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I ( 1,167 179,788 13, 182), 030, 814®), 5716, 558, 488, 992) 615, 008)

(23,2903,588, 21512), 1768, 038, 23512, 848}, 979, 3683)9410, 159,795
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9,244,412, 07250473, 848, 124446 2,257 — — 1,260117,163
5,5553,524 17510, 0621, 057885 600 3,581 — — 402 35,841
349, 481,08D, 404, 4789, 5880, 0124, 20%, 906 — — 2,997469, 146
39,279 — — — 1,619 — — — — — — 40,898

— 87,994, 5P8%,253,92%,6224,6@3%,18374,658,6420,40425,729

64, 61®6, 6654 1,0143,684 261 938 610 — — 4 176, 956
16, 93130, 273 92 91 46, 177122 42 846 — — 101 74,677
249 632 2 34 165 6 8 192 13 694 6 2,001

486, 814, 5TV®, 2644, 4287, 2837, 03B, 0BB, 5444, 654, 326, 1717 430, 042

836 3,810,649847 1,680,856 9892,654 89 2891,156 15, 855

533 891 883 371 10 828 4951,565 — 44 382 6, 002

559 51 55 3 — 1 77 275 — 4 2 1,027

— 34,4@4,939,6753,8231, 79®, 546, 72177, 5386, 994D, 29R47,816

1,9289, 22, 52%,8965, 5134, 4712, 128, 2217, 62%7, 33®, 83270, 700

488, 7853, 792, 7%H8, 3222, 7646, 580, 156, 7492, 2541, 643, 014 700, 742
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20122 31

— — — — 81,996 — — — — — — 81,996

1,076 — — — — — — — — — — 1,076
3,0301,4456, 03237145, 868, 463289 1,805 — — 916 67,220
3,5058,77295 9,8475,781299 3943,384 — — 115 82,192
345,981, 655, 504 ,4769,583,93Q@, 176, 867 — — 2,951476,129
49,976 — — — 1,199 — — — — — — 51,175

— 215,8B480D0, 154, 27%,640n2, 884 ,5140, 782,000, 76474,723

40,5429, 364— 82 3,659 257 93 281 — — — 174,284
13,768,662 92 86 38, 535122 34 200 — — 54 61, 554
6 4 112 1 17 152 — — 1009 12 541 — 1,008

457, 9%15, 8%, 534, 03601, 04%, 715, 8BB, 2230, 782,615,800 471, 357

639 5,773,423510 1,604, 7027162, 290 2 218 851 15,730
— 1,374801 292 10 796 4611,358 — 9 335 5,436
— 446 35 2 — — 77 178 — 4 2 744

40931,52&, 910, 4343, 66380, 488, 8004, 56185, 433, 92%, 868189, 096

1,0489,12%, 16®, 2385, 2732, 98D, 0438, 3945, 44514, 197, 05®11, 006

459, 0DHA5, 0D&, 69AB, 2196, 325, 6246, 933, 6166, 186, 7%, 8596682, 363
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— — — — 106, 894— — — — — — 106, 894
1,810 — — — 2 — — — — — — 1,812
4,8527,99P2,585 48083,633, 1914481, 773 — — 781 124,738
6,0503,320 7510, 44H,354,0533323,547 — 1 450 31,629
401, 408%, 784, 044, 8538, 3212, 963, 308, 928 — 19 3, 284538, 964
44, 053 — — — 2,739 — — — — — — 46, 792

— 89, 658®, 98, 7186, 129, 4146, 26, 3001, 2D, 0B, 286131, 934
61, 5486, 930195 201 3,842 127 63 235 — — 528 153,665
15,959,142 213 13738,511126 90 820 370 — 240 63, 608
506 374 — 54 492 — 7 310 2 818 57 2,620
536, 43B1, 9BY, 046, 8256, 9246, 82D, 48%, 9131, 6460, OB, 626 502, 656

— 35,996 — — — — — — — — — 35,996
990 3,947,534 757 6301,6159132, 213 — 3101,27214,181
599 1,214,075 459 7 865 527 2,945 — 38 537 8,266

(a)

428 128 40 1 — — 215 480 — 65 1 1,358
78532,5»r8B, 429, 1143, 5730, 7642, 058, 0125, 669BV0, 065, 312240, 282
2,80723, 726, 01®, 334, 21D3, 248, 7TRR2, 6505, 6698B0, 471, 12B00, 083
539, 0#&5, 9845, 0546, 22461, 128, 18B5, 16D, 54837, 3041, 34%, 7583 802, 739

(a) 2011 7,791
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— — — — 103,087— — — — — — 103,087
1,634 — — — — — — — — — — 1,634
3,91343,238935 38155,322,6293461,312 — — 562 78,640
3,0422,12062 9,8315, 609220 1543,349 — — 124 44,516
397, 65508, 490 254, 8518, 3212, 85, 36B, 908 — — 3,226546,921
50,007 — — — 2,280 — — — — — — 52,287

— 259,030, 7283,21%,47%6, 4964, 324, 483,520, 348,13%517, 780

43,4432,987195 3 3,842127 63 229 — — 527 161, 436
11,146,392 213 13330, 443126 69 57 — — 226 47,805
100 126 — 22 6 — 4 221 2 687 0 1,170

510, 9%01, 3B®, 4 38, 4204, 3B5, 498, 3 BB, 5483, 5B8, 031%, 80Q 555, 276

— 35,996 — — — — — — — — — 35,996

557 6,264,274544 596 1,5917101,591 — 226 1,003 14,356

— 890 981 341 6 783 4852,592 — 15 490 6, 583
(a)

— 533 40 1 — — 215 251 — 65 1 1,106

69535, 227,628, 5063, 3919, 54D, 60K, 88115, 6550, 64%, 944190, 736

1,2578, 928, 9298, 3923, 9931, 912, 0119, 3155, 65%0, 9594, 43848, 777

512, 26®0, 34®, 3%, 8228, 3449, 3BH, 332,88%99, 1B, 985, 238§ 804, 053

(a) 2011 6, 134
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94 2011

73

69 2011
6 6

31
2011 8 4
94 2011
91
2011 77
81
70

2011 61
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( ) (BB+B) (B-) ( ) (BB+B) (B-)
20122 31

86, 175 — — 86,175 100 — —
1,320 103 33 1,456 91 7 2
107,7845,604 1,371114,759 94 5 1

454 1,617 333 2,404 19 67 14
108,2387,221 1,704 117,163 92 6 2
19,608 1,684 704 21,996 89 8 3
5,485 164 469 6,118 90 3 7
5,010 963 61 6, 034 83 16 1

623 967 103 1,693 37 57 6
30,726 3,778 1,337 35,841 86 10 4
443,10223, 498 2,546 469, 146 94 5 1
37,104 2,868 926 40,898 91 7 2
142,82820,407 11, 753174, 988 81 12 7
15,16945,852 5,393 66,414 23 69 8
121,41751, 19611, 714184, 327 6 6 28 6
279,41417,45528,860425, 729 6 6 27 7
129,68747,078 191 176, 956 73 27 —
69,877 2,331 2,469 74,677 94 3 3
1,623 322 56 2,001 81 16 3
1,187,2@®M®4,65438, 122, 430, 042 83 14 3
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( ) (BB+B) (B-) ( ) (BB+B) )
20122 31

81,996 — — 81,996 100 — —
951 107 18 1,076 88 10 2
59,621 4,499 707 64,827 92 7 1
454 1,606 333 2,393 19 67 14
60,075 6,105 1,040 67,220 89 9 2
19,290 1, 444 331 21,065 91 7 2
56, 354 53 93 56,500 99 — 1
3,188 398 16 3,602 89 11 —
567 356 102 1,025 55 35 10
79,399 2,251 542 82,192 94 5 1
450, 32623,257 2,546 476,129 95 5 —
45,245 5,082 848 51,175 88 10 2
127,6447,592 8,448 143,684 89 5 6
8,681 20,251 2,581 31,513 28 6 4 8
250, 36138, 768 10,397299,526 84 13 3
386, 68666, 61121, 426474, 723 81 14 5
145,79428, 475 15 174,284 84 16 —
58,586 713 2,255 61,554 95 1 4
882 105 21 1,008 88 10 2
1,309,942, 70628, 711, 471,357 89 9 2
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( ) (BB+B) (B-) ( ) (BB+B) (B-)
20112 31

106, 894 — — 106,894 100 — —
1,612 100 100 1,812 88 6 6
116, 743 4,922 1,699 123, 364 95 4 1

74 821 479 1,374 5 60 35
116,8175,743 2,178 124,738 93 5 2
19,484 1,487 989 21,960 89 7 4
1,163 184 748 2,095 55 9 36
4,018 1,554 207 5,779 69 27 4

655 1,079 61 1,795 36 60 4
25,320 4,304 2,005 31,629 80 14 6
515,10919,875 3,980538, 964 95 4 1
41,624 2,594 2,574 46,792 89 5 6
134,00925,84711,416171, 272 78 15 7
14,226 45,388 4,878 64, 492 22 70 8
119,85659,37016, 944196, 170 61 30 9
268, 09130,60533,238431, 934 6 2 30 8
117,71934,653 1,293 153,665 77 22 1
57,793 3,253 2,562 63,608 91 5 4
2,130 417 73 2,620 81 16 3
1,253, 1®D1,54448, 008,502,656 84 13 3
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( ) (BB+B) (B-) ( ) (BB+B) (B-)
20112 31

103,087 — — 103,087 100 — —
1,399 163 72 1,634 86 10 4
73,467 2,587 1,225 77,279 95 3 2
61 821 479 1,361 5 60 35
73,528 3,408 1,704 78,640 94 4 2
20,430 1, 241 228 21,899 93 6 1
18,974 2 222 19,198 99 - 1
2,183 291 18 2,492 87 12 1
608 260 59 927 66 28 6
42,195 1,794 527 44,516 95 4 1
523,32319,618 3,980546, 921 96 3 1
44,782 5,215 2,290 52,287 86 10 4
116,3399,903 7,274 133,516 87 7 6
9,654 20,614 2,553 32,821 29 63 8
290, 52945, 48215, 432351, 443 83 13 4
416, 52275,99925, 259517, 780 80 15 5
134,37125,773 1,292 161, 436 83 16 1
44,129 1,304 2,372 47,805 92 3 5
1,028 112 30 1,170 88 10 2
1,384,3683,38637,526,555, 276 89 9 2
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20122 31
108 50 39 19 176 392
127 23 48 42 39 279
133 6 6 8 35 188
4,261 471 4509 236 427 5,854
4,629 550 552 305 677 6, 713
108 30 — 8 56 202
76 14 29 30 21 170
118 1 4 3 29 155
4,223 381 348 218 443 5,613
4,525 426 381 259 549 6,140
20112 31

56 46 — 3 327 432
35 5 22 31 21 114
117 29 27 48 127 348
8,343 315 298 315 236 9,507
8,551 395 347 397 711 10, 401
36 4 — — 87 127
17 5 13 20 13 68
88 9 15 19 115 246
6,514 326 174 163 172 7,349
6, 655 344 202 202 387 7,790

261/587



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

oOoOooodn
20122 31
4,649 2,297 650 888 1,964 10,448 783 11,231
1,539 938 345 550 2,864 6,236 1,617 7,853
344 57 46 57 872 1,376 7,449 8,825

6,532 3,292 1,041 1,495 5,70018,0609,849 27,9009

4,247 1,587 462 624 716 7,636 493 8,129
1,018 582 187 305 1,886 3,978 477 4, 455
279 42 26 34 650 1,031 5,951 6, 982
5,544 2,211 675 963 3,252 12,6456,921 19,566

20112 31

4,034 2,636 550 1,345 2,113 10,678 382 11,060

1,390 1,117 357 885 3,585 7,334 702 8,036

138 71 71 81 455 816 9,607 10, 423

5,562 3,824 978 2,311 6,153 18,82810,69129,519

3,601 1,536 453 575 694 6, 859 343 7,202
895 652 200 354 2,648 4,749 96 4,845
128 69 68 75 390 730 7,116 7,846

4,624 2,257 721 1,004 3,732 12,338 7,55519,893
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1231
2012
834 — (45) (33) (382 24 457 855
4,540 (59) (144) (248) (2,102) 119 1,674 3,780
5,223 (21) (22) (5) (1,635) 69 1,432 5,041
10,597 (80) (211) (286) (4,119) 212 3,563 9,676
286 — (6) (18) (47) 2 78 295
2,974 — (105) (5) (1,286) 83 1,056 2,717
4,159 — — (112) (1,308) 39 1,052 3,830
7,419 — (111) (135) (2,641) 124 2,186 6,842
1231
2011
854 (2) (80) (101) (184) 14 333 834
5,919 (4) (154) (145) (3,292) 139 2,077 4,540
5,659 (12) (9) (194) (1,689) 112 1,356 5,223
12,432 (18) (243) (440) (5,165) 265 3,766 10,597
215 — (5) (3) (41) 13 107 286
3,450 — (110) 4 (1,610) 127 1,113 2,974
4,459 — — (117) (1,353) 43 1,127 4,159
8,124 — (115) (116) (3,004) 183 2,347 7,419
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1231 bps
2012 476,303 9,676 466,627 3,559 75
2011 489,323 10,597 478,726 3,790 77
2012 532,740 6,842 525,898 2,192 41
2011 577,486 7,419 570,067 2,387 41
(a)
2012

2012 2011 2012 2011

1231
ABS CDO 2,243 2,844 1,387 1,842 (33) (232) (265)
Alt-A(Db) 1,129 2,134 698 1,381 8 3 (22) 61
4,411 8,228 2,727 5,329 115 — 115
(b) 411 1,578 254 1,022 154 — 154
CMBS _ 14 _ ° _ _ _
(c) 5,732 6,278 3,544 4,066 (54) 11 (43)
SISl V-Lite CDPE€ 9 — 6 (1) — (1)
cLo 956 1,729 591 1,120 (29) — (29)
CLO (b) 176 596 109 386 52 — 52

15,05823,4109,31015,161 287 (243) 4 4
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OooooOodd
(b) 719 2011 12 31 2,272
Al t - A352 2011 12 31 96
258 2011 12 31 921 cLO
2011 12 31 386
(c) 202 2011 12 31 180
2012 5,851 9,310
5,436 4509
44
5,436
2,497 898 1,13
100 857 1,338
341 550
885
Alt-A693
470
cLO 449
cLO 317
ABS CDO
2012 12 31 922
3,050 2011 12 31 917 3,350

58
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59

2012
13 590
12 481

29 50

Il FRS

Il FRS

(a)( )
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(b)

(a)
(b) 2012 12 31 2011

53 57
32
33

Il FRS
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20122 31
1,690 1,488

135 13,305 2,428 23,046

, 301 26, 347

4, 3

2,669 528 1,962 15,591 1,936 22,686 3,082 25,768

637 48 1,958 3,474 1,783 7,900 2,588 10, 488

11 3,768 1,127 112 83 5,101 1,644 6,745

8 — 106 44 26 184 131 315

1 — 61 8 9 79 5 84

20112 31

2,530 987 5,345 14,654 3,031 26,547 3,842 30, 389

3,493 669 2,918 15,934 2,335 25,349 3,140 28, 489

810 51 3,295 3,651 2,053 9,860 2,536 12,396

244 4,311 977 94 86 5,712 1,582 7,294

15 — 128 51 2 196 127 323

14 2 67 5 18 106 26 132
2012

29 50
33 17
24 27
325
17 6 3
27 93

58
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20122 31

2,523 9,253 4,447 13,305 2,428 31,956 3,301 35,257

5,428 7,687 2,348 15,591 1,936 32,990 3,082 36,072

1,035 347 2,130 3,474 1,783 8,769 2,588 11,357
46 8,613 1,397 112 83 10,251 1,644 11,895
8 102 120 44 26 300 131 431
3 1,181 61 8 9 1,262 5 1,267

20112 31

3,278 8,593 , 751 14,654 3,031 35,307 , 842 39,149

1,102 400 , 541 3,651 2,053 10, 747

5 3

5,530 6,921 3,469 15,934 2,335 34,189 3,140 37,329
3 2,536 13,283
1 1

348 10, 105 , 665 94 86 12,298 , 582 13,880
15 120 128 51 2 316 127 443

14 1,111 67 5 18 1,215 26 1,241
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10
20122 31

3,746 5,345 3,905 2,607 121 15,724 7,712 23, 436
277 4,454 4,945 27 1,734 11,437 6,604 18,041
3,503 4,437 2,002 16 92 10,050 2,205 12, 255
13 1,481 704 151 49 2,398 812 3,210
2,548 284 239 9 6 3,086 1,525 4,611
1,047 228 187 5 — 1, 467 127 1,594
1,044 209 140 3 - 1, 396 461 1,857

210 9 24 26 41 310 25 335

20112 31

4,189 4,969 4,232 2,796 260 16,446 8,121 24,567
3,444 2,570 2,963 14 1,551 10,542 6,623 17,165
244 4,596 1,807 14 4 6,665 1,899 8,564
(a) — 1, 842 809 103 85 2,839 765 3,604
2,033 4 2 282 10 — 2,367 881 3,248

134 360 237 5 2 738 119 857

298 47 4 3 3 — 391 447 838

202 3 35 32 43 315 49 364

(a)
2012 14
4509 17 124
44
30
14 17 164 121
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31

31
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6,310 44,631 5,301 2,607 121 58,970 7,712 66, 682
7,413 45,686 7, 156 27 1,734 62,016 6,604 68,620
5,365 20,217 2,856 16 92 28,546 2,205 30,751
13 5,092 1,061 151 49 6, 366 812 7,178
3,764 6,214 560 9 6 10,553 1,525 12,078
1,332 2,320 273 5 — 3,930 127 4,057
1,624 7,228 265 3 — 9,120 461 9,581
525 28 29 26 41 649 25 674
6,636 44,879 5,771 2,796 260 60,342 8,121 68, 463
9,105 45,639 5,708 14 1,551 62,017 6,623 68,640
2,116 14,399 7,273 14 4 23,806 1,899 25,705
1,034 4,221 1,056 103 85 6, 499 765 7,264
2,889 9,760 653 10 — 13,312 881 14,193
454 2,922 289 5 2 3,672 119 3,791
1,023 11,821 127 3 — 12,974 447 13,421
489 35 35 32 43 634 49 683
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2012 2011

905
577
272

(806)

99

(117) 460

(106)

166

27

7,648(7,560)(88)

489

(27)

(206)

_ _ 99 —
— 291 751 221
283 365 814 629

272/587

2012 2011

1,588 (26)1,5622, 468
491 (11) 480 490
10 — 10 2

2012 2011

29 — 29 62
271 (14) 257 276
13,424(119%13,3084,654
4,371(1,0603,3114,714

2,564 (136)2,4283,031

2012 2011

— 188
88 22
12 20
1,9382,510

1,2631,102




1,562 2011 2,468
26 2011 51
751 2011 221
480 2011 490
13,305 2011 14,654
LTV 64.6 2011 60.1
36 2011 28
90 0.7 2011 0.5
3,311 2011
2,073 1,060
56 2011 57
1,188
CRL 1,429 2011
810 CRL
2010
359
1,052 2011 1,115
30 90
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201

2011
1,66
57
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11 2011
LTV CRL
.1 2011 0.6
CRL 1,887
1 1,187 CRL
2010 11
1,866
4 820
2011 49
488

2012



1231

1231

1231

1231

045
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oooooog
2011 1,529 SME
2012 2011
2,178(2,178) — 1,702 (581) — 1,121 2 1,1231,144
271 (85) 186 7,074(5,34()1,733) — 166 352 456
282 (116) 166 477 (214) (56) 207 326 6909 171
2012 2011
(a)
1,509 28 1,5372,334
134 4 138 138
27 29 27
2012 2011
9 — 9 15
38 — 38 75
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15,698 (10715,5915, 934
1,354 (120)1,2342,720

2,042 (106)1,9362, 335

2012 2011
90 17
45 101

2,1582,034

789 988
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1,537 2011 2,334
2011 123
15,591 2011 15,934
LTV 46.7 2011 46. 9 CRL 23
2011 25
90 1.0 2011 1.0 0.8 2011
1,234 2011 2,720
2011 12
1,337 2011 1,615
2012
434 2011 483

30 90 2012
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oooooog
2012 2011

144 (136) 8 262 (262) — — — 8 69

22 (4) 18 295 (176)(119) — — 18 11

62 (16) 46 362 (151) (5) 206 — 252 328

2012 2011
(a)

598 (4) 594 716
2 — 2 2
332 (1) 331 677

2012 2011

35 — 35 25

28 — 28 38
3,505 (31) 3,4743,651
1,671 (296) 1,3752,290
1,985 (202) 1,7832,053
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1
25 52
889 1,101

1,6731,377
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637 2011 810
2011 159

LTV 77.6 2011 69. 6

LTV CRL 25 2011 14

90 0.7 2011 0.6
25. 6 2011 15.0
1,375 2011 2,290 CRL 501

443 296 2011 194 CRL

59 2011 4 4

364 2011 541
CRL 275 2011 277 149

107 CRL 54 2011 39
950 2011 1,052 2012

CRL 74 2011 78
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2012 2011

1231
35 (35) — — — — — 2 2 39
1,003 (32) 971 4,813(3,828)Y985) — 582 1,5531,561
170 (37) 133 386 (35) (198) 153 7 293 52
2012 2011
(a)
1231
9 — 9 205
63 (3) 60 249
4 — 4 —
2012 2011
1231
2,309 (154)2,1552,501
122 (10) 112 94
866 (36) 830 925
83 — 83 86
2012 2011
1231
(b) 628 702
1,007 872
9 8
(a)
(b)
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102 2011 58
14 2011 13

830 2011 925

2012 2011

1231
— — — 102 (102) — — — — —
— — — 26 (8) (6) 12 — 12 11
2012 2011
1231
8 — 8 15
44 — 44 51
94 — 94 117
26 — 26 2
2012 2011
1231
94 107
37 20
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2012 2011

1231
3 (2) 1 — — — — — 1
— — — 1,181 (231)(950) — — —
3 — 3 — — — — — 3 3
2012 2011
(a)
1231
— — — 6
2012 2011
1231
8 — 8 5
58 — 58 64
22 (13) 9 18
2012 2011
1231
— 1
3 3
2 22
(a)
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20122 31

656 1,092 337 8 4 1 —
(640) (1,026) (327) (94) (1) —
16 66 10 (10) — —

(11,84Qq)L8,008(03,535)(3,220) (7) —

11,702 17,635 3,437 3,274 7 —

(138) (373) (98) 54 — —

(122) (307) (88) 44 — —
2011 12 31

(157) (374) (26) (49) — 19

Il FRS
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20122 31
165 2809 119 33 1 —
(149) (223) (1009) (43) (1) —
16 66 10 (10) — —
(2,550) 3,943)1,118)(1,006) (4) —
2,412 3,570 1,020 1,060 4 —
(138) (373) (98) 5 4 — _
(122) (307) (88) 44 — _
2011 12 31
(157) (374) (26) (49) — 19
2012 12 31
33 2011 12 31 41
2012 72 2011 38 24

2011
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2012

LTRO 82

121 19 69 33
120 96
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2011
DVaR 2011
DVaR 10 DVaR DvVaR
18 DVaR DVaR 19 33
DVaR
20122 31 2011 12 31
(a) (a) (a) (a)
DVaR5
26 44 18 29 48 17
23 31 17 25 40 17
14 23 7 17 48 8
11 21 5 6 6 6
9 19 4 18 34 9
6 9 4 12 18 7
6 10 2 5 8 2
3 7 2 4 9 2
(b) (6D (54)
DVaR 38 75 27 57 88 33
(c) 47 91 30 71 113 43
(d) 77 138 4 4 121 202 67
(a) DVaR DVaR
DVaR
(b) 2011 DVaR

VaR 2011

(c) 95 DVaR
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2011
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EC
DVaR
AEaR EVE EC DVaR
2012 12 31 2011 12 31
AEaR
2012 12 31
DVaR
( AEaR)
20122 31 20112 31
+100 -100 +100 -100
96 (273) 68 (321)
30 (23) (9) (11)
20 (49) (41) (5)
27 (25) 31 (29)
9 (4) 14 (5)
182 (374) 63 (371)

1.56 (3. 21 0.52 (3. 04
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AEaR 2011 12 31 2012
374
AEaR
( AEaR)
20122 31 20112
+100 -100 +100 -100
60 (172) 41 (194)
19 (14) (5) (7)
13 (31) (25) ( 3)
17 (16) 19 (18)
6 (3) 8 (3)
115 (236) 38 (225)
1.57 (3. 22 0.52 (3.05
100
PVO1l
20122 31 20112 31
+100 -100 +100 -100
182 (374) 63 (371)
(51) 105 (20) 120
131 (269) 43 (251)
(34.11 70.05 1.06 (6. 20
131 (269) 43 (251)
(674) 674 (1,108) 1,102
(2,179) 2,260 (2,248) 2,280
7909 (822) 1,083 (1,0091)
(1,923) 1,843 (2,230) 2,040
(3.0)6 2.93 (3. 42 3.13

287/587



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

ooooooo
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+100 -100 +100 -100
115 (236) 38 (225)
(32) 66 (10) 61
83 (170) 28 (164)
3.05 (6. 25 1.40 (8. 22
83 (170) 28 (164)
(566) 566 (983) 977
(2,054) 2,134 (2,119) 2,151
733 (755) 843 (850)
(1,804) 1,775 (2,231) 2,114
(3. 78 3.72 (4. 40 4.16
a)
DVaR
2012 2011 12 31
2012
2011 12 31
b)
Ti er
R WA

Ti er
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167 163
Il FRS
35,280 6,251 13,861 15,168 4,822 10, 346
5,369 1,494 1,990 1,885 1,951 (6%
4,048 — 131 3,917 — 3,917
597 175 407 15 — 15
3,084 — 1,027 2,057 — 2,057
48,378 7,920 17,416 23,042 6, 773 16, 269
30, 335 7,217 8,094 15,024 5,072 9,952
6,568 4,096 280 2,192 2,017 175
4,258 — — 4,258 — 4,258
681 293 336 52 — 52
3,144 — 930 2,214 — 2,214
44,986 11,606 9,640 23,740 7,089 16,651
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/ ) (a)
( )/ (a) (b)
Tier
(a)
Tier
Tier
(a)
(a)
50 (a)
50
(b)
Tier
Tier
Ti er (c)
50
50
Tier
Tier
Ti er
(a)
(a)
Tier
50
50
50
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2012 2011
53,586 55,589
804 (2,680)
(417) 803
(a) (110) (828)
(2,099) (1, 442)
9,371 9,607
(6,203) (6,235)
(547) (573)
(171) (138)
(2, 445) (1,241)
(7,622) (7,560)
(648) (506)
(1,206) (1,577)
(172) (153)
42,121 43,066
6,203 6, 235
509 530
2,866 2,895
(2 4)1 ( 23,82
176 129
51, 634 50, 473
1,625 1,657
14,066 15, 1809
547 573
39 25
110 828
2,002 2,385
(241) (2,382)
(824) (635)
(1,206) (1,577)
(1,139) (1,991)
(550) (597)
66, 063 63,948
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(b)

(c) Tier
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LRA
2012 12 31 1,500 2011 1,520
2012 1,500 1,730
1,620 2011 1,560
20122 31
LCR
FSA
(a)
(b) 85 8 2 8 2 —
(c)
AAA 40 39 40 —
AA+  AA- 5 4 5 —
A+  A- 1 — — 1
46 43 45 1
4 4 4 —
7 — 5 2
( AA- ) 5 — — 5
3 _ — —
19 4 9 7
150 129 136 8
(a) L CR
(b) 95 2011 95

(c) 80 2011 80
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LRA
26 6 6 25 33 150
2012 12 31
850 2011 1,050
2012 12 31 90 2011 9 ¢
BCI

72 73
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(d)
2012 2011
232.8 158. 4 147 146
(e) 62.9 97. 1 65 83
21. 2 53. 8 39 40
316. 09 309. 3 102 111
— 48.8 — —
316. 9 358. 1 8 8 101
316. 9 309. 3 102 111
(e)
46. 2 26. 1 177 138
0.8 0.2 — —
61.8 50. 1 123 142
425.7 385. 7 110 118
(d)
370 330
(e) 176 2011 172
2012 12 31 110 2011 118
2012 12 31
102 2011 111
ABS

88 2011 101
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2012 12 31 1,120 FSCS
30
I )
I )
20122 31
232.8 158. 4 (74.4) (16.8) (57.6)
62.09 97.1 34.2 11. 3 22.9
21. 2 53. 8 32.6 6.9 25. 7
316. 9 309. 3 (7.6) 1.4 (9.0)
— 48.8 48.8 14.5 34.3

316. 9 358.1 41. 2 15.9 25. 3
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2012 12 31

85 217

132

4 4 4 4

466 460

150 101

(a) 148 197
(a)
2012 12 31 2.400 20
2. 650 1,010 2011 1,300
180 2011 270 (a)
1,380 2011 1,350
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2012 12 31 390 2011 3
2,010 2011 2,270
(a)
/| ABS 2012 12 31 30
(b)
10. 8.7 1.5 0.7 21.7 1.6 7.2 30.5
5. 23. 4 9.0 6.9 45.1 2.0 1.3 48. 4
2. 2.5 — — 5.4 — — 5. 4
3. — — 0.6 3.9 7.8 14.4 26.1
0. 4.1 4.0 5.3 14.1 10.8 38.5 63. 4
/| ABS — 0. 4 1.3 0. 4 2.1 4 .7 20.8 27.6
— 0.6 — 0.1 0.7 — 22.0 22.7
(c) 3. 1.4 1.9 1.2 8. 3 1.2 5.9 15. 4
20122 31 2 7. 41.1 17.7 15.2 101.3 28.1 110.1239.5
4 . 4.0 2.4 1.3 12. 3 5.2 21.5 39.0
22. 37.1 15.3 13.9 89.0 22.9 88.6 200.5
20112 31 130. 3 265. 2
16.9 38.7
113. 4 226. 5
(b)
FLS LTRO
67
(c) 71 60

630
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LRA
2012 12 31
490 2011 220
61 2011 58
2012 280
- 34
- 62
- 168
- 19
2012 FLS 60
2012 19 Tier
CT1 CET1
2012
82

59

2012 12 31
460

2012 12 31 112 2011 115
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20122 31 10
10
42,41943, 756 — — — — — — 86,175
1,225 231 — — — — — — 1,456
145,030 — — — — — — — 145,030

1,26815,672 772 1,225 2,054 3,354 1,86118,59244, 798

465,346 169 49 56 355 1,993 717 461 469, 146
5,05532,788 236 967 933 288 172 459 40,898

37,47976, 2887,97117,24326, 78974, 47964, 46121, 014325, 729

36 166,0298, 135 2,457 6 6 199 12 22 176,956

357 4,338 2,770 9,95510,80519, 40815, 18912, 31175, 133
— 1,615 — — 386 — — — 2,001

698, 21%40, 8869, 93331, 90341,38899,72182,41852, 8158467, 322

23,425

1,490, 747

8,61957,0991,664 844 1,617 5,925 229 1,01377,010
1,449 124 — — — — — — 1,573
255,8360,4909,81012, 95411, 1482,790 1,981 787 385,796

394 207,3124,538 3,742 47 1,309 — — 217,342
44,794 — — — — — — — 44,794

1,434 7,882 6,278 7,17811,97723,03710, 1458,85576, 786

459,334 63 32 48 333 844 1,074 740 462,468
1,52338,85010, 7969, 12816, 38828, 01112,2082,677119, 581
— 877 — 92 363 2,24012,2878,56324, 422
— 4,080 — — 641 — — — 4,721

773,3848306, 7733, 11833, 98642,51464, 15637, 92422,635414, 493

13,360

1,427,853

(75,1680 1, 0(51954 , 2(41456 , 321757, 451321, 888y, 3946, 82962, 894
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20122 31 10
10

38,52943, 467 — — — — — — 81,996
861 215 — — — — — — 1,076
74,719 — — — — — — — 74,719
402 42,4141,360 2,767 4,557 8,090 3,20519, 44282, 237
472,720 134 32 37 323 1,892 622 369 476,129
4,01430,5723,490 4,753 2,483 5,219 228 416 51,175
31,87289,3246, 79614, 16320, 15258, 69549, 54804, 174674, 723
13,24452,3256,265 2,097 120 199 12 22 174,284
31 2,419 1,555 9,045 7,58616,56713,35811, 19261, 753
— 964 — — 44 — — — 1,008
636, 390261, 8349, 49832, 86235, 26590, 66266, 97035, 61,7479, 100
36,063

1,515, 163

21,31655,5701,616 954 1,627 2,267 355 35 83,740
999 232 — — — — — — 1,231
215, 861798, 4318, 94317,32214,22719,5124,328 2,496481, 126
21,19658,5212, 611 3,464 47 1,309 — — 187,148
30,105 — — — — — — — 30,105
1,191 8,060 7,023 9,34715,83528, 78311,3889,74991, 376
463,468 62 11 27 303 725 985 740 466, 321
20 28,0138,204 6,81310, 29920, 21610, 3241, 28485, 173
— 636 — 96 — 1,78912,1918,22922,941
— 12,578 — — 99 — — — 12,677
754, 160262, 1028, 40838, 02342, 43774, 60139, 57122, 533461, 838

5,620

1,467, 458

(117, 7(700) 8, 0(3192 6, 9(4193 2, 1(1103 9, 2(81293, 22 9%, 824y, 26247, 705
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20112 31 10
10
58,31748,577 — — — — — — 106, 894
1,188 624 — — — — — — 1,812
152,183 — — — — — — — 152,183

802 4,257 1,046 1,725 1,812 4,355 2,53219,11835, 647

535,306 122 1009 188 64 1,389 904 882 538,964
6,04835,2382,022 817 1,184 748 322 413 46,792
43,52374,0248,12416,58326, 88278, 40461, 78422, 614031, 934

24 141, 7517,674 3,423 374 128 133 158 153,665

363 10,5044,833 4,079 3,82220,90612, 48912, 02769, 023
— 1,978 — — 640 — — — 2,618

797, 75%417,0723,80826, 81534,77805,9308, 16455, 210,8539, 532

23,870

1,563,402

7,86679,507 880 896 351 1,283 333 — 91,116
965 4 — — — — — — 969

213,93%19, 0168,83811,5683, 774 5,408 2,206 1,300366, 045

23 196,0669,356 1,554 72 183 36 2 207,292
45,887 — — — — — — — 45,887

1,52511,7434,03311,0778,39127,71811,51110, 31886, 316

524,439 345 146 44 63 1,078 592 1,091527, 798
75 52,18913,0847,803 8,84828, 72713,2355, 775129, 736
— 78 — 115 855 741 13,4039,67824,870
— 3,641 — — 1,594 — — — 5,235

794, 714%662,5886, 33733,05723, 94865, 13841,31628, 1844485, 264

12,968

1,498, 232

3,039142, 471555, 00461, 2(416590, 4(11609, 62 ZP, 776%, 26865, 170
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20112 31 10
10
54,55148, 536 — — — — — — 103,087
1,184 450 — — — — — — 1,634
85,048 — — — — — — — 85,048

105 5,288 2,517 3,001 3,280 9,133 2,72418,50444,552

543,570 67 23 23 6 4 1,389 904 881 546, 921
5,22328,3472,675 5,262 2,388 5,672 2,033 687 52,287
43,57@21,733,12016, 00122, 30464, 44048, 19195, 41517,780

277 150,5726,479 3,315 374 128 133 158 161, 436
1 2,371 2,443 2,957 3,00816, 70811,2739,21847, 979
— 1,020 — — 150 — — — 1,170

733, 534%58,3820,25730,55931,56897, 47065, 25824, 81,3561, 894

40, 709

1,602,603

27,31676,2431,153 1,351 1,176 1,071 493 13 108,816
962 4 — — — — — — 966
194,86011,769,53715,2596,69611,8613,871 3,660454, 522

3 186, 3955, 210 1,554 72 183 36 — 193, 453
28,632 — — — — — — — 28,632

1,10412,7825,84812,90211,41234,10712,58110,33301, 069

532,648 334 38 44 56 1,052 570 1,095535, 837
18 32,1578,590 3,671 65,37919,83011,6912,60383, 939
— — — — 764 166 13,38612, 44826, 764
— 12,973 — — 232 — — — 13,205

785, 55%232,6527,37634, 78125, 78768, 27042,62830,182547, 203

4,641

1,551,844

(52, 011R6, 291093, 4(0193 7, 6(31131, 8551002, 658D, 02AW, 69150, 759
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DVaR

81
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8,619 59,675 7,629 1,267 77,190

1,449 124 — — 1,573
255,836113,51614,492 3,624 387, 468

394 215,599 1, 357 — 217,350
44,794 — — — 44,794
1,434 21,380 35,753 24,301 82,868
459, 334 144 1,193 2,079 462,750

1,523 60,396 46,742 16,566 125,227
— 1,948 6,284 24,670 32,902
— 4,080 641 — 4,721

773,383476,86214,09172,5071, 436, 843

121,52242,587 78,962 4,996 248,067
170 714 110 50 1,044

121,69243,301 79,072 5,046 249,111

895, 07%20, 16393, 16377,5531,685, 954

21,316 58,159 3,931 415 83,821
999 232 — — 1,231
215,867225,22034,511 7,735 483, 333
21,196164,612 1, 359 — 187,167
30,105 — — — 30,105
1,191 24,478 45,471 26,898 98, 038
463, 468 101 1,044 1,992 466,605

20 44,433 32,382 12,206 89,041
— 1,659 5,184 24,140 30, 983
— 12,578 99 — 12,677

754,162%531,47223,98173,3861, 483,001

84,761 23,963 78,184 4,373 191, 281
6 4 589 83 9 745

84,825 24,552 78,267 4,382 192,026

838, 987nB56,024£202, 24877, 768L,675, 027
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7,866 81,308 1,651 4009
965 4 — —

213,93539,6209,417 5,659
23 207,000 257 41

45,887 — — —
1,525 28,147 39,458 30, 744

524,439 828 1,512 2,333
75 74,952 40,983 21, 754
— 1,003 4,456 27,583
— 3,641 1,594 —

91, 234
969
368, 631
207,321
45,887
99,874
529,112
137,764
33,042
5,235

794, 71%36,50399, 328 88, 5231

, 519,069

223,62212,071 3,549 1,126
364 793 198 6

240, 368
1,361

223,98612,864 3,747 1,132

241,729

1,018, 7®149,367103, 07589, 6551

, 760, 798

27,316 78,777 2,269 583
962 4 — —
194,86*234,09119,311 8,479
3 193,182 257 38

28,632 — — —

1,104 32,849 49,182 32,453

532,648 705 1,462 2,325
18 45,697 28,034 15,559
— 875 4,163 29, 464
— 12,973 232 —

108, 945
966
456, 750
193, 480
28,632
115,588
537,140
89,308
34,502
13,205

785,552%599,15304,91088, 9011

, 578,516

179,02810, 955 2,867 388
219 720 167 —

193, 238
1,106

179,24711,675 3,034 388

194, 344

964, 79%10,82807, 94489, 28091

, 772,860
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Barclays Bark PLC Anmual Repon 2012 wiwiwe Bar L Loy annuakb 112 131

Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated income statement

For the vea erded 30 Decemiber

Iribesedt incorme 3 19,199 10,589
Intetest gxpanse 3 {7,564) 18.393)
et inferest income 11,635 12,196
Fee ardd commission income 4 10,216 10,208
Fee and commssion expense 4 {1,634) 11,586)
Met fee and commission incame B.582 8,622
Met tratfing Income 5 3028 7,738
Pt irmoes bmeend income & GE3 2322
Met premiums from irsurance conoraos B9 1,076
Mt gain on desposal of investment in BlackRock, Inc, 127 -
Cain on debt buy-backs and extinguishments - 1,130
Cther incame 108 i
Todad income 25139 EERFE]
Fet claims and benefits. incurred on insurance contracts 20} ] (741}
Todal income net af insurance claims 145319 32382
Credet impairment charges and ather credit provisions ! (3.596) (3.802)
Imnpairrrsent af i  im AlackRock, Ine. 7 - {1,800
Mt aperating incoms 10,943 16,780
Staff costs M {10,447} {11,407
Adminslzation and general experses -] {6,638) {6,351}
Depreciaton of propery, plant and equipment ki) {663) {673)
Amartsation of intangible 2ssets [435) [a1g)
Coodwill impairment 3 . [597)
Pravision far PP redress {1,600) {1,000)
Provision for mberest rate hedgng products redress (@50} -
L% Bank Levy (345) (325)
ati ses (20,984) (20,772}
Share of post-tax nesults of assoclabes and joint venbures 1o 21
Prafa/ (less) on disposal af subsidianes, assockiles and joint ventures g 18 {94
Coain on acquisitions 2 -
Profit before tax from continuing operations b ] 5974
Tax 10 {483) {1,928)
{Losshfprofit after tax [184) 4045
Attributable boc
Equity haldors of the Parent (733) 3616
Mon-controfing interests 13 339 430
{Lass)prafit after tax (384) 4046
b

A puertrittd by section S08Y) of e Comgunes At 005 o inderre Watermenl 1o P pareed comgasy W Aol bees feeumid,
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Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 Decernber The Grosip

1012 2071
im £m
_{Loss)/profit after tax (384) 4,046
Oghor comprehansive incoma from continuing cperations:
Currency translation reserve?

- Currency translation differences {1.578) (1,607}
Available for sabe reserves
= Mt gains From changes in fair walue 1,237 2,581
= Net gaing transTerred to net profit on disposal (549) [1L.E14)
= Met krsses trarsfemmed to net pralit due 1o impairment 40 1,660
- Mt hoss/{gans) transfemed to net profit due to fair value hedging 474 {1.203)
= Changes in insurance kabiltios {150} 18
- Tax (352} 170
Cash fow hedging reserves
- Met gains from changes in fair valee 1.49% 2,406
- Mgt gaing bransferred 8o net profit (555) (¥53)
=Tax {142} (330}
l:l_har 95 {74)
Oahar c shet income for the year, net of tnx, from continu [ {121} T4
Total comarehensive income for the year (505) 4,540
Abtributable o
Equity halders of the Parerit {635) 5,041
Mosn-contralling interests 130 {201}
{505} 4540
Tote
& For further detads seler oMot 27
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Consolidated financial staterments

Consolidated balance sheet

Ad ot 31 Decernbses

Th Giroug

Fath i

Assels

Cash and balances at central banks 86,175 06,294 81,996 103,087
Izems in the course of collectan from other banks 1,456 1812 1078 1,634
Tradirg portiolo Fssets 12 145,030 152,183 TATD B5,048
Firancial assets designated at far value 13 A6 061 36,040 82237 44 552
Derteative financial nstruments 14 469,146 S3R,964 476,129 546,921
Available for sale Fvesiments 15 75.133 B0 61,753 41979
Loans and advances 1o banks 18 A0.B98 46,792 51,175 52,187
Loans and acvances 1o custiomens 18 435,719 431,934 474723 517,780
Riverse repunchase agreemenis and olher similar seoured lending 21 176,956 153,665 174,284 161,436
Prepayments, acorued income and other sasets 4,357 4,560 12,019 10,384
Irvestments in associates and joint vensures 38 570 27 174 174
Irvestments in subsidiasies - - 14,718 22,073
Property, plant and equipment 22 5,754 7166 1,906 1,937
Coodwill and intangible assets 23 7.915 Ea-2 4554 4,333
Current 1ax asses 1 252 ir4 AL 166
Dielerred tad aviets ] 3mz2 3010 1,295 1,004
Fetwement benefit assets 36 2.303 1503 2276 1,008
Total assets 1,490,747 1563402 1515163 1 BOLE0S
Liabilities

Depasits fram banks T alllE B3 740 108216
Isems in the course of collecbon due 1o other banks 1,573 949 1,231 Eon
Cusioemes accouris 345,796 66,045 481,126 454,522
Repurchane agreements and other similsr secured borrowing 21 217,342 207,192 187,148 193,453
Trading portfolo Eabilties 12 44,794 45,587 30,105 28,632
Fimancial kabilies designated at fair value 16 78,280 E70a7 91,376 107,069
Derteative financial instruments 1 AG62AGR 527,798 466,321 535,837
Db securitios in issue 115,581 128,736 85,173 83,539
Subardinated labikties 30 24,422 24870 22041 26,764
Accrualy, defemed income and ofher Rabilities 23 12,232 12,580 14,996 15471
Provisions FL L.766 1529 2405 539
Cument tax liabilitaes 10 617 1,397 304 979
Deferrad tax lLatililies n 9 693 A46 348
Retiernent benefil Rabilites 36 53 3 146 104
Tolal Raldiies 1427853 1498737 1467458 1551844
Sharehalders” equity

Shareholders” equity excuting non-controling inferestss 60,038 62,078 47,705 50,759
Mon-controfing inferests EE) 285 1002 - -
Total sharehodders' equity G894 65,070 47,705 0,759
Total Rabilies and shareholders' equity 1490747 1563402 1515163 1.602.5603

The financial staternents on pages 131 ta 136 were approved by the Board of Directors on 5 March 2043 and sgned on s behalf by:

Sir Drarvid Walker
Croup Charman

Antony jenking
Croup Chief Executhae

Chris Lutas

Croup Mnance Director
bt

A pesrratied by deton S08( 1) ol fe Comg A&l J00E ai ieame

controling mAeeils for 1k Bank’ i & 38 after L for the pear ericed 31 Decernber JOLE LL X80 200 1 profit of 1 1,504m]

For et parmed o

Tty vl e presemind. indhusied in ssarrholden” sguity sciuding nen-
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Consolidated financial statements
Statement of changes in equity

Called uft
ihaie M

il i milible CAHERRHEY e cewdinadlitig
ant shate e wale warslElinn - aharsleidet LELFTL ] Tenal Eresty
VR T P L iy

Lm = im Em im = Lm Em
Balance as at 1 January 2012 14,454 (1300 1442 1,348 442176 GZO07TE 3092 65170
{Lass)/ peofit after 1ax - - - - - (723) 723) 339 {384)
Currency trarsiation movemenits . . . {1.319) . - {1319) (259)  (1.578)
Avadabile for sale rvestments - B56 - - - - &56 44 o0
Caah flow hedges . = 657 B . - G5T 5 662
Dther - - . - 1 93 94 1 85
Todad comprehensive income for
ihe year - G565 657 (1313} 1 (630} (635) 130 (505)
Issue of shares under employee
share schemes - - - - - 7 nr - 717
Westing of Barnckays PLC shares
under share-based payment
schernes . - ] - * {348} (946) o {248}
Diidends paid - - o = > [696) 1696} (2291 (325}
Dividends on preference shases
and ather sharehalders' equity - - . + - [465) (455} - {465}
DENSr Meserye Movermenls. - = - - {q !'FII !l!il |I3-?I !ISEI
Balarice as a1 31 Decernber 2012 1448 526 2099 3 645 42,245 60038 2856 618
Balance o at 1 Jarusry 2071 144594 (1.348) 152 2,357 2,069 41450 7 3487 62,641
Praofi afier tax . " B - . isla 31615 430 4,046
Cumency transiation movements . . . {1.009) . = (00 (558 (1607}
Avadabde for salo imvestments - 1218 - - - - 1218 163 1,112
Cash flow hedges - - 1,230 - - - 1290 (&7 1,263
Other - - - - 18 (92} (74} - {74
Todal comprehensive income for
lh!re_l.l' - 1.218 'IE !1@ 18 35_21- 5041 (2011 4 540
Issue of shares under employee
shase seharnas - - - - - BiE BiE - B3R
Westing of Barckays PLC shares
under share-based paymens
schernes . . E . . {499) {499} . [459)
Dividends paid - - - - -+ {543) {643) (1881 (821}
Dividends on preference shanes
and other shareholders’ equity . . . . . {539y {539} . {539
Eedernption al Resere Capital
Insinaments . . . - 1415 = (1415) = {145}
Dther reserve movements . - - x 124) 145 1] 14 135
Balance as at 31 December 2011 14,454 (130) 1442 1,348 A] 4276 BA07E 1092  EBS5170

Nabes
i For further delais sefer Do Mote 31,
b Fiar Turther delihi 1ot 9o hiote 33
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Callrd v
hure Cash
caplial Awailanke Tt Cisfremcy Ci=er

et abhir fat 1ale vecigingg whaiahlilers Awtained
L reservet IRSErveE" {10 EMTing:

£im £m £ ) Em 1)

Balance as at 1 Jamuary 2012 14,494 (464} 1,366 {158} 34,809 50,759
Loss after tax - - - - - (2.720) {2.720)
Currency iranskation movemenis - . - (381) . . (381)
Avadabile for sale mmaestments - S38 = - . . 938
Cash flow hedges - G432 - - . 642
Cther - - - - - 4 4
Total comprebensive income far the year - 538 642 (381} o [2.716] {1.517)
Issue of shares under employes share
sChermes - - - - - TG 76
Vesstirg of Banckays PLC shates under share-
buaried payrment sehermes - . - - - {130) {130}
Dividends paid - . - = = {697} {637}
Dividends on preference shares and other

hargholders’ equity - . - - - {465} (465}
IENer reseive Monements - - - - 12} {319} (321}
Balance as a1 31 Decernber 2012 14,494 474 2,008 {539} 710 30,558 47.705
Balance a3 al 1 lamuany 2001 14,454 {265) EL 126 2133 33518 S0045
Prafq afer tax - = - - - 1.994 1.994
Currency iransiation movements . - (284} - - {284}
Available for sale investments . {199) : . . . {199)
Canhi flow hedges - 1327 . - - a7
Citner . - = - 18 0w 8
Total comprebem ive income for the year . 1199 1,337 (284} L] 2,004 LBAE
Issue of shares under employes share
schames - - . - - (L] 169
Westing of Barckays PLC shares under share-
buried payrment sehermes - - - - - {56} 156}
Capital ingection from Barelays PLC : i : : - z :
Dividends paid . - . - - (43} (E43)
Diwidends on preference shanes and other
sharchildors' equity - - . - - [53% (535}
Redemgption of Recerve Capital Instruments. - - - - {1.415) - (1415}
OLher tesenve moverments - - - - (24) 356 33z
Balarice as al 31 Decernber 2011 14,494 - (464} T, 366 {158} ELF: 34,805 50,750
Pecty
At further Getain sefer to burie 31,

b Fr further detais ieder to hote 51
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Consolidated financial staterments
Consolidated cash flow statement

Fer thie vest ended 31 Decernibae The Croup The Bank

2012 Han 2012 Fu

£m gm Lm Im

Cominuing cperations
Recarcilation of profit/{loss) before tax ta net cash Bows from aperating activithes:
Profit/{loss ) before tax 59 5904  (3.776) FAELS
Adjustment for nen-cash lems:
Aligwarce for iImpaiment 1596 5602 4405 4397
Depeeciation, amortisation and impasment of propery, plant. equipmaent and intangibles 1,119 004 513 46T
Other provisions, inchuding pensions 3,057 1767  ZI98 1252
Met prafit on depassl of investments and property, plant and equipment (524) (1545) {558} (13200
ther mon-Cash movements 5018 431 3881 2B38
Changes in oparating assets and liabilities
Mot decreasel (imcrease) in loans and advances to banks and cuslomers 1067 (13.182) 42571 (3993
et {increase)/dec rease i reverse repurchase agreements and other similar lending (23.291) 50076 [(12.848) 65947
et {decresse)/in rease in deposits and debl secisithes in Bsue {4518) &7 2762 (10.347)
Met increase/(decrease] in repurchase agreements and other similar borrowing 10050 (1B266)  {6.305) {20.754)
Mot decrease in derhative financial instruments 4,484 1618 1276 ime
Mt decriase in trading assets 6,893 21423 10244 G006
et {decnexse])/fincrease in brading labiities (573) (EE99) 1473 (157200
et (increase) in financial imvestments (T8.838)  [(4.255) (47387} (10.344)
et decrenses (increase) in other assets 555 122 (1077} 3764
et {decrease] in ather Rabikties {1.356) (4048, {2288} (5,065}
Conporate income fax paid {1.576; 1.686 130 239
Mmﬁmgﬁiﬂuuwm (15.004)  28.568 !!-EI; 26.250
Purchase of available for sale imvestments (B0796) (67.525) (78,360} (66.546)
Proceeds from sale or redemplion of svailabls for sale imeestments 74,148 56,941 4,632 SR
Purchase of property, plant and equiperaont (604)  (1.454) (377) (5159)
Other cash fows Fsseciabed Hﬂlmﬁlﬂnﬂﬁ 53\} 116 l&i? !I.&III
Met cash from investing activities (6,720 (1913}  [9.2B6) (475}
Disidends paid {1.390) (1370} (1062} (1183}
Proceeds of hormowings and issuance of subordinated deba 2,254 ERO 1,854 ERO
Feparrents ol borrowings amd redemnption of subordinated detit (2.680) (4.003) (499} (LAS6)
et redermplion af shanes and sther equity inslruments - (1,257) - (1257)
el redemplion of shanes lswed bo non-gonirolling inberests {111} - - -
et cash from financing activities {1,923) (5750} {4.264) (4215}
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents (4.009) (2933} {3002} (1.937)
Met [decrease)/ Intrease In cash and cash squivalents (27,765 18,273 19.563
Cash and cash al begirning of 149673 131400 128572 05009
Mlnﬂwhﬂul‘tﬂﬂy_ﬂ 121,907 149673 1ﬂ?ﬂ IEH
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
Cashi and balances at central banks BGATS  10GED4  ENSBG 103,087
Loans and acvances 1o banks with oniginal maturity less than theee months 33,500 4041 25304 14563
Awailable for sale treasury and other sigibile bilks with onginal matusity less than theee manths 1218 109 360 433
Trading partioio assets with original maturity less than three month 4 B 4 1]

121,907 45673 107664 128572

interest received by the Group in 2012 was £34,330m {2011: €28 675m ) and interest paid by the Group in 2012 was £16,701m (2011 £20.106m).

Thee Croup b required 1o maintain balnces with central banks and other regulatory authorites and these amounied to E5,169m at 31 December
JON2 (30117: E4.364me). For the purpeses of the cash flow statement, cash comprises cash on hand and demand depaosits, and cash equivalents
comprise highly liguid investments that are convertible imto cash with an insignificant risk of changes in value with ociginal maturities of three
rranths o kess. Repunchase and reverse repuichine agresrmesnts are ot considered (o be parl of cash eguivalents.

L ]
A D01 pndaas Puret Desn felilid 10 Pchude £, B sddtonal batences Fald with censtrl Danks and oFer requisiony lulhonbes.
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Notes to the financial statements
Significant accounting policies

Accounting Policies

This section describes Barclays significant accounting policies and critical accounting estimates that refate to the
financial statements and notes as a whole. If an sccounting pelicy or critical accounting estimate relates to a
specific nate, the applicable accounting policy and/or critical accounting estimate is contained within the relevant
note,

1 Gignaficant accouting policies
1. Reporting entity
These financial staternents are prepared for Barclays Bank PLC Croup under Section 399 of the Companies Act 2006, The Group is a major
global financial services provider engaged in retall bankong. creds cands, whalesale banking, vestment banking, wealth managemsent and
nvestment management services. In addiion, indsidual inancial statements have been presented for the holding company, Barclays Bank PLC
(the Barik). Barclays Bank PLC is & puble limited compary, incorporated and demiciled in Ergland amd Walss having & registered office in
England and 15 the holding compary of the Group.

2. Compliance with nternational Financlal Repenling Standards
The consolidated financial statements of the Barclays Bank PLC Group, and the indnvidusl financisl ststements of Barclays Dank PLE, have been
prepared in accordance with Intesnatonal Financial Reporing Standards (IFRS) and imerpretations (IFRICs) issued by the Inferpretations
Commitiee, as published by 1he international Accounting Standards Board {LASB), They are also in accordanoe wath IFRS and IFRIC
nterpretations endorsed by the European Union, The peincpal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the consolidated and imbividual
limmneinl staterments ire set oul below, and in the relevam Robes to the financial statements. Thse polizies have been consstently appled. There
wEne N eManges in sooounting palaty in the yesr.

3, Bashs of preparation

The corsokdated and individual financlal staterments have boen propared under the historical cost convention modified 1o includa the fair
waluabon of imvestment property and particular financial instruments 1o the extent required or permitted under IFRS as et out in the releant
BOOOUNTNG policies. They are stated in milons of pounds Steddng (£m ), the functional currency of Barclays Bank PLC.

4, Accounting policles
Barclays propares financial staberments. in accordance wath IFRS, The Croug's sigrdficant accounting policies refating to specific financial
staberment iems, together with a description of the accounting estimates and judgements that were critical to preparing them, ane set out under
he relsant noles. Accounting policies that affect the fmancial staxtemenis as a whale ane sot out el

{1} Consolidation
Barclays applies 1AS 17 Consolidated ond Seporote Minanciol Statements and SIC 12 Consolidation - Spechal Purpose Entites (SPCs)

The corsakdated financeal statements combine the financial staternents of Barclays Bank PLC and all its subsidiaries. Subsidearies ace enlities.
dwer wiwch i has contiol of the inancia and operating policies teough its holdengs of voting shares and special purpose enlities, which are
comiaidated when the substance of 1he relationship between the Group and the entity indicates conirol, The control assessment for special
purporse entites indluded an aadesiment af the Group’s exposure 1o the fiks and berefits of the entity.

The corsoldation of 5PEs is considersd at nception, based on the arangerments in place and the assessed risk exposures. at that tme, The initial
congoidation analysis & revisited at a later date i

= The Group scquives additional interests in the entity;
= The cortractusd arrangernents of the entity are amended such that the relative expodures to sk and rewands change; and
~ The Croup acquings contral aver the main operating and financial decisions of the entity.

There ate & nuember of subsidiaries in wisch the Group has bess than hall of the voting rights which are corsolidated when the substance of the

redationship between the Group and the entity indcates that the entity s controlled by the Croup, Such entibes are deemad 1o be controlled by
i Group when nelatiorthips with such entities ghee rise to benelits thal ae in subdtance na different from thodke tht would aice wine the

entity o subsidiary,

Intra-group tramsac tions and balances are slminated on consolidation and consistert accounting polickes are used throughout the Group for the
purposes of the consoddation,

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiames are sccounted for a3 equety transactions f they eccur after control has alrcady been obtained and
{hey do not resalt in loss of contral.

Details of the principal subsidiares s ghen in Note 37,
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Notes to the financial statements
Significant accounting policies

1 Significant occounting policies (coninued)

{Ii) Farelgn currency translation

The Group spples 1AS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchonge Rodes. Transactions and balances in foregn currencies are transiated nto
Sterling at the rate rubing on the date of the transaction, Forelgn cusrency balances are translated into Sterling at the period end exchange rates,
Exchange gains and kasses on such batances are taken to the ncome statement.

The Group's fareign operations (inchudng sublidianes, joint ventures, associates and brandhied) based mainly oulside the UK may hive different
functiomal eurmencies The functional curency of 2n eperation is the crency of the main economy b which it is epased.

Prior to consolidation (or eguity accounting) the assets and kabidies of non-Siering operations are transiated at the chosing race and fems of
ncoeme, expense and ather comprehensive incorne ane tramslated into Stering at the rate on the date of the ransactions. Exchange differences
atising on the transdation af lansign operations are included in curenty ranslation resenses within equity. These ate translerred 10 the income
ataterrent when the Croup loses control, joind control or significant mfluence ower the forsign operation or on partial dispodal of the cperation.

(il Financial assets and Habilities
Thee Group apples LAS 39 Financin! instruments: Recognitian and AMegsarement (15 35} for the recagnition, classification and measurement
and derecognition of financial assets and fnanca’ liabilities for the impairment of fnandial assets and for hedge aocounting.

Recognition
The Group recognises financial assets and liabilities when it becomes a pasty to the berms of the contract, which is the trade date or the
setflernent date.

Clamisification ond measuremenl
Financial aseets and kabiities are initially recogried at fair value and may be held at fair value oe armortsed cost depending on the Group's
imtention toward the assets and the natune of the assets and labilites, mainly determined by thesr contrachsal tenms.

Thi accounting policy for each type of fnancisd psset or Rabdity is included within the relevant note for the Rem, The Crowp's policies for
ditarrrining the fair valhues of (he Asssts and Babilties are et out in Note 17

Derecogition

The Group derecognises a financial asset, or a portson of a financial asset, from iis balance sheet where the contractusal rights to cash flows from
1he assot have expired, or have been ransferred, usuatly by sale, and with them eithar substantially all the risks and rewards of the assed or
sigrificant riaks avd rewards, alorg with the uindondithonal abiity 1o sl o pledpe the assel.

Finarsceal labilities are de-rec ogrised when the laailty has been settled, has cxpred or has boon extnguished. An exchange of an exasting
financial Eabilty Tor a new liability with the same kender on substantially different terms — gengrally a difference of 109 in the present vafue of
the cash floes - 5 accounted for as an extnguishment of the onginal financial liabiity and the recognition of a rew financial lability,

Critical accounting extimates and judgements
Trinsac tions inwhich 1he Group tramders adsets and Babiities, portions of assets ard labilities, or financial risks associated with them can be
complex and it may nol be obsious whether substantialy all of the rsks and rewards have been transfermed. 1L s often necessary 1o perform a
quantitative analysts. Such an anabshs will compare the Croup's exposune o varlabsdity in asset cash flows before the transfer with iis retained
oxposure after the trarsser,

A cash flow anshis of this nature may require judgement. In parteular, it i necessary 1o ssbmate the ssse's expected future canh fows 13 well
s potential wariability around this expectation. The method of estimating expocted future cash Ao depends on the nature of the asset, with
market and masket-implied data used 1o the grealest extent possible. The potential variabilty around this espectation is typically determined by
siressing undertying parametens o create reasonable alternative upside and dewnside somarios. Probabilities ate then assigned 1o each
scenania, Stressed parameters may inchude default mies, loss severity of prepayment mdes.

{iv) Issued debt and equity instruments
The Group apples 145 12 Financio instruments: Freseniobion to delerming whether funding is esther a financial Rabdity [debt) or equity.

issued financial instrumengs or their componenis ase classified as liabilites if the contractual arrangemens esults in the Growp having a present
abigaticon Lo either deliver cash ov anpther financial assel, of a variable number of equity shanes, to the holder of the instrument, if this is not the
case, the instrument is genesally an equity instrument and the proceeds included in equity, net of rensaction eosts. Dividends and ather returns
10 equity halders ane recogrissed when paid or declared by the membsers at the sanual general mieeting and treated b5 a deduction from equity.
Where Issued Financial instruments contadn beth liability and equity comp these are 2« | For separately. The fair value of the
debt iy estimated first and the balance of the proceeds is Included within equity,
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1 Slgnificsnt accounting policies (conhinued)

5. Futwre accounting developments.

Az at 31 Decernber 2011 the 1ASE had issued the following accounting standards. These are effecthe on | january 20173, unless othersme
indicatnd:

-IFRS 10 Conseicared Financial Staternents which replaces cortain requirements in 1AS 27 Consofiohaled and Separte Fimancial Statements and
SIC 12 Carsobdafion - Special Pupose Entities. This infrodutes new onterla 1o detenming whather entities in which the Croup has inlerests
should be consolidsted. The smplementation af FRS 10 will resalt in the Croup consalidating some entities that wene presioushy not
comobdated ard na lenger consolidating some entities thal were previously corsalidated. The financial impatt on the Group as at 31
Decermber 2002 if FRS 10 had been adopted at that date would have been 1o decrease assets by £ 144m, increase Babdisics by £333m and
decrease tofal shareholders’ equity by £477m. Consolidated profit after tax for the year ended 31 Decernber 2002 would have increased by
£435m (calculated by applying the transition relef guidance setout in the june 2012 Amerdment to IFRS 10 for inferests in entities disposed of
prior bo Januay 1 2013). The impact o the Core Tier 1 ratho would have been o 12bps decrease.

~IFRS 17 joimf Arrongermenls, which replaces 145 31 Imierests i joied vemiures, This specifiss the sccounting for joind. arrangements wietler
thiie are joirit operations or joint ventures. it i not expected 1o hawe a materlal impact an the Groups

«IFRS 12 Descionures of nteresty im Other Eniitess This specifies the required disglosunes in respect of nterests in, and rinks anising, from
subsidiaries, joint verdures, associaies and structured entities whether consclidated or not. As a disclosure only standard i will have no financial
mpact:

-IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurerment. This provides comprehiensiee guidance on how o caleulate the fair value of finencial and nan-financial
assets, and liabilities. 1 1 not expiscied 1o have a materisl impact on the Group financisl staberments:

-1A5 19 Emplopes Benefits (Revmed 201 1), This requires that actuaral gans and lostes arsing from defined benefit pension schemes are
recogritsed in Tull, Previowsly the Group deferned these aver the remaining average servico lves of the employees (the ‘coeridor’ approach), See
Hote 34 for more information and an estmate of the financial effects of adoption; and

<15 32 and IFRS 7 Amendmenis: Offsefiing Financkal Assefs ond Financiol Liobilitses. The circumstances in which netteng is permitted have
been clacified and disclosures on offsetting have been considerably expanded. The amendments on offsetting are effective from 1 January 2014
and those on dischesures from 1 Januany 2013

i 20073 and 2010, the mmﬂlmgﬂmﬂhmﬁﬂmhﬂsmrwhhmﬂlm lor fimancial sssets and
labigics, and will contain new requirements for imgairment and hedge accounting, replacing the corresponding requirements in 1AS 35, i will
bead to sgnificant changes in the way that the Croup accounts for financial instruments. The key changes issued and proposed relabe to:

~Financial assets, Finanoal assets will be held at either far value or amortsed cost, except for equity investments not held for trading, and
certain efigibde debt Instrumeants which, may be held at fair valie theough othes comprehenshoe income:

~Financis liabilites. Gains snd ksses an (i value changes i cwn credt ansing on non-derivative Tnancial Lebilites designated at fair valie
throwgh prodit or lass will be excluded from the Income Statement and instead taken 1o other comprehersive income;

«Impairment. Credis lasses expected (rather than only losses incurred in the year) on loans, debt securites and loan commitments not held at
fair value through peafit o loss will be reflected in imparment allowances: and

~Hedge accounting. Hedpe sccouniing will e mone dosely aligred with financial (isk management.

Adaption is not mandotory wnti periads beginning on o after 1 January 2015, sulbect 1o EU endorsement, Earler sdopbon is pessibile, subject 1o
endorsermsenl. At this stage. it is not possible to determine the potential financial impacts of adoption or the Group,

In addition, the IASE has indicated that it will issue a new standard on accountng for leases. Under the propatals, lessees would be required to
recognise avsets and Eabilities arising from both operating and finance eases on the balance sheet. The LASE also plans, bo issue new standamds
an insurance condracts and revenue recognition. The Croup will consider the financial impacts of these new standards as they are finalised,

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of inamcial sialements in sccoddarce with FRS reguires the use of estimales, It ako requires management 10 exeicse
udgement in applying the becourting policks. The ey areas irvahing o highes degres of judgement or comaleasity, o dreas where assumplions
are significant to the consolidated and indridual financial statements are highlighted under the relevant note. Critical accounting estimates and
pudgements ane dischosed m:
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Notes to the financial statements

Significant accounting policies

1 Slgnificant occounting polickes (continued)

Page
Credd rpaiment charges and alhier poovisians 144
IFcame taxes. 146
Aevailable For sale imvestn 159
Fair value of linancial instrumerts 160

6. Other disclosures

Page
183
189

To mgirowe Eransparency and exie of reference, by concentrating related information in ane place, and to reduce duplcation, certain daclowures
required under IFRS have been included within the Risk and firancial review section as follows:

~segmental reporting on pages 11210 127

~credit risk, on pages I3 to 19, including esposures to selected couniries.

-~minfet ok, an pages 60 10 65
~funding risk - capital, on pages 66 to T0; snd
~lunding risk - liquidity risk. on pages 71 10 95,

These are covered by the Audt opinion included on page 119,
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Notes to the financial statements
Performance

Performance

The notes included in this section focus on the results and performance of Barclays, Information on the income
generated, expenditure incurred, segmental performance, tax, and dividends are included here.

2 Segmental reparting
Presemtation of segmental reporting
The Group's segmental repoaing i in accondance with IFRS B Operaling Seqments. Cperating segments are reported in @ manney consistent with
Illlrrtl:mdrepmﬁ'igpmﬂldml:lummfmmuwhﬂmmmmuﬂmﬂmedh
operating segments and has been identified as the chief operating decision maker. All frarsactions between business segmenis ane conducied on
an arm’s length basis. with mbra-segment revenus and costs being cemanated in Head Office, Income and expenses drectly associated with cach
| seqrment ave included in determining business segrient perfomance,

An analysis of the Croup's performance by business segment and incoms by geographic segment i inchuded on pages 112 and 113,

3 W [mlEres] ne e

Accourting lor interest income and expense

Thae Group applies S 39 Financkal Instruments: Recogniton ang Measwrement. Interest income on leans and advances ot amestised cost, ovailable
fior sale doba imvestrmenis, and inderest expence an financial kabsties held at amortsed cost. are caloulated using the effecthve interest method
which allocates inberest, and direct and incremental fees and costs, aver the expected s of the asssts and lubilties.

Thee effective interest method requires the Group to estimabe future cash flows, in some cases based on s experience of customens’ behaviow,
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument. as well as the expected lives of the assets and Labilibes. Due to the large number of
products and fypes (both assets and Ratilites), there are no individual estimabes that are material b the results or financial porsitien,

See also Mote 13« Financial assets designated at fair value and Mate 16 - Financial liabilities designated at fair value for reélevant sccounting poficies.

2012 2011

£m Em
Cash and balantes with cenral barks 253 392
Awailable for sale Fvestmans L.7I0 2137
Laans and advances 1o banks 369 350
Loard and advanoet 10 cutiomers. 16461 123N
Otter 55 a9
Interest income 15,153 20,589
Desposits frovens bistiks (257} (366)
Custoemer accounts (2485} (2531}
Dbt securities in s (2929} [3524)
Subardinated labidies (1,632} (1813}
Dther {261} {159}
Interest expene (7 564} [B,¥93)
MEL interest income l'l.._ﬁﬁi 12,196

Imerest impome includes £211m (201 1: £243m) accrued on irpaired loans,

Other imerest income principally inchudey inferest income refating 1o reverse tepurchase agreements and hedging activity. Similarty, ather inferest
expense principally inchides interest experse relatng o repurchase agresments and hedging acthvity, Included in net interest ncome is hedge:
ireffectiveness & detailed in Mote 14,

Mest irlerest incomie declined by 5% Lo £11635m, Intenes) income decreased by 7% 1o £19.19%, driven by & reduction in income lrom losns and
advances ta custamers, which fell EB10m o £164561m, and interest income derived fram AFS firancial imvestments, which fell £417m ta £1,720m,
The decrease in interest income from loans and advances to customers is attributable primarily to the lnvestment Bank and Africa REB reflecting
lower average kaan Dalances, These mavements wense partly offset by o £291mi incnease in Barclaycard reflecting increased average loan balances
prmaeily due 1o the Egg scquisition, The fall in imerest from AFS nvestiments primarily reflects lower average balances and yheld in the Irrcestment
Bank and bewer yiekds on government bonds held in the Liguidity Risk Appetite portlalio, Inferest expense reduced by 10% to £7,564m, driven by a
reduction in intenes! on debl securites in igsue of E595m 10 E2979m due to lrwer sverage balances and lower yields, and & redudtion in inberest on
subwor dnated Ratslities of £181m 1o £1,632m due to lower average balanoes.

319/587



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000O(E05982)
Oooooooa

442 Bt lays Bank PLC Arviusd T 2012 mhrﬂdﬁ:mﬁmgll
Notes to the financial statements
Performance

_-ﬁ H’H fee !ml commisson income

Accounting for et fee and commission ncome
The Ciroup applies W5 18 Revenue. Fees and commissions charged for services. provided or received by the Group are recognised as the senices
are prowvided, for pxample on completon of the underlying tramsaction,

Em £m
Barking, irvestrment management and credit refated fees and commissions 9,948 9,858
Erokerage fees 97 87
Forgsgn exchange commission 176 163
Fee and commission income 10,216 10,208
Fee and isslan exg (1,634) {1,586)
Mot fee and commissicn income B.583 BE2d

Met fee and commission income remained stable with a £40m decline to £8.582m. Higher fees a5 a result of increased volumes within the
Barclxycard Business Payment and US portiolios and growth in debt and equity undersriting actiity were offset by kewer oommissions muainly
From Italy morlgage sakes and the impact of adverse cutrency movements in Alvica RES.

_'5 Nt trading Income

Anoclmﬁ'lgfnrnﬂl.ndhghmﬂ

Inaccordance with 1A% 39, trading pesiticns an held a1 far value and the resulting gasns and losses ane inciuded in the income statement, together
with interest and dividends arsing Trom long and short pesitions and funding costs relating to trading activities.

Incorme anses from bath the sale and purchase of rading posmons and marngins whach are achieved through market-making and customer
business and from changes in fair value caused by movements in inferest and exchange rates, equity prices and other market variables.

Cham credit gaing/{losses) arse from the far valuation of financial labilties dessgnated at tair value through peolit or loss. See Note 16 Financial
liabslities designated at Tair value,

Trading income 7407 5,030
Lhwm eredit fledses |/ gains (4579) 4708
et income 3.028 1738

Inchided within net trading moors wete gains of E656m (200 1: £16r boss) on financial assets designated al fay value and bosses of £3.980m
{207 1: £3,850w gain] on financial labiitics designated at Fair value.

Met trading income decreased 61% to £3,028m, primardy reflecting a E7,287m varance in own credd (2012 £4,579m charge; 2011: £2,708m
gain] a5 & result of Improved crodit spreads on Barclays sued debt. This was offset partially by 2 £2,577m increase in urderhying trading incoma,
reflecting increased liquiding and hagher client volumes acress 2 number of product areas in FICC and an improved performance in cash equities
and equity derivatives in Eguities and Prime Services.
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Gt Imvastownlincpme-

Accounting Tor nel investment income

Diidends are recognised when the right to recetve the dividend has been established, Other accounting policies relaBing fo net invesiment income
are set out in Note 15 Avadable for sale financial assets, and Note 13, Financial pssets designated at fair value,

2002 2011

Em im
Met gain fram depassl of pailable for sals irvesiments 297 1,652
Diwicdend income 42 139
Net gain from financial assets designated at fair value 206 A7
Other Imesirment iNcome 118 44
Met investment income LLE] 21322

Nt invesbment inc e dicreased by 1,658 o EB63m Largely diiven by the nonrecurrenc e of gains on dispetal o sconomic tnscual hedge
portiola during 2011 and a reductian in dividends Toliowing the disposad af the Group's stake in BlackRock, Inc. during the Tirst hall of 2012,

7 Credil impabrment charges and impairment on avallable Tor sale imestments

Accounling lor the impainment of financial assels

Lovrns o obfer assers beld at amortsed cost

In accordance with |45 39, the Croup sssesses at cach balance sheet date whether thore B obijective evidencn that loan assets or mailable for sale
Irreestments (debt or equity) will nos be recovered in full and, wherever necessary, recognises an impakmnent kxss in the income statemendt,

An impairrnent loss i recognised i there ts obecthve evidence of impairment &5 a result of evends that have occurred and these have adversely

Iimpacted the estimated future cash Maws (rorm the assets. These events includes

= becoming aware of significant financlal difficulty of the Bsuer o obligor

= abneach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments:

= the Croup, foreconomic o legad reasors relating to the boroseers. financial ddficulty, grants a concession that @ would not otherwise
conskler;

- It becormes probable that the bosrewer will erler bankrupicy or other financial reengarsabon;

= the disappearance of an active market for that finsncial asset because of financial dafficuiies; snd

- oheervabie data at a portfolio leved indicating that 1hére & a measurable decrease in 1he estimated future cash Mows, althowgh the decrease
cannot yet be ascribed to individual linancial assets in the portfolio = such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the
portiobo ar national or lcal econcemic conditions that correlate with defawlts on the assets in the portfolio.

Irnpaiment Msessments ane conducted indiddually for significant assets, which comprise all whalesale cusiome losns and Lrger retall business
long and collectivety for smaller laar and for portfolio level rske, swuch as country or sectoral raks. For the purposes of the assessment. loans with
sbrilar credi sk characieristics are grouped together - generally on the banis of thes product bype, industry, geographical location, colateral type,
past dur stats and cther factors relevant to the evaluation of expected future cash Tlows,

The impaifrrent assessment includes estimativg the expected Tutune cash flows from the asset o the group of assets, which are then discounied
using the onginal effectee interest rate caloulated for the asset. If thes & lower than the carrying value of the aviet or the portiolo, an imparment
allpwance is raised,

If, @0 & subseguent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be relobed ebjectively to an event oocurring after the:
imparrment was recoqrised, the previously rec ogresed mmpairment lows i reversed by adjusting the allwance asceourl. The amount ol the reserssl
is recogritied in the Income stabement,

Fallcreving impairment, intenest incamie conlinues (o be recognised at the ongnal effective interest rave on the restabed carnying amount

Uncollectable loans ade written ofl against the relazed alowane e for loan impassment on campletion af the Group's nbermal processes and oI
recowgrabls amounts hine been collescied, Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off ane crediled 1o the income statérment.
Avodohls for sole irreestments

Impainmsient of svailabie (or sale debl instruments.

Debt indlruments ane aiseised for impairment in the same way & koans. | impairment is deemed to have aconued, the cumulative decling in the fair
walue of the nstrument that has previously been recognised in equity s removed from equity and recognised in the income statement, This may be
reversed if there is evidence that the circumstances of the issuer have improved,

Irnpairrnent of svailabile for sale equity indtuments

Where there has besn a pralorged or significant declng in tfhe fair valiue of an equity instrumend below its acguisition cas, it i deemed to be
impaired. The curmulative net loss thal has been previously recognised directly in equity & removed Trom equity and recognised i the income
statemaent.
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T LCredit impairment charges and_-mp:_-:.rmm on .!rz;ll_:_l:_ir [_:lr 'E_.'I|r_|!'!’l.'!1.1ﬂ'!l'ﬂ_t'i {comtinued)

INCreases i1 the Fan value af equty insbruments alier impairment are recogrised directly in other cornprehensve ncome. Further declines in the fair
value of equity instruments after impairment ane recognised in the Income statement,

Critical accounting estimates and judgemants
Thee caleulation of the impairment allowance invahes the use of judgement, based on the Croup's experence of managing credit risk.

‘Within the retad ard small businesses portfolios, which comprise large rembers of small bomogeneous assets with similar sk chancieristics
where credit scofing techniques are generally wsed, statistical technigques are ued 1o calculate impairment alfowandes on a portfclio base, based
on historical recovery rates and assumed emergence peniads, These statistical analyses use a5 primary inputs the extent to which accounts in the
portfolo are in armears and historical information on the evertual losses encourtered from such delinquent portficlies. There are many such mode's.
Im use. each talored bo a product. line of business of customer category. ludgerment and knowledge is needed in selecting the statistical methods to
s whien the hodels are developed of redsed. The imparmen| allowance reflecied in he Tnancial siatements o these portfolos s theelone
considered 1o be rexsanable and suppoctable. The impairment charge reflected in the incorne staternent for these retail portioiios is E2 075m
{300 1: £2,477m) and amourts to 58% (201 1: 65%) of the total impaimment charge on loans and adwvancos.

Far indeadually significant assets, impakment allowances ace calculated on an indsddual basts and all relevant considerations that have a beasing
on the expegied future Cish llows a0e taken into account (for example, the business prospects for the customer, the realsable value of collateral,
the Croup's position relabive to ather clakmants, the reliability of customer infarmation and the likely cost and duration of the work-oul process).
hhﬂdm:nmmm:hlhedlﬂhmrbﬂm the value of the discourted expected future cosh flows (dacounted of the losn's
onginal chfective Interest rate), and s canmrying amount. Subjective judgements are made in the calcwlation of future cash fiows. Furthermare,
judgements change with time as new information becomes avadable or as work-out strategies evobee, resulting in frequent revisions 1o the
Imparment allcance as individual dedisions are taken, Changes in these estimates would result ina change in the alowances and have a direct
impact an the impairrent chasge, The impairment charge reflected in the linsncial siaterments in relation o wholesale portfoliod is £1,484m (2011;
£1,313m) snd amounts to 429% (200 1 35%) of the total rmpairment charge on loans and sdvandes. Further information on irnpaisment allowances
arvd rifated credit information is sel cut within the Risk seview soction.

e ot

Em £m
MNew and increased imparment allpwances 4703 4,962
Riheirses {a28) (a3t}
Rocowveries (212} {365)
Impairment charges on loans and advances 3,563 3,766
(Feleases ) charges in respect of peovision for undrawn contractually eommitied faciities and guarantees provided {4) 24
Loan impairment 3559 3,790
Impalmment charges on available for sale imestments 40 &0
Impaiment releases on nisvarse reépurchate agresments LE]} (38)
Credit Impairment charges and other provisions. 3.586 1,802
IFnpainmen ©of rrvestment in BlackRock. Inc. - 1LE0D

Laan impasrment fell 55 to £3,55%m, reflecting lower impairment in UKRBE, Barclayeard and Corporate Banking, partially offset by higher charges
in Europe ard South Alrica and a higher charge in Imwestmens Bamk. The increase in the Imsestment Bank wark prirarity related 10 ABS C0GO Super

Senior postions and losses on a small number of sngle name exposures, The prior year inchided a nonsrecurming rebease of £223m.
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B Adminisfration and Irﬂ!ml ﬂ:ﬁ

Propety ard equipment 1,655 1763
Outsourcing and professional services 1179 1864
Operating lexss renlals 622 659
Marketing, advertiing and sponsorship 572 585
Subscriptions, publications, statignery and commusnications T 40
Tranvel and accommodatian 313 328
Other adminisration and general expenses 543 400

it of ] b and asso 17 12
Administration and general expenses 6638 6351

Adminstration and general expenses increased £2H7m to EBAIEm, primarity dus to the E2H0m penalty relating bo the industry wite imestigation
it ki setting of irterbank olfered rates. An increase in expenses relating to the Financial Servioes Compersation Scheme weve offse by &
reduction in the underlying cost base reflecting the impact of the Croup-wide cost reducbon inftiathe.

Auiifn  Tamabinn I hsr
Al related  services  dervites

m firm £m Em

Mz
Avudit of the Grougp's anmual accounts m . . - A [v]
Other services:

Fews payable for the Company's associates pursuant 10 kegislation® 5 - - -
Qther sendces supplied pursuant to such legislation® - 4 - -
DOther sendces relating 1o taxation
- comiange serviced

= icfviory services”

Other

Toal suditors’ remuneratian 35 [

i
W
el ]

201

Audit of the Group's anmual accounts 13 - - - 13
Other services:

Fews payabie for the Company’s BSSOCNES pirswant 10 sgislation: 6 - - - 6
Other services supplied pursuant to such legislation® - 3 . . 3
Other sendces relating 1o taxation

= complland e services - - 5 -
- MviSCrY SErVCET - - 1 -
Senvices relating o corporate finance transactions entived into of proposed o be entered

it By o o behall of the Company of arty of ils susociatesd - - - 2 2
Oener - 3 - 1 4
Total suditods’ remuneration 39 [ 6 3 54

Thee figunes shonwn in the abowve table refate to Tees paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP and its assoclates Tor continuing operations of business,
Fews paid to other auditors nol associated with PricewaterhouseCoopers LLF in respect of the audit of the Company®s subsidianies were £7m (2010 1:
6}

L

i Cowmprtien o N T e SEATUREY st O B0t Subribhiies v Baaiet Loted frevins Achinmes Bt ke o sutsile Craat Doaais ind beed 1o W ek e by 23sonane
I’NP;WWW“|mﬂ“1ﬁmmiﬂwﬂ"w&."‘mm“"mﬂﬁmmmmﬂﬂm

[ELR AR L

b Comprses senioes. in relaton o watunory snd requisony Singe. These nclude audt seraces. for the revew of the inierr financisl informanion under the Listng Bules of the UT
Wtire aaily.

€ il coruftalon on b satiers, G sdwicr relrtng b franias o and ofher fae paning e shece

o Comgrises due ddgene relled o bamactions snd other work in corneciion with s irarnasctiom.
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% Prafit on divposal of subsidiaries, associates ard joint venturey

During the year, the profit on disposal of subsidiaries, associstes and joint veriures was £28m (20101 loss of £94m), principaly relating to the
disposal of The Group’s 51% stake in lveco Finance in May 2012 The lveco gain on dispasal of £21m relaes o accumulated fersgn exchange
pains hal we'e previously recognised directly in equity and were recycled through the incorme staternent within Head Office and Other Diperations.

10 T
Accounting for Income tanes

Barchays applies A5 12 Income Taxes in arcounting for taxes on income, Income tax payable on taxable profits (Curment Tan') is recognised a5 an
eapense i the perfod in which the profits arise, Withholding taxes are akso treabed as shooene laxes. BNCoeme 1% recoverable on tax alowable losses
i recogniied & o current 1ax asset only 1o the extent that it is regarded o3 recoverable by offset against taxable profits arising in the cufrent or price
pedad. Curent tax is rmesiured ising Las rates and tax v that have been enacted ar substantively enncted al the balance sheet date.

Dieferred tax ts provided in full, using the kabdsy method, on termporary differences arising from the differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities aned thisir carmying amourts in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred fax is determined using tax rates and legishation enacied or
subistantively enacted by the balance sheet date which are expecied 1o apply when the deferred tax asset is realised of the deferred @ habeity
settled. Deferred tax nssets and liabslities are only affset when there & bath a legal right 1o set-off and an Infention to setile on a net besis.

Current Lax charge

Cuiment year 565 2690

Adjustment for prior years 07 {61}
772 2620

Deferred tax charge/(credit)

Cutrent year {202) (B3N}

Adjustment for prioe years. (87) {70}
{289} (Fau}

Tax charge 483 1,928

Tax relaling Lo each component of other Cormprehenshe income Can be found in the consolidated stabement of com prehershe income, which
imsc luchess within Otheer, o taw eredit of £9%5m (2011: E74m charge) principally relating to share based paymenis.

Thae tabie bekow shawes the reconciliation bebseen the actual to change and the tax charge that would result from applying the standard UK
cofpoeation tax rate to the Croup's profit before b,

Fredit before tax from continuing operations 59 5974
Tax chaege based on the standard LK carparation Lix rate of 24.5% (2071 1:26.55) 14 1,583
Effect of non-LIK profits or losses at local stalutory tax rates different from the UK stalutory tax rase 402 190
Mon-creditable taors 563 567
Man-taxable gains ard incame {E04) (519}
Irnpact of share price mavements on share based payments (63} 147
Diferred tax assets {previously not recognsed]/not recognised {135) {816}
Change in tax rates (75} 17
Mon-deductible impairment charges, loss on disposals and UK bank levy B T
Other Ilerms including mon-deductible expenses 167 120
Adjy in respect of pricr pears 120 {11
Tax charge 4E3 1,928
Effective tax rate AR A%
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10 Tax {continied)
Current tax assets and lahllities
MenBmients on current assets and liabildies wete s follows:

Tha Croup The Bank
m2 il a2

Lm m Ermi i

ASSETS T4 196 166 161
Liabdities (1.397) (B44) (879} {126}

Asat 1 lanuary {1,023) (453 (813} 35
Income statemaent (17 (2623) 758 (E96)

Equity (72 104 {230} 120
Comporite income lax paid 1516 1.686 130 (#39}
OEher menverments BE 266 (L0 {33}
(365) (1.023) {185) (B3}

ALl 152 374 119 166
Liabiites ©7 (1397 (304) (379)
As at 31 December (3465) 1023 {185} (E13}

Other morverments include curnent lax amaunts relating to scgutsitions. disposals and exchange,

Deferted thx Assets and Babilitied
The delerred tax amounts on the balance sheet wene s follows:;

Barchays Geoup US Inc. 1ax group [BGUS) 1113 1039 . -

U Branch of Barckays Bank PLE (LS Branch) 524 704 949 o4
Spanish tax group BOZ 695 132 m
Other in 57 114 L)
Deferred tax asset 3,012 3000 1.295 1004
Deferred tax llability (71%) 1693 [#46) (348}
et deferred tax 2293 2315 849 756

WS deferred oo assets in BOUS and the US Branch

Thee clfierred tax asset in BOLS and the US Branch includes amounts. relating to tax losses of £135m [2011: £32%m) and £534m (207 1: £603m)
respectively, which first accse in 2007, In accordance with US tax rules tax losses can be carried forward and offset against profs Tor a period of 20
wedrs s thirelone any unused ax losses may begin Lo expice in 2028 The remainng balance pricnarily relates (o emporary diferences which are
not tirne imited. The dofermed tax asset for the US Branch has been rmassuned wiing a marginad tax rate being the excess of the US tax rate (o
comdination of Federal, City and State tanes) ower the UK statulory rate.

BCLIS refurned 1o peoditabilty in 2012, peimarily driven by Barclays Capital Inc., its LS Broker Dealer, with tas losses expected 1o be Tully utdised in
013 A 0 reduction in Tarecasted profit would not extend the recavery perind. The assumptions used in the peofit larecasts do not include ary

incrernental lax planting siraegies.

Thae ke s ini thee LS Branch are projected 1o be fully utised by 2018, bawsd on prafit forecarts covering the penad from 2013 ta 2015, with na
proft growth assumed after 2015, A 20% reduction in forecasted profit would ectend the recovery period by 2 years to 2020, The assumptions
ustd in the profi forecasts do net include any incremental ta plansing strategies.

Spain deferred Lax assel

Thez deferred tax asset in Spain inchudes £322m [ 2H 1: E417m} relating to tax losses incurred from 2010 ta 2012 In accordance with Spanish tax
rules tax knsses can be carried forward and offset against profits for a peried of 18 years, The remaining balance primariy relates to temporany
differences which ae not time limited, The asset has reduced to £602m (2011: E&96m) reflacting a lower antcipabed tax rate,
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10 Tax {coniingicd |

Thoe 2000 bor 200 2 tax iosses ae expeciod W be fully wilised by 2083, Additionad losses are anticipated (o atse in 2013, partly relating 1o
restruiunng costs. The recoverability of the deferred tax asset has been determined using business profit fonecasts covening the period from 2013
o 016, with a subsecuent anrual growth rabe of 2% pa. A 200 reduction in forecast prolfits for 2016 and each subsequent year would extend the
recowery period of the tax krases by twa years 10 2025, A reduction in prafits af mone than this may resalt in 8 partial impainmsent af the defermed tax
as3et depending upon the timing of the reversal of deductible tempocary differences, The forecast assumptions do not include any incremerntal tax
planning strategies,

Other deferred lax assets

Thee deferred tax asset of £373m (201 1= E571m) in other entities includes £55m (20011; £144m) relsting 1o tax bases caried lonwarnd, Entities.
which Rave sulfened 8 lots in efther the current of prior year have a total deferred tax asuet of £135m (201 1: EVBGrn) relating 1o fax lesaes carried
forward and temporary differences. Recogniion is based on profit forecasts which indicate that it is probabile that the entites will have future
taxable profits againgt which the losses and termporary differences can be wtilised. There is no net defermed tax assat in the UL

Thee tabde below shows mavements on defierred tax assets and kabities during the year, The amouris are different from those disclosed on the
balance sheet os they are presenied before offselting asses and listility balances where there is a kegal dght 10 set-off and an intention io settle ona
nct basds,

T

Fired aived  Avaflabbe for Hetirement Loan loases Share
timing sale Cash fiow benedit  iImpalrment ] carrigd il
differences  Investments  hedges  obligationy allveance pro v Torward - paymants
Em 1 Em Em Em Em L
Assets 254 186 - BS 431 261 1453 L 1.435 4501
Liabilines (404} (65)  {489) (132} = & z - (1,096} {2,186)
AL January 2012 {150} m (489} [47) 431 261 14093 356 339 2315
Income stalement &0 [49) (20} (185) B& (134) 130 171 a0 289
Equity = (67) (148) E | - = = (12) (&) [FELY]
CIEher monsérmen s 23 (1) 4 [15) 160) {22} 13 {19y 4 {B3)
(67} (6)  (661) (244) 457 105 1,636 496 57 11m
Assels 158 &1 53 134 457 105 1.636 496 1,408 4508
Liabilities (225) (67} (714} (378) = = 2 = (831) (2.215)
At 31 December 2012 (67} L] (661} {244) 457 105 1634 496 I 2193
Assers 134 76 - 118 345 162 1.558 iz 668 3433
Linbiliteey (558) (43} (103 z = - - = 720y (A3
At 1 January 2011 (424) 33 (135) 118 345 162 1.558 ETr3 (%2} 2003
InComne statement 67 L] 2 (180 k-l 1o [54) ar 420 70
Exquity . 3 (39 . . . . {82) R "
Other movernents ? 5 13 15 5) {11) [LAY] il (32) i
[150) 121 (489) (47} 43 61 1453 56 EEL] 2315
Assety 54 186 = BS 43 61 1453 156 1,435 4,501
Liabsdities [404) (65) (433 (133 - - - - (1096)  (2186)
At 31 December 2011 {150 121 (439} (47) 43 261 1493 356 339 235
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10 Tax | ondinued )

Fileed gonet  Awailsbie (or Rt | rwimeerit Loan Share
Hirmirag ikle rmaalirrent Mher  chrred baisd
differerces  bivestimends abligatichs  allowance provishors  forward payments
Lm im im im L im
Assets ks . = - Pl 49 1,057 A7 158 1.658
Liablities . (6)  (a58)  (114) < . - - (324)  (902)
At 1 January 2012 i (&) (458) [RACY 170 4% 1,057 47 (166) 756
InCorme stalement {41y (27 - (a5} 32) (27 BT 15 168 258
Eauity ¥ 12 (13 . - . - 1 (e
Other mowerments (LA} 4 - [y ) = 1 [T i I
P} (17 (ssn) (320 216 22 1355 81 77 B4
AssELy B3 11 54 57 116 Iz 1355 81 329 2214
Lialafities (64} {28) {644} (377) = 3 = - {252y {1,365)
AL 31 December 2012 25 {7 {520} (320} 116 22 1355 Bl 7 Lok
Assely |2 1 = 54 138 - ag3 aa 255 1415
Liabsdities 441 | - - {47) . - 3w ()
AL 1 January 2011 {44) 1 {64} 4 138 {47) 983 24 180 1,225
Income stalement n? . - 1E4) 147 a? (¥3) 3 {159) (52)
Exquity - 6 (394 - - - ) 8 (403
Other movernenis 4 {LN] . 16 (15) (1} 147 30 {155} (15}
77 16) (458} {1043 Fyil 40 1057 47 | 1E6) 754
Assety 77 . - - 210 40 1057 47 158 1658
Liabdities : (6] (458} (114) 2 : - - {314 {303
At 31 Degember 2011 rid L] (458} (114) 27 49 1057 47 {168) 756

Other movements include deferred tax amounts relating 1o acquisitons, dsposah and exchangs.

Thee amawnt of deferred tax liabiity expected to be settled after rmare than 12 manths for the Crowp is 1714 (200 1: £1,044m) and for the Bank
is E922m (2011: £958m). The amount of delerred s asset expected by be recovered alter more than 12 months for The Group is £2.990m (2011:
E£2,050m} and for the Bank i £1,323m (2011: £1,172m). These amounts are before olfsetting stset and liability balances whene there 5 a legal
right 1o set=nff and an intention to <eitie on 2 net hasis

Unrecognised deferned tax

Far The Group, deferred tax assets have nat been recognised in respect of gross deductible temparary differences of £28m (1011: £1.163m). gross
tax losses of £7.295m (200 1: £2.299m) which includes capital losses ol £3,358m (2011: £2,034m). and unused tax credds af £1550m (2011; End).
Tax ksses of E3m (201 1: £97m) expire within 5 years, £83m {2011; £101m) expire within & w0 years, E5m (200 1: £5m) expire within 11 1w 20
years and E7,204m (2011; £2,096m) can be carried fonward indefinitely. Deferred tas assets have not been recognised in respect of these iems
because A s not probabie that future tasable profits and gains will be available againat which The Group can utilise benefits.

For thie Bank, defermed tax assels have not been recogrised in respect of gross deductible temporany differences of Eni (2001: £1,125m), gross bax
losses of £2,757m (200 1: £260m) which includes capitsl losses of £2,733m (2017 £190m), and unused tax credits of £150m (20011: Enil). Tax
losaess, of £niil (201 1= E24m) expire within 5 years, End (20112 E30m) expire within 6 1010 years, Enil (200 1: Enl) expire within 11 10 20 years and
EXT5Tm (2011: £216m) can be camied Torward indefinitely, Urvecognied losaes thal expie winhin 11 1o 210 years have decreased becawe ol an
increased recogretion of the defermed tax asset in the US Branch as a result of emproved financial performance. Deferred tax assets hove not boon
recogrised in respect of these Eems becauwse it is not probable that future taable profits and gains will be avalable agairst which the Bank can
utilise benefits,

Dueferred 1ax i not recogrised in respect of The Croup’s investments in subsidiaries and branches where remittance is not contemplated and for

tharee amsoclates and inferests in joint vertunes where it his been determined that no additional ta will arise. The aggregate amount of termporany
differences for which deferred tax Kabiies hine nat been recogrised i E836m (201 1: £703m).
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Notes to the financial statements
Performance

10 Tax: {cand inued)|

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The Crgup b5 sublect fo ncome taxes in numenows jurisdictons and the calculation of the Croup’s tax charge and workiwide provisions for income
taxes necessarily irvolves a degree of estimation and judgement, There ane many transactions and calculatons for which the Wiimate tax
trishtrrent iS uncertan and camnol be deterrined until resolution hus been reached with the relevant tax authority, The Group recognises linbilites
for aricipated tax audit Koues based on edtimates of whether additional taxes will be due after taking ino sccount external sdice wheres
sppropriate. Where the final tax outcoeme of these matbess is different frorm the amounts thal were inftlally recorded, sch differences will impact
khe current and defierred incomie tax assets and labdities in the period inwhich such determination is made. These risis are managed in
accordance with the Group's Ta Risk Framework,

Disferred 1ax assets have been recognised based on business proft forecasts. Further detall an Lhe recogrition of deferred Lax assets is provided in
the deferred tax assets and Babiities secticon of this tax nose.

11 Dividands
Ordinary dividends were paid to enabde Barclays Pic to fund its dhidend to sharehalders.

Dividends per ardinary share in restion 1o 2012 dividends were 15 (20111 15g), inchuding the peior year final dividend paid during the year results
in a dividensd per ordinary share of 30p {2011: 27p). The 2012 financial staternents include the 2012 interim dividends of E352m (2011: £355m}
and fmal deaidend declared in relation 10 2011 of £E344m (2011: £288m),

Diidends paid on the 4.75% €100 proference shanes amounted Lo £3%9.40 per share (201 1: £408,77), Dividends padd on the 4,875% €100
preference shases amounded 10 £394.33 per share {2011: £412.64). Dividends paid on the 6.0% E100 preference shares amounted 1o EGDO0D per
shure (30111 £600,00). Dividersds paid on the 6 278% USS100 preference shares amouried 1o E396.43 per share (201 1: £394.48). Dividends paid
o the G655 LIS10 25 preference shares amounted 1o £1.05 per share {201 1: £1.04), Dividends paid oo the 7.1% USS0.25 prederence shares
armounted to £1.12 per share (2011 E1.11). Dividend s paid an the 7.75% US$0.25 preference shares amounied to £1.22 per share (2001 £1.22),
Diwiclends paid on the 8.1 25% US$0.25 prelerence shates amounted 1o E1.28 per share (2011: £1,28),

Diidends paid on preference shares amounted o E465m (200 1: £467m). Divideruds paid on other equity instrements amounted to E4m (30011
72wl
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Notes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Assets and liabilities held at fair value

The notes included in this section focus on assets and labilities the Group holds and recognises at fair value, Fair
walue refers to the price that would be received to sell an asset or the price that would be paid to transfer a Rability in
an arms length transaction with a willing counterparty which may be an observable market price or, where there is no
quoted price for the instrument, may be an estimated based on available markel data. Detail regarding the Group's

approach to managing market risk can be found an pages 60 to 65,

12 Trading poafolio - )
Accounting for trading portfollo assets and llabilities

In accordance with 1AS 35, ad assets and lablisies held flor trading purposes ane held a1 fair value with gains and losses in the changes in fair value

taken (o the income staternent net rading income (Mate 5).

The Gioup Thie Bapdh,

017 F R Fi i A

im Em K im
Dicht securities and ather cligible bils 114,759 133,364 64827 17179
Equity secursities 24,751 14,861 #4503 3944
Traded loans 2404 1374 1393 1,361
Commadities _Ane 2584 2996 rLl]
Trading portlolio asees 145,030 152 183 TS BS54
Diebit securities and athar eligible béis (36,742) [35,063) ({26.968) {23.347)
Exquity Securities ar3) (0741 (3.067) (5.208)
Commadites ) (83} ) 80)
Trading portfokio labilities [44,794) [45887) (30,105) (28,632}

13 Fanancial assets designated at fair value
Accounting for Financlal assets designated at fair value

In accordance with 1A% 39, financial assets may be designated at fakr value. with gains and lpsses taicen to thee iIncome statement in net trading
income [(Note 3) and net investment income (Mote §), The Group has the abity 1o do this when holding the instruments at lair value reduces an
decgurting misratch (caused by an effsetiing liabiliy or asset being held 81 tair value), s managed by the Group on the bass of its fair value, o

includes terrma that have substamtive devivirtene charscteristics |Maote T4l

Tha Groap The Bank

2012 = iR 2042 2000

Em Emi Em ]
Loans and advances 21,996 11,960 065 599
Dbt secunitios 6,118 20595 56,500 19,198
Eqquity seturities 8257 4008 45 &
Reverse repunchase agreements 6,034 5779 3,602 24492
Customers assets held under Emeestment contracts. 1,263 1,302 - -
Other financial assets 1,653 1,795 1.025 927
Financial assets designated af fair value 46,061 6549 #2137 44558

The tonal parifolio af lrked labilites to customers under investrment contracts also includes E231m (2011 £379m) of cash and bank balances
irchuded within cash and balances at centrall banks. The carrying value of the total portfolia assets eguals the carying value of the labidites 1o
customers under investment contracts as showmn in Note 16 Any change in the value of the assets results in an equal bul opposte change in the
value of the amounts due to the polcyholders. Therefooe, the Croup 15 not exposed ta the financial risks inherent i the imvestments.
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11 Financiad amyets designated at Falr value [contnued)

Credit risk of loans and advances designated at fair value and related credit derivatlves

Thee follerasing lable shisws the maximuem esposure to credit fsk, the changes in fair value due 1o credit risk and the cumalative changes in {air value
aince initial recagriticn together wilh the amourt by which relatid eredd derivatives mitigate th ik

T T The Gank

Manamumm Changes In far Cumrulsive changes Maximum Chianges in falr  Cumulative changes

espomrnanat 31 walie during the In fair vakin from  evpmereaa 31 valee during thi ¥
Dieg e bt yaar anded EArentien [ee emser e ar B

2013 1011 FLlr 201 FLF a1l FLLF 00 2 2011

Loans and achvances

designated at fair valhue,

attrbutable 1o credt risk 21,996 21,960 178 {750 (48921 (50700 21065 21599 175 [94] {3317} (3492
Fair value of related

Credit derhatives 1342 1198 (6 138 395 401 1342 1153 (6) 13 78 iling

14 Derivative inancial Instrumems

Derraative instruments are contracts whose salue & derived from one or mane underfying financial instruments or indices defined in the contract,
Theey Includse swags, forward rate agreements, futures. options and combinations of these instruments and peimarily affect the Croup's net nberest
imcome, met trading incorrse, net fee and commission income and dehvative assets and Eabilties. Motional amounts of the coniracts are nol
recorded on the balance sheet. The Group's objectives and polcess on managing the rsks Ihat aise in connection with demvatives, inchading the
policies far kedaing, are discussed in the Risk revies sstion on pages 1 1o 105, Trading derrvstives sre masnaged within the Group's market rigk
management poficies, which are cutined on pages 60 1o 65,

Thee Group's exposure to credit risk arising from derivative contracts, as wel as the Croup's participation in exchange traded and over the cowntber
difavativiss markets are outlined in the Credit Risk section on page 39

Accourting for derivatives

The Group applies S 39, All derivative instruments ane hald at fair value throwgh profit or loss, excepl for derrvatives held for risk management
in an effective bedge relationship (see hedge accounting below). This inthudes terms included in 8 contract o other linancial asset ar

liability {the host), which, had & been 8 standalone contract, would have met the definition of a defvative. These are sep d from the host and

accourted for in the same way as a dervative.

Hidge accounting

The Grioup applies hedge accounting 1o represent, 1o the maximum possible sxtent permitied under accounting standards, the econamic effects af
Its inlerest and cunency sk managemen sirategies. Dervalives afe used 1o hedge imterest rate, exchange rate, commidity, antd souity exposures
and exposures 1o cerlain indices such as house price indices and retall price indices related ta nan-trading positons. Where derivatives are beld for
risk mgnagement purposes, and when transactions meet the reguined criteria for documentation and hedge effectiveness, the Croup applies Fair
value hedige accounting, cash flow hedge accounting, or hedgeng of a net imvestment in a foreign operation, as appropriate o the risis being
hedged.

Fair vithue: b ge SCounbng

Charges in Tair value of devivabives that gualify and ane designated as lair value hedges are reconded in the income statement, logether wilh
changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or lability that arc attributable to the hedged risk. The fair value changes adpust the carrying value of
the hedged asset or liability hedd at amortised cost

I hedge relatianships no longer meet the eriteria for hedge accounting, hedge sccounting is discominued. Far Tair value hedges of imerest rate risk,
the fair value adiustiment to the hedged item is amortised to the income statement over the period to maturity of the previously designated hedge
relatsanshig using the effective imerest methad. I he hedged ilem is soid o repaid, the unamonised fair vakie adusiment & recognises
immedaatety in the income statement,

Cash Tl heige aoopunting

For quadfyng cash fiew hedges, the fair value gain of loss assoclated with the effective portion of the cash flow hedge (s recognised initizlly in ather
comprehensie income, and then recycled to the income sistement in the pericds when the hedged Rem will alfect profit of loss. Any nelfective
portion af the gain ar bads on the bedging instrument i recognitsed in the income datement immediately.

Wihen a hedging instrument expires or b sold, or when a hedge no longer meets the critena for hedge accounting. any cumulatie gain o loss
eaisting in equity a1 that lime remaing in equity and is recagrsed when the hedged item is ulbmately recognised in the incoms statemnent. When a
lorecast transaction is no longer expected to ooour, the cumulstive gain o loss thal was recognised in equity s immedately transterred to the
ircome statement,
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14 Derivative financial imsiruments (conpmued)

Medges al el iIrssgbnenty

The Croup's net investiments in foreign operations, including manetary iterns accounted for as part of the net investrment, are hedged for foreign
currency risks using both deratives and foreign currency borrowings. Hedges of net investmants are accounted for semilarly 1o cash fiow hedges;
thee effective portion of the gain or loss an the hedging instrumend being recognised dinectly i other comprehensaae ingome and the ineffective
portion bieing recogried Fsmed lately in the noome stalernent. The cumidatve gain of kss recogresed in ofler comprelsernsie income is
recognised in the incorme staternent on the dispesal or partial disposal of the foreign operation, of ather reductions in the Group's irvestrment in the
operatian,

Types of dertvatives held

Faresgi exchange derfvaibes

Thee Croup’s principal exchange ratesrelated contracts ane fonsand foreign echange conracts, cunency swags and curmency options. Forward
foreign exthange contracts ane agreements to buy or sell 2 specified quantity of fareign curnency, ubualy on a specified future date at an agreed
rate, A curendy swap generally invobees the exchange, or noticnal exchangs, of equivalent amaeunts of two currencies and a commitment o
exchange nterest periodically unti the principsl Bmounts ace re-exschanged on a Tulure date,

Curency options provide thee buyer with the right, but nol the obligation, either 1o purchase or sell 8 flaed amount of a currency at o specified
exchange rate o0 oo before a futune date, As comp 1 fior ing the option risk, the oplion writer generally receives a premium at the start
ol the option period.

Currency derivatives sre primanly desigrinted as hedges of the foreign currency risk of net investments in loreign operations.

Irmleredt mdo dey v b

Thee Group’s principal imerest rase related contracts ane iInfenest rate swaps, forward rate agroements, banls swaps. caps, foors and swaptions.
Included in this product categony ane transactions that inglude combinations of these featsres, An intorest rate swap is an agreement between two
parties o exchange fued rate and floating rate iMerest by means of periodic payments based upan & notional principal amount and the interest
rates defined in the condract. Cerain agresments comibine interest rate and forelgn currency Swap ransactions, which may of may nol include the
exchange of principal arnounts. A basis swap is & orm of inderest rate swag, in which bath parties exchange interest payrnents based on floating
nbﬂ.mﬂmfh.ﬂhg rates are based upon different underlying reference indices. In a foreard rate agreement, bwo parties agree a future
settiement of the difference between an agreed rate and a fture interest rate, applied to a notional principal amount. The seftement. which
generally ocours at the start of the contract period, i the dscounted present value of the paymernt thal would othenwise be made al the end of that
peroad.

Irterest rate derivatives, desigrated a4 cash Now hedges, primasily hedge the exposue 1o cash fow varlability fromm interest rases of variable rate
loains 1o barks and custormers, varable rate celbit securnities held and highly probable forecast firancing transactions and selmeestments.

Imberest rate devivatoves designabed as fair vadue hedges primarily hedge the interest rate risk of Tixed rate borrowings i sswe. fioed rate koans to
banks ard customers and irvestments in Tixed rate debt securities held,

Credd derroatives

The Group's principal credn derivative-related contracts inchade credit default swaps and 1okl return swaps. A credit dervative b an amangerment
wherehy the credd risk of an asset (the reference asset) b transferred o the seller of profection. A credit default swap b a contract where the
protection seller receses premium or interesi-related payments in returm for coantracting to make payments to the protection buyer upon a defined
credi event. Credit events normally iInchude bankmpicy, payment default on a reference asset of assets, of downgrades by a ratng agency. A wal
Feburn Swap it an instrument whenesly the seller of protection receives the Tull return of the asset, inchuding both the ncorme and change in the
capital value of the assed. The buyer of the protection in return recelves a predetermined amount.

Equity derivalives
Thee Group's principal equity-related contracts are equity and stock indox swaps and options {inchading warrants, which are equity options listed on
an xchange). An equity Swa iS A0 agneement between Tw paries io e hange periodic payments, based upon A notional prncipal anount, with
one side paying Fioed or Baating interest and the other side paying bassd on the sciual seturm of the stock of slack index. An equity aplion pravides
the: buyer with the rightt, but not the cblgation, either bo purchase or sell 2 specified stock, basket of stocks or siock index at a specified price ar
Izl am or before a specified date, The Croup abio enters into fund-Inked derivatives. being swaps and options whose underbings include mutual
funds, hedge funds, sndces and multi-asset portfolios.

Commudity defbvathes

The Croup's principal cammiodity-related dethabive contracts are swans, aplions, Inswards snd fetune, Thie mair eommaodities traraeted e bie
metaly, precious metals, oil and oil-related products, power and natural gas.
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Notes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

14 Dertvative Mnancial imstrumants [contnued)

Thee Group's total derwiative asset and labdity position as reported on the batance sheet is as follows:

The Group The Bank

Mational MNotloral
Contrac comract
Aoy rtt Aszety Liabilities amprd Aysmiy Linbllitles

Lm Em Lm Em L
Veas ended 31 December 2012

Total derhvative assets/ (latiltles} held for trasding 40192194 465347  (453.334) 37956081 472720  [(463.468)
Total derivative assers/ lisbilties) held for risk

managernent _ I02E2E 3,799 (3.134) 261775 3409 (2853)
Darivative assets/{abities) 40.495.016 465145 JITHEE 476135 466321

Year ended 31 December 2011

Total derhative assets/ (labiltles) held for trasing 45005901 535306 (S2444D) 4235377 S43434  (532007)
Total derivative assers/ (labilsies} held for risk

_management 243,534 3,658 (3358} 237,538 3,487 {3,820}
Berivative assets/{liabdiies) 43339525 53564 (520798) 43072915 46BN (535537)

The falr value of dervalive assets decreased by 13% to £4606n reflecting the tghlenng of credit spreads, and radis matured and terminated
curing the period. Desivative asset exposures would be £4350n (2011: £452bn) lower than reporied under IFRS if netting were permitted for assets.
and Habslitees with the same counterparty or for which we hald cash collateral, Simiarly, devivateee liabilites would be £437hn (2011: E4780n0)
Iorave reflecting counterpaety nesting and collateral placed,
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14 Derivative fimancial instruments {continesd)

Thet fair valuies and notional amounts of dertvatives hekd for trading ane set cut in the following table:

Deriwatlves bl for frading The Group The Bark
Fabr valuse Fair value

Maotiohal

comiract
Aot Aszad Liahilithes Liakiilities

Em Em Em Em

¥oar endad 371 December 2012

Fareign exchange derivatives
Faraand foreign exchange 2421109 25,670 (26,665) 2407451 25,559 {26,528)
CLUmency $waps 177,513 28,007 (31.456)  1.253.007 17786 (31.259)
oTc 1.and sokd 4,777 5,581 (5663) 603022 5.542 (5,648)
OTC derivatives 4,303 405 59,258 (63,784) 4263481 5B.8ET {63,435)
Exchange traded futures and options - bought and
sold 120,328 a1 E_.ﬂ 120,184 41 [EXd]
_Forsign exchange derivatives 4423737 59,249 (63.827) 4383 665 SBax (63472)
Interest rate derlvathes
Irterest rale swaps 6,676,588 164,830 (249.566) 5414040 262,596 (247 400)
Foreand rate agreements 3,757,855 1,521 (1,483)  3.502.403 1.241 (1159
OTC options bought and sold 4378143 BABMA  (8S517) 4368736 84807 (85430)
OTC derhvatives 14812586 351,195 (336,566) 13285173 348,644 (323,989
Irilerest rate deriva tives claared by ceriral
eounteparty 17,103,792 172 (58) 15935714 168 (52}
Exchange traded futures and options = bouwght and
sold 1073453 & (1) 1044863 . -
Interest rate derivathves 31299541 351,373 {336,625)  I02E5.TEL 48812 [334.041)
Credit derivatives
OTC swips 1,529.984 29,788 (29,798) 1519438 20774 (29,190)
Credit devivatives cleaned by central counterpasty 238,196 3 (10) 222,802 . -
Credit derhvatives 1,768, 180 29,797 {29.208) 1742240 20.774 (29,1500
Equity and stock index derhathees
OTC aptions bought and sold 87357 6,131 {9,391 §3.335 E071 (9,128}
Equity swaps and {onwards 74,098 1,762 {2,420) 62,004 1,539 {1,217}
OTC derivalies 161495 7.E91 (11.E1) 145339 7610 {10,345)
Exchange traded futures and options - bought and
sold 347,965 3.2 (2,192) 92,459 {11} (128)
Equity and stock index dervatives 505460 10,585 (15,003} 37,798 7.599 (10473)
Commaodity derlvatives
OTC options bought snd sold B1,787 1,786 {1,987) 81,369 1777 {1.980)
Commodity wwaps and forwards. 164,771 11,441 {12,074) 164,664 11,434 {12,065}
OTC dertvatives 246,558 13,227 (14,061} 246,033 13211 (14,045)
Exchange traded futwes and opbions - bought and
_sold 248428 (] (AL 248,428 G4 1616}
Commuodity derivatives 494,986 13,893 (14,677) 494461 13875 {14661}
Derivatived with subsidiaries 832,151 13,732 {10,631}
Derivative assets/{liabdities) beld far trading 40092194 465347 (#59,334)  37.95G6,081 472720 [463468)
Tolad OTC derivatives held for trading 21,054,032 461,361 (455420) 15459470 458,126 [451,004)
Total devivatives cleaned by central counterparty
hll-dfnrl‘.rlﬂng 17,341,988 L] {68) 16,158,526 168 (52}
Tolal exchange traded derivatives held for trading 1,796,174 3,805 (3.846)  1.505934 69 (781}
Darivatlves with subsidiaries held for trading - - = 832.151 13.732 {11,631}
Darivatlve assets/{iabdities) held far trading 40,192,154 465347 (459,334)  37.956,081 ATLTI0 [463.468)
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14 Uerrvative Nnancial imdruments [conbinesd)
Dieriwatiors hirld for iratfing The Bank
Fair value

Mt imnal Matanal
ol conlrick
amgunt Asseis LExhikiiex arnong Liahllitles

Im Lm Lm Lm im

¥ear ended 31 December 2011

Foreign exchange derivatives
Farward foreign excharge 2,345,638 20,165 [26.968) RIS 2B,685 126,055)
Cumency swagrs 1,158,267 77,388 (336410 1,178,168 26,637 {32ATT)
OTC options bought and sold 113,690 1.265 16,669) 711489 1139 [CLER)
OTC derivatives 4,118,595 63822 (67.278) 415218 62561 165.569)
Exchange iraded futues and options - bouwght and
sold 134,279 . (2) 253807 - .
Foreign exchange derivatives 4,452,874 63,822 (67, 2B0) 4405982 52,561 1655659}
Interest rate derhatives
Interest rate paaps 57401 251,629 (2408490 BIT0059 249513 [338.468)
Farsard rabe sgreemends 4,556,842 3249 (3.374) 4218994 FXATr (2413)
OTC aptions hought and sold 5426,331 117,689 (113.214) 5412639 107,599 (113,070}
OTC derhvatives 18,957,374 r2567 (357.437) 183401722 369,484 (353,95)
Interest rde derbvathves cheared by central
counterparty 15,543,570 - = 15543570 164 (304
Exchange iraded futures and options— bought and
sold 1040636 3 {3) 971,590 . -
Interest rate derivathes 35,541,980 rzsm (3574400 34917287 369,650 (354,256}
Credit derbvatives
OTC swaps 1,666,756 0481 (57.972) 1649 850 B0,433 157597
Credit derivatives cleared by ceniral counterpaty 219,854 2,831 (3.378) 219073 2,825 (3390}
Credit derhvathees 1,826,650 63,312 (61,348)  1,BERD5] 563,258 {61.287)
Equity and stock index derfvatives
OTC options bought and solkd 95233 7383 (10, 768) BE8.006 1,253 (10.215)
Exquity Swaps and fonwards 167,096 2516 {2,656) 41167 2,355 (1.693)
OTC derivatives 262,331 5909 (13.464) 131173 9,608 {11312
Exchange traded futures and aptiond- bought and
sold 31 3293 (2.616) B2 5E4 = (4}
_Equity and stock index derivatives 500110 13,302 (16080 215757 9,608 111816}
Commod ity derivatives
OTC options bought and sold 91,573 2810 {1554 E Rk 2,806 (2.548)
Commodiy swaps and lorwards 300,100 17,778 {17,579) 289271 17,724 {17481}
OTC derivailives 391,673 20,588 (20,133) 3E3ADD 20,530 {20,033}
Exchange traded futures and options = bought and
sold 332,104 1812 2.159) 132,704 1813 (2158}
Commodity dervathves 114377 12,400 (22253} 106,106 22343 (22.197)
Darivallves with subsidiaries 113297 15,014 16783}
Darivative assets/{lobdties) held far trading 43,095,591 535,306 (5144400 42835377 543434 (532017}
Totald OTC derivatives held for trading 254596759 527367 {516.2B4)  24.718.358 522,616 (509.365)
mmr‘w by ceriral counterparty . o0 g 283 {3376) 15763043 2991 {3,604}
Tolal exchange traded derbeathves held Tor trading 1,635,398 5108 (4780) 1630679 1,813 (2163)
Derivatlves with subsidiaries hﬂll‘utrﬂ - 713,297 V6,014 116792}

Derivative assets/ {kabdities) held far trading 43095591 535306 (524440) 42835377 54343 (532017)
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14 Derivatiwe financial insiruments [conbnued)

Thae fair values and notienal amounts of dertvative instruments held for risk management ane sel out in the foliowing table

Darivaiives hebl lor risk mansgement The Group
Falr

Metianal Naticnal
Camracl canliacl
amurit Astety Linksilities amint Aty Liagitithes

L fom L i fim L

Yeas ended 31 December 2012
Derivathes deskgnated as cash flow hedges

Interest rate swaps 97,0935 2,043 (1,094} 85467 1,767 {1,090}
Farward foregn exchange 148 - {3} 148 - (3
Intevest rate dervatives cleared by central counierparty 79,035 - - 715,035 - -

Derivatives desigrated as ¢ ash fhow hedges 177,122 2,043 (1.097) 164654 1,767 {1,093}
Derivatlves desigrated as fair value hedges

Currency swaps

Interest rate swaps 44,031 1,576 (1.984) 35451 1,462 (0707}
Forwand foreign exchange - - - - - -

Intetest rate devivatives cleared by central counterparty 64,209 = - 64.210 = -

Derivatives dessgrated as fair vahue hedges 108,240 1,576 {1,984} 99,661 1,462 {1707}
Derivatives deskgnated as hedges of net investments

Foreand foreign exchange 17,460 180 (53} 174560 180 (53}
Lumency swaps = - = = B =

Derivatives deshgnated as hedges of net investmants 17.460 180 153) 17460 180 {53}
Derivatives beld for risk management 302,822 3,799 (3.134) 281775 3,400 (2,853}

Wear ended 31 December 2011
Derivatives desbgnabed as cash Nlow hedges

Iniefest Fale Swaps 120557 2147 (1.735) 102640 1,501 (L113)
Farwand foreign exchange 18 3 {1} 8 3 (1)
Exchange traded interest rate swaps 36,264 - - 36,264 - -

Derivatives desigrated a3 cash flow hedges 157,145 2.150 {1,726} 139,232 1,904 (1114}
Derivatives deskgnated as falr value hedges

Interesl rate wwaps 38574 1447 (1238} 28093 1.387 [L&7T)
Farward foreign exchange - - - 2115 133 (635}
Interest rate durivatioes cloared by contral counterparty 35800 - - 580 - -

Derivatives deskgnated as fair value bedy 74375 1,447 {1,238} £6,008 1,520 (2317)
Derivatlves designated as hedges of net investmenis

Forward foreign exchange 11,381 L} (X8E} 12,798 63 (T9a4)
CLIMEACy Swigs 619 - iB} . . -

Darivatives deskgnated as hedges of net investment 12010 &1 (394} 12798 63 1394}
Derivatives beld for risk m ok nt 243534 3,658 (3358} 237,538 3,487 (I.E20p
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14 Dertvative inanclal iImdruments [confmied)
Thee Group has hedged the following forecast cash fows, which primarily sory with interest rabes. These cash llows are expected to impact the
imcome siatement in the following periods. excluding any hidge adjustrents that may be sppled:

Between
Uptmoner Bstweenone  Hatween fwa  theee (o four  Between four Mare than
vedr o bwo years (o thoee years years Do fwe years Fiwe yonrs
£ fm £m £m Em fm
02
The Group
Forecast recerable cash flows. 2417 345 333 353 354 150 GAZ
Forecast payable cash flows. 54 N 18 4 = 1 =
The Bank
Forecast receivable cash fows. 2,104 78 75 289 N6 n3 633
Forecant perable cah Nows 5 29 18 4 = = -
2010
The Group
Forecast receiable cash flows. ERAE] O 582 597 612 596 kel
Forecast payable cah News 177 108 2B 4 9 = B
Thie Bank
Forecast recevable cash flows. 3,544 573 500 555 555 581 bl
Forecast payable cah Nows. 166 106 29 3 B - -

Thee rranirnuim length of lime over which the Group hedges exposure 1o the variability in Tulure cash Nows for forecast ansaciions, excluding
thase forecast ransactions related to the panprrent of vanable interest on existing financial instruments, 59 years (2011: 9 years), ard for the Bank,

O ears [2011: 9 years).

Amounts recognived n et incerest income Thit Graoug:

Em

Wear ended 31 December 2012

{Losses)/gains on the hedged tems attributable to the hedged risk [74) 36
Cains/[lasses) on the hedging instruments 114 (4}
Fasr vashie ineflectivensss 40 32
Canshs Tl ineffeciveness 30 48

Veas ended 31 December 2011

Fair valie hedging:

Liasses am the hsdged itoms attributable 1o the hedged sk (765) {754}
Cains an the hedging instruments 653 751
Fair value ineffectivensss (&82) (3
Cash flow hedging ineflectveness B 16
i irrvestment heglying ineffecivensss (1} L))

AN gains and kosses on hedging derivatives neating to forecast ansactions, which ane no longer expected to occur, have been necycled o the
income slatement

Cains and losvses ramfened [rom the cash Mow hedging reserve for the Group in the curment year boc nel inlerest income was a £97m gain (2011
EBEm gain}; interest exgpense a E571m gain (201 1: £732m gain); net trading income a E48m loss {201 1: £157m loss) and administration and
general expenses a §1m gain (2011: E2m gain; and for the Bank, net interest income was a E14m gain (301 1: £22m loss ) interest expense a
E574m gain (3011: £735m gain}; net trading income a E48m loss {2011: £57m less); and admintstratkon and general expenses £nd (2011: Endl).
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15 avallabile fov sabs Irvesbments

Accounting for available Tor sale Imvestments

Awailabde for sale investments are held at Fair value with gains and losses being included in other comprehersive incorme. The Group uses this
classification for assets that ane not dervathves and are not held for trading purposes o otherwise designated ad fair value theowgh profit or loss, o
al amortised cost. Dividends and inlevest (caloulated usng the effective interest method ) are recognised in the income statement in net inbenest
Income (Mate 3) or, ret investrnent incoms (Note 6. On disposal, the cumulative gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive incame & also
imchuided in ret investrent income.

Thiz Geoup

2012

Dbt securities snd other eligible bils TAETT 63,610 69,554 47,805

[Equity secunties 4585 5413 199 74
Availahle for sale nvestmients 75,133 £9.023 £1,753 47,979

Critical secounting estimates and judgemants

Agpraximately §4.5bn {£2.8be} of the sses acquired as part of the 2008 acquisiion of te Morth American business of Lehman Brothers had not
boen received by 31 Docember 2012 Aporaximately $3.06n {E1.9bn) of this amount was recognised as part of the acquisitian accounting and i
inchided as an available for sale avset on the balance sheet. As discussed in Mode 28, Barclays enbitiement bo these assets s the subject of legal
procesdings between the SIFA Trustes for Lshman Brothers inc, and Barclays. As such, thene continues o be significant judgement invodved in the
valuation ef this assel and uncertainty relating ta the cutoome of ongoing appeals. The Group takes the view thal the effective provision of
US$1.50n (£0.90n0] that is reflecied in its estimate of fair vakie is sppropriate. The valuateon of this asset will be kept under reiew as begal

proceadeIgs progress.

16 Angnchl Rebiltien duslgnsbad sl falriibis

accounting for liabilities designated at fair value throuwgh profit and loss

In actordance with 1AS 33, financial kabilties may be designated af fair value, with gains and losses taken 10 the income statement within net
trading income [Note 5) and net imestment income (Note &), The Crowp has the abdity 1o do this when holding the instruments a1 fasr value
reduces an accounting misrmatch (casised by an offsetting kadility or asset beng held at Tair value), ts managed by the Group on the basis of its far
sl of inChides tenms that hive subsiantve defivative charactenstics [Note 14),

The Gronep The Bani
Pl IS 20 iz
Contractual Cormrac i Contractial
mmaounk Armos amaoung
dur L dus
Fatr Value on madurity  Fae Value onomaiuety  Falr Yakue . on madurity

Em Em T Emi

Disbl e uiritiog 5B, 169 B0 5

Deposits 11,930 13,583 10,755 11422 9,360 10,247 1808 8027
Other financial labilibes 6.687 6,705 B.9166 9.561 6176 6,154 TE52 8377
Liahilities i Custoemens under investrrent

CONtracts 1454 = 1.681 = = & : =
Financial iabiiities designated at fair

valug 78280 B0333 87,997 91,770 91376 94820 101055 106EED

Thee cLmiiathee own Cnedil net koss that has been recognised 15 £979m a0 31 December 2012 (3001: £3,600m gain).
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17 Fair value of Aimamn: lal Imstruments

Aceounting for financial assets and labilities - Tair values

Thae Croup applies LAS 29, All financial instruments ane initially recognised at fale walue on the date of initial recognition and, depending on the
classification of the asset, may continue to be beld at fair value sther through profit or loss or other comprebensie income,

Thoe: fair valuie of & financial mstrument is the armount Tor which an asiet could be exchamged, or a Babdity setthed, in an arm’s length transaction
betwetn knowledgeable willing pasties

Whaerpver possible, fair valug s determined by reference to 2 quoted market price for that instrument. For many of the Croup’s financial assets and
liabslities, especially dersvatives, guoted prices are not available. and valuation models are used to estimate fair value. The modets calculatbe the
eapecied cash s under the terrns of each specifie contract and then discount these values back 1o a present value, These models use as their
bursis independently sourced market parsmeters inchading, for sxample, interest rate yishd curves, equities and commodities prices, option
vodatilities and currency rabes.

For financial labdities held at fair value, the carrying amount reflects the effect on fair value of changes in own credit spreads derived from
observable marnicet data, swch as spreads on Barclays ssued bonds or credit default swaps. Most market parameters ang efher dinectly obsenable
of afe impled lrom instrusment prices. The model may perform rumerical procedares in e picing such as inferpolation when inpul valuss. do ol
directly corrispand o the mest actively traded markel trade parameters.

O initial regognitian, it i preswmisd thad the transaction price ks the falr value unless there i observable information mvailable in an active market
to the contrary.

For valuations that have made use of significant unobservabite nputs, the difference between the model valuation and the initia! ransacton price
{'Day One profit’) is recognised in prafit or loss either

on a straight-line basls aver the term of the transacton, or aver the period wnbl all model inputs will become observable where appropeiate; or
released in full when previously unobservable inputs become obsoervable.

Warious factors influence the availabiity af abservable inputs and these may vary Trom prodisct o product and change ower time. Factors include
the depth of activity in the relevant rmarked, the type of product, whether the product is new and not widely traded in the marketplace, the matursity
of market modeling and the nature of the traniaction (bespoke of generic). To the extert that valuation i based on models or nputs that are nat
ohsyenvable in the market, the determination of fair value can be more subjedtive, dependant on the significance of the uncbiervable inpul to the
cverall valuation, Unobservable inputs ane determened based on the best information wailable, for example by refiorence to similar assets, simiéar
maturities o atier analytical technigues.

Thee seraiivity of valuations wsed in the financial atements (o reatonably possible changes in varisbles & shown on page 1700
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17 Fair value of fimancial iestruments icarhinued)

Comparison of carrying amounts and fair values

Thee fol g lable summarises the fair value of linancial assets and Ralslities measured at amarised cost on the Group's balmee shest
013

Carrying
amount
£

Financlal assets
Loans and advances 1o banks 40, E98 40,598 46,792 6,792
Linans and achvances 1o dustomens:
—Home loans 174,588 164,608 12T 163433
~ Eredit cands, unsecuned and other retail lending EGAT4 BB 35T [ RLF 63,432
= Comporate loans 184,327 178,492 195,170 191,408
Feverse repurchase agreements and olher similar seoured hending 176,956 176,595 153,665 153,365
Financial liabilities
Dispariits frarm hanks 77,08 .03 LIREI 91,137
Cusioemes BCcounis:
~ Curment and demand accounts 1278219 127819 116,208 116,208
= Saeings accounts 99,875 99,875 93,160 93,160
~ Other time dipasits 158,102 158,087 156,677 156,700
Diistt saCurities i issus 119,581 119,725 179,736 128997
Repurchase agreements and other simitar secured borrowing I17 342 217,342 207,292 Flar .
Subordinated labilties 24423 F3EM 4,870 20,745

smoaumt
Em

Financial assets

Laans and advances 1o banks 51,175 51,175 52,287 52,287
Loans and acvances 1o Custiomens:

= Horne lpans 143,684 134,441 133,516 125,665
= Creift cands, unies uted and other peruanad lerding 31513 31,044 1281 12626
- Corporate lpans 299,516 203812 351,443 347406
Reverse repunchase agreemenis and other similir secured lending 174,284 17423 161436 161,136

Financial lisbilities

Depasits from banks 83,740 83,753 108,816 108,886
Cusiomes accounts:

= Current and demand accounts 07 344 57,344 E2.242 B2 42
= Srings acoounts B8, BB, 718 BZATO BLETD
~ Qther time deposits 294,864 294,836 289,470 25D A2
Debt securities in issue 85173 B6,013 B3,939 B30
Fepurchaie agreements and other simiar secured borrowing 187,148 187,148 193,453 193,453
Subardnated Labilties 22,941 11,185 26,764 21,288
Valuation

Thee fair walue is Bhe armount an asset could be encharged, or 8 Bability sefted, between kncwied geable, willng parties in an anm’s length
transacons. As b wide range of valuation technigues sre svadabde. it may be inappropriate to compare the Barclays Tair value information to
independent market or ather inancial instfutions. Ausurgtians changs and dilferent valustion methodologies can have dgnific st irpact an fair
wathees which are based on unabservable inputs,
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17 Fair value of financial instrumends |contirmed)

Financial assets

Tiee carrying vahue of financial assets hekd al amortived cost (inchuding loans and sivances, and other lending such as reverse repurchase
agresments ard cash callatecal on decurities borrowed) i determined in sccordance wilh the accounting policy noted on page 160,

Loany ang pdeances o hanay and cusiamaers

Thee carrying value of variable rate loans i assumed 1o be their fair value based on frequent repricing. The fair value of the foed rate loans b
deterrnined using discounted cash flows by aggregating for the samse or similar prodiscts. This approach is used mainly in Retad and Business
Banking and Wealth and Investrent Management by applying derived masket interest rates on oqected cash fiows. These valustion technigues
also consider expected credt kosses and changes 1o behaviow sl profiles.

For the westment Bank and Corporate Banicing, the fair valuie s determined by applying a credit spread for the counterparty, Credit spreads are
based on regional and ndustry segments and takoe the contractual matueity of the kaan fac@ties into consideration, In the absence of counterparty
rating, the average of regional and industry segmental credit spreads are applisd 1o the contraciusl matumty of the loan,

Thes faif value of asset backed securities and reclassified trading portiolio assets to lasns and advances ae determined prirarily rom ke
quates and, whese these are nol avallable, by shernative e hnigues including relerence to credi spreads on sinilar assety with simitar oldigor,
broker quotes and other research data,

Fimancial liabilities

Thee carrying vahue of financial liabilites held a1 amonised eoal (ncluding custamer accounts and other deposits such as repurchase agreements
and cash collateral on secunties lert, debl secunities in e and subordinated liabilitiet) = determined in sccomdance with the sccaunting policy
noted on page V60

In many cases, the fair value disciosed approximabes the carmyng value becouse the instruments are shoet berm in natere of have infenest rates that
reprice frequently such as customer accounts and other depasits and shart term debil securities.

Thez fair walue for deposits repayable on dermand is considered to be equal 1o their carrying value. The fair vahes foc all other depasits s estimated
using discounted cash fiows applying either markoet rates or curment rates for deposits of similar remaining maturnities.

Fair values of other debt secuiitios in issue are based on quoted prices where available, or wheoe these are unavailable, are estimated using
wnhustion model

Fair values for dated and undated convenible and non corventible loan capaal are baved on guoted market rates for the issue concemed or wmilar
Ixaues with terms and conditions,

Valiathon inputs
IFRS 7 Finonohl nstrumerts: DNcloswe requires an entity (o classify its financial instruments held at fak value acconding toa Merarchy that reflects
the significance of observable markel inputs. The three levels of the e vahee hieranchy are defined below.

Cuosed marked prices - Level 1

Fimancial instruments ane classified as Level 1 i their value ts observable in an active market. Such instruments are valued by reference o
unadjusted gueted prices for identical assets or Rabslities in acthve markets where the queated prace is readily available, and the price represents.
actual and regularly occurring market IrARSActions on am am's length basis. An actve market is one in which rarsactions oceur with sulicient
wolurme and frequency 1o provide peicing information on an ongoing basks.

This categery includes bquid government bonds actively traded througn an exchange o clearing house, actheely traded listed equiths and acthvely
exchange-traded dermatives.

Valiestion technigi® using obsernvabde Inpuls — Lewel

Financial instrumemts cassflied as Level 2 have been valued wsing model whose inpults are observabile in an SCive markel. Valuabons baded on
ohsenable nputs include financial instrements such as swaps and forwards which are valued using market standard pricing technigues, and
optiors that are commonly traded in markels whene all the inpuis to the market standard pricing models are ohsenvable.

Thes category includes most irestment geade and laquid high yield bonds, certain assel backed securities. US agency securities, govemment bords,
less acthely traded kvted equilies. bank, corporale and rmunicipsl obligations, certain OTC derfvathes, cortain convertible bonds, cerificates of
diporiit, commercial paper, collaterabsed loan obligatiorns {CLOs), modt commodities bated derivatnes, credit derhatived. certamn credit defmilt
s (CDGs), most furd wnits, certaln fpans, Toneign exchange spot and farward transactions and cerfain hyweed noles,
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17 Fair value of fimamcial instrumaents [corbinued)

Valuation technigue using signilicant unobsersable inputs - Level 3

Financial instrumens are classified as Level 3 i their valuaion incoeporabes significant inputs that are nol based on observable matkel data
{unabservabile inputs). A valuaiion inpul & corsidersd observable if it can be directly absenved from irarsactions in an active market, or if thire is
compelling external evidence dermonstrating an executable exif price. An input i deemed significant il it is shown to contribute mones than 10% to
the valuation of a financial instrument.

Unoinsenvable nput levels are generally detenmined based on observable inputs of a similar nature, historical observations o ather analytical
rechrigues.

The Lewel 3 categary includes certain corporate debil secunties, disbretsed debil. privale equity investments, commencial real estate knans, cedain
OTC derivaties (requiring comples and unobservable inputs such as cormelations and long dated volatlites), ceran comestible bonds., certan
COS, derivatioe exposures 1o monoling insuners, cerain fund units, certain asset backed securithes, cortain issued nofes., certain COOs (symithatic
and some cash underkings), ceain CLOs and certain lnans,

Thae followeving table shows the Groug's financial assets and labikties that ace bebd at fair value ansbysed by bevel within the fair valuse histsnchy,

Financial assots and linbilies held ot fadée valuo Yakuatlon technéque wing
s Significam
market  Observable upobservable
prices Inputs
(Lewel 1) ] [ Lewed J)
The Graig Em
As at 31 December 2012
Trading portfolo msets. 51,614 85,930 TABG 145,030
Firanclal assets designated at far value 14,405 25,705 5951 46,051
Derivative financial assets 2864 450,139 6,143 469,146
Awailable for sale financial ivestments 28,570 43,183 1,880 75,133
Tostal wssats 47,853 615,057 12460 735370
Tradirg portloio Eabities {(20,270) {24,522) 2} {#4.794)
Firancial ksbiliies designated at fair value {181} {75,866) (2,233} {78,280}
[ financial kailties (2B68) (454,895 (a504)  [46XAGH)
Total Liabdities (33,019) {555,284) (7.139) (585,542}
As at 31 December 2011
Trading portfolo assets. 61,530 81449 9,204 152,183
Firancial assets designated at fair value 4179 24091 8679 36949
Dertaative financial assets 2550 55147 .67 538.964
Availabile for sale linancial ivvestments 31389 34,761 LBT3 69,023
Tolal assels 99,643 665448 32023 9719
Trading portioic kabiEties [26.155) (19,725) =] {45.887)
Firancial kabilities desgnated 4 fair value (39 [B4.822) 13,136} {87907}
Dertzathe financlal lailties (2363)  (S16.954) 8581 (527.798)
Todal Linbilites [2BA5T) {621,502 (11,723} (661,687}
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17 Fair value of fimancial instruments [cantinued)

Fmancial ssvets and Habdilbes held at fasr valwe Waluatlon technague wiing
Cuoted Significant
kel Ciservabile  unoshserable
prices bnprAs ity
(Level 1) (Level X) [Lewed 3)
im i im
A% a1 31 December 2012
Trading partiolo msets. 19,054 49,554 &111 T4.T19
Firancial assets designated at far value 41 78,600 3,556 2237
Bertathee financial assets 4 469,938 6,187 476,129
Awailabile for sale linsncial investments: 20617 39,042 2054 61,753
Todad assets 39716 637,134 17.988 694838
Trading portiolo kabiites (12423) (17, 680) 2} ﬂ_ﬂ.'!l!’t}
Firanelal kabinies designated st fair value - (B9,770) {1.606) {91,376}
Diertvative financlal kabikties (1) (461,430) (4880) (466321}
Total Liabiifties (12,434) | 568,B80) (G, 468) (587802}
Asat 31 December 2011
Trading portfolo assets. 27958 48,756 8,254 B5,048
Firmncial nssets designated a1 far value v 39935 4,559 44,532
Dertaative inanclal assets. 1 535572 11,346 46919
Available for sale finsncial investments 15,738 30,130 2,119 47,577
Total assets 43,744 654424 25,308 T24476
Trading portfoio kabiities 13240)  [15.386) B {2B63Z)
Firancial katylfies dessgraned i fair value - (98,632 (2437} (o1, oag)
Dierteative financial kaoidies (&) {527.371) (8.458) (535,837
Totall Liabilities [13.248) (E41.389) (10,501} [B&5.538)

Trarsfers from Level 1 10 Leved 2 primarily comprised certain government bonds and equity products, as a result of regular obsenvability
FeasHEsIments.
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17 Fair volue of fimanclal irstruments (canirued)

Thee Ecllorading table shows the Group's financial assets and kabilties that are held at fair value dsaggregated by valuation technique and product

wpe
Financlal assots and Uabditkes held al fuke valio Asrety Llsah it
by produt tYpe Valuatinn Lechmigue using Vatuating fechimigue o
Significant Shgnificamt
uer)eq] Opssryable  unnbrrvable Tricded Cihgervahle  Enobuereshie
market prices Inputs iy market prices Inputs Inputs
L] 1] {level T} (Lt 3 (Ll 1 { Leswd 2) {Llewarl 3}
The Grosg t g = Ermi £t
Az at 31 December 2012
Corraruscial real estate loans, - 1 1,795 {1 - -
Asset backed products 7 28,755 4175 i) {3,654) {539}
Dtner credit products = 25,582 1792 = (28.266) (1.178)
Derteative exposure fo manoling insunens - - 592 - - -
Man-asset hacked debt instruments 66034 94471 3 B45 (13,207 (75.787) (1687}
Exquity products 19,805 TAdE 1242 9,862) {10,902) (1,688)
Private equity 8 26 1675 - - -
Funds and fund-inked products 11 2525 B [E3] (994} -
Foreign exchange products - 29,260 216 = {30,000) {246}
Inberest rate products. - 35977 1,275 - {377.965) {1117}
Eommediy products 693 20,720 665 5 (25904 (582)
Other 172 20,192 4,321 (39) {1,812} {102}
Total 97,853 615,067 212460 (23,119) (555.284) (7139)
Az a1 31 December 2011
Cowrerarcial real estate loans - - 2452 - - -
Asset backed products ] 29,995 5.752 - {5.595) (Vo0
Otner credit products - 55,347 4386 = {57.608) (3. 765}
Dertvative exposune (o monoline insures - - 1,129 - - -
Mon-asset backed debd instruments B6,622 84,796 4213 (15,788) (77.966) (2.086)
Equity products 30673 T80 1079 (VL583) (1612 (1.531)
Privatn equity = £ AT - = -
Fumnds and fund-Sriked praoducts 0ER 1062 1,290 - {1017 -
Foneinn exchange products - 34658 457 - (33,536) {187}
Interest rate products. - 405,635 2433 - (358,154) (2.080)
Comamaod ity products BSY 26,551 773 (4] (33,1200 [E21]
Otther 408 17,048 5232 {75) {1,794) {53}
Todal 99,648 GAG, A48 32023 {38457 621,500 111,723}
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17 Fair value of Nimangial Instrumends [contirsed)
Level 3 classification
Thee Pollewading 1able shaws Level 3 linancial assets snd Rabdites disapgregated By balance sheet classifcation and product type.

Lewvel 3 Minanclal assets and Aabifitles by bafance

sheel classilication and jroduct typs Nem-dernalsee assety Mon-dervative Ebilitiey Dvivad v
Fenancial Financlal
Trading mysets  Availshle for Trading linhilities Met derovative
portinbo  deslgrated ot sain portfolin  dedgnated & {Enanclal
FEi9.051 fair valee  Ivestmants Eahiligles falr valiue  Insfrumenis®
Thee Grousp Im Im £
As a1 31 December 2012
Cowramercial real estate loans. - 1,798 - - - -
Asset backed products 2,552 333 52 = = 217
Oeher credit products - 18 - - (522} Lne
Dierivative exposirne to manaline insunes - 57 - - - 535
Man-asset hacked debt instruments 1577 213 51 (k4] {1.669) (13)
Equity products 141 - 7 - - (594)
Private equity 1 1,240 434 - - -
Funds and fund-Enked products BE4 - - - - -
Foreign exchange products 5 1 3 = 2) (38}
Interest rate products. - 1 - - {1 158
Commod ity products - - 5 - (39} nr
Ounert 306 2,287 1,887 2 5 {261}
Total TABE 5951 2ERO i2) (2.233) 1.239
A% 91 37 December 2011
Corrsmpncial roal estate laans - FELE - - - -
Asset backed products 3,306 593 252 [A}] 113 435
Other credit products - 196 - - (1,007} 1432
Diertvative exposine to monaline insunes - - - - - 1129
Fon-maet backed debt inmruments 3,953 3 £ (5 (2081} 1
Exuity groduscts 115 . 15 . . {542)
Frivate equiy = 2238 SB9 = -
Funds and fund-inked products 1.258 iz - - -
Foreign exchange prosducts 6 : : 54
Irtieteat rate products - 3 - . . 340
Coremadity praducis - - 18 - {35) {201}
Qthert 566 FA-LF 1963 - & (192}
Total 9,204 BETS 2873 {5) (3,136) 268G
ot

8 The dersive financial inasnumesty e rarrsmbd on o net hats. (n 8 gross hais desvativs Inancisl isasts s s 38 December 2002 sstalled £6.143m (7071 £11, 1670 and
dertestiee financisl labises totaked [4.504m {2001, (8,581m).
b Other prinvinty inchades S 1ate Kan and iitmyg from the a of tre horth American busineaes of Letvran Brothers.
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17 Fair value of fimamclal instruments (corhinued)

Lewel 3 movernent analysis

Thee fiollewading table summartses 1he movemenss in the Level 3 balance during the year. The table shows gairs and losses and inchudes amounts Tor
all fimancial assets and Rabiites transferred 10 and from Level 3 dusing the year, Transfers have been reflected as if they had taken place a1 the
Bagirning of the year.

Analy il of movements in level 3 fnancial essets and

latailithes Financlal

FELTOLY HISE Het

Trading designated Awailable derivative
porifolic at fai# for sale  portfolio at Enir fimamcial
5 walee |renitments  Rabulithes valily sbruments

Ern £

The Grougy

A at | |anuary 20012 5001 l..ﬂ'! 2813 (6] {3.136) 2686 20,500
Purchases 3443 2972 50 o (8] 434 6,890
Sales {4,845} {1837} (226) 1 Fi:) (128) {BAIE}
Issuies - - 3 = {289) (354 a3}
Settlements (744} (995} {57} 1 450 5 {1260}
Tokal gairs and kosses in the perkod recognised in the

It ome slatement

-trading income 248 (236) {17y - 81 | AZE) (1.362)
=other income i 3 - - 44 (109 (6%}
Tedal gairs or kasses recognised in cther comprehensie

Income = E {19} z . ' (19}
Mot transhers 13} {715} 76 i 596 153 100
As 1 31 December 2012 7486 5,951 2,850 {2 (2.233) 1,239 15,321
Thie Bank

Az at | [anuary 2012 8,254 4,589 29 (6] (2.437) 2,588 15,807
Purchases 1326 2537 2 i [L]] 354 LEFL]
SaES (2564} (2207} 3 1 3 (138) {4.588)
Issues ~ - . ¥ (197) (354) 551}
Serttlements. (638) 422y {13) 1 134 (52 (rag)
Todal gains and kosses in the period recognised in the

infome statemient

=trading Income 53 {333} {18} 2 69 {1,465 {1,694}
~olher income - {1} {92) - {11) [Ln] (164)
Total gairs or losses recognised in other comprehens e

income - - H - - - 34
Net trarslers (322} (BET) 54 1 621 138 (17%)
A5 a1 31 December 2012 8111 3596 2094 @) (1.606) 1307 1,500

Thee significant movernents in the Level 3 positions during the year ended 31 December 3012 are a3 fallows:

= Parchases of £6.9bn primarily comprising E316bn in asset backed debt instruments, £1.4on in commerciad real estate loans and £1.0bn0 in
raon-asset backed loans;

- Sales of £3.6bn prirmacily comprising £4.7bn of asset backed debt instruments, £1.38n ol commercial resl estaie losns and £1.56n of
prtvate equity dipasal irchuding fe Lile af & ivastreent = Architens, an aphrirent complsy, Tor ED.9he;
Seitlerments of £1.3bn including E0.3bn of asset backed debl insbruments and £0.7bn in commencial real estate loans and
et lonses on the fair value of Level 3 assots recognised in the income staternent totalled £1.4bn (31 December 2011: £0.3bn]) primarily
chee bo A reduction in the far valie of manoline and non-monoline credt dedvaties,

L=

B Tha deriewisve fingncial md-urrents are represemied on s net bass, On & gro besl desivaiive finencal sisets s ol 31 Decesber 2902 totaled 00143 (2017 £15.30Tmj snd
oeitvaiie nancisl kebimes rotalied £4,5046 {2001 E3.581m)
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17 Fair value of fimancial infruments (camimed)
Galrs and losses on Level 3 financlal assets and labdiles

Amatyibi ol mavemernld if leved 3 Pndnclsl @idetd snd
adilities

Asar | [anuary 2011 5041 10504 1.2460 (AL 13.637) LRIR 15025
Purchases 6,863 1,659 74 Fi ¥ 430 n0rE
Saleg 15,390) (2210} (317} 5 223 (144) (THEIF)
Issues . 57 - . (E47) (35 97
Settlements (120 (2157} (3%) . 523 B0 (1.803)
Todal gains and losses in the period recognised in the
income statement * £ ¥ & + - +
~trading income {355) nz - z 982 {656) &0
-ailher i + {12} o - 150 - 78
Tokal gains or losses recognised in other comprehensive
Ingame - - (26} - = £ {26}
et Transfers 253 WM () w6 (M) 50 2610
As at 11 December 2011 G204 BATS 1873 (3.136) 1686 20,300
The Bank
Asat | January 2001 5,768 BEBT 2348 2 {2708 328 15305
Purchises 5297 464 ¥ - - 401 6,164
Saed {4.573) {428} B 7 7 (175 (5.003)
et . - - . (B11) [344) {955}
Settlements (104} (1.065) (28) : 428 (671 (836}
Todal gairs and kosses in the period recoghised in the
income s1atement . " " * i . +
=trading income (343 {152} - - 1,004 (522} (%
-ather income . 11 (1) . . {79 {9y
Todal gains or losses recognised in other comprehensive
inCome - - 16 - - - 16
Met Transfers 2214 {990} 216 i) i631) 343 764
As ot 31 December 2011 B.254 4589 2119 L] (2.437) 1BER 15407
Hote
# Tooe derwaive limancial Frurmeeis aie repeesemied on @ el bess, On a goo bash dertatiee foancial s3ses 53 3t 31 Deverber 2001 tolafled £17.20Tm el devieaiive Snancad
liitari iiaded EB.58 1w
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17 Fair value of fimancial inytruments [continued)
Thae Eollowadinig tabie discloses the gains and hosses recognised in the year asising on Level 3 linancial assets and liabilites hefd at year end.

g the period of leve 3

finamcial axsets and habilities feld Fettaniclal
risetd i Wt
Trading desigrated  Awvallahle Trading designated  derivative
porifolio at Toir for anle  portfolio o falr fimarcial
ety value irvesiments  Eabilitles value Imstrumenis
im Em
The Group
Todal gains and kosses held as ot 31 Decomber 2012
Recognised in the income statement
=trading intome (38) (174} 3 in i3 (1.747)  (1.92E)
-aither income [k} [ {11} - 56 (B1) {1B)
Tokal gairs or losses recogrised in olher comprebensie
income . - &7 . . . &7
Totald [43) {168} 53 i1 BB (1.808)  (1,875)
The Bank
Todal gairs and koises held a4 at 31 December 2012
Recognised in the income stsement
-trading income (50} (248) 3 3 20 (&7 (1933)
~gther incorme . m m . . (81)  (93)
Total gains or losses recognised in other comprehensie
inCome - - - - - 3 %
Tonal 50 (247} (L] 3 20 (1.708)  (2025)

R nig the period ot el 3
fimamscial avses and Rabilities held

The Group

Total gaing and kosses beld as st 31 December 2011

Recognésed in the income statement

“trading incame {44) 70 . 5 ] {324) Bl
ather ncome - 118 (54} - - - G4
Todal gairs o losses recognised in other comprebensie

DT - - 135 . - - 135
Total {#4) 388 L1 . 28 (324) Rl
The Bank

Todal gairrs and kesses bedd as a1 31 December 2011

Recognsed in the income statement

~trading Income {69) 216 - - 794 {206} 735
-other income - 20 (31 . - (31) {43)
Total gains or kosses recognitsed in other comprebensive

income - = 3 - - 3
Total L] 236 {29} . 794 (237) G35
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17 Falr value of Ninancial Iniromends (oomirmed)

Valuation technigues and seasithdaty analysls

Cumenl year valuation methodologes were cormistent with the prior year unliss otherwine nobed beloe, These methodologies are commonly used
by rraarket participants.

Sensitheity analysis Is performed on products with significant unobserable parameters (Level 3) to generate a range of reasonably possible
alternative valuations, The sensitivity methodologies applied take account of the nature of valuation techniques used, as well as the svalabBry and
reliability of oosenvable proxy and historical data and the impact of wsing alternatie modets. Sensitivites are caltulated without reflecting the
impect of any diversification in the portfolo,

Sensithties ane dynasmically caloulated on a monthly basis. The calcuiation ts based on a range, standard deviation or spread data of a refiable
reference source of & scenario based on allernative market views alongside the impact of using alternathve modeis,  The bevel of shifl or scenarios
apphed is corsidensd for each product and varied acconding to the quality af the data and varabilay of underying market. Sensithaty to using
albernative rndes i quantified threugh seenario analysis and peosy approadhes. The appraach adopted in determining these serstivities has
continued o evole during the year, in the context of changing ket conditions.

The walusation techniques used for the maln prodeicts that are not determined by eeference to madjusted quoted prices (Lewel 1), chserabsdity and
sensitivity analysis Tor Level 3 are described below,

Commercial real eslale laams
Deseripthan This legacy partislo includes lending on 4 rangs of commare sl propenty ypes including retall, hotel, ofice, multi-Tarmiby and industrial
propesties.

Vahstion: Performing loans are valued using a spread-based approach, with consideration of characierstics such as property type, geographic
lacation, yields. eredin quality and propey performante reviews. Wiere there is significant uncertsinty regarding loan performance, valuation is
bt on the underlying collatéral, whose value is determined through property-soecific information such as third panty vahustion repons and bids
for the Lnderkying properties.

DObservability. Snce pach commarcial real estate loan is unique in nature and the secondary commencial loan market s relatively Bliquid, valuation
inputs ane generally consadensd unobsenable,

Level 3 sensithvity: Far perlanming losns, sensithity it determined by apphying an asdjusted spread af 15% for each kaan (Both up and down). This
adpited spread i derived from boan origination woreads provided by independent markes research. For non-perfoming loans, a plawsible worst-
case valuation is determined from the history of third-party valuation reports or bids recesved,

Asgit backed products

Description: These are detit and derivative products that soe inked to the cash fows of 8 pool of referenced asses via securitisation. This category
includes residential mortgage backed securithes, commercial mortgage backed securities, aiset backed secuities, CD0s, CLOS and dermatives with
cash flows Inked 10 secuntisations.

Yaluation: ‘Where available, valuations are based on observable market prices which are sowced from broker quotes and nter-dealer prices.
Othervwise, valuations are determned usng industry standard cash flew models that calculate Bair value based on loss projections. prepaymient,
recovery and disooum rabes.

Thiese inputs are determined by reference to 2 rumber of sources inciuding praxying 10 observed transaclions, mardoe indices of marked research,
arvl By assesaing underlying collateral peeformance.

Fﬂ]ﬂ'miﬂ ObSErvRd ransaciions, indices oF Fesearnch nequiles an aSeessment and Comparnison of the relevant securities” Um‘.‘lﬂ Mtribuies
Insthuding collatenal, tranche, vintage, undertying asset compasition {(hsborcal losses, borioe: Character istics, and losn stiribuabes such as loan-1o-
walue ratio and geographic concentration) and oredit ratings (oniginal and curent).

Observabiity. Where an assel batved product does nat have an observable market prioe and the valuation is determined using a rmoded, an
Irsstrurment is corsidened unobiservable,

Level 3 sensitivity: The sensitsvity analysis for asset backed products is based on external vendor pricing dispersan or bid offer ranges, defined a1
podition level Malf of the observed pricing dispersion or bid offer range is multiplicd by the market walue of the position 1o caleulate the valuation
sensitivity, Where there i no ohservabin dispersion of bid offer data, price movwsments on appropriate indices are used. Sersithity & hased on the
average of the egest upward and dowrward price movemnent in the preceding 1.2 manth peniod.
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17 Fair value of fimancial imsfromends (comtinued)

Qther credit progucts

Description: These producls are bnked 1o the credil speead of a referenced entity, indes or basket of referenced enlities. This category inChades
synthetic COO. single narme and index COS and Nth-lo-defaul basket swaps.

Valuation: C05 are valued wsing a markoet standard model that incorporates the credit curve as it principal input. Creds spreads are obnered
direc thy from broker data, third party vendors or priced to prooes, Whene credit spreads are unclsenvable, they are dotermined with reference o
recent transactons or bond spreads from observable ssuances of the same tssuer or other similar entities as a proog.  Synthetc COOs are valued
wsing a model that caloulates far value Based on credit spreads, recovery rates, covrelations and imerest rabes and is calibrated daily. The model &
calibrated to the index tranche market.

Observabiity, CO% contracts refenencing entilies that ane nol actvely tradied are comsidered unobsenvable, The correlation input 1o bespoks CO0
wahaaticn is considered unobsenvable as it is prowied from the observable index franche market.

L3 Sensitivity: The sersithdity of valuations of the illguid CDS panfolio s determined by applying a shift 1o each underlying referendce asset. The
shift 1s based upon the average bid offer spreads observed in the market far similar CDS.

Bespoke Collateralved Synihetic Obligation [C50) semsitvaty bs calculated using corndation levels derhved from the range of contributors toa
consensus bespokn senvice,

Dhirbeadlve ex posnine o manoiine fuuses
Description: These products are derivatives through which eredit protection has been purchased on structured debt instruments (primandy CLO)
Fram monoline insurers.

Valuathon: The valuo of the T4 & derved Troem the value of the cash instrument that it protects, A vahwation adjustment 15 then applicd to reflect
the counterparty credi risk associated with the redsqant monaline. This adpustiment is calrulated using an assessment of the lkely recovery of the
protecied cash security, which i derved lrorm a scenasio-based calculation of the mark- o-market of the insirument wsing an appeopdiabe vauation
miodel; and the prababilty of default and loss ghven deflouft of the monolne counterparty, & estimated from independent fundamental eredit
anahysis.

Qbservabidity: Due to the counterparty credd risk associated with these insurers, dovative exposure to monalne couniorparty insurers ks generally
considersd unohservahle,

Level 3 sensilivity: Sensitivity is measired by stressing inputs 1o the counterparty valuation adjustment including out expected expariunes and the
prababikty of default of the moncline desivative counterparty, The modefled rxpected eposunes are stressed by shifting the recovery rate
assumptions an the urderhsng profecied asets. The probabilty of default of the moncline derivative counterparty is stressed by shifting the
Intermal defaul curve.

Mon-gsset backed debt nstruments
Description: These are government bonds. US agency bands, corporate bonds, commercial paper, certificates of deposit, convertibile bonds, nabes
and ather non-asset hacked bonds. Within this population, valoation inputs ane inobservathle for cevtain convertiblie bonds ard corporate bonds.

Valuation: Liguid governmmont bonds actively iraded threugh an exchange or clearing house ase marked 1o the closing levels observed in these
markets. Less lguid governeent honds, LS agency bonds, comarate bards, commercial paper and certifcates of deposit are valised using
clviervable matoer prices which ane sourced from broker quates, iner-desler prices or caher rellable pricing sendces. Where there are mo observabie
market prices, fair value is determined by reference 1o aither ssuances or COS sproads of the same Bsuer a3 prowy inputs 1o obtain discounted cash
Flow amounts, In the absence of obsenable bord or C0S spreads for the respective issuer, similar reference assets or secior averages ane applied a5
a prowy (the appropriateness of proses being assessed based on issuer, coupon, maturity and induwstry),

Convertible bonds are valued using prices abserded through breker sources, market data senvioes and trading acthity. Where reliable external
sourees are nol avallable, lak walue is determined wiing 4 spread 1o the equity corversion value or the value af the band without the additional
equity conversion. The spread level iz determined with reference to similar prosy assets.

Fair vahued Barclays ssued notes are valued wsing discounded cash flow techniques and indusiry standard madels incorporating vasious observable
input paramicters depending an the 12rms of the nstrument, Ary unobservable inputs generally have insignificant impact on the overall valuation,

Observabillity: Where an observable market price B not evadabde, an instrument (§ condidered unobservable.

Level 3 sensiiivity:  The sensitivity for the comporaie bonds portfolio s determined by applying a shift to each underlying position driven by average
bid offer spreads observed in the market for similar bongs,

349/587



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000O(E05982)
Oooooooa

172 Bavclays Bank FLC Annusl L2012 swrwrwy arelays com/arnuslrepan | 2

Notes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

17 Fair valuo of financial instrumends (contirsied)

Equity products

Description: Ths category inchudes lsbed sguites, exchange baded equity desivatives, OTC equily derivalives, preference shaves and contracts fos
difference.

Vahstion: OTC equity dervaties valuations are determined wsing industry standard models, The modeds cakoulate fair value based on input
parameters such as stock prices, dividends, volablities, interest rates, equity repo curves and, for multi-asset products, correlations. Unobservable
madel inputs are determined by reference to liquid market instruments and applying extrapclation techniques to match the appropriate risk prodile.

Obrservabilifty In genenal, inpul parameters are deemed observabde wp 1o lguid maturities which are detenmined separately lor esth parameter and
underlying instrument.

Level 1 sensilivity: Seutivity is estimated based oo the depersion of consenus dats services either direetly or through prosdes

Frivate equity
Description: This category inchudes privabe cquaty investrments,

‘Waluation: Priate equity imvestments ane valued in sccordance with the ‘International Prvate Equity and Vermure Capal Valuation Gusdelines’, This
reguines the use of a number of individual pricing berchmarks such as the prices of recent transactions in the same or similar entites, discounted
cash flow analysis, and comparison with the earmings multiples of lsted comparative cormpanies. Full valuations are performed at least biannually,
‘witth the portfolia reviesed on 2 manghly basis Tor material events that might impact upon fair value,

Observability: Unobservable inputs include sornings estimabes, mulliples of comparative companees, matkelability discounts and discourtt rabes.
Maodel inputs are based on market conditions at the reperting date. Thie valuation of unguoted equity nsiruments is subjective by nature. Howeser,
the relevant methadologies are commanly applied by ather market participants and have been consistently applied over time,

Lerval 3 sansiivity: The relovant valuation models are sach sensitive to a number of key assumptions, such a5 projected futune samings,
comparator multiples, marketabdity disoments and discount rates. Visuation sensitivity is estimated by flexing such assumptions bo reasonabile
alternathee bvels and detenmining the impact on the resulting valustion.

Funds and furd-Enked products
Description The cabegory inchudes haldings in hedge funds, funds of fnds, and fund derraties, Fund dervaties are derivatives whose

nchade mutwal funds, hedge funds, fund indices and multi-asset portfolios, They are valued using underlying furd prices, yield curves
and other svadable rarket information,

Valwstian: in general, fund haldings are valued based on the iest mailable valustion recehed Trom the fund sdrinistrator. in the case of lliguid
fund holdings the valuation will take account of ail available information in relation o the underlying fund or collection of furds and maybe
ad justed relative to the performance of relevant index bonchmarks.

Dbservability: Funds are deemed unobsenable where the furd is ether suspended, in wirid-down, has a redempbon restricton thal severely
affects liguidity, of whone th West net asset value frarm the fund sdminstrators is mane than thee months old,

Level 3 sensithvity: Sensitivity is calculated on am individisad fund bass wsing a loss based scenano approach which factors in the undierlying assets
of the specific fund and assumed recovery rates.

Fareign scchange producly
Deseription These products are derivatives rked 1o the lonsign exchange markel. This calegory ncludes FX forwald conbracts, FX swaps and FX
optiors. Exotic derivatives are valued using industry standard and bespoie modicls.

Valuation: put parameters include FX rates, interest rates, FX volatiinies, interest raie volatiies, FX interest raie correlabiors and others as
appropriate. Unobservable model inputs are set by referencing bguid market instrumends and apphying extrapolation technigques. te match the
appropriate risk profile.

Observability; Certain correlations and long dated Torsard and volstilibes are unobuerable,

Leval 3 sensithdity: Sensthaty relating 1o unobservable valuation inputs is based on the dspersion of corsenius data services.

Enlef et rale pradudls

Description: These are products nked 1o interest rates or inflation indices. This category includes interest rate and inflation swans, swapticns,

caps, Boors, inflation oplions, balance guaranteed swaps and other exalic interest rate derivatives. Intenest rale products ane valsed wsing standard
discounted cash flow technigues.
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17 Falr volue of fimancial imsgromends (comtimued)

Valuation: bterest rate devivative cash Tlows are valued using interest rate yield curves whiereby observable market data is wsed 1o constrct the
term structure of farward rates. This ks then wsed o project and discount future cash llews hased on the paramselers of the trade. InstrLments with
optionalty are valued using volatilives implied from market observable inpuls. Exolic inberest rate derhvathes ane valied using industry standard
and Bespokoe models based on ohservable market parameters which are determined separately for cach parameter and underhying instrurment.
Where unotmenvable, a parameter will be set with rederenc e fo an obsenvable prooy, Inflation forward curves and interest mte yield curves are
extrapolated beyond observable tenors,

Balance guarareed swaps are valued wsing cash Bow modets that caledate fair value based on loss projections, prepayment, recoveny and
discount rases. These parameters are determined by reference 1 undeslying asset performance, independent research, ABX indices, broker quoles,
otvervable rades on smdlar securities and third party pricing sowces. Prepayment & proiecied based on observing histonc prépayment.

Observabiity: inflation forwand cumves and nberest rate yiekd curves are observabie up to liguid mateites after which they are deemed
umabservable

Level 3 sensitivity: Sensitivity relting to unobservable valuation mputs is based on the dispersion of consensus data senvices.

Commpdity prodiet
Description: These products are exchange traded and OTC derivatives based on underhying commodities such as metals. crude ol and refined
products, ageiculiural. povwer and natural gas.

Vahsstion: The valuations of cemain commadity swaps and aptions are determined wiing model incormodating deacounting of eath Nows and ather
industry standard modelling technigues. Valuation inputs include forward curves, volatiies impled rom market obsercable inpats and Tenoar
corelation. Unobservable inputs are 5ot with reference to similar obsermble products or by applying extrapolation techniques from the obserable
market

Dbservability: Within this pepulation, certain forwasrd ourves snd volstilities for longer dated exposures are unobasrvabie,

Level 3 sensitivity: Senstnety is determined primarily by measuring histoncal variability over two years, The estimate s caloulated using data for
shart dated pamemeter curves 1o generate best and worst case scenaries. Whene historical data is unavailable or uncertainty ts due to volumetric
righ, sensitivity i measured by apphing appropriate stress scenarios of using proxy bd-offer spread levels.

O lveer

Description: This category is krgely made up of lined rate loans, which are vaked using madels that discount expected futwre cash flows. The
recefvables resulting from the adgquisition ol the lorth Amencan businesses of Lehman Brothers i also inchuded within ‘Other’, For more details,
refier o Wote 28 Legal Proceedings,

Waluatior: Fioed rate loens ane valued using models that caleulate fai value hased on obrsenable ibenest rates and unoosenabie credd spreads.
Unobssncable credit spreads are modeled acoording 1o suer credit qualty. Derived levels are validated against any originaton sctivity that seurs.
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17 Fair value of fimancial imstruments (cantimied)
Level 3 sensitivity:
Thee sersitivity for fioed rate boans is caleulsied by applying 8 25% shilt in borrower crodit spreads,

Ko stress has been applied (o the recehables relating to the Lehman acquisition (Nate 28). The sensitivity inberent in the measurement of the
recefvables is akin to a litigation prosision. Due o this, an upside and downside stress on a bass comparable with the other assets cannat be
appled

Sensitivity analysis of valustions using unobssrvable inputs

Falr vale Favoimalle Changis Unfavouralle changes
|rve e Incama
Total aiters Total Tahilities Slatermsnt Epuiity Suaterer Eqiany
Erm £m Em E£m

Ag 31 31 December 2012
Commercial real estate loans, 1738 - B7 - [EB0) -
Asset backed products 4175 {539) o] 7 (2109 {7
Cther credit products 1782 (1.178) 191 = (181) =
Derkeative exposune o monaling insuners 592 - 164 - (268) -
Mon-asset backed debi instruments 3845 (1.687) 32 12 (26} (12}
Equity produdts 1,242 {1,688) 220 3 (Z14) )
Private equity 1675 - 257 74 {225) )
Funds and fund-lnked products B64 - 112 r {112} !
Fonpgn exchange products Fal) (246) L] - [46) -
Intetest rate products. 1175 {1017} 108 - {108} -
Carvimadity praducts. (117 (582) 68 - (68) -
Other 4321 {102} 67 - [70) -
Total 22460 (7,139) 1,651 96 (1.618) {93}
As a1 31 December 2011
Comurwrcial real estate loans 2452 - 102 - (118) -
Asset backed products 5752 (1.02a) S 2 (358) [Fi]
Other credit products 4,386 (3.765) 167 - (167 -
Derivative exposune (o monoling insurnes 1,129 - - - (133) -
Mon-asset backed debl instruments 4113 [2.086) 4 = [frd] -
Equity products 1,079 (1331} 169 il {1E) {15}
Frivate equity 2,827 - ars Bl [154) {82}
Funds and fund-inked products 1.290 - 14 ¥ [174) »
Forsgn exchange products 457 (187} 57 - (57) -
Irbenest rate products. 2433 (2.090) 60 - [[u] -
Conmmndity products b {Fa1} 116 - [173) -
Other 5,232 {53} 196 - {196) -
Tedal 32,023 {11,723} 1928 0 {1,971) {99)
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|7 Faiie wnluie of firancSz] iestrummmi g | aemres]|

Thee effiect of stressing unctservabée inputs 1o a range of reasonabily posséile altermatives aongside considenng the impact of using alermate
ety watidd be 1o orease i values by up 1o D170 (2011: C1.0b0) of b decreass far vilies by up i D1.The (3017 £2.1he) with substantialy
all ihe patentisl effec impacting prafit and Logs rather tham equity,

Dlicmbng apjiraat s lor déewalses il uinemsy

Dharineg 2011, bn i with market practice, the methadalegy for salung coran cofateralsed mbevest rate products, prncpally ) the Fieed Income
Rates business. was amended 1o ceflect the impact of “cheapsest to delhen™ colatorsd om discounting curves, whene counbamparty C5a [Crodit
SaippoeT AREx) agreements spacilfy the right of the counterparty posting coflzberal to choose the cufrency of collateral posted. Durng 2012, the
waliustion of colabersied deratives i ather busness areas was upcated 10 refect C5A pware discouring. The Decerber 2007 wrpact of this
Erandibon was not matecinl o lH1Ev|:|'\|'\|'.lr.|l1''|_.|1|'h.|.'lllnr|

Adusionafly, during 2012 a fair value adstriant was apgicd o sccount Tor the impact af incarparating the cost of funding into the vatuatian of
wncodaterabied decvitives. Thas veas deieens by the impact of discouniing Rture epected uncollateraheed € ash Amas 1o mefloct the cost of fumding,
naking Wto acconin observed traded levels. on undollsteralised devivatives and other relevant facices,

Thee Cirowigy contsies 4o rmonitor macket pracbces and acbsity fo ermuie the approach b dscouning m derivatve vahuaton resmains sppeopriale.

§ mivyprea davivalive (ifrommemii

Wauathon estimates made by counterpartsss with respect fo Ccomplex destralhve initruments, for the purpose of determining the Emownt of
codatersl 1o be posled, eften differ, sometrres ugnificanily, from Dercleys’ iwn estrratbes, I slinost all cases, Barclays has baen abile o

saste esatidly rssoboe suth differences or otherwiie resch an accomenadatian wilh respoct to collaternl posting kevedd. including in eerldin cases by
enfering info compromise ¢ pilaberal arrangements. Oue to the ongoing nadune of coffateral calls, farclays will often be engaged in discussions with
O B P e Conan berpar ey in respect of such differenices atany gven Bme, Visuation estimades mads by Coumtegiartes for collaterl purposes are,
likiz arg crther 1hind- party vahustion, corsldened when determinng Barcins wen Fae vale estimates

Fair wolue adjustments
Thee maen valiatsory adjustnnnds reguired to anmve af @ fir valas are desonined Bekaw:

®iie iy waiuafion adjuiimmeis

For asyets and Eabilfies where the firm s nat a madoet maker, mid prices are adjusted o bad snd offer prices respectheely, Bid-offer adiustments
rofect arpected close out strategy ansd, for derivativis, the fact that thay s managed on & portiolio basss. The methexdclogy for detormining th
bact-oifer adjstrrent for adanvative porfioho will generally imvole nertng between long and short positions and the Buciketing of risk by strike and
term ¥ accondance with hedging stralegy, Bid-offer leves ane devived from market sounces, such as broker data, Fos those assets and Babilties
whwerp the frm 15 & rravke] maker and b the abiity 1o transact of, o bether than, mid price {which = the crse for cortan pquity, boand and varvdla
devivative rratioets), the mid price s used, since the bid-olfer spresd does nol represent d bansasbion cost

Mo wrlalsy adiaFirsers

Market data imput for expfic dorivatives may not have a direCtly clisenable bid- offer spread. In such instances, an uncartanty sfustment is appbed
4 3 oyl thee bi-after sdjis et Am exaemiple of s i correlstinn risk whers an ddjusiment i requied o reflact the possible ramge of vakies
tha markel parDopans apply. The undertainty bijusiment may be deterraned by Cabbraling bo dsfvirive prives, of by toemana ansbsis on
historicol arahysis,

et weud dabel v slinadbin adlgairmesie .

Creda valuation sdisiments [LWAs) and detsd valuation adiustiments (DVAL) afe ncomporated inlo derivalive vahaations io reflect the imgact on
falt wahue of cownbespirly Credi risk and Barclays sam credit qualty respeciiely, Thse sdustrments sre modilled for OTC derreativey acros 4l
aszet tlisses Caltulations ane derived from estimates of exposure st default, probuabily of default and recovery cates, on a courterparty basis.
Counterparties inchude [bul arg not bmited (o) conporates, monolings. sowcreigns and savenngn agend les, wupranaticnals. and special-purpoue
wehacles.

Exposure 3t delautt for CWA and DVA is generaliy Based on expectied exposure, estimaded thioigh 1he sirmulstion of uwberlying risk factors. For
srne cosrgrin products, where Ehis spproach B nol fersible. shnplityng assumplions o made, sther thvough prosying with a morevandla
slructure, oF using curreid or stenario-based mark-i-macket as an timate of futue exaosue. Whee $rong colateraliation sjresmein ealils o
amifigant to counterparty risk, the exposure is set bo zero.

Probabibty of default and recovery rabe infarrmation is generally sourced from the LS markets, For counberpartes whene thes information is nal
aeailabile, or considened unreliable due bo the nature of e exposure, slerratie spprost hes ste laken hased on mapping intemal couderparty
ralings enta bastorical or morket-hased deful and recovery information. in particuias, this applies 19 sovereign relabed rames where the effect of
umiry) Bhe recowtny asscnmplions impled in COS bewdbs weould imply 20 £ 200 indteane in CWA

Cotrelation Ditwom counterparty credd and wndemang denvathe s fctors may ad 1o syStemanc as w the valution of coanterpacty crodit

risk Bermat “wrong-way” or “rght-way® risk, This is not incorparated into the CWA calouintion, bait s monitored reguiarly via sceracia snabysis and
has been found to be immaterisl
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17 Fair value of Nnanglal Instrumends [conlimied)
Maodel valuation sdjstments

midets are reviewed under the firm's model governsnce framework. This process ideniifies the sssumplions used and any modsl
limitations {for exarnple, if the modl does nol ncorporate volatility skew). Where necessary, i value adjustments will be spplied 1o 1ake these
factors inlo account. Made! valuation adjustrments arc dependant on the sice of portfolio, complexity of the moded, whether the modd s market
standard ard by what exterd it incorporates all known sk facdiors. All models and model vaiuation adjistments ane sighject B revimw en at beast an
annual basis.
Chemt credil sifjutiments
The carrying amount ol issued nates that are dessgrated under the 1A% 39 fair value aption i adjusted 1o reflect the effisct of changes in awn enedit
spreads. The resulting gain or koss i recognised in the incorms staternent. For funded instruments such s aswed notes, mid-level credit spresds on
Barclays hsised bonds are the basis for this adjustment.

AL 31 Decerniber 201 2. the own credit adjustment anose from the fair valuaton of Barclays Bnarcial labiliies designated at Tair vakae, Basclays
eredit spreads tightened during 2012, leading o & charge of £4.57%r (2011: gain of £2,708m) from the fair value of changes primariy in awn
eredd itsell but alia rellecting the elfects of lereign exchange rates, time decay and trade asctivity,

Koy valuation adjustrments that may be of imerest from a Fnancial stalerment usor perspective are quantified bekow:

A% af T Decembes

Bid-offer valuation adkstments (452) (603}
Uncertainty adjustments (234) {313}
Darivative credit valuation adjustments;

- Monalines (235} (403}
. Other derivative credit valistion adustments (693} {osa)
Dertvintive debit valuation adjustments a0 774

Unrecognised gains as a resull of the use of valuation modals uslng unobservable inputs.

Thee armownt that has yet bo be recognised i income Lhat relates 10 the difference bebween the transaction price (the fair value at initial recognition)
and the armount that would have arisen had valustion medels using umabsersable nputs been wsed on initial recogndtion, k=s amounts
subredquently recognined, i as fallows:

Tha Gardis The Bank
202 2012 2011
Im [m [
A% At T January nsg 137 79 95
Addrions 8 53 42 43
Amar and relgases [} (115 (29} (63}
As 3t 31 December 148 17 92 7%

Valuation control framework
Thet Finance-Product Control-Vakations function is responsible for ndependent price verification, aversight of fair value adwstments and
escalation of valuation tsswes, This process covers all fair value positons. and is 2 key conired inensuring the material accuracy of valustions,

Price verilication uses independently sourced dals thal is deemed rmos) representative of the markel The characleristics sgainst which the data
source s assessed ane independence, refability, consistency with other sources and evidence that the data represonts an sxecutable price. The
mosd current data avallable at badance sheet dabe is used, Whire significant variances ane noted in the independent price werification process, an
adjustrment is taken b the lair value position. Additional Tair valee adjustments may be @ o rellect such factors a bid-offer spreads, market
data uncerninty, model lmitations and counderpasty tisk — further detail on these fai value adjustments & disclosed inNete 17,

Covernance over the vahuticn process is the responaibilty of the Valestion Corrmitbes. This Comemittes misets menthly and b responsiile for
owersceing valuation and fair value adjstment pelicy within Corporate and Imeestment Banking and this b the forum to which valuation lues are
esralated, The Vakiation Committes dolegates mann detailed neview to thi following fae sub-commatters: Independent Waluations, Legacy and
Other Assets, Litigation Risk, Models and Governance,
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17 Fair volue of fimancial imsfruments (contirued)

Thee Independent Vahartions Sub-committes reviews the resulis of the independent price verification and fasr valee adjistrents process ona
manthly basis. This includes, but ts not lerited 10, revdewing fai valise adiustments and methodolegies, independent price verification resulis, limits
and valuation uncertasinty. The Legacy and Other Assets Sub-comrmities is resporsible for oversesing the valiation and measunement issues arising
in legacy assets, certain AFS positions and other assets o defegated by the Valuation Commitiee. The Libgaton Risk Sub-committer & responaible
for overseving the waluation and mearsunement Ksues arsing from kegal risics within Barc beys Corporate and vestment Banking.

Thee Miodiels Sub-committes is responsible for ovwersesing poficies and controfs related 1o the use of valuation medels, This includes but s not
limited to review af global moded risk reports. the trade approval process and model vakdation. model-related fai value adjustments. and
independent price verification varisnces or collateral disputes relating 1o modd ussge.

Thie Coveprnance Sub-commitior & responsidle for oversesing the governancs of valuabon processes, policies and procedures, This Sub-commitice
monitors the development of the Valuation contral framevwark, completensess of balance sheet oversight and appropriate representation of Sersor
Managerment at the Valuation Committes and each of the above referenced Sub-commitiess, Regubaiory and accounting issues related to fair value
are assessed by the Covernance Sub-commities.

Critical secounting estimates and judgements
Cuated market prices ame not avadable for many of the financial assets and labibties that ace held at Taie value and the Croup uses & variety of

techalgues to estimate e fal value. The sbeve note describes The moce judgernental aspects of valultion in the period, inclding: credil valuation
adjustments on monoline esposunes, commercial real estate loans, privade equity imvestments, and Tair value loans to gowvernment and business and
other sendoes,
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Financial instruments held at amortised cost

The notes in this section focus on assets that are held at amortised cost arising from the Group's retaill and whaolesale
lending including loans and advances, finance leases, repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements and similar
secured lending and borrawing. Detail regarding the Croup's capital and liquidity position can be found on pages 66
1o 95,

Accounting for Ainancial instruments held at amertised cost

Laans and adwvances i custcemess and hanks, cusiomes accounts, debit securities and maorst financlal kabilfties. are held a7 amortised cost. That bs,
the Iritial faér vahes (which ts noirmaly the amount advanced of borrowed) 5 adjusted lor nepayments and the amartisation of Coupan, fess and
expenses to represent the effective mberest rate of the asset or liability.

18 Loans ard advances 10 banks and oustomers

The Guoup

Aa ot 31 December 2012

Em
Grans loans and advances b bunks 40,933 46837 51,216 52,332
Less: atlowance for impairment (41) {45 t41) (45}
Laans and advances to banks. 40,598 46753 51,175 52,47
Craws loans and xdvances 1o Customens 435,364 442485 481,524 525,154
Less: allowance for impairment {3,635) (10.552) (6.801) (7.374)
Loans and advances 1o Cusiomers 415729 431934 474713 517,780

Further analysés on the Croup's loans and advances to banks and customers and impasment alliowances. are included on pages 43 1046

1% Finance keases

Accourting for finance leases

The Group applies S 17 Leases in acoounting for finance keases. both where it is the lessor of the lessee. A finance lease is a bease which confers
Mﬂmmﬂmnfﬂﬂsﬂ B53845 on e betsee. Where the Group is the lessor. the leased bsset & not held on the balance
shet; instead a inance lease recervable s recognised representing the minimum lease payments recetvabie under the terms of the lease,
discourtied a1 the rate of interest implcit in the lease, Where the Croup 1 the lesses, the leased asiet i recogrised in property, plant and eguipment
and a finance lease lisbility s recognised, representing the minimum lease payments payable under the lease, dscounted at the rate of interesd
impkcit in the lpase.

Irlerest inpome of expense I recognised in interest receivable or pavabie, allocated 1o accourieng perkads to rellect 8 comstant pefiodic rate af
returr.
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15 Finance eases (oo tneed)

Finance lease receivables

Fimance lease receivables s ncluded within laans and advances 1o customers. The Group specinlises m asset-based lending and works with a
bioad range of imernational bechnolegy, industrial equipment and commenial companies 1o provide customized fnance programemes 1o assist
manufacturers, dealers and distributors of ssets,

Inuestment 7 finance bease rereialbles

Prewent

Céoss wanl sty o
irveesrmeni rrinieTigsin
| firamea Fitura leasr guaranteed
|lease flaance pawmiemts reichial lpage
iecrivables Ingoine  receivabile valugs recehatibes
Em Em L i £t
Thie Growp
Mat more than one year 2,363 {329) 2,034 80 2,977 [437] 1540 il |
Cher one year but not marne than five years 5055 {749) 4306 105 6333 (934} 5399 LFF
Over five yoars 617 (120) 457 38 137 (3200 1089 335
Total BO35  (1.198) 6837 503 10689 (1691) 8958 588
Thie Bank
Mol miore than 0ne yesr n - n - 18 - 18 -
Chveer are year but nat mane than fve years. 69 (3) 366 - 181 {10y m -
Chver fhve years i (24} & - EALL 28] 281
Total 4w (21 ELE] . 500 [E) 470 .

Thee impairmsent slowance for uncolectable finarce kease feceables amownted bo £140m ot 31 Decembser 2012 [2011: £790m).

Finance lease liabilities
Thet Giroup leases iterms. of property, plant and equipment on terms that meet the defintion of finance leases. Finance lease labilities are ncluded
within accruals, deferred income and other kablities (Note 25).

A al 31 December 200 2, the botal fubure misimum payments urkder finance leases wene E35m (201 1: £64m]), of which £5m [2011: £10m) was
due within ane year and the totsl hture minimum payments under finance leases for the Bank were E2m (2011: E2m). As 01 31 Decernber 2012,
thee carrying amaunt of assets held under finance leates was £22m (301 1: E28m),

20 J\‘.tﬂaﬂ.:lﬂl:_alll_:ﬂui Ilnanr_.lﬂl assels feld 1_:|r I:rad_mq ]

Accounting for the reclassification of Minancial assets held Tor trading

Ir acoriance vith 145 39, where the Grougr na longer intends 1o irade in Nnamcial assets itmay transler them out of the held for bading
classification and measure them at amartised cost if they meet the delintion of a koan. The initial valee used for the purposes of estabilshing
armartised cont B Fair value on the dase of the transfer,

Priar 10 2010, the Group reclassiled certain financial scsets, originally classited as held for trading that were desmed 10 be not held lor tradng
purpoies. b losns and recehmbles.

Thee casrying value of the securities reclassfied imo loans and recetvables has decreased Trom E7.552m to £5,188m prmarily as a result of sales
anid paydowns of the underiying securities offset by increases due to the reversal of the discount on reclissification and FX mavements.

Saled of wecurities from the 16 December 7008 necladication totaled £151m {20011: £91m) and sales of securities from the 25 Novernber 2009
reclassification totalled £1.306m [2011: E482m]).
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Notes to the financial statements
Financial instruments held at amortised cost

L0 Hecfassification of financial assets held for trading {conbireed)
Thee fnllasnig 1able imary of (he asssts reclassified frorm held for irading Lo loans and recetvalies,

0%z

Carrying Fair

vilue vitlum
Em Em

A 3131 December
Trading assets reclavsified 1o loars and receivables

Reclassification 25 November 2000 5,140 4996 7434 7,045
Reclassificaton 16 December 2008 a8 50 218 27
Total financlal assets reclassified to loans and recetvables 5,188 5,048 7652 7,362

Ifthe reciassdficabons had nat been made, the Growp's income staberment for 2012 would have included a net gain on the reckassified trading assets
of E247m (2011 koss.of £152m),

21 Reverse repure hase and repurchase agreements including edher similar lending ard borrowing

Riverse repurchase agreements (and siock bodrowing or similar trassactions) are a form of secuned lending wheseby the Group provides a loan o
cash coflsieral in exchangs for the transher of collaberal. genervally in the Form of marketable securities subject 10 an agreement 1o trarsier thi
securites back o a fixed price in the Fubure. Repurchase agreements ane where the Group oblsins swsch loans of cash collaterdl, in exchange for the
transfer of collaoral

Accourtting for reverse repurchase and repurchase agreements including other similar lending and borrawing

The Croup purchases (a neverse repurchase agreemient) or barmows secunities subject to a commament to resell of netum them. The securites ane
notincheded in the balance sheet as the Group does not acquine the risks and rewards of ownership, Corsideration paid (or cash collateral
provided) s accounted for as 8 loan asset at amontised cost

Thee Group ray also sell {a repunchase agreement) or bend securibies subpect 1o 8 cormmilment bo repurchase or redesrn Ui The securnities are
retained an the balance sheet as the Group retains substanlially ol the risks and rewards of cwnership. Consideration recefved {or cash collateral
provided) b sccounted for 5  financlal Iabily st amortised cost

Al 31 31 Decamibar Thee Geoup

2012

£m

B4616 64470 40,548 43,453
112,340 83,155 133,736 117573
rehase and othes similas securad 176,956 153665 174,284 161,436

(87.815)  (63544)  (48535)  (46430)
(129,527)  {137748)  (13B613)  (147.023)
and other similar secured barrowing (217,347 (207.293)  (187.048) (193453}

gig [gii

f%
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Notes to the financial statements
Non-current assets and other investments

MNon-current assets and other investments

The notes included in this section focus on the Group's property plant and equipment, intangible assets, and goodwill
which provide long term future economic benefits.,

2 Properiy, plor s sgue gimig
Accounting for property, plant and equipment
The Croup applies AS 16 Property Plamt ond Fguipment and [AS 40 eesirment Propertios.

Propserty, plant and equipment is stated at cost, whach mcludes direct and incremental acquisition costs less accurniulated depreciation and
provisions for impairment, f required. Subsequent costs ane Capitalised if these result in an enhancement to the assel,

Depreciation s provided on the depreciable amount of iterms. of property, plant and equipment on a straight-ine basis over their estimated useful
economic lves. Depreciaton rates. methods and the residual values uncierying the calculation of depreciation of dems of property, plant and
equipment ane lept under rovaesy to lake account of any change in circumstances. Following a review in 2011, the depreciation rates for certain
categoiies of leed assets were revised 1o reflect thelr currently expecied uselid lhves. The impact of the change was nol material, The Group uses
the follzeing anmual rabes in caleulsting deprecistion:

Annual rates In calculating depreciation B o
Freehold land reciation

Freahold bulldings and long-leasehold property (more than 50 years ta run) ?:;g*ﬂllbvd

Leasehald property over the remaining Iife of the lease (kess than 50 years 1o run)

Cersts ol adaptation of frechold and leasehold peopertys gflﬂn;'f'mmlftﬂfwlm
Equipement instafled in freebold and beasebold propertys E A

Computers and similar equigmen FE
Fiutures and fittings and ather equipment My

Imestment property
Tiee Grougs fritially recogrises investment propssty al cost, and subseguendly at fair value at esth balance shee! date rellecting matkel condiors sl
the reporting date. Gaind ard lostes on remecaturement are included in the incorme statement.

Mate
& Wohere etk property i @ dereaareng Ll e of ke e |5 peasy, conls of adaptation shd rslalied suipreel ae depresuted oo Hie s ke of (e leaie
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Notes to the financial statements
Non-current assets and other investments

27 Proparty, plamt and eguipment {continued |

The Ghong The Bick
veikimed Lmhaesl Firepsfieersd
pressrty Propeerty Fguipenersd st Tkl hre@ery Piagerly Caprpmend
Em £ £ £ - )
Cost
Az at 15t fanuary 2012 2918 3988 4755 0 11,662 4 208 2068 4239
Acquisitions and desposals of subsidiaries {18} & 1 - Tt - z 2
Addions and disposals {191} 1w m (1] 191 (4 96 65 157
Change in fair vahse of imeestmient properties 3 . - - n . T 3 =
Excharige and ofher moverrentss {1,858) {112 {173) - {1,343) - {18) {20} {38)
A a1 3158 December 2012 1,686 4,030 4, To4 4 1534 - 2,136 2214 4,350
Accwmulated depreciation and impairment
As st 191 January 2012 - (LME) (3.244) {7y {4.496) . (B39) (1453) (2292
Depreciation change - (212) [458) {1 (B65) - [118) (214) (332)
Disposals - £} 04 2 224 - iz 148 160
Exchange and other maverments - 25 146 - ™ - 5 15 FL]
As at 315t December 2012 - (1414)  {3380) (8] {4.770) - isdO)  (1,504)  (2A44)
Mt book value 1586 2616 1444 8 5754 - 1,096 710 1906
Cost
Ag o 181 Jansiary 2001 1,570 4,129 4749 75 10633 4 2115 20064 4,183
Acqunitions and dspasals of subsidiares 1,201 - - - 1.2 . + ' *
Addions and disposals awn {183) 255 I 351 - {47) 12 B2
Change in fair valee of imsrstment properties. (138) . - {138) . . . .
Exchange and other moverments L] 87 {250) (36) __ {375) = (a4 (36)
A5 at 3151 December 2011 JAME 3659 4755 0 11667 4 056 1IE8 429
Accumulated depreciaton and impairment
As at 15t fanaiary 2011 - 13 (3133) [24) (4.423) - (935) {1300 (2305)
Depe eciation change - [206)  (463) “ {873 - AN 204 (314)
Disposals . 75 175 4 434 - 05 108 E| k]
Exchange and other maverrents . 12 177 17 205 . 1 13 14
Az a1 315t December 2011 o {12450 (3,244 071 {4406 . (839)  (1453) (2202
et book value 2928 274 1510 13 7086 4 716 1437

Fropety rentals of £105m (2001: £94m] and £52m [2011: £61m) have besn incluted in el investment income and other incame respectively.

Thee: fair wahue of invesiment propeny is deterrmined by reference to curvent market prices lor sirrilar properties, adusted as necessary for condition
and oz sticn, o by reference 1o recent ranssolions updated to reflec] cufrerd economic conditions. Discounted cash Bow bechoiques may be
employed (o caculale fair value where there have Been no recenl transac Uons, wsing ourren] exbemal markel imputs such as markel renls and
Interest rates. Valuations are carried out by management with the support of appropriately gualified independent valuers.

Peobe
i Of the eiPer mevemen, £1.150 nelaes 10 a iransher of Baubecon, 40 Pwesiment propery, 8o oohe ateets held for sale in lune. Sulrsguently in fuly, Baubeson wis soid
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21 Goodwill and intangible assets

acoounting for goodwill and other intangible assets.

Ceaadwill

Thae carrying vadue of goodeill is determined in accordance with IFRS 3 Susiness Combinations and IAS 26 impairment of Assels

Caoodwill artses on the acquisiton of subsidinrkes, associates and joint venbures, and represents the excess of the fair value of the purchase
consideratian over the fair value of the Growp's share of the assets acquired and the liabilities and confingent liabdities assumed on the date of the
dCquisRion

Coodwill i rinaewed annually for impairment, or more frequently when there are indications that Empairment may hive otcurred. The Te4t irmohes
comparing the carrying vithse of goodwill with the present value af the pre-tax cash fiows, discounbed at arate of interess that reflects the inherent
risks, of the cash generating unit ta which the goodwill rdates, or the cash generating wnit’s fair valee if this is higher,

Irtangiie F55E1s

The sccounting stancard that the Croup apples in accounting for intangible assets ather than goodwill is 1AS 38 infongible Assets,

Intangible Fisels include brands, customer lsts, imerrally generated saftware, litences and other contracts and core deposil intangibies, They are
Intially recogrised when they are separable or arise from contractual or other legal rights, the cost can be measured reliably and, in the case of
intangible assets not acquired in a business combination, where it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the assets will fow from
thisir use.

Irtanigile Fssets are stabed ot oost (which B, in e cade of HMoes scquingd in & budines combingtion, the scquisition date T valee) less
amartisation and provisions for impainment, if any, and are amortised over their useful lives i a manner that reflects the patiern (o which they
contrikue to future cash flows, generally over 4-25 years.

Irangiale assets are reviewed for smpairment when there are indicators thet impairment may have occurred.
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23 Copdwill and intangible assets (continued)

Imtermally

generatsd Other Licentes
saftware aixltwire and athe

Thie Group
Cost
Az at 1 January 2012 G637 1,437 328 287 166 1,724 A4 11,083
Addaions and disposals 9 446 115 (21} (1) 149 34 621
Exchange and osher movemants (141} 133) EH (33} (16} (105 L2 (291}
“Asa1 31 December 2012 6585 1844 478 243 148 1638 476 11413
Accumulated amortisation and
impalrmant
Asat | January 2012 (1.392) (E94) (114§ {114} {106} (615) (202) (3.237)
Disposals - 3z 5 21 1 1 5 &85
Amartration charge - (162) {52) (i {18} {152) {40} (435}
Impalrment charge - {8} - - - . {2) {10}
Exchange and other mavements LE} pE] 3 g 12 A 1 119
As at 31 Docember 2012 (1379) (B09) {158) (56} [NEN] [(r7 (228)  (3458)
Het book value 5.206 1,035 320 147 33 521 248 7015
The Bank
Cost
Asat 1 [anuary 2012 4377 989 195 [ - o7 124 5650
Addtions and disposals - 352 {5 - - (3 354
Exchange and other mavements {1} {8} {13} = = - A (18}
Ax 3 31 Decembar 2012 43276 1373 177 3 - 107 125 6064
Accumulated amerisation and
impairment
Asat 1 January 2012 (B16) (426) {48) (&l c (38) (33) (1.365)
Disposals - 28 - = - . 2 30
Aungrisation charge - (124) {14) - - {20y {12) {17
Impairment charge a0 {2} = ] = = (1 (3}
Exchansge and pther mavemsnts {1} 4 3 - - - 2 B
A5 a1 31 December 2012 (817} (520} {59) i4) ¥ {58) {82y (1500}
_Het book valee 3459 B53 118 2 - 49 43 4.564
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23 Coaidwill and intangible assety (combrsed]

ingernadly Cod
gereraled ik thepesi L LEsnie
waltware sistbevare  rlatcrbiies atdy arcd ol
Em fm im m £
The Group
Cost
As 8t 1 Januaery 2011 7259 1091 FEC M7 202 1686 473 n.m:2
Addiens and dispesals {2109 ars 2] 1] - 144 e |r
Exchange and gther moverments (352} (29 k] 591 36] A105% {10y (596}
As ol 31 December 2011 6,697 1437 328 287 166 1734 444 11,083
Accumulated amortisation and
impairment
Asat 1 January 2011 1,040 15520 (8&) {F {1 {453y (184} {2.545)
Disposals no 2 H . 5 = 3 40
Amartisation charge s {157 (35) {13} {18} {138) [38) (419)
Irnpairrrent charge (597} [E]] - - - - . (GOt}
Exchange and osher movemants 35 17 1 20 21 35 7 138
Ay ot 31 December 2011 (1,392} {654 {1145 (014} { 1045} {615} {202} (3,237}
Met bock valse 5.305 743 214 173 2] 1,109 2142 7846
The Bank
Cost
Asat 1 [anuary 2017 4078 T 1a 7 - 14 17 5.4a
Addgions and disposals s 255 i} a 91 a 475
Exchange and other moverments (2} (13) ) (n . . @) {21}
Asat 31 Decomber 2011 4277 988 185 [ . 107 124 semw
Accumulated amortkation and
impairmant
A at 1 lanuary 20010 (F27} 339) [34) (4} = 18] [22) (1.034)
Dispoasts . ] , J . . . 1
Amartsation charge . 196} (15 - - (30 12 (153)
impairment charge #9) ) . . - i : (93}
Exchange and other movemnts a 12 ] a - = 1 14
As 1 31 December 2011 (E16) {426} [48) i} - {38y (33) (1,365}
Fiet book value 3461 551 147 2 - ] i 4,311
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23 Goadwill and mtangible assets (contnueed)
G|
Caodwill i allocated 1o business operstions scconding o business segmens as follows:

LKRES 3,044 3,145 3,130 3130
REH Europe 62 4 62 64
REB Africar 863 a47 - -
Barclaycard 514 505 172 172
Irvestrment Bank 93 1m2 - -
Comperate Bankings 139 151 g .
Wealh and investrment Management 391 391 85 95
Tostal net back value of goadwill 5,206 5305 3459 3461
Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Guotwil

Teating goodwill for impakrment irmolves a significant amount ol estimation. This includes the identificatson ol independent cash generating units
{CCLUR) and the afiocation of goodwill 10 1hete units hased on which wnits are expeec ted to benefit from the acquisition. The allocation i rmdesand
following business reorgansation. Cash flow projections nec exsaily take into account changes in the maricet In which a business operates
Inchuding the lmvel of growth, competithe activity and, the iImpacts of regulatory change. Determining both the expected pre-tas cash flows and the
risk adjusted interest rate appropriate 1o the cperating Uil requene the exercise of judgerment. The estimation of pre-tax cash flows is sensitve to
the perods for which detailed forecasis ane avalabie and 10 assurnplons regardng the long term sustanable cash flows.

Cither intargible awses

Datermining the estmated wseful lives of intangible assets (such as those arsing from contrachual relationships) requires an analysis of
circurmstances and judgement. The assessment of whether an asset is exhiblting indicators of mpairment as well as the caloulation of impairmernt.
whiich reguites th estimation of future cash Nows and (alf values less cosis 1o sell, also requives the preparation of cash fow Torecasts and fai
walwes for assets that rmay nat be requlary bought and sold. The mast sigrificant amounts of intangible sssets relabe 1o Absa and Lehrman Brathers
HMarth Amsrican busiresses,

Imepairment testing of goodwill

Todal impairmert charges of Enill have: been recognised during the year, Impairment charges of E397m recognised in 2011 related 10 the goodwill
held in FirstPlus and Spain which was not supportable based on value in use caloulations,

Key sasumptions
Thee key adsumplions used for impairment testing ane set out beow for each significam goedwill balance. Oher goodwill of £1,247m (2011:
£1,264m) was allocated 1o multiple CGLUs which are not comidered indradually significar,

LEEER

Al 31 Decernber 2012, goodwill nelating to Woobasch was £3,130m (2011: £3,130m) of the total UKEES balsnce. The carrying value af the CGU =
determined wsing an alfocation of botal Group shareholder funds excluding goodwil based on the COUs shace of risk weighled asswets before
goodwill Balances are added back, The recoverable amourt of Woobwich has boen determined using cash flow predictions based on fimancial
budgets approved by management and covening a fve-year perod, with a terminal growth rate of 2% (201 1: %) applied thereafter, The forecast
cash flows hawe been dscounted 2t a pre-tax rate of 17% [2011: 13%). Based on these assumprions, the recoverable amount exceeded the
carryng amount including geodwill by £9.334m (2011: [E683m). A one percentage peint change in the discount rate o the terminal grawth rate
would mcrease or decreade the recoverable amount by £1,637m {2001 1: £1,33%m) and £1,115m (200 1: E939m] respectivety. A reducton in the
Forecast cash fiows of 1 0% per annum would reduce the recoverable amount by £1,767m (2011; £1.538m).

Alrics RBR

AL 31 Decermber 2012 goodwill ielting to Abss RBE was E620m (20111 £911m) of the tatsl Africa RBB balance. The carying value of the COU has.
been determined by using rd asset vahue. The recoverabie arrount af the Al Group kas been determined wing cash llow predictions Based on
financial bucgets approved by managerment and coverng a five yes period, wath a terming! grawth rate of 6% (2011: 6%) applied thereafier. The
forecast cash flows have been descounted at a pre-tax rate of 13% (2010: 1496}, The recoverable amount caloulated based on value in use
ezceeded the carrying amount inchading goodwill by £3.133m (2011: £4,746m). A one percentage point charge in the discount rate or the termmnal
groweth rate would Increase of decrease the recoverable amount oy £813m (2011: E948m) and E623m (2011 1: £702m) respectively. A neduction in
the forecast cash flows of 10% per annum wiould reduce the recoverable amount by £643m [20110: [B42mi).

Ware

 Crtai cow poririe Sarking i Akica, epatid urder Africa RB3 biv o inciuded within Corperie Barking b8 abgr AREA ho the reportng approech for the LK
anil Exrape, 2001 halaney Fures Bewn reitated,
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24 Operalingiomes.

Accounting for opersting leases

Thee group applies WS 17 Leases, for op vy leases. An op 1 lease is.a lease whene substantially all of the risks and rewards of the leased
assets remain with the lessor, Where The Croup is the lessor, lease income is recognised on a straight-line basts ower the perod of the kase unless.
angther systematic basis is mone appropriate. The Group recognises the leased assets on balance sheet within praperty. plant and equipment.

‘Where The Croup is the lessee, rentals payable are recognised as an expense in the income statement on 8 siraight-Eoe bagis over the bease tem
w&nmwﬂw NHI"I-WWN-

Operating lease receivables

The Group acts s lessor, wherehy fems of plant and equipment are purchased and then lessed 1o third parties under arrangements qualifying as
operating keases. The futune minimum lease payments expected to be recerved under non-cancellable operaling leases as a1 31 December 2012
were E4m (2011; £14m]).

Operating lease commitmens

Tiee Grouf leases various olfices, branches and other premises urder non-cancelable operaling lease arrangements, With such operating lease
arrangements, ihe asset i kept on the lessor’s balance sheet and The Croup reports the futere minimum lease payments 23 an experse over the
Ipase term, The leases. haee various terms, escalation and renewal dights. Thene ane no contingent rents payable.

Operating lease rentals of E622m (201 7: £659m) hane been included in adminsiration and general expenses.

The future rinimum lease payments by The Crowp wnder non-cancellable operating keases are a4 fallows:

The Groip The Barmk
02 2011 1012 M

Property  Ecuipmenit Froperty  Enikserent Property  Ecuipmient Pro ¥ Egutjirent

Em Lm [T 3] Lm £ Ker im

Mot more than one year 635 13 385 12 2 3 Fi i

Cheer one yeie but nat mare than (e years 1,290 3 1673 z B28 3 B5T 1
Dver fve years 2,768 - 2800 S - 1466

Todal 4,753 18 5,088 14 2,507 B PALE] 2

Thee total of future minemum wibleass payrents to be recehved under non-cancelable subleases at the 11 December 2017 wess E22m (20112
L121m) for The Croup and £16m (2001 £1 14m) lor the Bank.
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Accruals, provisions, legal proceedings and contingent liabilities

The notes included in this section focus on the Group's accruals, provisions and contingent liahilities, Provisions are
recognised for present chligations arising as consequences of past events where it is probable that a transfer of
econarmic benefit will be necessary to settle the abligation and it can be reliably estimated, Contingent liabilities
reflect potential labilities that are not recognised on the balance sheet,

25 Accruals, delerned income and odher labilities

Agcounting lor insurance caniradts

The Group applies FFRS 4 Insurgace Controces B0 Its iNSUrand e conbracis. An irsurance conbisct 1s a contract that compensates & third pasy against
o loms frorm non-financial risk. Some wealth management and other products, such a3 We asswrance contracts, combine imsestment and imurance:
features: these are treated as infumance comracts when they pay benefits that are at beast 5% mare than they would pay f the irsuned event does
nod occur,

Insurance liahdities inclisde cusrent best estimates of future contraciusl cash lows, clairs handling. and adminisiration costs in respect of claims,
Liability adequacy tests are performed at each balance shaet dabe 10 ensune the adeguacy of contract Habilties. Where a deficlency b highighted by
the tests, insurance labilities are increased, any deficiency beng recognised in the income staternent.

Insurance preminim revenue s recognised in the income stabement in the period eamed, net of reirurance premiuns payable, in net premiums
fram Inswrance contracts. Increases and decreases in insurance labilities are recognised in the income statement in not claims and benefits on
IrsLrance contracs.

The Croup

2oz
£m

Azcruals and deferred income 4,806 4939 2313 1446
Othes creditors 4,702 51N 12,681 13,023
Oblgations under finamoe leases 35 - 1 2
Insurance contract labsities mcluding wni-linked Rabdibes 2,689 2386 = -
Accruals, deferred Income and other labilities 12,732 V2580 14,996 15471

Insurance linbilities relate principally ta the Group’s longeierm business, Insurance contract Eshities sssociabed with the Group's shoet-term non-
life busingss are £136m (2011: £118m), The maimum ameunts payable under all of she Group™s insurance products. ignoning the prababiiny of
Irsured events ocourring and the contribution from investments backing the insurance polcies were E1020n (200 1: £104bn) or £7%n (2011
E82hn) after rensurance. OF this insuned risk EA%hn (200 1: £856n} or E6Tbn (3011: E6Sbn) after reinsurances was concenfrated in shart-term
IS Urance Conracs i Afia

The impact 0 the income statement and equity unider a reasorahly possible change in the assurptiors used 1o calculate the msurance labalities
would be £7m (2011 E8m),
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REProvidom
Accounting for provisions
Thae Croup applies WAS 37 Prowsiams, Contingond Linbalthes ond Continganf Assefs In::mnﬁ'igh'rmﬂrﬂ.h:l:l liabilnies.

Prowisions are recognised for present obligations arsing as consequences of past events where it 5 more likely than not that a transfer of economic
benefit will be necessary 1o setile the obligation, which can be relably estirmaled. Provision & made for the arrlicipated cost of restructusing.
inckading redundancy cous when an obligation exsts, Lo, when the Group has b detailed formal plan Tof resbructuring & business and fus raised
UMWMIHMIM by the resiruchuring by announcing its main features or Starting to implement the: plen. Provision i made fo
undrawn loan commitrments i it is probabie that the facilty will be drawn and result in the recognition of an asset at an amount less than the
amount advanced.

Undrawmn
contractualy Intared
covmmatied Faymir Katw
Redundancy  Teciies amd  Profection Hedsging
Onerout anid re- guarantess | |nllrance Prodint Sundry
comiracts st iuring prowided redreii Reds LHigation provisions
fm i
The Group
Asat 1 January 2012 116 Fals 130 565 = 140 26l 1.529
Addnigns 14 74 124 1,600 as0 105 401 3378
Amounts utlised (20) (136) (5)  (1179) (36) (35) (66)  (1477)
Linissed amanants reversed {15) (73) (123) - - (11} {160} {388}
Exchange and other mevernents {1 {10} {61} - - 1 {5) (76}
A5 3131 December 2012 T4 71 159 086 B4 200 432 1,766
Thie Bank
Asat 1 January 2012 110 195 202 215 - 85 122 939
Additions. 24 B5 a4 1,600 asn Bl 79 2,993
Amiunts utiised @0 [120) (6 (1.142) (36) 5 85 [1.255)
Unused amaunts meversed (14) 72) 190) - - {7 {20y (203)
Exchange and ogher moverments [1}] {81 {62} = - 5 3} (69}
As 21 31 December 2012 a9z &0 LEL] GE3 A4 155 AG3 21405
The Growp
A5 al 1 January 2011 i 177 229 - * 151 316 M7
Additions il EE ] m 1,000 . 176 LY 1,724
Amopnts utdlised (31) (257) {2) (435) - [104) (i3] (893)
Unised amounts reversed - () {109} - - (73y 13} (X265}
Exchange and other movernents 2 {3) 1 . * hoy {13 {23}
Az at 31 December 2011 116 26 130 565 - 140 262 1,529
Thie Bank
Az at 1 January 2011 = 166 T84 - . 118 nr Ba1
Addeions i 1599 .= 580 - 135 94 1,062
Armgunts utilised (30} (140) {n {355} - (%73 (47} (E&4)
Unused armounts reversed 1 29) 164) . - (62) @7 (205)
Exchange and other movemsents 2 1) Fi - . LK (1) (3h
As 2131 Docember 2011 110 185 M2 s S

Prowisions expected to be reconeved o seitled within na more than 1.2 months after 31 December 701 2 Tor the Group wene £1.700m (2011:
£1,2606m) and for the Bank wene £1 348m (2011: £694m).
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26 Prowisiony {continued)

Critical accounting estimates and |judgements

Paymint Praleckion naurandce Rediess

Foligwing the conchesion of the 2011 judicial review, a pravision for PP redress. of £1.0bn wars ralied in May 2011 based on FSA guidelines and
historic ndustry expenente in neohing simidar claims. Subsequently, further provisions of E300m were raised in March 2002, E700m in
September 2012 and E&00m in Decernber 201 2, brnging the total peonsion for PP redress to E2Bbn. As at 31 December 312 £1,6bn of the
provision has been utilised, incliding gesture of goodwill payments fo customens with accnised clams at the conclusion of the judicial redew,
leaving a residual provesion of £1.06n,

Jgof 11 Decernber 2012, 1.1m customer hwmmummmmpmmwmurmmmmmmmmm
peak in May 201 2, although the rate of decling has been lower than previously expecied.

In addilion o customaes intiated claims, in Awsgust 2012, in acordance with reguiioey stanclacds, Barclays commenced proactive mailing of the
hddders of approaimatily 750,000 policies. O this population approacimately 100,000 have been maled as at 31 Decembses and it is anticipated that
the remainder will be completed by june 2003,

Tos date Barclays: has upheld on average 9% of claims received. excluding payment of pestures of goodwill and reflecting a high propartion of
claims for which no PRI policy exsts. The average redress per vabd ol to dabe is £2, 750, comprising, whene applicable, the refurd of premium,
eompourd inerest charged and nlerest of 5%,

The current prosasion & cabtulated based on a number of key assumpbans which continue to invoher significant management gedgement:
= Custorner initiated claim volumes - claims recetved not yet processed and an estimate of future claims initisted by customers wheve the
vl is anticipated to continue to decing over tme
- Proactie response rale - volume of Clams in response 10 prosciive maing
- Uphashd rade « the percentage of cheirms, that are uphedd a5 being valid upon review
#werage clairm redness - the expectod average paymaent to custome s for upheld claims based on the type and age of the policy / policies

Thee prowision also includes an estimade of The Group’s claims handling costs and those costs assaciabed with claims that are subsequently referred
iy thee Fimanacial Ombudisman Service.

These assumptions remain subjectae, in particular the uncertainty associated with fulure claims levels, Therefore, it is possible that the eventual
cutcome may materialy difer from current estimades. resulting in an increase o decrease to the reguired provision, The follewing table detals. by
kery assumpdion, sctual data through 10 31 Decermber 2012, forecast assumplions used in the provision calculation and sensflivily analysis
ilkstrating the impact oa the pravision il the fulure expocted assumplions prove 100 Migh oF 1o lewn

Eamaithvity Analysls
Casrulazive sciuni increase 'decreass
1017 Decembser 2012 Futise Cspectod M B
1,100k 450k 50k = £44m

Proactie mailing 100k G50k
Response rafe to peoactive mailing 1% pa N 1% = £9n
Average uphold rate por ol % 5% 1%=E11m
Awerage redress per valid claim® 2,750 2,000 E100= E41m

inperesl Rane Hedhgsr) Produc: Redness

On 29 Jume 2012, the FSA anmounced that it had reached agresmient with a number of UK banks, inchiding Barclays, in relation to a review and
redress exercise 1o be canied out in nespect of interest rate hedging products sold to small and medium simed enterprises. During the second hall of
2012, Barclays completed a pilat review of a sample of indhidual cases. On 31 fanuary 3, the FSA ssued a report on the findings of the pilot,
along with those conducted by & number of other banks. The report included 2 number of changes and clrifications 1o the requirements under
wiich the man review and redress exercise should be conducied. Barclays has agreed 1o comduct the xercise in Bne with the approach set out in
this repont Brd will commence shortly, Du? curent snalysis suggests that thens are appeacmately 4,000 private of retal classified customens to
wiich irerest rate hedging products werne sokl within the reeant timeframe, of which spprodimately 3,000 ae likely 1o be categarsed & non-
sophisticated under the terms of the agreement.

A58 30 Jure 2012, a provision of £450m was recognised, reflecting managemsent’s initlal estimate of futlere redress to customens categorised as
mon-sophisticated and related costs. As at 31 Decernber 2012, an additonal provisian of £400m has been recognised, reflecting the resuts of the
pilat review, an updated estimate of adminisiratiee costs and the greater clarity afforded by the implementation requirements agreed with the FSA.
Thee provision recognized in the balance sheet as at 31 Decernber 2082 ks E814m, after wiilisation of E36m during 2012, primariy related to
administirathve costs,

# Total clarss secewnd 10 dite mcloding s for which no ¥ pobey extits and eschang rewgonin b praactivg maleg,
B Llgism. inciude both cortomen miiufed and prosctve mading,
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26 Prowighons [contimueg)
Thee pilait exere e prosides the best curerently available infarmation upan which o hase an estimate. Hewever, The ultimate cost of the exercise will
depend an the extent and nature of redress payable acnoss the impacied population, This will be impacted by a number of factors, including:

= The memiser of customers for which Barclays s deemed nat 1o have complied with relevant regulatory requirements at the time of sale
The: nature of any redress offered by Barclays. in particular whether existing products are terminated of replaced with alernative
products

- Thelevel of reasonably foresecable consequential loss payable

The appeopriate provision level will be kept under ongoing revies as the main redress and review exercise progresses.

_J'f {.nnlingrﬂl_luhlllllﬁ ardl commutments

Mceounting far contingent liabilities

Cantingent labikies ane possibile obiigations whoe existence will be confirmed anly by uncertain futung evenls, and present cbilgations whene the
transfer of economic resowces is uncertain or cannot be rellably measwred, Contingent linbdites are not recogresed on the balance sheet but are
disclosed unbess th autflow of EConc resources i remiste,

Thet: follerarrig lable summbrses the nominal principal amount of cantingent liabilites and eommtments which ane nol recordied on balsnce sheet:

Thir Goroup

02
Lim

Securities Ending arrangaments - I5.9% - 35596
Cuarantess ard letters of credd pledned as colaeral secunty 15,855 14,181 15,730 14,356
Performanc e guaraniees, acceptances and endarsements 6,406 B.705 5.840 2023
Contingent Lishilities 212,261 58,863 21,570 57,375
Documentary Credits and other short term trade related transactions 1,027 1.358 Ta4 1,106
Stand eredit fines and ather commitments 247816 240,287 189,096 190,736
Securities Lending Asrangemants

Lk bo the disposal of Barclays Glabal Investors on 1 Decernber 2005, the Group faciicabed securities lending asrangerments Tor s managed
Irrvestrment Tunds whereby seourites held by funds under managemaert were lent to third parties. Borrowers prosided cash o imvestimant grade
assets o colateral equsl to 1005 of the market value of the securities bent plus a margen of 2% « 1050 Thee Group sgreed with BlackRack, Inc. bo
combinue 10 provide mdemnities W wpport these arangements undil 30 Movember 2012,

Thie Financial Services Compensation Scheme

Thee Firuneial Services Compensation Sehesma (the FSCS) is the LK's compensation scheme for customers of authorsed institulions that ane unable
b fuiry s, 1T provides CoMMPentatkn 1o depaiie in the ever that UK licensed depesit 1aking instiution ane unalie to mest thelif elaims, The
FSCS raises levies on UK licensed deposit taking imstitutions to meet such claims based on their share of UK deposits on 31 December of the year
preceding the scheme yoar (which runs from 1 Apel to 31 March),

Campersation has previously been pead out by the FSCS lunded by loan facilzies totalling approximately £18bn prended by HM Treasuny 10 FSC5
in suipport of FSC5's obligations o the depesitors of banks declared in defsull. In April 20132, the FSCS agreed revised terns on the loan facilites
inchiding & 7060s ncrease in the nterest rale payable to 12 month LIBOR phes 100Gps. This rabe wil be subject 10 a fioor equal 1o the HM
Treasury's own cost of borrowing, The fTacilities are expected to be repald wholly fram recaveries from the failed deposd takers, except for an
estimated shortfall of E0.8bn, The FSCS has announced it infends to recover this shortfall by levying the industry in roughly equal instalmonts
across 20713, X014 and 2015, n addition to the ongoing inferest changes on the sutstanding loans, Basclays has included an acorual of £156m in
olher Babilties &s a1 31 December 2012 (2011 E58m) in respect of the Barclays portion of 1he total bevies rased by the FSCS
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JF Linvalerigaed [ililRies angd Coreedlineer fosahhued i

U5 Morlgage Activities

Banciays ac tivities within the US ressdendial morgage sector ihiring The peried of 2005 though 2008 incuded: spensoring snd underwnbing al
appeairilely S0 ol pehate-libel seduritiations; urdewritiag of Bppronsrmadely $345 of oler private b sacuiEutions: dble of
approwsmaiely 30,200 of bam 1o govertenent sponsored enderprises (GSEs) and sales of spproximately $3bo of loant to others. Some of the loarn
said by Barclays were onginaied by a Barciays subsdiary, Barciays also performed servicing acthvties theowgh its LS residential marigage servickng
Bursiness which Barctays acquited in She for ihe quarter of 206 and subsequentiy soid n it third quarter of 2010

I earmection wilh Barclays loan sales snd sparseesd pracite-lstel securtiuions. Bastleys provided certain loan |evel representatiorns &l
warraniies [REWs) generally relating to the underlying borrower, the property, mestgage docurmentaticn and)/or compliance with law. Undes
certain cirgumstances, Barghays may be requined to sepurchase the oefated loans o make otfer payments related ba such foans if the REWS e
Breachimd. Barclays was the sobe prossider of RAWS with respect o apaimoimately 350 of Barclays sponsoned seouribzahons, approcamately 30,700
of sabes of loar v GSE4 Al approaiiviatel $360 ol losns sold o others. Other than spprosirmately 81 b of loans sold 1o athes for which REWs
wrpeed price bo 012, e s oo exgiration provisions apphoadie 1o the REWs mads by Barclays. Barcleys REWS with respect to leans sokd to
olbens are relaled ba loans thal were generally 2old at sgnificant discounts and contamed more rnited REWS than loans sold ta CSEs and in
risgrec ol e approsiviabely $3bn of Baciays sporsons setuliinalions decussed above. REWS o flie rermiaioing appiosirnately $34bo of
Barciays sponsorod seouritisanons were primarity providoed by theed party originasiors directly to the socurtisation trusts with Banclays, a5 dopesitor
B the seciaritsation trusks, prividing moee imited REWs, Total unresnibed repuechase requiests associated with all RRWs made by Bacfays on
Inang soid 1o GSEs and othors and privale-Jabel s(iivities were S0.4bn a1 31 Decerber 2012, Barclays cumently Mas no proviseis with respect 10
sieth replire hase requests, given Boreliny analysis of sueh reguests and Barclays bellef a5 to. appiicable defences with respect therela Based upan &
Large Aurriber of defauits oozurring in US ressdential mortgages. there {5 4 poteriial for addiional requests Tor repurchases.

Claims agairst Barclays 35 an underwriter ol RVES offerings have been broughl in cestain cevil actions. Adsditonally, Barclays nas recenved inqunes
fram varius regulatory and goverrimental maborites regarding it morgage-relnted Bctivities and s Cocprerabing wilh such Ingusies.

1t i mt procticable to proede an estmate of the financisl spact of the potential exposure in relatian to Barcloys US Mortgage acthvites.

Furthyer detaily on contngent iabdisies relatng 1o Legal Progeedings and Competition and Regulitory Marters are held i Note 28 and 29
fespecthely, '

Al Legal Proveedingu

Lehrman Brptherd

O 15 September J0049, otk were fifed o the United States Bankrupacy Coun far the Southern Dinct of Mew York (the Bancrupicy Court) by
Lehyman Brothers Holdings bnc. (LBHI, the SIPA Trastes for Lebman Brothers inc, [the Trustee) ind the Oficlal Committes of Unsecured Crediony
of Lehman Broshers Haldings bnc, (the Committes). All three motions challengaed certsn aspects of the transaction pursuant to which BCEand other
comipanses i the Cooup acowred mast of the assets of Lenman Brothes Inc. {LBI) in September JOUS anad the Courl Order approvirg such sala (the
Sake], The claimants were ssexing an ondes veiding 1he transfer of comsin assets to BCE requiriag BCT o returm to ihe LBEestate alleged exoess vahe
BCI receieend; and diclaring 1hat BCT i nat entitied 1o certain aisers that i claims pursesnt Lo the ebe documents snd Order sppeoning 1 Sate (the
Ruie B0 Clairs ). On 16 Nowernber 2008, LEH), the Trustee and the Committes fied separate complaints i the Banknuicy Cowrt assening ¢lairms
against BC| based on the same undesbying allegations as ihe periding motions and seeking rebiel similar to that whah b requested in the motons.
O 20 fanupry MG, BENiled i3 response 1o thi motom and alse Med 2 motion seeking delvvery of comain assots that LEHI ard L8| have fafied to
debver as required By the wabe documents and the Coun Order approving the Sale (together with thi Trastee's competing claims i those assets,
the Contract Clairns), Approsienatesy $4.50n0 (£18be) of b assers acguired as part of the acu hition Pad not been recened by 31 December J012.
approorsiehy $3.0ba [ £1.9%60) of which were recognised a5 port of the sccounting for the acquisiion and aee irciuded in the balance shoet 24 at
1 Decerriber 2012 Thas rewilis in an effective provision of £1 Shn (D0056r) sgairit he untertninty inhecent i the kigation sn e refating o
e recovery of certam aisets held by imtiiubions ouliide the Ueited Sated

O 22 Feoneary 1011, the Bankruptcy Court issaned s Opinicn in refation 1o these mattens, rejecting the Ruie &0 Claims and deciding some of 1he
Contract Claims 1 the Trostee’s Tavour and some in fvouwl of BCL On 15 july 201 1, the Bankrugtoy Coun entered faal Orders impleminting 45
Opirdon, Barclays and the Trustee each sppeated the Barkiupicy Courl's adverse sulings o he Contraet Claims 1o the United Siates District Cowt
for the Sauthern Datrict of Mew Yook (Ehe District Court). LBH and thy Commnities did not pursui an sppesl from the Bankruptey Court's ruling on
e Bl & Claims. Aftor briefing and arglamignt, the Districy Counl msued ifs Opinien on.§ june 300 1 in which it reversed one of the Baniomuplcy
Court’s ridings on the Cordract Claims tha hed been adverse (0 Barclays amd affomed the Bark nuptey Court’s ather mbings on (e Contract Claimm.
OF 17 haly 2002, the Disariet Conirt Ssised am armendied Opindon, corocing gertan erirs But nol otheswise affectng the sulngs, and an sgreed
ludgrnent implementing the rulings in fhe Opinlos, Barclays and 1he Trestes have each appealed e adverse rulings of the Disirct Cont 10 1he
Unites Srates Court af Appeali for the Second Cirguit
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2B Lagai 'roceadingy {{oo)imsion)
Limide thee puggriers ol e Diskrict Court, Barclays b enlitied Lo reciive;

#1.1hn (ER T from the Trustes s respect of “clearance box” assets;
propenty heid Al wirious NSt 86 securt cbligations under the exchange-traded dervatwes trarmfermed to Barclyyd in the Sale (the
ET0D Marging, subgect bo the proviso that Sarciays will be evtisted i recehee $507m [E03bn) of the ETD Masgin nily f and te the edent
thia Trustes has assots avadable onoe the Trustes has satsfied all of LBVs customer claim; and

- B7B8m (EOSbn from the Trustee in respect of LBIs 1503-3 reserve accoand assets only i and to the exten the Trustes has assets
irvailabe tnce Lz Truslee Mas satisfied afl of LBs cuslomes clams.

.'.pﬂ"l:ﬂ'ld'lh FI'DM.'.';IH which s it yd beewn recosvered by Barclays or b Trusdes ||h:ld‘|;|rnwndhynn‘lal1-1!ﬂmmﬁnl oufude e LUnded
States (including several Lehman affifiates that are subyect (o irmobvency or similar procsedings]. Banciays cannot rebably estmade af (s time howe
much af the ETE Margin Mokt orowed by such i tons Barciays b ullimabely ety 1o cecere. Marthee, Barclays connor rekably estimate at this
i i aned B0 the extent the Trushes wil have aseety ramaining avaably teit 1o pay Baiclays th $507m |£0.3b0) in respact of ETD Margin or the
$769m (L0500} in respect of LBs 15¢3-3 reserve aocount assets atter satistying all of LBFs customer clzims. in this regarc. the Trustee announced
mmIME!ZWLIFIMWMWMMMMUIﬂ‘m.ﬁﬂmhiﬂrmlhfmew}dﬂullmﬂmumhﬂ.
HEmbnwwutnhwmmﬂmﬁtTme should be in posftion to sstfaly oll customer clairra and make mearsngiud
distriistions to crediors (without having B Lse any of tha assote that Ranckeys clsim), f the District Court’s niings weno 10 be unaffeciod oy
fulse proceedings, corsenatiay assummg no recaeery by Borclays of any of the ETE Margin not yot secoversd by Barclays o the Trustes that is
et o e by institutions outsde the Uniled States and no recovery by Barclays of this 3307 (EQ.3bn) in respect of ETD Margia or the $765m
(L0 5hn) i respect of LECs 1503 resérve soound Sssets. Raniays estimates it loss woull be appeasimalely 50.90n ([0.500) Under ihe sams
seendrit, bl hasurning the Trustes's propoied settlernenl agraementd with LBEHI and The Adrirmtoalor lor the guidation of Lefirmn Brothers Inc
{Europe) s implemented, ardd resul in the rec el by Bacclays of the $507m ETD Margin snd 3760 in nespoct of the: 1 563-3 ressrvee sccoumt
msets. Barclays estimates its prof would be approcmaiely $04tn (£0.2bn} plus the walun of any recerery of the ETD Maegin heid or gweed by
Intitutions outside of the Uinited States. in this consest, Barckns is sakisfed with e valaation of the asaet recognised on iix halance sheet and the
resulting level of effectne provision,

American Depasitary Shares
Banctays Bank FLC Karclnes PLE and vanous current and hanmes members of Barckays PLEs Board af Diirectons hawe been named 25 detendants in
five proposed securities class actions (which havr been comioldatied) panding in thee United States Distect Cowrt for thee Sootiwern District of Mew
ok (the Court), The comsoladabid amendied complaint, dated 12 Februany 2000, alicges that the registration staiements redatog o American
Depositary Shawes teprasenting Prefernid Stock. Senes 1 34 and 5 (the ADG) offered by Barclays Bank PLE 5t vareds Ures between 2006 and
OO Containmd e aaremists B amisions concermng (Bmangil other thengs) Barclays pomiaio of momgage-reated {indluting US subjme-
related) securiies, Barclay eupatre to morigage and credit market risk and Barclnys Bnancial condition. The consolidated amended caomplaini
asserts chalms under Sectiors 11, 12(ap(2) and 15 of the Securities Act of 1933, On S Jenuary 2011, the Court tssued an Qrder and, on 7 femaary
B s grmant wiag entered, granding the defendants’ maton to demiss the comgplai in & entety and clasing fhe cate, Ol Febrgany 2011, the
plantifs Mled a motion ssking the Court o neconsider in part &5 dissrisss! order. On 31 May 2011, ihe Court denied in Tull ihe plainiiffs* matkan for
reconsidinthon, The plantfis have sppeated both decisions (the grant of ihe defendants’ mobon to drsmiss and the dendsd of B plambffs’ mation
Ror recomsidenation] to the United Siates Court of Appeals for e Secand Covuil Oral srguerent was held on 13 Ociober 2012

Barciays comaiders that these ADS-eiated clams against it are without merit and s defending them wgorously. i i 0ot praclicable toestimate
Barciays possible loss in relation 19 thse dlaims or any effect that they might have upon operating results in any padicular lnangial period,

S Federal Housing Finance Agency and Other Residentlal Mortgage Backed Securities Litigation

The Uinited S1mtes Fodenal Mousing Finarce Agency {THFA), acting for twa US govemment spongoned emorpises, Fannic Mae ard Freddie Moo
{codectiely, fie GSEs), fiked lawsuits against 17 finare s instiuton in conneclon with the C5Es' purchases of reddential mostgoge backed
soourites (RMBS), The Bwiuns abege, amongst ather fung. thal the RMES offering matenass contained materialy file and msieading
statemenis and/or omasions. Barclays flank PLC and/or certain of ity affiletes or former employess are narned in bwo of ihese lawsuis, refating 1o
sales between 2005 and 2007 of RMBS, inwhich BCI was lead or co-lesd underwriter

Bath complaivs dermand. amongst athes Bengy rescission and recmany al the comideratinn paid lof the RAES. and recovery lor the C5Ey alleged
monetary krsses arsing aut of their pwogrship of the AMWES, The complaints ave similar to ather oiil actiors filed 2gairmt Barclys Bank and/or
cartain of its affiliates try cther plaindiif. including the Federal Home Loan Bank of Soatthe, Foderal Home Loan Bark of Bostan, Federal Homa Loan
Bank af Chiraga, Camtnadge Place nyestment Managerrand, inc,, HSH Mordban AG {and sffilabes). Seasink Funding Limited, Landeshari Bacen-
Wllrtterierg (ard affiletesh, Deutse e Zentral-Cencasenschaftshank AG (ard atfilatesy, Stichiteg Persiosnionds ADR, Mool Park Investmnts
SR, Bayerische Limdeshank, [phn Hancock Life Insurames Company {and affiiates), Prodential Life tnaurance Company of Armerica jand
affillabes) ard the Mathanal Credt Urian Administration relaling b puechasss of MBS, Banciys considens that The ol agamst it are withaut
it and inbends b deferd them vigomsly,
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Thez arginat amount of EMES related to the claims against Barclays in the FHFA cases and the asher civil actions against Barclays Bank PLC and/oe
cerbam of ity aliliies otaled dpproaimately $8 50, ol wiich sppoornaiely $2.70n0 was outstanding 45 2131 Decernbesr 2002, Camulabive kisses
ruported on thise RASES @ at 31 Dicorriber 3012 wire apgrooimately $0.4bm. W Biecliyt wose §o lose e ¢ i Barctays bl i coud incur a
I af wp 1o the outstanding amound of the RMBS at the time of lidgrrent (laking indo sccount fudbes principal paymaenss aftier 11 December
H0 ), phas drry curmalxtive 9sses on tho AMDS & such time and any inberest, fors #nd costs., kess The market vahie of the RMBS 8t such fimg.
Banciays has estimated the1otal market value of the RMBS as ot 31 Decernber 2012 bo be approximpately £1 6o Barclays may be erniled to
Indarnnification for 4 portion of any losses. These figuses do nat inciude hwo related class acticns brought on behalf of 5 putative class of mwvestors.
11 RNES ssued by Countrywade Brad undenaritter by BL| and odher Lindensraers, o wiee s Barclays is wdernnified by Counirywioe,

Diovenshire Trust

01 13 famuaary J0G, Rarclays commaenced an action in the Ontano Supenor Court (ehe Court) sesking an ange: hat iy earky Wwrmminatisns eanier
Ehat ey of two credit chofauit swaps wndder an BSOW Master Agreemant weth the Devonshire Trust (Devarshiie), an ssel-aacked commorcial pape
condul irust, were vald, On the same day, Devonahi g purparied 10 leirminale fhe swaps on the ground that Barcloys had Lafed bo proside liguikditg
suppon o Devorshing's commencial papes whon required to do so. On 7 Septarnbes 200 1, the Court fubid that Bancbees earfy lerminalions wine
invislidd, Drvinsnine's eatly lerminatons were vaiid and, consequently, Devonahine wa ertitled to recene Back rom Barclays cash collateral of
approsimately C3533m together with acorizsd inferest thereon, Barclays is appeabing the Court's decision, i the Court’s decision were to be
umaffeciod By future proceedings, Barclays estimates that it4 loss would be approsernataly CL500m, less any enpasrment proveions takien by
Barciays for this matter.

LIBOR Clyll Aclions

Barciays and other barks have been named as defendans o clags scoion and non-closs ncoan lawswis pording in United States Fedorat Cowts in
Eonnnction with their noles s contritngoe panssl bankes b US Doiir LIBGR. the firss of which wirs fied on 15 Apeil 3011, The comalaints am
substantially similar and alege, amongst other things, that Barclais and the other banks indivduaily and collectively vinlated various prosisions of
the Ehavman Act the Cammedity Exchange Ay the Racketeer influenced and Comupd Crganitations Act [RICO) and various stabe laws by
suppressing of athersdse maripulating US Dollar LIBOR rates. The brasuits seek an unipecified smount of darmages aod trebling of damages under
Ehe Sharman and #IC0 Acte The proposed class adtions purport 10 be brought onbehall af (armongst cibwrs) plaintiffs that (1) engaged in US Dellar
LIBOR vk cver s thesctimel e ma U () purctiaed US Oollar LIBOR-Beiketd Bnong el e s onan exchoige (6} porchased US Dolle
LIBOR-Srked dobt securtivs: (i) purchased sdjustable rate rartgages hnkod o U5 Dollar LIBOR; o [v) ssied baars. lnked fa US Dollar LIBDR

A bl ibondd clast scton wat eommanded on 30 Apdl 2017 the Unibed Stated Detrict Court for Fe Soutliem Dt of New York (SDNY)
against Batclrys and othes lapanese Yen LIBOR pared banks by plamtiffi invotved in exchange-traded dernatives. The complain also named
members of the Japaness Bankers Association’s Eisropen TIBOR panel, of wivch Barclrys (s not o member. The complain alleges. amongat other
thangs, mandpulation of the Furoyen TIBOR and Yen LIBOR rates and breaches of US antitrust lws betveesn 2006 and 2070,

A futther tlass sction was comimenced on 6 July 200 2 in the SONY sgainst Barclays and otfier EURIBEOR panel banks by plaimiiffs that puchased o
soid EURIBOR-related nancial imttuments, The complant slleges, amondat other tings, manipulation ol the ELURIBOR eate and breaches of the
Sharman Act and the Commndity Exchango Act begieming 2 ssrly 2 | larueeny 2005 and continuing thromgh to 31 December 2009 On 273 Auguit
2002, the plairniffs vohentardy dismissed the complamL,

Irv adelien, Buasrcliys has been gramed conditiony [Breency Trorm the Antibiugd Division of the DO i connacinan with pedential LS sbilr i law
Al willh FEspect Tn Rrandial insnmats fal refenenc: EURIBOR

Barciays hus alio bren narmed a5 a deferdant alang with four current and former Sarciayy eflicers and direcions in a preposed securities clasy
acion pending in the SONY in conmection with Barclays role as a contributor panel bank to LIBOR. The complainl prencipally alieges that Barcles
il Repors for thie years 006-2011 comdiined misstatements and omisgons conceming (amongst other thirgs) Barclays compliance with ity
petatonl risk misnsgerient prodeides and certin [rws and regulatiorns. The complaint asa dlieges that Borclays daty US Dotlar LIBOR
sulimisakn Hiermsehes cormtituced fabe statements i vieation of US secuites v, Thi complaing b brougha on behall of @ propused class
consisting of Al persons of enfites (other than the defendars) that purchased Barcizys spongored Amprcan Depositay Recopts on an Amentan
sprurities e hange Between |0 July 2007 and 27 lure 2012 The complamt asserts claims under Sectiens Wb and 200z} of the Securites
Exchange Act 1934,

On 21 February DR, o clins achion was commenced s the Linibed Siates Deinct Court for the Nociberm Doirict of l'llwu;qa.l'nfl:rﬂl.ly:lnd

otter ELRIEOR panel banks by plaintiffs that purchased or sold a NYSE LIFFE EURIBOR futures contract. The comgplaing alleges manipulation of the
ELIRBOR raie and violakions of the Sherman Act boginning aseaty as 1 line JO05 and continiing through 30 lune 2010,

1% % ot practicable to provide an estimate of the financisl smpact of the potential mepasure of any, of the sclions desribed or what offect i any that
Ehary rriighit herie Lipon Dperating results, cash Aows or Dencays inancial poaitan 9 aivy particuler pericd

S ko Paote 209,
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48 Lagal 'roceadiige {too)iision)

Qtlser

Blanciays i angoged i various olbier legal procecdirgs Beth i the United Kingdorn snd o Aurmber of eversess jurisdicbions, meluding i Untes
States, imvohing claims by ond aganat I which arise & the ordinary course af business, inchuding debl collection, consumer clims and contrmousl
dlisputes, Barckays dows Aot expect the ulimate reaclubon of ary of thews proceeding to wh i Barchis & pary 1o huve s rgterial adverse effect
i its reswdts of operntomy, gash Aew or the inancial position of the Group and Barcliys has nol dichosed the contmgertt lebilies sssociated with
i clabms aither becouss they cannat reliably b estimanted or bocawuse such declosins could bo projudiond to the conduct of the claims,
Prarvisions hawe been recogmised for 1hose cases wione Barciays is able refiably 1o estimale the probatde loss whers the probalse koss &5 not da
IS,

2% Compeisior and reguedmory mmuiier

Thes miater highlights sorme of the ey competitan and regulatory chalenges Tucing Barclays, rany of whith are beyond our control, The extent of
thee impact of these matters an Rarclays and the imgact on Banckys of any ather comnpetition and regidsony matters inwhich Bancleys & or may in
tha Future bacome Imeabead Cannet abwars be prediched but rmay materialy imaact eur Dusnesses and parmnings.

Bequdstary chings
Thenk s continuing paMical and reguistony scruting of the banking ndustry whiCl, in Some (R, i lesding o incredsed or changing regulation
which s Bhely to have & sigraficant effect on the industry,

On 4 February 2013, the L Covérnment introduced the Financial Services (Banking Refarmi) BHl {the Bill) 19 1he House of Comman. The Bill would
e Kb LG auitnoritien He powwens o irmplement the ey tecommendations of $he indeendent Commission on Barking By iequiing, amargil
othier things: (1) the separation of the UK and EEA retall bariking actévibies of UE banks in @ begally diviingt, operabonally separate and exonomically
irgdependent entity (5o calicd 'ring fencing ) snd i) the incroase of the loss-akbmorbing capacity of vng-Tenoed borks and UK headguanered global
sysiemically important banks to levels higher than e Sasel 3 guidelines. The Bl would also give depatitnes peotecied under the Financial Serdces
Compersalion Schems preference | & bark enters insobenty, AL TRe sarme time, The Govermment announced thal il will be brnging forward
arnendrments to the Bl 1o evtabilinh o reserve power sllowing the regulstor, with appravml fram the Government, ta erforce full separatson under
cortain circumstandes. The G s expectod to pubilish draft secondary legiskation by late summer 1his year, The UE Gowernment infends
Ehad puirmary dnd secondary logrsdation will be s place by the ond of his Parlament (May 201 5§ and that UK banks will be reguired 10 be compliang
by 1 darwiiry 2015,

Thee LIS M-Frui“’lﬂﬂrﬂl“muﬂfmmﬁmmkﬂmmhr reachang mgull‘l.nrrrdhrrn.lrr_lﬂng pﬂbﬂﬂrrﬂu’mdbﬂ
regulatory regime for Iooegn banks operating in the US which may, amongst other things. require the U subrdinties of foresgn banks bo be held
nider a LS intermed.ate hokiing comparny subiject §o o comprebensive setof prudemtial and superisary requiromends m the US. The il impact on
Barciays businesses and markets will not be knoan wntl the principst mplementing rubes are adopted e Rnal Toem by governmendal authaodites, o
pracess which s underway and which will iake effect over several years.

tntnrchange

Thee Officn of Falr Tradmag. s well i other competition suthomies clirwhene in Curope; contimees to imestigate Visa and MasterCard credit and
debit nterchange intey, These investgations iy fines s impact on e congemes credd industey 55 well 2 havng the potentinl ior the empatitan
of fissies T tmiing af thede cried s wneertasn ond |tis nol possita 1o provide s ectimate of thi potestal finncial inmpoct of this matle o
Banciaps

London interbank Offered Rate

Thee LK Fingwncial Sorvioes Authieity (Ihe FSA), the US Cormmadity Futunes Trading Cornmission (the CFTC), the LS Secarities and Excharge
Cowrwriision, the LIS Department of justice Fraud Section [the DO4-F5) and Antitust Dhision, tha European Commissien, the LK Sarous Fraud
Office and varous US seate pborreys peneral ane Smaongst varous suthonties conducting imvestgations {the krvestigations) mio-submscons made
bry Barclays and other pangd memibers 10 the bodies. tat sel vanows interbank affered rafrs, such s the London isterbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) ard
the Euro Inbevbank Offerod Rade (CURIBOR).

O 27 Jume 2002, Parcbags e indedd AT 1 tosd reached etemente wh the FSA, the CFTC and the DOI-FS im relafion i1 the nyvestigstions and
Bl ares P Bgressd 1o fdy Ristal penalties of E290m (Pourd Sterling sduivslent), which hive bedn rellectéd I operatiing éxpenied for 2012 The
setilements wene made by entry inlo o Settlement Agresment with the P54, o Non-Prosecidion Agreemasnt (MPA) with the D15 and o Settiement
Qrder Agrecmmnt with the CFTC in addsion, Barclays has been granted conditional kniency froms the Antinas? Division of ghe Department of
Iurstici i Conmection wilh poteniial Ly artitrist aw viokstions wiln sespect o fnardiel imstruments mhat elerence EURIBOR,

The terms of the Settlemen Agreament with the FEA ame canfidentill Howedser, the Firud Notion of the FSA which imposed o Enancial penalty of
£59.5m, s pubikchy avallahle on the webrite of the FSA. This se1s ou the FTSA's seasomiig lof the penally, ielerences. the seitlement princigles and
sets put the factuald contest and pustification for tha terms rmpesed. Surnmaries of the NPA and the CFTC Order are set out befow, The full textof
the NP and the CFTE Crider ave publicly available on the websites of the [30) and the CFTE. respectively.

I addition b & S200m chill monstary penally, the CFTC Order regquines Barckigs to cease and desiil from lurhes violations of spacilied provisions
ol the Commodity Enchisnge Act s lake specifsed steps bo ersung the inbegrity anil rehiability ol its benchmark ntenest rate submissions including
LIBOR and EURIBOR, and brprove related dennsd controlt, Arrmngst othier things, ie CFTC Ordey roguiess Baectys foe
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Accruals, provisions, legal proceedings and contingent liabilities

1% Competniion and regudatory matters {rodingied)

—  Make its submissions based on cerain specified factors, with Barclays transactions being given the greatest weight, subpect to certan
specified adiusiments and considenations:
Implement firewalls 1o prevent impraper communications indluding between traders and submifters;
Prepare and retain cortain documents concerning submissions and retain relevant communications:

= Implemens auditing, monitoring and training measures conceming is subméssions and related processes!

= Make regular reports 1o the CFTC concerning compliance with the terms of the CFTC Order;

—  Ukse hest efforts to encourage the development of rigarous standands for benc hmark mterest rates: and

- Contiiue to coopernbe wilth the CFTCS angaing imvestigation of benchmar interest rates

Az pant of the MPA, Barclays agreed 1o pay @ $160m penalty. In addition, the DOJ ayreed not bo prosecule Barclays for amy crimes {except for
criminal tax violations, a5 to which the DOJ cannot and does not make ary agreement) related to Barclays submissions of benchmark interest rales,
Including LIBOR and EURIROR, contingent upon Barckays satisfaction of specified obiligations under the NPA, In parficular, under the NPA, Barclays
aqresd for a period of two years from 26 June 7012, amonqgst other things, to:

- Commil no Uniled Stales crime whatsoever;
Trughiully and completedy drclose non-privieged information with nespect Bo the activities of Barclays, its officers and empioyees, and
others concerning all matters about which the DOJ ingures of i, which information can be used for any purpose, except & otherwhe
limited in the NPA;

= Being 1o the DOI's attention all porentially orirminal conduct by Barclays o amy of is empleyees that relates 1o fraud or violstions of the
lawes geestniing secunities and commodities markets; and

= Bring to the DOY's attention all crimin or regulatory investigations, adminbtrative proceedings or ol actiona beought by ony
governmenital authority in the Linited States by or against Barclays or its employees that alleges fraud or viclations of the kyws governing
securithes and commodities markets

Barciays also agreed 1o cooperate with the O] and other government awthorithes in the United $tates in connection with any Investigation or
prosecubion arising out of the eanduet described in the NPA, which commitment shall remain in force until all such investigations and prosecutions.
are concluded. Barcliys sbio continues 1o cooperate with the other ongoing mvestigations,

It reot practicable to provide an estimate of the financial mpact of these matters or what effect, iFany, that the matters might haee upon
eparatng results. cash flows or Barclays financial pasition in any parteular period

For & discussion of kigation arising in connection with e ivestigslions see hNote 28

Interest Rate Hedging Products
See Mote 26.

FERC Investigation

Thee Linited Saates Federsl Energy Regulatory Commission (the FERC) Office of Enforcement investigated Barclays power trading in the weslern LS
witth respect h:rﬂ'lepuhd.h'nm lote 2006 theough 2008, On 31 October 201 2, the FERC issued a public Order ta Show Cause and MNodice of
Proposed Penalties (Ordor and Notice) against Barclays Bank PLC in refation 1o this matter. in the Order and MNotics the FERC asserts that Barclays
Eank PLC violated the FERL's Anti-Mangpuiation Rule by manipulating the electricity markets in and arcund Califomia from November 2006 to
December 2008, The FERC is proposing that Basclays Bank FLC pay a $435m civil peralty and disgorge an additional 534.9m of profits plus
intereol. Badel intends bo delend this makler vigaraisly,

Other Regulatory Investigations

The F5A and the Serious Fraud Oifice are both investigating cenain commercial agresments between Barclays and Catan interests and whether
thuese may Fave related bo Bancliys capital raisings in june and Novermber 2008, The FSA investigation irvabees four current and farmer seriar
emphoyees including Chis Lucas, Croup Finance Director, as well as Barclays. The FSA enforcement investigation began in July 2002 and the
Sevicus Fraud (ffice comemenced its imvestigation in August 2012

I Detaber 2012 Barclays was informed by the US Depanment of lustice and the US Seourities and Exchange Commission that they had
commenced sn invesigation inla whether (he Group's relationships with thind panies who assist Barclays 10 wan o retain business are cormplisnt
with thee Linited States Farsgn Cornupt Praclices Act

Barchays is co-operating with all the authorities fully, & ts not possible to estimate the financial impact upon Barclays should any adwerse findings be
made.
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Notes to the financial statements
Capital instruments, eguity and reserves

Capital instruments, equity and reserves

The notes included in this section focus on the Group's loan capital and shareholders equity including
issued share capital, retained earmings, other equity balances and interests of minonty shareholders in our
subsidiary entities {non-contralling interests). For more information on capital management and how the
Croup maintains sufficient capital to meet our regulatory requirements see pages 66 to 70,

30 Subrondinated Uslsiiles

Accounting for subordinated debt

Subardinated debi i measared at amortised cost using the eflective interest method under 1AS 39,

Subardinated labilities, which are all iissed by Barclays Bank PLC (The Bank') or ather subsidianes of the Group, include accrued interest and
comprise undated and dated loan capital as follows:

Thie Group The Bariki

i
O

Usniated subordinaed labilpes 5,740 6741 6,552 8,749
Dated subordinated liabilties 17,682 18,125 16,389 17015
Total subardindated labiites 24472 24570 22,341 26,754

Nane ol the Group™s loan capital B wstured. Regulatory eapital diffess fram the amourrs reconded in the halance sheet due 1o FSA requirements
relating toc capital eligibility ¢riteri amarisation af principal in the flinsl five years 1o maturity; 2nd the exclusion of the impact of lar value hadging
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10 Sasbordinated linbsdinies conbnued)
Undated subordinabed llakilities The Grosip

e - ami
bt call s £m fm

Barclays Bank PLC issued

Tier One Notes (TOMNs}

&% Callable Pevpetual Core Tier One Notes 032 116 103 116 501
EREW Callable Ferpetual Core Tier One otes ($681m) 2037 720 753 720 1108
Reserce Capital instruments (RCIs)

5.926% S1ep-up Callsble Perpefual Reserve Capital bnstruments ($533m) 206 393 414 393 M8
7.434% S1ep-up Callable Perpetual Reserve Capital Instruments ($347m) 7 261 273 261 990
6.3688% Step-up Callable Perpetual Reserve Capatal instrumenis 019 nr 122 17 629
14%: Step-up Callable Perpetual Beseree Capetal Instrumands 019 3298 3210 3298 3D
5.3304% Step-up Callable Perpetual Reserve Captal instruments. 2036 13 130 LRE] 656
Undated Motes

6.875% Unidated Subordinated Motes 015 152 158 152 158
6.375% Undated Subordinated MNotes 7 153 157 153 157
7.7% Undated Subordinated Motes {$59m) 2018 72 5 12 75
£.25% Undated Subordenated Nates. 018 165 166 165 166
7.125% Windated Subordinated MNoses 2020 215 214 215 214
6.125% Uindated Subordinated Motes 2027 233 113 133 33
Jurirt Uinclated Floating Rats Motes ($121m) Any intarest payment dsis 75 7B 133 4
Undated Floating Rate Prirmany Capatal Motes Series 3 Ay interest payment date 145 146 145 146
Bonds

9,25% Perpetual Subordinated Boeds (ex-Wootwich PLE) 0d1 99 b ] 99 59
9% Perenanent nterest Bearing Canital Bonis Al By T 47 Ll 47 46
Loans

5.0%% Reverse Dual Currency Undaed Subordinated Loan {Yen ,000m) 2028 47 i3 47 33
5% Roversn Dual Currendy Undated Subordinated Loan {Yen 12.000m) 038 72 82 12 82
Barclays SLCSM Funding BV, guaranteed by the Bank

B, 1405 Fiend Hate Cuaranised Perpsiual Subordinated MNotes 2015 245 139 -

Tortal undabed subsardinated liabilities 6740 6741 6552 9749
Undated foan capital

Undated loan capital is sued by the Bank and ts subsidiaries for the developmaent and expansion of their business and to strenigthon their capital
barses. The peincipal terms of the undated laan capital are described below:

Subordinato

Al undated loan capital ranks behind the claims agairst the bank of depositors and other unsecured unsubordinated creditors and holders of dated
lown capétal in the Followding order: lunior Unidated Floating Rate Notes; other issues ol Undated Notes, Bands and Loars-rarking pari passu with
each ather; fallowed by TOMs sl RUIs-raricing pari prassu wilh sach ather,

Inleest
AN undated loan capital bears a fived rage of interest until the indtial call date, with the exception of the 9% Bonds which are fixed for the life of the
issue, and the Junior and m!umldwﬂkhnhwmt

After the initial call date, in the event that they ae not redeemed, the 6.875%, 6.375%, T.125%, 6.125% Undated Motes, the 9,25% Bonds and the
6.140% Perpetual Notes will bear inerest at rales lixed periodically in advance for five year periods based en market rates. All ather undated loan
capital exeept te bwo floating rate Undated Nates will bear interest, and the o foating rate Undsted Notes currently bear interest, ab rates lixed
poriadically in advance based on London nterbank rales,
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30 Subordinated liabsidies (contnised)

Parviriedil o eilid el

Barciays Bank FLC s nat obliged 1o make a payment of interest on its Undated Notes. Bonds and Loans excluding the 7.7% Undated Motes, 8.25%
Undated Notes, 9.25% Bonds and 6.140% Perpetual Motes i, in the preceding six months, o dividend hus not been declared o paid on any class of
shares of Barclays PLC or, in certain cases, any class of preference shares of the Bank, The Bank & nod oblged 1o make a payment of imteresl on its
8.25% Perpetual Subordinated Bonds i, in the immadiately preceding 12 months” interest period, a dividend has not been padd on any class of its
share capital, Interest not so paid becomes payable in each case If such a dividend Is subsequently pald or in cerfain other circumstances. Dheing
e year, the Bank declaied and paid dividersds on ils ordinary shares and o all dlasses of preference shases,

Mo payrment of principal or any inlerest may be made unless the Bank satefes a soecilied sohency 184

Thee Bark mary efect to defer any payment of interest on the 7,7% Undated Notes and 8.25% Undated MNoses. Ut such time as any deferred
imerest has been paid in full, either the Bark nor Barclays PLC may declare or pay a dhidend, subject o certain excepbions. on any of ils grdmary
shuares, preference shares, o other shane capiial or satisfy any payments of iMerest o coupons on certain olber junion obigations,

Thee Bsuer and the Bank mary elect 1o defer any paymnent of interest on the 6, 140% Perpetual Motes. However, ary deferred interest will
automatically become immediabely due and payable on the earlier of: i) the date on which any dividend or other detribution or iMerest of other
payment i made in respoct of any pari passu or any junior cblgations or on which any pari passu o any punior obligations ane purchased, (i} the
date of redermption or purchase of the 6.140% Perpetual Motes or (8] certain other events inchading bankruptcy. iguidation or winding up of the
Fssuier or Hhe Bank.

Thie Bank rmay elect (o defer any payment of interest on the ROK, Any such deferned payment of intenest must be paid on the earlier al: (i) the date
ol redermgition of the RCIs, (§) the coupen payrment date falling on or nearest 1o the tenth anniversay of the date of deferral of such payment, and
{ill} in respect of the 14%, RCis only. substitution. Whist such deferral is contiruing, neither the Bank nor Barclays FLC may declare or pay a
dididend, subject fo certain exceptions, on any of its erdinary shares or preference shares,

Thee Bank rray ehect o defer any payment of interest on the TOMs I f determines that it ks, or such payment would result in it being, in non.
compliane with capltal adequacy requiremenits and palicies of the F5A. Any such defierred payment of imterest will only be payable on a
redermgption of the TONs, Unlil such time as the Bank neat makes a paymaent of inferest an the TONs, neither the Bank nor Barclays PLC may (1)
declare or pay a dividend, subject te certain exceptions, on any of thilr respacihe ordinary shangs or Preference Shares. or make paymants of
imierest im respect of the Bank's Reserve Capital Instruments a0 {il] cerlain restrictions on the redemption, purchase ar reduction of their
respective share capilal ard certain olhes securites also apply.

Rrpogrresl

Al undated loan capital s repayabile. 31 the aption of the Bank genecally in whale &1 the initial call date and on ary siEbsequent coupan of ineres
paymient date of inthe case of the 6.875%, G375%, 7.125%, 6,1 25% Undated Nates, the 5.25% Bonds and the 6. 140% Perpetual Noles on any
Fifth anniversary after the initial call date. Inaddition, each ssue of undated loan capital i repayable, 3t the option of the Bank, in whole for certain

tay rpasans, sther at any fime, or on an interest paymant date. Thore ane no events of default except non-payment of principal or mandatnry
Interest. Amy repayments requice pricr notification to the Fia,
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30 Subordinaled labaies [conkensd)

Dt

AN issues of Lndated lnan capital have been made in the mira currency market and/or under Ride 1948, and nd ississ hane baen registered under
the LS Secuities Aot of 1933

Al isses of undated sibordinated Kabilties are non-comeeninie,

Daled wubordinsed labilites The Group

201

Inatiod oo date  Watiesdy datn

Barclays Bank PLC issued

Callabie Flnating Rate Subordnated Motes ($500m) maz 017 . 4 - M
10,1 25% Subordinated Notes (e Wasbwch plc) miz 7 - 102 - 102
Floating Rate Subordinated Stop-up Calabile Notes ($1.500m) Mz 07 . 97 - 972
Flsating Rate Subordinated Step-up Callsble Noles (£1,500m) 02 7 - 1,258 o 1259
5.015% Subordinated Motes ($150m) 3 a6 103 a6 103
A4 B T5% Subordinaied Motes |ET50m) i3 636 659 B35 658
Callable Fixed/Floating Rate Subcedinated Notes (£1,000m) nl4 paii L} B&1 a0 B&1 900
4387 Fixed] Rate Subordinaled Metes ($75m) 2015 52 55 52 55
4. 75% Fooed Rate Subordinated Nertes (51 50m) s o3 110 103 110
5.14% Lawer Toer 2 Nates ($1,250m) mis i B85 200 #85 00
E.05% Foved Rale Subordinated Notes ($2,250m) 7 1,635 1,123 1,635 1,723
Floating Rate Subordinated Notes | E40m) pail] ] 33 3 a3 EL
6% Fiued fate Subardinated Notes (€1, 750m) 108 1,513 15% 1,519 155
CMS.-Linked Suboedmated Notes. (£100mj) BB 85 &6 a5 &8
CAG-Linked Syubpedinated Mobes (€135m) Iong 14 17 114 mn?
Fiend/Flaating Rate Subordinated Callabe Netes e W A08 B2 08 621
Floating Rate Subordinated Mates (€50m) 9 0 41 40 4
&% Fined Rate Subordinated Motes (£1,500m) Furd] 1333 1,333 1333 1.333
5.5% Subordinated Bonds (ex-Wockwich plc) N 338 344 338 344
Subordinated Floating Rate Nates (€100m) H21 B0 &3 a0 E3
107 Fised Rate Subondinated Notes n 2446 2389 2446 2.389
10,179% Fied fate Subordinated Hotes ($1,521m) 02 1033 107 1,033 1074
Subordinated Floating Rale Motes {E5Dm) Hix2 41 L) 41 42
E6T5Y Fieed Rate Subordinated Motes (€1,000m) x: G54 54 G54 G54
7.625% Contnpent Capital Notes {$3,000m) bl 1. 2252 - 2252 i
Subordinated Floating Rate Mates {E5Dm) FairL] 41 41 41 42
5.75% Fuoed Rate Subordinated Notes e f31e] 781 8o 781
5 4% Reverse Dual Cutrency Suboedinated Loan {¥en 15,000m) 7 a0 104 an 104
£.33% Subordinated Notes 3z 62 &2 52 62
Subordinated Floating Rate Nabes (€1 00m) 040 a2 B4 81 B4
Cither loans from subsidisies : ; &0 5
Absa Bank Limited issued

B.75% Subordinated Callable Motes (2A3 1.500m) maz Fail b - 124 - -
£.25% CPI-linked Subardinated Calabie Notes [ZAR 1 B36m) w13 018 169 181 = i
E &% Subondinated Fived Rate Callabie Motes (TAR 1,725m) 014 Pt} 136 148 = .
G003 CF1-linked Subordinated Callable Motes {ZAR 3,758m) 014 g 275 286 - -
£.1% Subsrdinated Callssile Notes (ZAR 2,000m) 015 .1 156 167 z E
10.2782% Subardinated Callable Notes (ZAR 600m) o7 21 a 49 2 p
Subordinated Callable Nabes [ZAR 400m) mz 1o 29 3i - -
Subardinated Callsble Nates (AR 1,805m) m7 b 132 . o .
Subardinated Callabie Notes (ZAR 2,007m) e Pk 147 . -

E.295% Subordinaied Calable Motes (ZAR 1,188m) 018 Fuirs} 87 - - -
5 50% CPl-linked Subardinated Calable Notes [ZAR 1 500m) W3 iz 129 135 . P
Other capital Bisued by Barclays Bat Kenya ard Zambila H1-2016 49 51 - .
Totad subsordinated labilities 17,682 18139 16385 17015
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30 Sushondinated llabities (continued)
Dated boan capital

Db loan capital is sswed by the Bank and respactive subsidiaries far the development and expansion of their business and 1o strengihen ther
respective capiial bases. The principal terms of the dated loan capital are described beldoas

S bgrglimahan
All dated lpan capital ranks behind the claims against the bark of depesitors and other unsecuned unsubordinated creditors but belore the daims
of e undated loan capital and the holders of their equity, The dated loan capitad issued by subsidianes, ane similaty subsednated.

Inlerasl
Iriberest on e floating rabe Notes are fixed perodically n advaice. baded on the related inferbank or lecal cenlral bank rates.

Al gther non-convertible Motes are generally fised inberest for the bfe of the hsue, but some are reset to a floating rate after 3 fixed period, with
warying infetest rate onms.

Ropayment

Thiose Modes with a call date ane repayable at the option of the issuer, on conditions governing the respective debit obligations, some in whole or in
part, and some only inwhole, The remaining dated loan capital autstanding at 31 Decernber 2012 is redeemabde only on maturity: subject in
particular cases, 1o provisions alowing an eary redemptian in the svent of certain changes in ta law legslaton or regulations

Ay repayments prios fo maturity require, hll:l:ﬂeﬂ'ﬂu.-ﬂmh.hp{hmﬁtmmhFSﬁ.whm:mdﬂrmlmh
approwal of the local regulator far that jurisdiction,

Theere are i cormmitbed (acilines in existence at the balance sheet date which permit the refinancing of cebt beyond 1the date of maturity.

Thee aither capital msued by Barelays Kenya, Botewans and Zambils includes smounts of £15m (201 1: £26m) msued by Barclays Botvaans that ase
convertibike. These are nepayabile a1 the option of the tsuer, prior 1o matunty, on conditon governing the reipectve debl obigations, some in
ol o in part and some only inwhoke,

Othes

The 76255 Contingent Capital Notes will be aulomatically transferred from investars to Banclays FLC {or anather entity within the Group) for nil
conssderation should the Coee Ther | or Cormiman Dguity Tier | capitsl of the Group (as refevant o1 the time) Tall befow 7.0% on certain dates a3
speecified in the terms.

Thee 5.14% Lower Tier 2 Notes and the 7.525% Contingent Capital Motes were registered under the US Securites Act of 1933, All other issues of
dated an capital have been made in the euro currendy market, local madkeets and/or under Rule 1448,

31 Ovdinary shares, share premiwm, and olher equity

Ordinary Shares

The ixsued ordinary share capial of Barclays Bank PLC, as at 31 December 2012, comprised 2,342 million ordinary shares of £1 gach (2011; 1,342
millian).

Preference Shares

Thee bsued preference shane capital of Barclays Bank PLC, as a1 315t December 2012, comprised 1,000 Sterfing Preference Shares of £1 each [2011:
10000 240,000 Eurg Preference Shares of €100aach (2001 240,000k 75,000 Sterling Preference Shares of E£100 ach (2001 75.0004; 100,000 US
Dllar Preference Shanes of US$100 each (201 1: 100,000); and 237 milkon U5 Dollar Preference Shares of USS0.25 each (201 1: 237 milkon),

Share capital maz 2011
Lim Lm

‘Called up ordinary share capital, allotbed and fully paid

As ot 1 January 2,342 22
As a1 31 December 2342 2342
Called up preference share capital, allotted and fully paid as at 1 parmary and 31 December 60 1]
Called up share capital 2,402 2402
Share premium 2612 3011
£m £m
As at | |anuary 12,092 12,082

Asat 31 December 12,002 12,092
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Notes to the financial statements
Capital instruments, equity and reserves

BT Dechipviry shdirs, alare prmi e, siis] 00y iy Jumicjinas]|
Sterling £1 Preference Shares
1000 Srerieg cummiatee callabe prefersrss shanes of 1 pach (the £1 Preferonce Shaee) wene msisd on 31 Decamber 1004 a1 il premian

Th £1 Preference Sharea entifie the holdiers thereof 1o recetve: Storling curmudatiee cosh dividends out of distributabie profits of Barciov Bank PLC.
snmil-anmuaily at A rate resel semi-anmally equal ta the Stednig imerhank offeeed rate for sic-month derling deposits.

Barciays Bank FLC shall be obiged to pay such didends i { 1) it hes profas svadabie for the parpese of distriburson under the Companies Act 7006
& At each divddend paymen date; and (7) 0 is sohend on Bue relmvant dhidend payment date. prosided that » capitsl sequiations conciflon iy
sabiafied on such dvidecd payment date. The dividends shall Aot e due and payabie on the relesent dividend payment date excent 10 the exienl
thad Barchays fank PLE could mske swch payment and $5il be sobent smamediabely fhereaften Barcteys Dank PLC shall be considered schant on sy
clate I {1) it i5 able to pay s debis 1o senior creditors as they fall due; and (I) 45 suditors have reported within the previows sicmonths that s
assets enoedd iis Kabilties. M Barclays Bank PLC shall nat pay, or shall pey anby in part. & divdend for a periad of seven days or more after the due
date for papmmend, the bolders of the £1 Preference Shares may nslitute procesdings for the wiridog-up of Barclays Bank PLC, Mo remedy againsd
Bait s Bank FLL shat be seadable 1o the haolder of oy £ Praderende Shares fof Tk réc oy ol arnoun s oeing in ospect of 1 Prelerence
Shares ather than the nstitution of proceedings for the winding-up of Barclrys Bank PLC and/oc proving In suck winding-up

0@ windhng-up or other return of capital {other than a redemption o purchage by Barclays Bank PLC of any oF its lsusd sharey, o @ rediuction ol
share capdal, permitted by the Articles of Bardlays Bank PLE and under applicable bw), the assots of Barclays Bank PLE available to shaneholiders
shail b applied i peioeity 10 aity paymed o the hohders of ordnary shares and asty othe class of shares in the capital of Barclays Bark FLC then n
Igaiie ramkineg jursds o thie £1 Prelprende Shores an sisth g retarn of copiial ond pasi passu om sieh a retur of copaal with the holiders of ary otbhiee
elasa of whares o the enpAal of Barclays Banik PLC ther i haase {ather thanany class of shares in the capital of Barclays Bark PLC then in nue
rariking in peiodty 1o 1be £1 Prefeence Shares on a wirding-up or ather soch retrn of capitall, in paymen 1o the holders of the £1 Preference
Shares of 3 sum oqual to the sggeegate oF: (1) en amount egual to the dividend s acorued thorgon for the than curront dividend peried {and any
-accuralated arrears theveaf) b B dabe of the commencenent of the windifig-ug o oiber soh return of capttals sl (7] a0 amount equal i £ 1
per £ 1 Preference Shate. After payment of the Tull amount of the bjuidanng distributions to which they are-entitied, the hakders of the £1
Preferenes Shares will Rive no right or claim (o anyof the remaining sssets of Barclns Bark PLC and will nol be eatifled toany Ricther participation
i such retorn af cagital

The L1 Preference Shanes are redeemiable at the ppoon of Barclays Rank PLE im whole but not in part only, subgect 1o the Companas Aot 2006 and
Its Aurtiches. Holders of the £1 Preference Shares are not enidled (o receive nobice of, or 1o attand, or vole a3t any general maeting of Banclays Bank
FLC

Luro Preference Shares

100,000 Euro 4 £75% non-comulates callable prefarpnee chames of €100 each [tha 4875 Ihvoferoncs Shares) ware sl on B Decormber J004
tor 8 consideration of €993.6m (T6EHAm ). of which the nominal value was €10m and the balance was share premiuem The 4 875% Preference
Shares entitle the bolders thereof 10 veosive Euo non-cumulstive el dividends ol of distributable profiis of Barhays Bark PLE, armually ata
fiel rate of 4 87 5% pet asinurn o e armount of €10,000 per preference shuee umil 15 December 2014, and (hersalter quarierly al 5 rate resed
guarterty equal ba 1 05% per-annim shewe the Furo inferbank alfersd rafe foe tirée-rmanith Luro deposts.

The 4. 875% Preferance Shaces ane redoemanin ot the epticn of Berclys Bank PLC. in whole bet nof in part only, on 15 Decombes 2004, and on
wach dividerd payment date thereafter at €16000 per shane plis any dedands accrued for e then durrent dividend penod 1o the date fised for
Fedempion

140000 Furo 4 75% tan-turmulslive cabable prefeence shared of E100 each {the 4 75% Preference Shates) were [ased on 15 March 3005 for 4
conaderation af €1, 383 3m (£966. Tm), of whith the naminal valus watk € 14m snd the balance was share premim, Tha 4, 75% Preference Shares
ertiisie The holders Thensof to receiver Euro non-cumubstive cash dividends out of datributable profits of Barcioys Bark 'LC, arnually 318 foved rate of
A 75% per annum o the amotind of £10,000 per preference share uritit 15 March 2020, and thereafler guarterdy 36 & rate reset guartedly equal to
0.7 1% per Anniaim sbowe 1he Euro Inlerbank offered rate for dyee-meonth Euro deposits

Thee 4, 75% Preference Shares re redeemabie ot the option of Barcleys Rark PLC, nﬁﬁhh!mlnmuﬁ.m 15 March 2020, and o each
dhidand payrmant date thereaftor 21 €10.000 por sharg plus any dividends aocrund for the Than cusront dividand paried to the date feed for
PRCETIDEDN

Sterling Preference Shares

75,000 S1orking 6.0 non-cumulstive callable preference shanes of £100 each (the 60% Preforonce Shares] wone issued on 22 June JOUS for &
conssderation of £ 343, Fm of which the nomiral vaus was £7.5m anid the balance was share premium, The b.0% Preference Shares sntith the
e thereod (o recehe Sterling not-umidaiive cash dividends out of distrndable profits of Barciays Bank PLE, areueally 804 (eed rate of 6.0%
per Einurm o e amountl of L1000 per preference share until 15 Decemnber 2007, and therealter guarbedy ol o iste resel ouarterty saual bo

1 47% per anfuam abiree 1he London inferbans iflered exle Ror thres rmoath Sterling deposity.

Thiz 6.0%: Preferensce Shares are redopmabic ot the option of Banciays Bank PLE, inwhiole bul not in part only, on 15 Decomber 2007, and onzach

dhidend payrment date thereatter at £ 10000 per thase plas any dvifends accreed for the then coutrent dividend peiod to the date Tieed for
[
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¥ Dedinry shanes, share peamiam, smd other squily | oreineet)

\r5 Drallar Preference Shanes. .

100000 LS Dollar 6.2 78% noa-curmulatie callalde preference shianes of USS 100 #ach (ihe 6.278% Prefevence Shares), represerited by 100,000
Armveric an Depositary Shares, Series 1, were sived on 8 |une 2003 for & considesation of USE995 4m (£548. 1), of which the nominal value was
S5 10m and ehe balsnce was share premiirm. The §.278% Preference Sharel entitle the holders thereof 1o fecenae LS Dallar non-turulatse cosh
dhadencts out of datributable profits of Barcays Bank PLC sermi-annuaty of & foed rate of B.278% per annum on ihe amount of U3 10,000 per
prefarance shae unsil 15 December 2034, and thereafir quanerly at @ rato reset quarterty equal to 1.55% per annum abosar thie Landan ntorbank
offred rabe for theee-maonth US Daoflar deposits, '

Ths 6.278% Freferecce Shaces are redeermable ol the option of Renclys Bank PLC i whle Bid ot n pant oaly, on 15 December 204, and o0
wach dhadend payment date thereafior h!USHD,ﬂﬂﬂpurﬂﬂmﬂnwdmﬂuﬂMuldfwlhﬂmtu-mtthqﬁdp-u-ln-dh'rhdﬂrhﬁd‘h
feceTpEon '

B miliah LE Dofar 8,625% non-cumulatee callibie proferance shares of LISS0,25 sach (the B8 755 Profierence Shares), repraserted By 30 million
Mmescan Depesiary Shares, Serles 7. were ssaed on 25 and 28 Apeil 2006 for & consideration of US$T2Tm { E406m), of which the neminal valus
v LSS T 5m and the balarce was share premium. The B625% Preference Shares entithe the holders thereofl to recetve US Dollar non-¢urmudstve
civsh dividoncls oot of distributable profits of Barclays Bank PLE. quarterty at o foed rate of 6/6525% per annum on the amount of U5$25 per
preferonce shave.

Thet 6.615% Preference $haces ane redeermiable at 1he option of Banclays Bank PLCC in whaole bit notin part only, on any diidend payrment date at
LS825 paei shure plus any dridends sccrusd for the then cument dividend periad o the dabe fixed ber redermp bon

35 milkon LIS Dollar 7.1% non-currulatve-callable preference shares of US$0.25 pach (the 7.1% Preference Shares), represented by 35 milion
Amonic an Depositary Shanes, Senes 1 wern ssamd an 13 Sepbember 2007 for a consideration of U581, 335m (EBSTm). of which fhe nominal value
i, LSS 13, Thim and thar balance wits share premiam, The T, 1% Preference Shanes enlitke the holders thereofl fo receve US Dollar non-gumsative
cash dividends out of distributable profis of Barclays Bank PLC. quanierly at o Foed rate of 7.1% per anrurm on the amount of US$25 per preference

e,

The 7,1 % Preferonce Snares ane redeemmble 4t the option of Ranciays Bank PLL In whole ar in part, o0 ary dividerd payrment diste ot USE25 por
share phis any didends accred for the then clrrent dividend pesiod to the dite flced for

A mitkan LIS Dalee 7.75% non-cumulative collable preference shanes of USS0.25 cach (1he 7,75% Preference Shives), repiesisniod by 46 millon
rimac ary Depesiary Shaned, Series 4 were Siaed on 7 December 2007 for o conddirition of LSS 116m (£550m), of whech the naminal value
iz LSS 1T, Sen and the balenc e wis whare prernivm. The 7.75% Preference Shares eriithe the hofders thereol (o receive US Dollar nan-tumalstie
cash dridends out of distributable profits of Barclays Bank PLC. guarterly 2t a foed rate of 7.75% per nnmum on the amount of LS325 per
preferance shaee

Ths 7.75% Preference Shives ire redetrnable 81 M option of Barclays Bark PLE, inowhodr oo in part, on 15 March 2013, a0d on each dividend
payrrusnl date perealler or USE25 per thare pls aey dividends aociied ioe the then crent divdend perind 1o ihe date fived Tor redemplion

104 rmillipe US Dollar 8.1 25% non-cumulative callable preference shaves of US30.25 each {the B 125% Preference Shares), represented by 106
millian American Depositary Shares, Sees 5, ware dssted on 11 Apeil 7008 and 23 Apeil 1008 for a1otal consideration of US$2,650m (£1,345m], of
which the norminal value was US526.5m and the balance was share premium, The 8,1.25% Preforence Shares entdle tho holders thereal 1o recense
S Dol non-curmuilative cash dividends oul of distribuiable peafits of Banclsys Bank PLE, quartady a1 o faed rale of B:125% per grimim on the
armount of US$25 pes prefesences shane,

Thee 8.125% Preference Sharm soe fodoormabile af the option of Reeliys Bank PLE iy whele o i part, on 15 June 2013, @il on sach diddend
payment dato thereafter at US$25 per share plus any dividordds accruod for the then curent divdend period to the date foed for redamption.

s redestprition of purchase of ary 4.575% Prelerence Shates, the 4.75%: Proler eice Shares, the 6.0% Prelerence Shares, the 6.278% Prefevence
Shared the 6EF5% Preference Shares, the 7.1% Preference Shares, the 7,75% Preference Shares and the .125% Priderence Shares (together, the
Preference Shares) may be made by Barclays Bank PLC withoat the prior natification to 1he UK FSA and any such redemnption will be subject 10 the
Comparies Act 2006 and et Arbiches of Barclays Bank PLE,

O a windng-up of Harclays Bank PLE o oths retum of canital {ofher than o redéemplion of porchase of shares af Bandiays Bank PLC o a
vetuitaon of shas e caphal), 4 hdlde of Prefenerice Shares will iank in (he: applicaticn of assety. of Barcigps Bk PLE svafabie fo shatehoiders: (1)
Juamiice b 1he holder af any shares of Banclnya Bank PLC in l4swe tankdng in priceity 10 the Proference Shanes; (2} equally in all respects with halders of
otfiey preferencs shiases and any nfher shares of Bare by Bank PLE in issus raniking par parau with the Preference Sharps and (3) in prionty o the
Foiders of orcinary shares asud any ofher shares of Narcloys Bank PLE in hsue ranking jursor to the Preference Shares.
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31 Ovdimary shares, share pramium, and cdher eqisiy {condinund )

Thee holders of the 6% Calable Perpetual Core Ther One Motes and the US55 1m 656 Callable Perpefual Core Tier One Notes of Bardays Bank
PLE { lowgether, the TOMs) and the holders of the 5.3304% Step-up Callable Perpetusl Reserve Capilal Instrersits, the US5533m 59265 Sleg-up
Callable Perpetual Reserve Capital | ratrurents, the 53688% Step.up Calable Perpelusl Reserve Copital Instrufments. the USE347m 7.434% Step-
up Callable Perpetual Ressrve Capial Instrurments and the I&%Shpqﬁlﬁq?ﬁ-pﬂuﬂlm@ﬁhnmﬁnunf&rd:phkm
{together, the RCH ) would, for the purposes only of caloulating the amounts payable in respect of such securities on a winding-up of Barclays Bank
PLL, subject 1o limited exceptions and 1o the extent that the TOMs and the RCls are then in issue, rank parl passu with the halders of the most
senior class or classes of preflerence shares then in issue in the capital of Barclays Bank PLE. Accordingly. the holders of the preference shanes
wiotdd rank equally with the holders of such TONs and RO on such a winding-up of Barclxys Bank PLL (unless one or more classes of shanes of
Barchays Banik FLC rarking in pricrity 10 the preference shares sie in Bsue at the trme of such winding=up, inowhich even) the bolders of such TONs
and RCls would rank equally with the holders of such shanes and in priority to the holders of the preference shares).

Subject to such ranking, in such event, holders of the prefierence shares will be entetled to recehve out of assets of Barclays Bank PLC available for
cistributions to sharehelders, liquidating distributions in the amount af €10,000 per 4.875% Preference Share, £10,000 per 4,75% Prederence
Share, 10,000 per 6.0% Preference Shane, USS10,000 per 6.278% Prelerent e Share, US$25 pér 6.625% Preference Shane, USS25 per 7.1%
Preference Share, USS25 per 7,75% Preference Share and USS0.25 per 8.125% Prederence Share, plus, in sach case, an amount equal 1o the
accrusd dividend fov the then current dividend period to the date of the commencement of the winding-up or gthér such retumn of capftal. IFa
ciicend s not paid in full on @y preference shares on any deddend payment date, then a dividend restrictson shall apply,

This dividend restrictaon will mean that neither Barclays Bank PLC nor Banclays PLC may (a) declare or pay a divadend (oiher than payiment by
Barchays PLE of a fnal dividend declared by s shaseholders prior 1o the relevant dividend payrment date, or a dividend paid by Barclays Bank PLC to
Barchays PLC or to a whally owned subsidiany] on any of thei respective ordinany shares, ather preference shares or ather thare capital or (b)
redeem. purchase, reduce or othenaise acquine any of their nespective share capital, ather than shares of Barclays Bank PLC held by Barclays PLC or
a wholly pwned subsidiary, uril the earlier of: (1) the date on which Barclays Bank PLC newt declares and pays in fulla preference deddiend; and (2)
e date on of by which all the peefierence shares are redeerrsed infull o purchased by Barclays Bark PLC,

Heiders of the prederence shares are ot entitbed T recenve notice of, o b allend. or vale L, any general meeting of Barclays Bank PLC Barclays
Eank PLC i3 ot permitied 10 creste a class of shares ranking a3 regards partcipation in the profils or assets of Barclays Bank PLC in prigity Lo the
preference shares, save with the sanction of a special resolution of 3 separate general meeting of the halders of the preference shares {roguining 2
majosity of not less than three-fourths of the holders of the preference shares vating at the separate general meeting) or with the consent in writing
of the holders of three-fourths of the preference shares.

Escept as deseribed above, the holders of the preference shares hina na right 1o paricipate n the suiphs sssets of Baselays Bark PLC.

Dther sharehalders' equity

Certain issuances of capital nodes By Barclays Bank PLC represent ofther shareholders' eg
The Ceoup The Bk
Em £m
Asat | [anuary 2012 G4H nz2
Tax Credits . .
Other Movements 3 (2}
[Bedemprion . -
s ol 31 December 2012 G45 T
Axat 1 January 2011 2,069 FAEES
Tax Credits 8 18
Otner Mererents (24} {24}
Fdemption {1415) (1415)
AL a1 31 December 2011 G448 T2

Inckided in other shareholders’ equity ase
lssuarce of capital notes which bear inbenest at rates fived penodically in advance, based on London interhank rales. These notes are repayable in

each ¢ase, at the option of the Bank, in whale an any inflerest payment date, The Bank i not obliged o make a payment of interest on its capital
nobes i, in the preceding six months, a dividend has not been declared or paid on any class of shares of Barclays PLC,
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32 Reserves

Currency transkation reserve

Thee currency translation feserve represents the cumdatie gains and losses en the retramslation of the Greup’s net irvestment in foreign
eperations, red of the effects of hedging. Currency trandlation mavemenis in 3012 of £1,578m (201 1: £1,607m), including £259m (2011: £588m)
associated with nom-controling interess, ane largely due to the depreciation of the LIS Daliar and Rand against Stesling,

Thae impact of the curnency translation reserve recognised in the income statement during thie year was E2m (3011 Enil).

Available for sale reserve
Thee available for cale reterve represents the unrealived change in the fair value of available for sals investments since initial recogrition.

Thee avvilable for sale reserve increased E700m (2011: increased £1.212m), lrgely drven by £1,192m gains from changes in fair value {sxciuding
ron-controling interests), £474m losses transferred to income staterment due to Tair value bedging, offset by £549m of gains transferned to the
Income statement including the disposal of BlackRock, inc. and a £352m decrease due 1o the impact of current and deferred taz mosernents,

Carh flow hedging reserve
Thee cash flow hedging reserve represents the cumulative gaing and losses on effective cash flow hedging instrumertts that will be recycled 1o 1he
Income statement when the hedged transactians affect profit or loss,

Thee increase in the cash flow hedging reserve of EG62m (2011: £1,263m increase) principally reflected £1.535m increase in the fak value of
imterest rate swaps held for hedging purposes partially offset by E695m gairs transferred fo net profit.

Mrafit attributatile 1o Mon- Equity attributatile to Koo
cantrulling inlerests controlfing énlerests

2012 HI 012 11

L fim im I
Ausa Group Limited 304 0 2737 2861
Other nan-controfling inferests 35 Fol 119 231
ol 339 <0 285 3092

Thee decrease in Absa Croup equity atiributable to non-controling interest to £2,737m (2011: £2,861m) is principally due to £247m depreciation of
African currencies against Sterling and E194m of dividends paid, offset by retained profits of E304m.
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Emplayese benefits

The notes included in this section focus on the costs and commitments associated with employing our
staff,

34 Staff costs
Accourting for staff coss
Thee Croup applies IAS 19 Empioyer benefits in its acoounting for maost of the components of staff costs.

Short-term employee benefits - salares. and accrued perdormancoe costs, social security and the Bank Payroll Tax are recognised over the peviod in
which the emplivees provide The servioes [oowhich the payments relale.

Parfovmancs £osls - recogrised 19 the exter that the Croup has & present abiigation o its emplayess that can be measured refiably and ace
recognised owver the period of service that emplayees are required to work to qualify for the senices.

Deferred cash bonus awards and delerred share bonws awards are made to emplayees o ncentivise pevfoemance over the vesting period. To
feCehve paymenl under bn sward, erplopees must provide serice aver The vesting perod, typically three years fram the grant date. The period ower
which the expense far defersd cash and share bonus. awards s recogrised is based upan the common understanding between the employee and
the Group and the terms and conditions af the ward. The Group considers that It s appropriate to recogniie 1he awards ower the penod from the
date of grant 1o the date that the awards vest 25 this ks the peniod over which the employees understand that they must provide serdce in onder 1o
recohe ds. Mo e b b recognised in 2002 for the deferned boruses granted In March 2013, as they are dependent upon future
performance rather than performance during 2012,

The sceounting policies for share based payments snd persions and ather post retrement benefits are under Note 35 snd Note 36 respectively.

2012 il

Em Em
Performance costs 1415 1517
Sadiris 5981 5217
Other share based payments 105 167
Social security costs GBS Fa L
Posi-retirement benelits 550 727
Todal compensabion costs 9,786 10414
Bank payroll tax 34 7B
Cither b 917
Mon compensation costs 661 593
Staff costs 10,447 11407

Total staff costs reduced 8% to £10,447m, principally refiecting a 5% redisction in salackes, a 15% reduction in post-retirement benefits and
reductions in performance costs. Salaries reduced by 5% to £5.981m reflecting a moderately decining average headcount. The post-retirement
benefits charge intludes deflired contribution charge al £311m (2011: £318m) and the defined berefit charge of £27%m (2011: £409m), The perst-
retinerment benefits charge decreased 19% to £590m, primarily reflecting scheme closures and benefit changes in the US and Spain, and lower
irerest cost for the UK Retirement Fund

Performance costs reduced 4% to £2,425m, rellecting a 229 reduction in changes for curvent year cash and share bonuses and sakis commesshang,
couramitments and ofher incentives of £1.202m, partially offset by a 23% increase in the charge for deferred bonuses from prior years to £1,223m.

The: Croug incentive swards gramted {which exclude changes relating 1o prior year defirals but include curent yeas swands vesting in fulune years)
were down 16% ta £2.7bn Irmvestment Bank incentive awands wene down 30% to £1.4bn

Thee LK Covernment appled a bank payrod tax of 50% 10 all discretionary bonuses over £25.000 awarded 1o UK bank employees berween 9
Deoember 2009 and 5 Apil 2000, The tetal bank payeol tax paid was E437m, of which E397m was recognised between 2009 snd 2011, For 2012,
o change of £34rm has been recogrised in relation 1o pricd year deferrals, with the remainng E6em 1o be recognaiued in 2013,

The average tatal number of persors employed by the Group incduding both continuing and discontinued operations was 143700 (2071 145,700),
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35 Share based payments
Accounting for share based payments
The Croup applies FRS 2 Share Besed Poyments in accounting for emgloyee remuneration in the foom of shares.

Employee incentives include awards in the form of shares and share aptions, &5 well as alierng emaloyees the oppoanumty 1o purchase shares on
favourable teres. The cost of the employes services received in respect of the shares o share options graried is recognised in the oo
statemnant aver the period 1hat emgloyees provide services, generally the period in which the award i granted o notified and the vesting date of
the: shares or options., The owveradl cost of the award i caloulated wsing the number of shares and options expected to vest and the fair value of the
ghares or opbions at the date of grant.

Thee rurriber of shares and oplions expecied 10 vest Lakes info account the Bkefilsood that performance and service conditions inchusded in the terms
ol the awards wall be met. Failure bo meet the non-vesting condition i treated as a cancellabion, resulting in an acceleration of recagration of the
eoeit of the emplaypes senice.

The: fair vafue of shares is the market price ruling on the grant date, in some cases adjusted to reflect restrictions on ransferabilgy, The fair valug of
aplians granted is determaned using opbion pricing models (0 estimate the numbers of shares Hoely fo vest. These take into account the exercise
price of the aption, the current share price, the risk-free inberest raie, the expected valatilicy of the share price over the e of the option and other
relevant faciors, Market conditions that rmust be met in order for the awand to vest are abo reflected in the fair value of the award, &4 are any other
non-vesting conditians such as continuing bo make payments inbo a share based savings scheme.

Thet charge far the year arising from share based payment schemes was as follows:

Charge for the year

10T
Em ¥
Share Value Plan 610 634

Execulive Share Award Scheme 115 o
Others 58 137
Total equity scitled 7E3 E72
Cash setiled 35 34
Toilal share based payments 818 08

Thee tenms al the rsin current plans ane & follows:

Share Value Plan (SWP)

Thae SWF waas infroduced in March 2010 and approved by shareholders (for Executiee Dinector participation and use of new issue shases) at the
AGM in Apeil 2071, SV awards are granied 1o participants in the farm of a conditional right 1o recerve Barclays PLE shares or provisional
allocations of Barclays PLE shares which vest or are considered for release over a peviod of theew years in equal annual ranches. Paricipants do nat
pary 1o receive am swand of 10 recéive & relerse of shares. The grantor may iso make a dnadend equivaient payment o participants on releass of o
SVP award. S%P awands sre alo made 10 elgible employees for reonuitment purposes urder schedule 1 to the S¥P. From 2000, the portion of a
business undt LTEP award that was previously granted undaer ESAS is normally gramted under SVP, All awards ane subject 1o potential forfetune in
certan leaver soenaeios.

Execulive Share Award Scheme (ESAS)

ESAS wwircdi were grnted to participants in the farm of a provisonal alloeation of Rarelays PLE shares. The total value af the ESAS sward made 1o
the employes was dependent upon the business unit, Group and individual employes perfomance. The E5AS award must normally be held Tor st
least three years. Additional bonus shanes are subsequently avwanded ta recipients of the provisional allocation and are considered for release upon
achiedng continued sendce fior three and five years from the date of awand, ESAS awards were alio made to eligibde employess for recruiment
purposes under [SAF (boiners Share Award Plan), All awards are subsect to potential forfedure if the indnidual resignes and commences work with a
competilon business.

Other schemes

In adiditican bo Ehwe above scharmes, 1he Group operates a number of other schermes including schemes cperated by and settied in the shares of
subsidiany undertakings, none of which ane individually o« in aggregate material in relation to the charge for the year or the diutve effiect of
enitstanding share options, Included within other scherres are the Perfremance Share Plan, incentive Share Plan, Sharesave, Sharepurchase. and
the Barclays Lang Term Incenthe Plan which was inrodisced and approved a1 the AGM in Apdl 2011

385/587



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000O(E05982)
Oooooooa

A COAT AR 12

208 | Bascleys Bank PLC Annusl Report 2012

Notes to the financial statements
Employee benefits

35 Shame based paymanty (coatnued)
Share option and award plans
Thee weaghted sverage fair value per swand granted and weighted average shane price 31 the date of exercise/velease of shares during 1he year was:

e far vitha

Wyehgt

SyPus 41 280 .39 o8
ESAG 1.6% 284 138 2E7
Others* 0.63-245 0.65-2.77 2.14-245 2.158-303

S and ESAS are nil cost awards and nil cost aplions respectively on which the performance condiions are subntantially completed at the date of
grant, Corsequently the fai value of these awards/options is based on the maroet value at that date,

Mavements in options and awards
Thee moverrsent in the number of opliens and awards Tor the major schemes and the weighted average exercise price of options was:

W viexd averagpe

Mumbser (B} Humbser [0} Maumbser [CHIs) o pici (K}
211 01 2013 2011 203 2011 22 018

Qutstanding at beginning af
year/acquisition date 353 638 226,842 252,028 183,483 214,363 175,253 193 280
Granted in the year 345,165 255,502 3,57 11,267 114,305 111,374 1.44 1.52
Exercised/ nelased in the year (1706720 (77.315)  (153.425) (1171260 (601500  (18154) 147 203
Less: forfeited in the year (36.259)  {1248Y)  (24307) (355960  (4B.970) (46450} 176 259
Lo ewpiredd in the year - - - - {18572} (7620 279 104
Outstandng st end of year 540,872 392638 77,867 252,028 200,975 214,363 1.70 193
Of which exercizable: Fi & 20,178 25,025 20,302 20424 an L7E

Certain of the Croup's share option plars enable cerain directors and employees (o subscribe for ninw oddinary shares of Barclays PLC

Rty
& Optienn wwvard grasted oesd Barcligs PLE thares

b il k] vt e e o e wnlghime. Seve S Euevise e wirk i,

Ml roat ogptiona ard therelone Fere was ro weghaes

TR AR AR R,

o Tres nurmber of srvards within others st the end of the yesr princigaly reisies b Sharessve [nuenber of swasnds ssercisabie o end of pear was G117,134). Tre srighoed sversge

ERPTISe QCE rElates o Sharesree.
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35 Share based payments | conbned)
The wesghted average conlrac tual remaining life and number of options and awards sutstanding (ncluding those exercisable) at ihe balance sheet
date are as folows:

203

Wighted Hmmibesr of

FORTAGR aptionu

remaining Awards

conbraciugl  oaitalanding

lifee in yienrd {00 )
SVPas 1 540872 2 392,636
ESAS = 77867 i 253008
Others: Q=4 200,976 a-4 214,363

There were no sgnificant modifications to the share based payments arrangements in the years 7012 and 2011,
A at 31 December 2012, the total liabikty arising from cash-settled share based payments transactions was ESm (2011: £13m).

Haldings of Bareliys PLC Shades

Various ermployes beneft trusts established by the Croup, hold shares in Barclays PLC to meet obligatons undes the Barclays shave based paymern
sthernes. The total number of Barclays shares held in these employee benefi trusts at 31 December 2002 was 6.8 million {201 1: 3.9 milkon].
Diwidend rights have been walved on all of these shares (301 1: nd), The total market walwe of the shares held in trust based on the year end share
priceaf £2.62 (2011: E1.74) was £17.8m (2011: E&8m],

36 Pensions and post relirement beoefits

Aceounting for pensions and pest retirerment benefits
Thee Group operates a rumber of perdion schemes intluding defined contribution and defmed benefit 25 well as post-employment benefit schemes.

Defined comnbubion schemes - the Group recognises confributions due n respect of the accounting pericd in the income stabement. Any
contrifuaicns unpaid il the balance sheet date are inchaded as a Rability,

Defirned Boiefit schemes - the Group recognises its obligation 1o members ol the scherre at the period end, less the fair value ol the scheme assets
and unrecognsed atiuana gaing or losses. Each scheme’s obiligations are caloulated Laing the projecled unit credit method on the assunptions sel
out in the note below. Scheme assets are stated at fair value as at the period end.

Thee Gt Lises The opition within 1AS 19 Emplaee Renefits bo deler actuarial gairs arid kesses over The remairing sendce lhves of the employees.

Actuarial gaires and kosses comprise experience adpustments (differences betaeen previows actusral assumptions and what has actually ocourred)
and the effects of changes in actuaral assumptions. Cumulative actuanal galns and losses, (o the extent that they exceed the greater of: 109 of the
fair value of the scheme assets or 10% of the present value of the defined benefit obligation, are deferred and the excess amontised in the income
statement over the average sendce lives of scheme members, Cains and losses on curtailments are recognised when the curailment eocurs, which
rray be when a demansirable comesitmant to & reduction in benefits. of reduction in eligible employess, acours. The gain of loss comprises any
change in the present vahue of the abigation, the fair value of the assets and any refsted unrécogrised sclusmal gain or loss and past service costs.

Where a scheme's assets and its uncecognised actuanal losses exceed its obligation, an asset is recognised 1o 1he extent that it does not exceed the
present value of futiene contribution holidays or refunds of contributions,

Posd-emplayrment benefils - the cost of provading health care benefils 1o reticed employess s sccreed 25 a Eabiity in the finencial statements over
the period that the employees provide sendces to the Group, using a methodology similar ta that Tor defined benefit permion schemes.

Futisre aceounting development

From 1 January 2013, the Group will adopt 1A5 19 revised. Had the Group adopted the revisions in these firancial stsements the net recognised
position wauld reduce by £330 (3001 £1, Thn} resuiting in a lisbilty of £1.3ba {201 1: £0.Zha). Predit alter tax for the periad ended 31 December
2002 wosild have been lowes by £22m {201 1: £83m1) and ather comprohenshve income kawer by E24bn (201 1: £8 7bn). Sharchoiders ecuity would
have been reduced by £2.50n {201 1: £1.30n] and additional deferred fax assets of E0.86n (2011: E05bn) would have been recognised.

Mt

& Optiony mward gracied oo Bierla PLE chaem

b Wl oot wward and Thereforne the weighied sverages esercise poe wis nil

€ Mil cost cptiona and Thesedons there was md wisgPosd sl s sasche [Wite.
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36 Peradors and posl relineimsend b Tl | omlinued)

Pemsion schemes

Frowm 1| Octoher 2012 A new UK persion schesme, the Barclays Perion Savings Plan (BPSP) was established 1o sabisfy Auto Encalment lagislation,
Thee BPSP s & delined conleibulion scheme provding benedils for all new UK ermployees, and ol existing Fvestiment Bark emalopess, alorg with
Ui employees who were not members of a persion scheme as at 1 October 2012

Thee LK Refirerment Fund (UKRF) & the Croup's main defined benefil scherme, representing approoimately 93% of the Group's total retirement
benefit ehligations. The UKRF was closed to new entrants a5 at | October 2002, and comprises ten sections, the mast significant of which ae

= Afterwork: comprising of a voluntary defined confribution element and a contributory cash balance defined benefit. The cash balance element
& nevalued until Mormal Retirernent Age in Bne with the increase in Retall Price ndex (RP1) (maomum 5% An imestment related ncrease of
up o 2% 3 year may also be acded at Barclays dscretion, Between | October 2003 and 1 October 2012 the majonity of new UK employees
outside of Investrrent Bark were eligible to join this section;

- The Pemsion Invesirment Plan (PIFL & defined contnibution section peoviding beredits for Invesiment Bank employess from | july 2000 o 1
October 2012, This section was closed as a1 1 October 2012 For existing and new b it Bank . All PP members now accrue
benefits in the BFSP mentioned aboves and

|
AT TR

—  The 1964 Pension Scheme most emplayess recruited belode [uly 1997 built up benefits in this non-comributory defined benedit scherme in
respect of service up 1o 31 March 2010, Pensions were calculsied by reference 1o service and pensionable salary. Fram 1 Aol 2010 members
became eigible bo accrue Fulsre senice benefits ineithier AMerwark or PP,

Thie costs of @-hoalth reticemonds and death in senvice benefits are barne by the UERF for Afterwork members, and through insuned policies for
BFSP members.

Governance

The UKRF eparates undés trust bw and i managed and sdminisiered on behall of the membsers in accordance with the terms of the Trust Dieed
and Bules and all relevant legistation, The Corporate Trustee |8 Barclays Penslon Furids Trustees Limited, 2 private limited comparry incorparated on
20 December 1230 and a wholly cened subsidiany of Barclays Bark PLL The Trustee ts the legal owner of the assets of the UKRF which ang held
separately from the assets of the Group,

Thee Trustee Board comprises six Managerment Directors selected by Barelnys, of whom three are independent Directors with no relatiorship with
Barehays or the LIKRF, plus three Member Mominaled Directors selected from digbile sctive 108 and pensioner mermbers who apply for the role.

Simitar principles of pension governance apply te the Croup’s other pension schemes, although didferent legislation covers owerseas schemes
wherg, in most cases. the Group has the pewer to determing the Funding rate.

Amourils recogaised
Thes lollowing tables inchade: the amounts recognised in the income staement, an anabysis of benefit chiigatiors and an anabyzls of scherme assets
for all Croup schemes, The net pasition is reconciled bo 1he assets and liabilities recognised on the balance sheet. The tables include funded and
unfunded post-retirement benefils,

2012

Oooooooa

Em

Current service coit 157 348
IriievesE cosn 1.081 1154
Expecied retum on scheme assets {1.152) (1.176)
Recognised actuarial loss EF) 57
Fast serice cost 1 i |
Curtgilment or setilements (403 3
Total Fo ] 409
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36 Pensions and post retiremend benefits {Continued)

itk 2012

O which Dl which
Tha Bang rulates to L i relates 1o
Tatal LERF i

Thea Crot £m [ i

Benefit abligation st beginning of the year (22004)  (21,677) (21,263) (20801}  (20,535) [20,173)
Current service cost (357) (317) {309) {348) {309} {3004
Inierest cost {1,081) {1,03) (992) (0.154) (.071) {1.053)
Fast service-cost g in e (13 - i
Actuarisl {less) {1.930) {1.808) {1.768) {569) 460} (418)
Benefits paid e o 690 BOZ a7 6E4
Exchange and other mavernents 167 13 LE]] ] I LEH]
Benefit obligation at end of the year (25407)  (24,009) (23,645) [22904)  [21,679) [21.263)
Fair value of scheme assets at beginning of the year 13,748 11,762 11,540 18505 17,783 1761
Fapecied relurn o scheme assets 1,152 1,083 1.082 1LI76 1,105 1094
Employer contribution B40 T65 742 2220 2,162 2128
Actuarial gain 235 181 167 1419 1476 1470
Benefits paid (779) (h01) (6540) (B0} (697} (6B4)
Exchange and ather maverments {101}y - 4 {170) 57} (89§
Fair value of scheme assets at the end of the year 24,096 23,100 21,845 11748 21,762 21,540
Met [deficit)/asset (1311) (998) (&0} {46) [E] FEi
Unrecagnised actusrial loases 3,361 3,128 3,003 1728 1,516 1,403
Het recogribied asset 2,050 2,130 2203 1482 1,599 1680
Fecognied avsets 2308 2275 2,203 1803 1.708 1680
Recognised liabilites (253) (146) - {3} {10%) -
et recognised asset 2,050 2,130 1203 1482 1,599 1660

Inchuded within the bencfit oblgation was E1,597m (2011: £1,560m) relating 10 overseaxs persians and E16Sm (20112 EVTIm) relating to other
postaretinement benefias. Included within the Bank's benedit oblgation was £383m (W12 £345m) relating to owerseas penssans and E73m (200 1:
£71m) refating to other post-retiremient benefits, OF the tofal benefit obligation of £25,407m (2011: £22.9%4m), £326m (2011: EX3m) was wholly
unfunded. Out of the Bank's benefit abligations of E24,099m (2011: £22,994m) £133m {201 1; £1530m) were whally funded,

As ot 31 Deooember 2012, the UERFs IAS 19 scheme asscts wore in deficit wersus obligotions by EBDOm (2011 sunplus of E277m). The maost
significant driver for this change was the fall in real corporate bond yields refative 10 inflation. This was partially offset by the deficit contrbution of
£500m pakd in April 2012,
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3t Perviiorms and post refirement benedits (comirued)

Critical accounting estimates and |judgements

Actuarisl valustion of the schemes® obligation s dependent upon a series of msumplions, below s a summary of the main finarcial and
demagraphic sdumpliond adepbed for LIKRF.

LIKEF haand id] assumpior

Discourt ratn 431

Inflation rate 293 3.4
Rate of mcreass in salaries 343 3.54
Rate of ncrease for pensions in payment 188 2.4
Rate ol increase for pensians in deferment 258 2.4
Alterwork revaluation rals 340 EET
Expected return on scheme assets n/a 5.00

Far muwmrﬂmwumm:wnﬁm:m From Decemiber N11wmehﬂmumwﬂaw-
welghted rate derbeed from an AA comperate bond yield curve and the Towers Watson RATE link model. The impact of this change on the UKRF
Defined Benelit Obligation was a £1.1bn decrease with no imgact on the current year prodit, The change will affect future years’ prafits and on an
IAS 19 Revised basks, the change in estimate will result in a E50m reduced charge to the income staberment, compared to if the Group had
continued using last vear's AA corporate bond yield curve. It is not possible to estimate the effect on profits afer 2013,

The LIERF's porit-retirement mortalily ataumptions ane hased on o best eibrmate aviumpltion derived from an analysis in 2002 of Banclays own poits
retwermént modtality experience, which was carried out at the tme of the latest triennial funding valuation, and taking account of recent evidence
fram published mortality surveys. An aliowance has been made for future improvements in thes observed rate of mortality based on the CMI
(2070) Core Projection model with 3 1% p.a. leng term trend, The table below shows how the assumed be sxpectancy at 60, for members of the
UERF, has vamed gver the last theee years:

Azzirmed He expeciancy

Life expectancy a1 60 for curment pensioners {years)

= Nhtles 278 2.7
- Fernales 89 88
Life expectancy al 60 for futwre pensioners currently aged 40 (years)

- Males 9.2 0
—Females 305 304
Sensitivity analysis an actuarial

assumplians
The Fellowing table shows a sentthaty aralysis af the mos matens! stsumptions on the UKRF benefit obligation:

(Decreans )
*

0.5 % Increase in dscount rabe {8.1) {2.2)
0L5%: incresse s assumed price inflation B4 20
1y increase b0 life sxpectancy at 60 15 06
Assels

A leng berm irnvestment shrafegy hus been sl doe e LKRF, wilh 8 ssuel alaeation comgrising & misture of squities, bondy, property and other
appropriate assets. This recognives that different asset classes are likely 10 produce different long term returns and some asset chisses may be
more volable than others. The long term imasstment strategy ensures. amongst other pims, that investments ane adequately deersified, Assel
managers are permitted some fexibility to vary the asset allocation from the long term imestment strategy within control ranges agreed with the
Trustes from time 1o time,

The UKRF also employs dervative instruments, where appropriate, to achieve a desired exposure or return, or to match assets more closely to

liabilites, The valuo of assets shown roflects the actual physical assets held by the schems, with any denvasive holdngs reflected on a mark to
markef basis.
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36 Pensbor and post relinement benefits (comlirued)
Thee value of the assets of the schernes, their percentage i relation to total scheme assets, and thewr oxpected rate of return were as Tollows:

e Group Tatal The Banic Total Of which relstes bo L
%6 of tatal
% of totsl fair walue
fair vadue of Expectod of Expected falr walue of Empocted

g herme radn of scheme rabe of sTheme rate of
Fiatidl Telirn L retiam Wilue FIRT Y iriurn
Lm ]

Equities 6,360 264 na 5871 i55 n'e 5,783 253 n'a
Bonds 10,963 455 nfa 10,684 463 nfa 10,575 463 nfa
Propay 1,244 52 nfa 1.230 53 nia 1,228 54 L
Derteatives 1,637 6.8 na 1.637 71 nia 1,637 72 n'a
Cash 3240 134 n/a ERLY 136 nfa ERRL] 138 nfa
Otner 652 27 n/a 504 22 nfa 504 22 n/a
Fair value of

scheme

assets 24 096 100 s 23.073 100 n/a 22,845 100 nia
Az a1 31

December

1011

Equities. 4979 218 78 4534 M8 1.1 4452 07 7
Bands 11,246 9.4 18 10,971 304 £ 10a72 A0 az
Fropssty 1389 B 6.2 1357 62 .1 1356 B3 &1
Dhesf hwalives 1,296 57 * 1,196 8] - 1,29 60 *
Cash 3253 143 [iT3 1173 146 0.5 1167 14.7 s
Qther 585 15 4.4 431 20 1.1 57 [E ] 15
Fair value of

scheme

FEETIS 22.748 100 5.1 21,762 100 4.9 21.540 1050 50

Inchided within fair walue al scheme aesets were ETm (2011: £15m) relating to shares in Barcleys Group, E3m (J017: E12m) relating 1o bonds
guid by the Barclayd Gooup, shd £1m (2011 €12/} relaling 1o property otduped By Group companied. The UKRF alio Fvesls im podled
investment vehicles which may hold shares or debt Bsued by the Barclays Group, The UKRF scheme assets also inchudes E240m relating to LK
private equity imvestments (201 8: ES0m} and E1,174m relating to overseas privabe equity investments (2011: £1,342m). These are disclosed above
within Equities.

Thee eapacied refurn on sssels & determined by calculating a total eturn estimate based on weighled sverage estimated returns for each asse
class, Assel class retuens ane estimated using current and projectsd ecanamic and markel factors such as inflation, credit spreads and equity risk
premiums. The Croup actusl retum on schems sisets was an increase of £1,385m (2011: £2.595m increase), of which £1,249m (2011: £2,564m)
relates bo LKRF. The Bank return on plan assets was an increase of £1,27m (201 1: E2581m increase].

Thee overall eapecied reburn on asset assumdton has been based on the portlolio of assets ceated afler alowing for the net impact of the
disivalivis an the risk and return profile of the heldings. As 51 31 December 2012, the expected rate ol retum is not apphicable due 1o the removal
of the expected retum on scheme avsets under 145 19 Revised, effective from 1 January 2013

Appraximately a third of the UK Retirement Fund assets are mested in liability debven irvestment strategies; primanly UK gilts as wel as inferest

rake and inflabian swaps. These are used to better match the fund's assefs to ks kabiities. The swaps are wsed 1o reduce the scheme's inflation and
mmwmhlﬂlﬁ.

391/587



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000O(E05982)
Oooooooa

214 | Boscleys Bank PLC Annul Report 2012

mhﬂtﬁ!ﬁtﬂﬂfﬂuﬂkﬂ!l]

Notes to the financial statements
Employee benefits

s Perysioms and post relirement benefits (comlirued)
Actuarial gaing and losses
Thae actusnial gaing and bosses aiising on scheme obligations and scheme aisets are a8 follows:

Totnl aciuinrisl gaing ard e [The Grois)

{22.594) {21,801} {15,783}

2010 200A

£im im

Fresent value of obligations. (25407

Faiif walue of scheme assets 24,096 22,T4B 18,905 14,496

et [deficit) In the schemes (1311} {246} {2.8096) (1287}
Experience gaini and (losses) on scheme labilities

= armannt 13 {57} (216} 62 (177}
— 35 peveniage of schems liabilities = z [1%) = (156}
Experience gains and {losses) on scheme assets

— armount 136 1419 1012 1416 [4.655)
= 85 perceniage of scheme assets 1% B 5% B (32%)

Actuania gair and lodsa (The Bank)

2010

(21,679) 120,535) {19,524} 114,735}

Frasent value of obligations {24.055)

Fair value of scheme assets 23,10 21,762 17.783 15810 13,697
et (deficit)/swplus in the schemes. (998} 83 (2.752) (3,714} (1,038}
Expevience gains and (losses) on scheme llabilites

= armamt 45 {33} {209) 102 {177}
= @4 percentage of schere Tablities - - [ 1%} 1% (1%}
Exparience gains and {losses) on schama asses.

- amaunt 181 1476 959 1411 {4,599}
— 4 percentage of scheme aisets 1% T 6% T {34%)

Artuaiisl gain and ioutey relading 1o LKEF

(21263 (200173) (19,209 (14395

Fresent value of obligations (23 645)

Fair value of scheme assets 22 B45 21,540 17,621 15,675 13,537
Mot [delicn)/suplus i ihe schemes (BO0K 77 {2.552) (3.5234) (858)
Experienoe gains and (losses) on scheme labilities

- arnounl L {34} {207 106 BE
— a5 percentage of scherme llabilities - - (1%} 1% 1%
Expevience gains and (i ) on scheme assels

- armaunt 167 1470 95 1424 (4.534)
— % perceniage of scherme asets 1% THe B e {33%)
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36 Pensiorm and post relirement benefits {cowlinued)

Funding

Thee Etest triernial Runding valuaton of the UKRF wars carried out with an effective date of 30 Seplember 1010, and showed a delicit of £5.0bn in
comgliance with the Pensions Act 2004, the Bark and Trustes agreed a scherme-specific fundng target, stmement of funding prnciples, & schedule
of contributions and a recovery plan to eliminate the dedicit in the Fund.

Thee recovery plan to efiminate the deficit wil result in the Bank paying deficit contributions to the Fund urtil JO021. Deficit contributions of £1.8bn
were paid b0 the fund in December 2011 and a further £0.50n paid in April 2012, Further defict contributions ane payable from 2017 10 2021
starting at £0.650n in 2017 and increasing by approsiemately 3.5% per annum untll 2021, These deficl contributions are in additon to the reguls
eoattibions 1o mest the Croup's share ol the cost ol benefils accruing over each year. Including dedicit contributiony, the Group's estmated
contribution 1o the UERF in 2003 will be £175m, Excluding the UKRF, the Group & expected 1o pay contritntions of approcdmatily E133m 1o UK
schemnes and £60m to overseas schemes in 2003,

The Scheme Actuary prepares an annual update of the Runding position s at 30 September, The katest annual update was carmied out & at 30
September 2012 and showed a deficit of £3,6bn.

Cantrinutions paid wilh respect to the UKRF were a3 follows:
Lonrifiullam paid Em

2z T4z
0 2,138
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Notes to the financial statements
Scope of consolidation

Scope of consalidation

The notes included in this section focus on information on the Group’s investments in subsidiaries, joint
wentures and associates, Detail is also given on securitisation transactions the Group has entered into and
arrangements that are held off-balance sheet.

IT investment in subiidisries

Accounting for invesiment in subsidiaries

In the indhidual financial statements of Barclays PLE, investments in subsidianies are stated at cost kess impakoment, f amy, Cost also includes.
directly attributable costs of the investment.

Imvestments in saibsidaries. the principal of which are engaged in banking related actiities, are recorded on the balance sheot at historical cost less.
arry impairment, At 31 December 20032 the historical cost of irestments in subsidiaries was £19,370m (207 1: £24,383m), and allowances
recogrsed against these ivestments was £4.652m (2011: £2.310m) of impairment.

Diestady of the principal subsidiaries are sel out below. Thes list incledes thase subsidiaries that are most significant in the context of the Group's

business, results or financial position.
Courntry ol Percentage of
reqiklration or eqisty capitul
Matuie of business Pl ()
England Barcliys Bank Trust Company Limited Banking. 2562 MAaNSgement and trusl services 0o
Englard Barclays Capital Securities Lmited ‘Securities dealing 1]
Il af Man Barclays Private Clients International Limited BElanking oo"
lapan Barclays Securities lapan Limited Securities dealing ol
Konya Barelays Bank ol Eervya Limited Eiankirg 68.5"
South Africa Absa Bank Limited Bankirg 55.6¢
Spain Barclays Bank S.A L, Banking 100
LsA Barclays Copital In. Securities dealing oo
L&A Barclays Bank Delaware S credil card Bsuer ok

Thee couniry ol reqistration of incorpanation is also the prncipal area of operation of each of the abeve subssdiaries. Investrents in subsidianes Peid
direcily by Barclays Bank PLC are marked *. Informastion on the Group's subsidiaries, as required by the Companies Act, will be inchided in the
Anrnzal Returm o be filed 21 the UK Companies House.

Anhowgh the Group's interest in the equity voting rights. in cerain entties listed below may exceed 50%, oe it may have the power be appoint a
oty of their Boards of Direciors, they are exchuded fram consoldation because the Group efther does rob direct the financisl and operating
paliciss of these entities, o anather entity has & comroding interest in them. Comeguently, thews erizies are not controbed by Bant iy

Peicariage af Exjisity
Cawntty of reghitration o ardingty thare aRarehoklary’  Hatalmed profd
incorporation capital held fisnds for the year

e £m Em
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_.i_ll- Imwesimenis In associates gm_d_|n_|n'!_yrnr_prﬂ

Accounting for associates and joint ventures

Barclays applies [AS 28 lnvesiments in Associodes and IAS 31 Intevests in foint Ventures. Associates are entities in which the Group has significant
irfluence, but not cortrol, over its operating and financial policies, Cenerally the Group holds more than 209%, but less than 509%, of their voting
shares, Joint Yentures are entities whose activities are governed by a contractual arrangement between the Group and one or mone parties to share
equally in decisions regarding operating and fimancial polickes.

The Croup's investments in associates and joind ventures are initislly recorded at cost and increated [or decreased) each year by the Group's share
ol the poalsacquisiton profl (or loas). in some cases, mwvestiments in these enlities may be held a1 far value theough profit on loss, Tor example,

thae hekd by private equity businesses.

Irreestment in associabes 258 165
Imvestment in venbures nz 158
Toital 570 427

Summarised financial information for the Croup’s associates and joint ventures is set cut below., The amounts shown are assots, Labikties and net
income of the investess, not just the Croup's shave. as at and for the year endied 31 December 2002 with the exception of certan underakings for
wiiich T armourils are based on sccounis made up 1o dates nol earlier Than tee months before ihe balance sheet date

2012 20m

Assoclates  oint vertuines Axsociates  Joint verttunes

£mi £m

Total assets 3,580 3,740 4,001 3,447
Toftal lishilties 2816 3,205 3603 2538
Prafin after tax 137 168 45 BB

Thee Group's share of commirments and contingencies al |is assoCiates and joirt veryunes was comprised of irsurance guarartees of Enil (2071:
Endl) and unutilised credit facilities provided to customers of £2.711m (2011: £1,265m). These are included in Nobe 27,

39 Securitsations

Accounting for securitisations

Thee Group uses secuntisations as o source of Tnance and a means of risk transfer, Such transactions genorally result in the transter of contractual
cash flows fram pontfolios of financial assets to holders of issued debt securites,

Seturilsations may, depending on the individual arangement, result in continued recognition ol the secunitied assets and the recognition of he
debt securties issued in the ransaction; lead to partial continued recognition of the assets 1o the extent of the Croup’s continuing imolvement in
those aswets o to devecognilion of the assets and the separate recogrition, as assets or kabilities, of any rights and obligations created or retasned
Inthe transfer, Full derecognition anly ocours when the Group transfers bath Is contractual right 1o recerve cash Aows from the financial assets, or
retaing the contrac sl rights to receive the cash Nows, bull assemes a contractusl abligation to pay the cash flows 10 anether party without
rraternial deley or revesirment, and also translers substantiasty all the risks and rewards of ownership, incladivg credit sk, prepayrent fsk and
Imerest rate risk.

In e course of its normal banking activities, the Croup makes translers of financial assets, sither legally (whire legal rights to the cash flows fram
thes aiet are passed b the counterparty) or benefictd (where the Group refains the rights to the cash fows but atasmes i responsbiity 10 transdfer
them 1o The counterparty). Depending on the rature of the transaction, this may result in derecogrition of the assets in their entirety, parial
derecognition or no derecognition of the assets subject o the transfer,

Full derecognition ondy occurs when the Group transhers bath its contraciasl right 1o recete cash flows frem the financial assets {or retaing the
contrachual nghts 1o receive the cash Maws, bt assumes a contraciual abigation 1o pay the cash fiows 10 anather party without malerial delay or
reinvestment) and substantially all the riskes and rewards of avwnership, inchuding credit risk, prepayrment riak and interest rate risk. When an asset
Is transforned, in somae circumstances, the Croup may retain an interest in i {continung irvalvement) requinng the Croup to repurchase it in
certan ciroumstances foe other Than its fair value on that date.
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39 Spcuriiisations [conbnued)
A susremary of the man transactions, the assets and labilites and the Tnancial risks ariskng from these transactions is set out below:

Translers af financial assets that do Aot result in derecognition

Secwrilisationy

Thae Group was party to securitisation transactions involving its residential rmortgage loans, business loars and creda card balances. in addition, the
Coroup acts as a conduit for commercial paper, wheveby it aoquires static poals of residential mortgage knans from other lending instfutions for
SeCurilEsation ransacions.

In these trarsacBons, the assets, interests in the assets, or benelicial interests in the cash flows arising from the assets, are transferred to a special
purposs entity, which then lsues intevest bearing debt securites to third-party investors,

Securilisations may, depending on the individual srangement, resut in coninued recognition of the securmised assets and the recogrition of the
ceht seturities isued in the fransaction, Parial continued recognition of the assets to the exent of the Group's continuing involvement in those
assets can alio eccur or devecognition of the assets and the separate recognition, as assets or labiities, of any rights and obligations created or
refamaed in the transler,

Thee Follewading table shows the carryeng amaount of seowitised assels thal have nof resulied in full derecognition, Ipgether with the associated
liabilities, for exch category ol astet on the balance sheat:

2011

Anvits Liabiiey Asyets  Llablaies

Carrying Earrying Canrying

ALt Falr Vale Amesird Faakr Vaglue T

Em Ern im £m

The Group
Loans amnd advanoes 1o Customers.
Residertial mortgage nans 5545 5119 (5.066) (4,600 7,946 (E.0BS)
Creca cards, unsecured and other recail lending 6944 7015 (5.519) {5,542} 4,059 (3477
Comporate loans S44 TaR (809} (G673} 1,391 (1 428y
Total 13,433 12.942 {11,354} {10,821} 13306 (12.900)
MAssets designated at fair value throwgh prafit or
loss
Retained interest in residential morigage loans 12 nia - nfa 1 -
Thie Bank
Loans and advances 10 Customens. .
Residertial mortgage lnans 3503 3280 (3.028) (3,073) 6730 (E477)
Credit cards, unsecuned and other retail lending 5866 591 (5.561) {5.493) 1813 (3.325)
Covporate kyars 1,287 1,118 (1,109} (956) 1,787 (1,843)
Total 10,656 10320 [9.698) {3,522 11,930 ({10.645)
Assets designated at fair value throwgh prafit ar
loss.
Retamed interest in residential morigage loans . n/a = n'a 1 -

Ealances included within boarns and advance o CLSIDMens represent secusitisations where substantially all the risks and rewards. of the asset have
Been retainad by the Group.

The relatsonship between the transTerned assets and the associated llabilitses is that holders of nobes may only keck to cash flows from the
securitised assets for payments of principa! and interest due to them under the terrs of their notes, although the contractual terms of their notes
iy be different ta the maturity and inberest of the transferred assets

Fotained interests in residential morigage loans ame securities which represent a continuing expasurs ta the prepayment and crodi risk inthe
underiying securitised assets. The carmdng amourt of the Inans hefore transfer was E16m (301 1: £2,299m), The retained irterest is initially
recorced as an allocation of the original camying amount based on the relative fair values of the portion derecognised and the portion retained.
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39 Secwriisations (conbnied)
Far irarsiers of assets in relation ta repurchase sgreements, see Notes 21 and 41,

Continsng Insatvement in fimanclal asuets that have heen derer ognised

In somi cases, the Group may have transferred a financial asset in it entinety but may have cortinuing Inrvobement init. This anses in asset
securitisabions whene kaons and asset backed securties wene derecognised as o result of the Group’s invaheerment with CLOs, COOs, RMBS and
CMES, Contmung inrvalvement largely arses from providing linancing into these struciunes in the farm of retained nates, which do nat bear first
IS,

Thez tabde below shows the potental Fnancial implcations of such continuing Invoherment:

Continung svolvemimt s at 11 December  Gain/{lows) from continuing

FitLiF Emvolvemar
Maxemurm Fowr the e Curmulative bo
Carrying EEpULLLY D ended 31 X1 Degwmber
Tvpe of tramsles Aot Falr valus logs  Decmmber 2012 2012
im £m LT 1 Em
CLO arwd Other assets 2546 2495 2556 l]i_ (839}
ABS CDD Super Seriar 1387 "2 1387 (230} {1.708)
S sub-prime and Alt-A 781 781 TEY & (1.238)
Commurcial Morigaged Backed Securlbes 238 FEE] 239 1 (41)
Total 4,953 4437 4383 {95} (3.924)

Assets which represent the Croup's contineng invohement in denecognised assets are regonded in the followsng line Rems:

Loy and Trading Derfoatives Available for sale
Advances partfalia Indestments
EiuETE

Type of transfer

€L ard ether assets 1524 899 7 1% 2,548
ABS CDH0 super senios 1387 - - - 1,387
U5 suib-pirime and Alt-A 703 7E - - 781
Coramescial morgage backed securities . 133 - - 233
Todal 3714 1218 7 16 4953

40 (Hi-balance vhesl srmangemenls

In the ordnary course of business and prirmarily 1o faciltate client transsctions. the Group erilers into transactons which m:rrl.rnd\.rl:ll.-u.itufnﬂ-
balance shept arrangements and special purporse entitles (SPFs). These arrangemends include the provesion of guarantnes, loan ©omemitmients,
retained inberests in assets which have been transferred 1o an unconsolidated SPE or obligations arising from the Group's invobvements with such
SPEs

Guarantees

Thae Croup issues guasantees on behalf of it customers. in the majornty of cases, the Croup will hold collxieral against the exposure, have a right of
reconirse §o the customer or both, In addition, the Group issues guaraniees on is own behall, The main types of guasantees provided ares financial
guarantess given o banks and financial institutions on behall of customens to secure loans; everdrafts: and other banking facilties, incliding stock
Barrowing indermnities and standby letters of eredit. Other quaraniees provided include perlormance quarsntees, advanc e payment quaranpes,
Rencer qUATANSeES, guarsmess 1o Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs and retenibion guassntess. The nominal arincipsl amaunt af camlingent
liabilites with off-balance sheet risk s set out in Nate 27,

Loan commitments
Thee Group enlers inbo comarRments 1o kend 1o its customers subject to certsin conditlors. Such lnan commitments are made gither lor a lixed
period o aie cancellsble by the Group subsect 1o nolice condiions. Informaton on loah commitments and drmdar facilites & sl oul in Note 27.
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Notes to the financial statements
Scope of consolidation

40 Off-balance whee arrangements {condinued |

Leasing

Thee Group leases various affices, branches, other premises and equipment under non-cancellable ooerating lease sivangerments. With such
eperating leaie Artangements, the 246t 14 kept on the leisor's balance sheet and the Croug reporis The future mirirum e payrents 3
expemnse over the leawe term. information on leasing can be found in Nete 19

Spercial Purpose Entities (SPEs)
SPEs are entities that are created 1o accomplish a nasrow and well defined objective. There are ofven specific restrictions or limas argund their
engoing pctivities. The Croup's transactions with SPES take a number al forma, including:

the provision ol financing fo fund asset punchases, or commigmenis to provde finance for future purchaves:

derivative transactions 1o provide investors in the SPE with a specified esposune
—  the prowision of kguidity or backstop facilities which may be drawn upon i the SPE expenences future funding difficulties; and
- direct investment in ihe nobes issued by SPEs.

A numiber of the Grougp's ransaclions have recourse only 1o the assets of unconsolidased SPES, Typically, the majonty of the expasure 1o these
as3ets is bomne by third parties. and the Croup's risk is mitigated through ower-colliteralisation, wrwind features and other protective measures.

The business activities within the Croup where SPEs are used include mutts-sefler condult programmes, asset securitisations, chent intevmediation,
credd struciuing, asset reaksabons and fund managermenL. Thise actiities are described below, In addiion, later seclions ovide guantiLalive
inferrration oe the Croup's ifmvohements with CDO0s, SMs, SIV-Liles and conduits.

Multl-geller condult programmes

Barclays creates, admimisters and provides Bguidity and credit enhancements to several commevcial paper condul programmes, primarily in the
United States. These conduits provide dhents access bo liquidity in the commercial paper markets by allowing them to sell conswemaer or frade
receivables 1o the condust, which then issues commercial paper 1o imaestors 1o fund the purchase, The conduits kave sufficient collateral, credit
enhancements and bgquidity support to mairdain & investment grade rating for the commerclal papes.

Asset securitisations

The Group has assisted ity custormners with the Tormation of asset securilisations, some of which ane effected through the use of 5PEs, These
ertlities have minimal equilty and rety on funding in the form of notes to purchase the assets for securitisation. As these SPEs are created for other
comparies, Tne Croup does ol ususly control these entilies and therefone does not consolidate them. The Group may pronide finanding in the
form of senior nobes o junior notes and may also previde dertvatives (o the SPE. These transactions ane included on the balance shest

Thee Croup has also used SPES to securitise part of s originated and purchased retail and commercial lending portfolios and credd card recervabies.
These SPEs are usually consolidated and derecognizion only ooours when the Group transfers its contractual right to receive cash fiows from the
financial assets, of retaing the contractual rights to receive the cash flows, but assumes a condractual obligation 1o pay the cash flows to anather
party without materisd delxy or rervestment, and also transfers substantially all the sisks and rewards of ownership, including credit risk,
prepaymint risk nd interest rate risk. The earrying amownt of secuntised astets together with the assocsed babiities are S out in Note 39

Clignt intermediation

Thee Group has structured transactions as a financial inbermediary 1o meet investor and clent needs. These transactions imohe entities struciuned
bry eithes the Growip or the chent and ane used to modily cash fows of thind party assets lo create vestments with specific risk of refum proaliles or
1o asskst clients in the efficient management of ther risks. Such transsctions will typically result in o desivative being shown on the balanee sheet,
represanting the Cioup's expodure to the relevant astel. The Group Sk irmeests in bessor entities wecilically 1o acquise assets (of feasing. Chent
intermediation also includes arrangements 1o fund the purchase of construction of specific assets (mast common in the property industry).
Cradit structuring

The Group StUCILnes imvestments 1o provide specific risk prodiles. to investors. This may involve the sale of credit exposures, ofien by way of
derivatives, b am entily which subsequentiy furds thess expasures by Bauing securitios. Thise securilies may initialy b held by Barelrys, priot to
sale outside of the Crowp.

Asant realzations
Thee Croup establishis SPEs to faciltate the recovery of loans in crcumstandes whens the borrower nas sulfered fnancial less.

Tin the exien that Ehere are Quaranees and Commitments in relation to SPES the details are ncluded in Noe 27,
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40 Ofi-balance sheet avangements (consinued)

Collateralisad debt obligations {CDOs)

Thee Croup has stnuctured and undersiritien CO0s, Al inception, the Group's evposune principally takes the farm of a liquadity facilty previded 1o
support future funding diffeculiies o cash shortfals in the vehicles. B reguined by the vehicke, the (aclity s drawn with the smount advanced
included within loana and advances on the balance sheet. Upon an event of defaut o other triggering event, the Group may scquire contqal of a
€00 and, therefore, be required to fully consolidate the vehicle for accounting purposes. The potential for transactions to hit default triggers before
tha end of 2002 hars been assessed and Is inchuded in the determination of an mpairmient chaege of E230m (2011: £6m) in relation to ABS CI
Saper Senior and other coedit macket exposures for the year ended 31 December 2012

Thee Croup's exposune 1o ABS C0O0 Super Senior positions belore hedging was £1.387m as a1 31 Decernber 2012 (2011: £1.842m], equnalent 1o an
aggregate 60.30% (201 1: 5168%) dechng in value on vérage Tor Al imestors. This represents The Group's exposure 1o High Grade CD0s, stated
riet of write downs ard charges. These facilities are fully drawn snd incuded within loans and advances on the balance sheet,

Callateral

Thee collateral underlying unconsolidated CONOs comprised T8% (2011: T85%] residential mortgage backed secunties, % (2011: 25%) non-
residentlal asset backed securities and 20% (201 1: 20%) in ather calegories (a proportion ol which will be backed by residentisl monigage
eolatiral). The rérraining Weighted Average Lite (WAL of sl collatecal B 6,16 yeard (2011 741 yeard) The combined Met Adset Value (HAV) for
all of the collaberal underlying the COCk was £1bn {2011: £1b7),

Funding

Thes CDOs were funded with senior unrated notes and rated notes up 1o AAA. The capital structure seniod Lo the AAA notes on cash CDOs was
supported by a liquidity faciity peovided by the Group. The seniar pantion covered by iquidity (acdities is on sverage 85% (2011 82%) of the
capitad structure. The initial WAL of the nates in issue averaged 5.7 years (2011: 6.7 years). The full contractual maturity s 38.2 years {2011: 38,2
years)

Interests in thisd party COO0s

Thee Growp has purchased secunities in and enbened info derhvatee instruments with third pary COOs. Thess inleresis are held &5 trading assets or
liahilities 00 the Group's balance sheet and measured at far value. The Group has not previdad Bauidty Tacilities or sirmiar agresments to third
party COO%

Structured investment vehicles (5ivs)

The Group does not stucture of manage 5V, Group exposune (o thitd pasty SIs compeised: Enil (20112 End) of senior liguidity facilnies and
denvalive expesines included on the balarce sheet ot their net Tair vohee of Erl (20117: E6m),

SIV-Lites.
The Group does not have any exposure toa SIV-Lite transactions nor ks it invohved in ity ongoing management thereaf.

Commercial paper and medium-term note conduits

Thee Group provided ETbn (207 1z £14bn) i undrawn backstop bquidity Faciites bo its own sponsoned OF conduits. The Croup fully consolidates
s entities such that the underlying assets ane reflected on The Group balance sheet. These corsoldated enities in twm peevade Tacilities of
LEETrm (20012 £717m) 0 thired purty coodutls containing prime LK buy-1o.lel Reddential Mortgage Backed Secusities (RMES) susots, As st 31
December 2012, the entire facilty had been draem and Is included in available for sale financial Fvestments,

Thee Group provided backstop facilties to support the paper issued by one third party conduit, This fac lity sotalled £247m (2011 £258m), with
underlying collateral competsing 100% auio kaans, There were na drasmings on this faciity as at 31 Decemnber 2012

Thee Group pravided backstop facilties o frve third party SPEs that fund thernsehees with medium-term noles. These notes ane sold o investors as a
senes of 1.2-month secwrities and remarketed 10 mvestors annuaBy, I mestors decline to renew their holdings 31 a price below a pre-agreed
spread, the backstop fadlity requires the Croup 1o purchase the outstanding noles at scheduled maturity, The Croup has provided facilities of
£0050m (2071 £0.5bn) 1o SPEs haolding prime UE and Australian cwner-ocoupied RMBS assots, As at the balance sheet date these facilities had

B deaen and were inchuded in loans and advances.
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Notes to the financial statements
Scope of consolidation

41 Assets pledged
Assets are pledged as collaterad to secire Rabilites under repurchase agreements, securitisabons and stock lending agreements of as security
depasits relatng to derivatives. The (ollowing table summartses the natuse and carrying smount of the assets pledged as securnty sgainst these
liabilities:

The Croup Thie Bank

2012 0 N2
m £rm Lm

Trading portiolo assets #5006 BoBIT 37339 50,354
Loans and advancos 12918 40,613 51,985 38729
Other H,Tg 19,576 14,782 V7,303
Assets pledged AT 147366 104107 106286

Barckays has an additional £15bn (20011 £16bn] of loans and advances within its asset backed funding programmes,. that can readity be used to
ralse additional secured funding and is available to support fulure iIssuance,

Collateral held a3 security for sssets
Under certain transactons, ncluding reverse repure hire agresrments and stock banmowing transactions. the Group is dlowed to resell of re-pledge
the colateral held. The fair vakie at the balance sheet date of collateral accepied and re-pledged 1o athers was as follows:

Tha Croup Tha fank
20%2 2001 012
Lm Em Lm
Fair value of seourities accepted as collateral 360,061 391287 LT 415,462
Of which fair vabue of securities re-pledged ransfered to athers 307,950 341060 265553 334517

Thee fudl distdosure o5 per IFRST has been included in colisteral and other credit enhancerments (page 36-29).
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Notes to the financial statements
Other disclosure matters

Other disclosure matters

The notes included in this section focuses on related party transactions, and directors’ remuneration.
Related party transactions include any subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures, entities under common
directorships and Key Management Personnel,

2 Related party tramsactions. amd Direcions” remuneration

a} Related party transactions

Parthes are comsidered to be related if one paty has the abdity to contral the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in
making financial or operation decisions, or pne other parly controls both The definibion includes subsidisdies, assoclates, joinl vendunes and the
Croup's penaion schemes, as well 35 olher persons

{1 The Craup

Farent company

Thee parent company, which is akso the ultimate parent compay, s Banclays PLE, which holds 100% of the ssued ondinary shanes of Barclays Bank
PLC.

Subsidiaries
Transactons betweon Harclays Bank PLC and subsidaries also meef the defintion of related party tramsactions, Where these are eliminated on
considation, they ae nol disclosed in the Group financial stabements, A lis) of the Groug's pringipal sisbsdianes is shown in Note 37,

Associntes, jaint venlures snd other enlities

Thee Group provides Banking services 1o i associates, joint ventunes, the Group permicon funds. (principally the UK Reprerent Fund) and to emlites
under common directarships, prowiding loans, averdrafts, inferest and non.inberest bearing deposits and curent accounts 10 these entities as well
as other seraces. Group companies ako provide imaestment management and Oustodian sendces Bo the Croup pemsion schemes. The Croup alse
provides banking sendoes for unit trusts and Imestment funds managed by Group companies and are not indihidually material. Al of these
transactions e corducted on the same terms as thind-party transactions, Summarised Ninsncial information for the Group's associstes and Fim
werunes 5 set out in Note 38,

Entities under common directorships

The Croup erters into normal commarclal refationships with entities for which moembars of the Group™s Board also seree as Directors. The amounts
Irschudied in the Group's financial statemsents. relabng to such entities that are not publicly Iisied ane shown in e table befow Lnder Entities under
comemon directorshios.

Ammounts included in the Group's financial staternents, in aggregate, by category of relsted party entity are as follows:

Penalon fustuls,

Inbities undes umit trocts and

ICONTNTEDN inwestrmeant

Associstes®  joint ventures  directorships® funds

fm £m

For the year ended and as a1 31 December 2012

Income 2 38 1 20
Imgalrrent - (5} = =
Tosal Assets 170 1,657 198 G
Total Listlities 18 585 a4 152
For the year ended and as at 31 December 2011

Income (40 20 1 17
Impairrent {2 [1=] - -
Todal Assets 176 1529 364 -
Total Liabilities 28 454 1 182

Mo guaraniess, pledges or commitments have been given of received in respect of these transactons in 2012 or 201 1. Derrvatives ransacted on

behalf of the Persions Fursds Unit, Trusts ard Irvestrent Furds were E661.1m {20712 ES689m)e.

higte

B e 10717 Habibty batancen for relaied party eadsciions with HHoCkies and entitien under Common drecionhip have boen natsled by £10m and D4Im iepecively 1 move
W gTiately (el [T H £ Al et e e B PRt
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Notes to the financial statements
Other disclosure matters

4T Retated party tramsactions and Dreciors” remuneration {continued |
(1] The Bank

Subsidisies

Dhrtails of principal subsidiaries are shown in Mote 37

The Bark provides certain banking and financial services tn subsidianies as well a5 a number of normal current and inferest beanng cash accounts
£ the Group pension funds {principally the UK Retirement Fund)) in order 1o facikzate the day to day financial administration of the funds.

Cindnap cormpanies alia provide investiment manageent and custodian sendoes, The Bank alio provddes nonmal banking serdces (of unil thusts and
irvesstraent funds managed by Group comaaries. These trarmactions are conduched o0 similar terma o thind-party trandactians and are nat
Individually material

Ir aggregate, smounts inthided in the sccounts are a5 fellows:

Perdg:an
Ty,

wnill bty
amd
inwesimsni
Subsidinries  Aavockales werdures  direc Tunc
fm Em L i

For the year ended and a3 at 31 December 2012

Totad Assels 335,363 170 1,657 198 5
Todal Linbdities 183,095 18 585 L] 152
Far the year ended and as s1 31 December 2011

Totall Assets 137 808 176 1.529 El -
Total Liabélities 45,308 26 454 i) 182

It t5 thee niormaé practice of the Bank to peovede its subsidianies with support and asststance by way of guaraniees. ndernnities. letters. of comifort
and commitrents, a5 may be appropriate, with a vies to enabling them to meet ther obligations and to maintain their good standing, incheding
comrament of captal and fscilities, For dividends paid to Banclays PLC see Nabe 11,

Key Management Fersonne|

The Group's Key Management Persannel. and persons connected with them, are alse considered to be reated parties for disclosure purposes., Key
Managernent Personnel are defived as those persons having authority aad responsibility for planmng, directing and controlling the acthities of
Barclays Bank FLC (dinectly er indinectly ) and cormprise the Directors of Barclays Bank PLC and the Offscers of the Group [lsted on page 6. certain
direct reports of the Croup Chief Executive and the heads of major business units.

Theere were no material related party transactions with Entities under common directorship where a Director or other memier of Key Management
Personmed {or any connected persan) is also a Direcior or other member of Eey Management Persennel (or any connected person] of Barciays,

Thee Group provides bamking senvices to Directors and other Key Management Personnel and persans conned ted to them, Transactions during the
year and the bslsnces outstanding a1 31 Decernber 2012 were a3 fallaws:

andmg

A 311 |anus 6.3 B3
Loans bsued during the year 0.6 o7
Loan repayments during the year (0.7} (0.7}
Az at 31 December 6.2 %]

o allwances fod impairment wene fecognised in respect ol loans 1o Directors of ather members of Ky Management Periomnel o any connectsd
person) in 2012 or 2011,

LR 365

Depasits receved during the year 1421 442
Deposits repakd during the year (38 (2018)
AS a1 31 December 374 390

Hate

8 Lan s degarnt balanges hed with Drecton and Ky Management Peroneel fuee been teataied 19 mo'e appengniately rellect the nalue ol ceniin mamacion. The impact of
thit, Pt Bte e inpane the 2011 opening and downg lasn halance proviously seporied by £1,5m med 1o iereaie e 2011 cpening and cioung drpout balancen by L1 5m and
104 rmpectvely,
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42 Rotated party tramsactions. and Directors” remunoration (continued |

Al lpans 1o Directors and ather Key Management Persornel {and persons connected io them) (a) wene made in the ordinary cowrse of business, (b)
were made on substantially the same terrms, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing a1 the same tirme for comparalle ransacions
with ather persons and (] did nat Fvolve more than & narmal risk of collectabiity o present other unlaveurable features; with the exception of
4,080 {201 1; £3,465) provided on an inerest free bagis.

Thae loain of £4,0800{2001; £3,465) provided on an inferest frop Dass was granted to a non-Director member of Barclays key management to
purchase comeeiber rall bokets. The macimam lean outstanding dunng the year was 4,896 (001 1: £4,520), Commuter rail ticket kaans are
provided to all Barclays stall mermibers upon reguest on the same terms,

Total Commitments cutitanding
Total commitmenis outstanding refer (o the total of any wnidrawn ameuns on credit cards andJfor gverdraft Faclities provided 1o Directors and kory
managermant persannel, Totad commamants eutstanding as at 31 Decamber 2012 werg £2.5m (2001: £1.5m).

Femumeration of Directors and other Key Management Personnel

Total remwneration awarded to Divecion and other Key Managemnent Personnel below represents the awards made 1o individuals thal have been
appeceed by the Board Rermuneration Cormittes as pan of the latest papround decisions and is corsistentt with the approach adopted for
dischrures $61 out on pages 225 1o 226, Costs recognised in the income statement reflect the accounting charge for the year inclutded within
operating experses. The difference between the vahies awarded and the recognised income statement charge pringipaly relates o the recognition
of delerred costs for prior yesr swards Figures are provided Tor the period that indaiduals met the defingtion of Directors and ather Key
Maragernent Personned,

Eemuneration of Hrectors and other key managemant personnel

Saiacies and other shart term benelits

Pension costs 04 VL]
Other leng-term benelits 17.9 LR
Share-based payments FLE 3nr
Employer social secumity charges on emoluments. &0 .1
Costs recognised for accounting purposes 73 1034
Ernployer social secusity charges on emaluments (B0 (21)
Share-based payment awards - difference between swards granted ard costs recognised 1zm {177}
Other leng term benedics - difference betwoen awands granbed and costs recognized 1134} 142y
Todad remuneration awarded 37.9 Gl4

bj Disclosure required by the Companies Act 2006

Directers’ rermuneration

Aggregate emaolurnents 55 159
Caains made on the exercise of share options. - -
Amaunts paid Linder ong-tem inoenbive SChermes
Total Direchbors’ remuneration 217

Thefis were 10 penson contributions paid 1a defned cortribution schemes an behall of Directors. Thene wena no notional persion contributions 1o
defined contribution schemes (201 1: Enil),

As a3t 31 December 2012, thers were na [Rrectors accruing benefits under a defined benef scheme (2011: Enil.
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Notes to the financial statements
Other disclosure matters

47 Helated party trarsactions and Directors” remunerstion (continwed |

Of the in the table above. the amounts attribwtabie to the Direcioe are as follows:
Agrregats emaluments 1.0 0
Ammgunts pakl under long-term Inoenbive schermes 18 5.5

There were o actual pension contributions paid 1o defined comtribution schermes (201 1: Crd], There were ia national pensian contributions o
defined contribution schemes in 2012 ar 2001,

Advances and cred® te Directors and guarantees on behalf of Directors

In accordance with Section 413 of the Cormpanies Act 2006, the 1ot amount af advances and credits made avadable in 2012 to pevsons who
sarved as Directors during the year was £003m (201 1:End). The total value of guaraniees entered into on behall of Directors dunng 2012 was Enil
{200 1:£0.2m).

43 Financial rivks, liguidity and cxpital managemenl
The disclosures requined uncer IFRS relating to financial risks and capita resources have been included within the Risk mansgemen and
governance section on pages 11 to 95,

This mgve has baen to iImpeove transparency and ease of reference, by concentrating refated information in one place, and 1o redwere duplication,
Thae relevant disclosures have been marked as audived and can e found as Tollows:

- credit risk, on pages 23 1o 55;
ket risk, on pages 60 to &4;

- lguidity risk pages 71 8o 95: and

- capital resounces, on page 66- F0L

44 [wents after the balance vheet daie
Review
Om 12 February 7013, Baselays anmounced the outcoers ol its Sirategic Review and se2 out certain commiments based an the redts of the redew,

The commitrments are expected fo result in:
arestructuring charge of approcdmately £500m in the fest quarter of 2013 relating 1o a reduction in headcount across the Group; and
= conts associated with implementing the sirategic plan of approcirmatety £1bn in 2013, £16a in 2004 and £0.7bn in 2015

Exercise of Warrants

Or 13 February 2013, Barclays PLC and Barelays Bank PLC entered into an agreement with Deutsche Bank AC and Galdman Sachs Imernatienal
(the Warrantholders) pursuant 1o which the Warrantholders agreed 1o eercise in aggregate 379,218,809 outstanding warrants, constituted by a
wiarrant deed poll dated 31 October 2008 (the Warrants), te subncribe for an squivalent numbes of new crdingry shares in Barclays PLE, Az a
consequence of this agreement na other Warrants will remain cutstanding,

As o consequence of the exercise of the Wasrants, Barclays PLC recetved £750 million of Core Tier 1 equity capital, equbvalent 10 an additional pro
forma 19bps on its sl year 2012 Core Tier 1 Ratio of 1093

Conditicral upen recept of this ameunt, Barclays PLC sgreed to contrbute sueh amount 1 the eapital of Barclays Bark PLC. AS a resul, Barclays
Bank PLC recehed anet £743.7 million of Core Ter | equity capital

Thae Eransac tion involeed the payment of an aggregate £6.3 milion Warrant Exere ise Payment by Barclays Bank PLC to the Warrantholders, in
respect of the earky exercise of the Warrants.
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Risk review
Overview

Owerdies (audied)

Theeve arer o dvfTerences in she manner i which risks ane managed ansd measured between the Barclays Bank PLC Group and the Barclays PLC
Lroug Therelone, the evplanaticns of the management, the control resporsitaliiies and the measursment Sescribed n This secton are those fof the
Barciars PLC Croup, wiich inchudes the Barclays Rank PLEC Ceoup. The amounts incuded in these notes are these For Bancbiys Dank PLE Tar mare
mudﬁﬂpmdh:hﬂﬂﬁmwnmmhdmmwwmmMthﬁrluRzpcu'l_

Thee Girowp i3 @ megar global linancial services proviider engaged in netall snd commiercad Banking, credit cands., smerstmmnt banking, wealth
manapement and nvetiment managarment services, Financial irstraments are fundamental to the Croup's business and managing finsncial dsks,
especialty credil s is a lundameial part of ds business aclivity.

ﬂuﬂr\qup'lrukmrngm’nutpnluqnndmﬂurdﬂuyﬁdlndﬂn#uﬂﬂh«nmﬁ.hmw::ﬂw&Jhnnﬂm:ﬁ.
and to mondor the risks and adherence 10 fimits by rmeans of reflisbie and up-to-date data. Risk managesnent poicies, maodels and systerms ane
reguilirly rviwnd 10 refiect changes fo muskets, products and best market prociice.

Hisk responsibilities

The Aoard i responable for anpemveng rk spoetite, whath is the leved of rsk the Group chootes bo take in puras of s bindress sbecties The
Chief sk Officer nequiasty presents a report (o the Board fummarising dreelopments i the dak amdranment and performance trends in the key
portfolcs. The Board i also responsible for the Internal Control and Assurence Framework (Croup Comtrol Frarmeswarid), It ovorsaes the
ranagertent of the mast signaficant rigks thiough the regulss feviow al sk eaposures and related ey controls. Execuineg maragemsnt
fesponsilties relatmg o this are set via the Groug's Principe Risks Poldy.

Thee Sgwael Risk Committee [ BRC) monibors the Group”s risk prifke against the agreed appetiie, Wihere actual performanae differs from
expeCiations, the actions beng laken by management see reviewed (o ensare 1hat the BRC 18 comlanakie with Ihem, Afver each meeeting. the Chak
i thee BRC prepases & neport for the neocd miseling of the Boad. Barclays Bt establivhed 3 separale Bosrd Risk Commuties in 1999 and o members,
g raiveneculive divsiioed. The Finance Dvector and the Cleef Rk OMicer sitend each maeting &5 i ratter of courie The BRC rézened regule
and comprehensie reporta on risk methodologies and the Group’s risk profile inciuding the key ixues afiecting each business partiolo and
forward risk brenids. Thi Comenit tes also commimismons in-depth analyses of significant sk topacs, wihich ane presented by the Chief Risk Officor or
SBILGY PRk Managers i the Businesses. The Chae of the Commitlee prepanes a statement each year om its acivilies.

Thee Boord Aucit Commit e necenes quarterty feports on control asues of ugnifcance and 5 kel yearly neview of the sdeguocy of Fmpairment
Allewances, which # reviews rolate to the rigk inherent in the portiolios, the business emironmant. the Group's policios and methodologies ard
thee perfonmance trenids of poer banke, The Chaer of the Board Awdit Commmittes also sits on the Board Hisk Commilbes,

e o Rernunevpdion Commuttes recobves o detiiled repart on rink, maragemen| performancs from the Bosed Risk Comrsties whiich i
cansdered in thi setteng of performence oheettives in the corbest of incen e packages.

Irerral ALt i resporsible for the independent reveew of risk msnagement and e contol environment, 1L chiective is 10 provide reliable. valeed
artil thirdy gs ance 1o i Bosd ared Execulive Mansgeme oeer Uie elfeclveness of conbrols, retigatisg curresl and evabing Digh risks amid i
s0 dolng ermancing The confrals culbure within the Group, The Bosrd Audit Commitiee revieas drud approvet. Indernal Audit’s plans and resounces,
and svahsales the effectiveness of Intornal Audit, An asessment by ednrmal achvisers is also canied oul penodically,

Thet: Ehvief Risk Oficer s 0 mamiserof the Exsegutive Commattes and has everall dive-to-day sccourtabiiny (o fnk managemont undor delegated
authosity fromm the Chief Exacutive The Chisd Execudhve must consult the Chaimme ol the Board Risk Committes in respesciof ihe Chaed Risk
Officers pesifoemancs apprasal and compensanion o5 well &5 all appoiniments Lo of depsmunss fom e sele

Thes Chief Risk (Féficer mroansges the sdependont Croup Risk furction aned chais thi Finanosd Risk Committes and the Operational Resk Committss,
which monier the Geroug's financ izl and non-fnancial riskc profie relative to established risk appelite; Repodting to the Chiel Risk Offcer, and
warkimg in the Gioup Risk furciion, are risk-fype heads for retail redil rish, wholesale coedit risk, maskoet risk, operaticnall risk and franad risk, Aldng
i thasir Earma. b rck- By heads ave respaonsils for estalblishing & Group-witke framsesnd ki for owdrsighl of the rigios and contrals ol thes risk
Eype These rik-type 1Epms Tades win esch Busniss 4 part-of thé Inoaionng s msnagerent prodeses.

In addtion, nach busingys uns has an emibedded sk managoment function, headed by a Business Chiel Rk Oficer (BCRG), BOROS and ther
s ae respoansiie for asssbng business heads in the kdemlifc atios and management ol B business rmk profles and Tor snplementng
appropriate Controds. These teams also assist Group Risk i the formulation of Group policies and their implernentation scross the businesses. The
Puismess riss Jinecioes repart [oaoily B thisr sespective useess hikds and to the Cheed Rk Officer;

Ir e b0 strength thie Board-level governance over conduct rsk and reputation matters we have crested 8 Baard Conduct, Heputation and
Operational Resk Commitbes in 3013, As a consequance the Boaed fusk Committes will have oversaght of coed it, market and funding rizk mattars
and vl be renEmed the Board Financis Risk Committes.

Thee rlsk ty ptr Nieids within o central Group Risk fundbon and the BOROS within Mie busyiess anits repart 10 the Chiel Rk Olicer and are
mmhmmmmmmuwnlnmmmwu

Thiz rain risks affecting the Group are descussed in Notes 12 1o 12
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Risk review
Credit Risk

Al disclosures In this section are awdited unless otherwise stated

Credit risk management overview

Creda risk s the risk of suffering firancial loss shoudd any of the Croup's customens, clients or market counterpartes fadl to fulfil their contractual
chiigations %o the Group. The granting of credit ts one of the Group™s major sounces of incorme and, a5 the most significant risk, the Group dedscates
comnsiderabbe resources 10 s contred

Cuerest

The credit risk that the Croup Faces arises mainky from wholesale and retall loans ard advances iogether with the counlerparty cred risk arlsing
from: derivative contracts endered imo with our clients, Other sources of credit risk arise froem trading activiics, including dobt securities, sctlloment
balances with market counterparties. avalable for sale assets and reverse repurchase loans,

Credit risk management abjectives are ta:

= malriain a framework of controls to ensure credit rsk-1aking & bysed on sound credi risk management principles:

= identify, assess and measure credit isk chearty and accurately across the Group and within cach separate business, from the kevel of indiidual
Facilithes wp bo the iolal portiofic;

—  control and plan credit nsk-taking in ine with extemal stakeholder expectations and avokding undesirable concenrations;

- rianitor eredit sk and adherence to agreed coetrals: and
ersuire that risk-reward objecties ane met

ﬂrqun.'udlnn ang siruc fune

Barclays has structuned the responsibitics of credit rsk manpgement so that dechsions are taken a5 close a5 possible 1o the business, whils
enisuring robust review and challenge of performance, risk infrastruciune and strategic plars, The credit rsk management teams in each business
are pocountable 10 the business sk directors in those businesses wha, in firn, report 1o tha heads of their busnesses and sbko 1o the Chiel Risk
Officer.

Thee robe of the Group Risk function is to peovide Group wide direction, oversight and challenge of onedit risk-taking, Group Risk sots the Credit Risk
Control Framework_ which provides a structisre within whsch credit risk s managed together with supporting Group Credit Risk Palicies. Group Risk
also provides 1echnical suppoet, review and validation of credit risk measurement models across the Group.

Reporing

The Group dedicates considerable resources (o gaining a clear and accwate undestanding of credit risk across the business and ensuring that its
balance sheet carrectly reflects the value aof the assets in accordanoe with applcable acoounbing principhes. This process can be summanised n five
brand stages:

ed N expatures and concentrations:
= manitoring weaknesses in portfolios;
= identifying potentisl problem loans and credit isk kars {colectively known as potential credis sk loars or PCRLs)
- ralsing allowances for impaired loans; and
~  wiiting off assets when the whole or part ol a debt & considened mecoversbla.

MeEasuning &t a0l ConCenT RS

Loans and advances 1o customers provide the principal sowce of credit ridk ta the Group although Barclays can also be esposed to olber forms of
credd risk through, for example, loars to banks, lean commitments and debt securities. Barclays risk management pelicics and processes are
designed 1o idendify and analyse risk, to set appropriate risk appetite, limits and contrals, and te monitar the riskes and adherence to limits by means
of refisble and tmely data. One area of particular revdew is concentration risk, A conceniration of credit risk exists when a number of counterparties
are engaged in simdar activlties and have similar economic charscieristics that would cause their absiity to mect confractual obligations to be
simiilarly affected by changes in economic and other conditions. As a result. Bareleys constarily rivisas (ts canceriration in o number of areas
Including, for example, geography, maturity snd dustry (see above),

Diversification is achurved through setting maximuem egposure guideines to indhidual counterpartses. Excesses ane reparted to the Financlal Risk
Comemittee and the Board Risk Committes. Mandate & Scale limis are used to limit the stock of cusrent exposures in a loan portioiio and the flow
of new expasunes ino a loan portholio. Limits are typically based on the natwe of the lending and the amaunt af the portfolo meeting ceain
standards of urderwriting criteria,

Morndtaring weaknesses in poartfolios
Whilst the basic princaples for monitoring weaknesses inwholesale and retad exposures are broadly simiar, they will reflect the differing nature of
the assets. As a matter of policy all lacilities gramed to corporate of whalesale custormers are subject 10 a review on, al least, an annual basis, even

wien they are perfanrring satsfactoily.
Wholesale accounts that are desmed o contain beighiened levels of risk ate recorded on graded eacly warning lsts or watchiists comprising thnee
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Lhep sl

Az al 31 December 2012, the Group's nel exposuee o credit risk after taking nbo account netting and set-off, collateral and risk iramsier reduced
4%, to £769.58n (2011 £501.1b), reflecting o reducion in masimurm expasure of 5% and & redwction in the level of mitigation held by T%.
Oheeral, the extent to which the Group bolds. mitigation an its assets lell manginaly to 55% (2011 57%).

O thie remasining exposure left unmitigated, a significant portion relates to cash held at central banks, available for sale debf securities isswed by
governmants, cash collateral and settiement balances, all of which are considered lower risk. Trading portiobo laaility pesitions. which ioa

extentt economically hedge trading portfiolio assets but which are nat held specifically for sk management purposes. are exduded from
thee analysis abowe. The credil guality of counberparties Lo devivalive, available lor sale and wholesale loan assets are predominantly mvestment
grade, Fusther anabysis on the credit quality of ssets & presented on pages 38 to 42,

Where collateral has been obtaired in the everd of defaull, Barclays does nod, as a rale, use such assets for Its own operations and they are wsually
soid on a timely bash. The carrying value of assets held by the Croup and the Bank as at 31 December 2012 as a result of the enforcement of
eolateral was EB68m (2011: £470m) and £485m (2011: E115m) respecthvely,

Manirmen exposure and elffects of collsterel and olher credit enhancements

Waiimnam | Netting urd
The Group Expasuse set-off  Collatersl Rk transTes

AL ot 37 Decesnber 2017
Or-balance thest:

Carh ardd balances at central banks 86,175 - - - 86,175
Rems In the cowrse of collectian from other banks 1456 - - - 1,456
Trading portfolio assets:

Dbt securities 114,759 - - - 114,759
Traded oans T 404 - - - 2404
Todal trading perifolio assels 117,163 - = = 117,163
Financial assets designated at fair value:

Loans and advances 21,996 - (7.500) {111} 14,385
Dbt deturifies B11E - (23} - E095
Other financial assets 7.727 - (5629) - 209
Total financial assets nated at fair valus 35,841 - {13,152} {11} 11578
Derivative financial insiruments 469,146 (IATETI)  (53.1E3) [B.132} 10,150
Loans and advances 10 banks. 40.895 (1002} (5.071) {136} 34679
Loars and advanoes 10 oustomers:

Home loany 174,988 = (WIRTEY) (53} 213
Crecit cards, unsecuned and other retail lending 66,414 (e (18612} (2321} 45471
Covporate loans 184,327 {10,243} {50,404} (B 489} 115,191
Todal loans and advances 1o customers 425,729 (10,253) {241,738} {10,853} 162,875
Rewverse repurchase agreements and ather similar secured lending 176,956 - _(175.348) - 1
Available for sabe debt securitios 74,677 - (234) {32} 74411
Cither asssts 2,001 . - - 1000
Total an-balance sheet 1430047  (398937)  (488.726) {19.174) 513,105
Off-balance sheet:

Coudrarilees and letters of eredil phdged as colateral securty 15,855 . (LI7E) (379} 13,198
Agprplanges, endorsernenits and olber congingent Kabilnies 6002 - (&1} {176} 5.765
Documentary credits and other short term trade related trarsactions 1,027 - {48} {11} 968
Starudbry fac llties, credit lines and other commitments 24T B16 = {17,873} ;”N} 226,447
Totall off-balance sheet 270,700 - {20.350) [3.962} 246378
Total 1,700,742 (398937}  (S09.086)  (23.236) 765,483
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Maximniam  Netting and

Expowire set-ofT Collateral Rk transfes
Lt

Cash and balances at central banks §1.996 - - = 01,996
Herrd in the cowrie of collection fram ather banks 1,076 - - - 1,076
Trading porticlio assets:
Db securities 64,827 - - - 64 BT
Traded lnars 2393 - - - 2393
Total trading portfolio assets 67.220 - - - 67.220
Financial assets designated at fair value:
Loans and acvances 21,065 - {6919} {111y 14,035
Db securitles 56,500 {12.945) 5 {38,887} 4664
Otner financial assets 4,627 - {3,508} - 1,119
Total financial aasets designated ai fair value 82,192 {12949 (10427}  (3E.998) 19,818
Derivathve financlal instruments 476,120  (385.188) {47317} (018} 35,606
Laans and advances 1o banks 51975 {15622} x [t 35,546
Loars and advanced 10 cuslomers:
Home loans 143,684 = (140350} [} 3,288
Credst cards. unsecured and other retail lending 31.513 - {11.202) {411} 19,900
Cofporate loans 99,526 1 206,
Total igans and advances 1o customers 474,723 (10,026} (190,030) {44,795} 229872
Reverse rchase arl ather similar secured 174,284 - (172621} - 1
Available for sale debi securities 61,554 - . {32} 61,522
Other assets 1.008 - - - 1.008
Totad on-balance shest 1471357 (423,785 4 5 1 535317
Off-balance sheet:
Camrantess and letters af credit pledged as colateral securnty 15,730 - (1,658) (265} 13,757
Acceptances. endorsermnents and other contingent liabiliies 5436 - {13) {121} 5302
Diacumentary credits and othes shart term trade relited Iransactions 744 - {38} (1] 705
Standiry faciities. credil lines and offwr commiments 183,096 - {18,158} (3316} 167,592
Tostal afl-batance sheet 211,006 - {19307} {3.703) 187396
Total 1,682,363 (423,785}  (#440,302) (95553} 722723
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WA T o wifarrs ol codlyters) e i e gl
M gtirmirs Magiinig Rk
Thie Graip Ysposure  ard wet-off Collsteral  framfer Mot Expoture
An at 31 Dwcomber 7011 £m m £
On-balance sheet:
Cosh and balsnoes al central banks 06,534 - - - 105.8H
Items in the course of collection from ather banks 1,812 - - - 1.812
Trading portfolio assets: - - -
et secusites 123,364 - - - 123364
Tracled lonns 1,374 . 5 5 1,374
Tatal trading porifolia assets 124,738 . - - 134,738
Fimancial assets designated a1 fair value:
Loans and advances 21,960 . (7.8E7) {76) 13,997
Delat secizites 2,085 - [22) - 2073
Orther financial sssets 7574 v (5.541) - 1033
Tatal financial assets designated at fair value 31,629 o {13450 {76} 18,103
Derivative finangial nts 518,564 [440,550) {57.254) [7.544) 33534
Loans and advances to banks +6.792 {1,686} (7.999) (171} 35736
Liowns and sdvances Lo cuslomers:
Home laans 171,272 = (R6T58N) {1,030) 1561
Credit cards, ursecured snd ather retil lending 64,492 1y (18159 {2.564) 45,7548
Corparate laans 196,170 [8,E71)  (53616) {9,550 124,131
Total Inans and adwances to customers 431,534 (BERA)  (FITI56) (13, 244) 177A50
Reverse repurchase agresments and othir similar secuned hendiing 153,665 - {150.337) - 3318
Auvailable for sale debt securilies 63,608 . 219 {3,532} 59,857
Crher assets 2,620 * L - LA
Tatal on-balance sheet 1,502,656 [451,362)  (46G6G55)  (24567) 560,072
Off-balance sheet:
Securities londing arrangements 35,596 - {35,9596) - -
Cuaramees and betbers of credit pledged as collateral security= 14,181 - (2714) (608} 10,859
Acceplances, endorsements and other contingent liabdities® B.766 . 23 [256) 1.987
[Pocumentary credis and other short term trade related transacbons. 1,358 - (39) {45 1,270
Seand by facil cridit §nes and ather Commitments 240,182 - {15,522) 13.829) 220,931
Tatal cff-balance sheet 300,083 - (54,2040 [4.742) 241.047
Tatal 1602735 (451.362)  (520.949) (9,30 B01.119
bt

A 311 prrgarty Purer Sepey nedaied i e lasie €1, 160 adefongd polleiensl snd b freeafery thed mitigaie guargrises snd betiers of credt pledged s collatersl security, sed i
inciuce other contingent Rabebties of ET.Ebn, deritifed 2y beng exposed 10 credt risk,
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Mawbmiemn expodure and effects of collateral and other credit erhancemets

Mustroun,  Netling and
T Bark Daposuare st =Gl Collaterad  Bhk sramder Mt Doposure
As it 11 Decernbes 101 1 £m L L fm £mi
On-balance sheet:
Cash and balances at centrad banks 103,087 - - - 103,087
Herm In the cowrse of collection from other banks 1,634 - - - 1,634
Trading portfolio assets:
Debt securities I # + * T127%
Trnded koars 1361 = = - 1,361
Total trading portfolio assets 78,640 - . - 7R,EAD
Financial assets designated at fair value:
Loans and advsnces 21,599 - (7.254) (i 14,644
Dbt securities 19,198 {14,82%) - - 4375
Qther financial assets 3415 - {2265 - 1,150
Total financial assets designated at fair value 44,316 {14,823} (2.523) A1} 20,169
Derivative financial Instruments 546,521 [437,635) {52291} (7,383} #9512
Loans and advanoes 1o banks 52,287 {14,404 - (33} 37650
Loans and advances 10 customers:
Home loans 133516 = (131,841} {1,088) 587
Credét cards, unsecunad and other retail lending 3282 ¥ [B49%9) (2191} 22
Cofrir 816 laarss 351,443 (7567} {36.605) {54,543} 252428
Todal bpans and advances 1o customens 517,780 [TEB6T) [V eG4} [ETA-FF] 275,146
Feverse repurchase ments and ather similar securad 161,436 - (151.961) - 9475
Avallable for sale debl securities 47 805 - - (3,533} 44,272
Other avsets 1170 = {16} = 1,154
Todad on-balance sheet 1,585,276 (474,720} {390,736} {58,742} 621.039
Off-balance sheet:
Securities kending arrargements 35,596 - 135,996} = .
Cuarantess and letters of cred pladiped as collateral secunty® 14,356 - (1.497) 306} 12,553
Acceptances, endorsements and other confingent lishilitiess E5HZ - (] {156} 6412
Documentary credits and other shart term trade related transactions 1106 - [AFi] - 108
Standiry facilties. credit lines and oy commilments 130,736 * 115.020) (3901} 171.815
Todal alf-balance sheet 248,776 = {52.539) (4,363} 101,874
Todal 1,804,052 (474, 729) [443.275) (73,135} 12913

Metting and set-off
In many jurksdictions inwhich Barclays operates, credit risk exposunes can be reduced by applying netting and set off. In exposune terms, this credit
risi mtigation technigue is used mairky in derivatner and repo transactions with financial mstitutions.

For derivative transactions, Barcliys will often sesk 1o enber into standard master agreements with counerparies {e.g. BDA), These master
agreements allow foe netting of credit risk expasune 1o & counberparty resulling from a dervative trenseolion against Barclays obligations bo the
courderparty in the event of defsult, 1o produce 8 lowsr net credit exposure. These agreements may sho reduce settlement exposure (eg. for
foreign ewchange transactions ) by allowing for payments on the same day in the same currency to be sot off against one anathar,

In the majority of its portfolios Barclays uses the Inernal Model Method (1MW) 10 caloulate counterparty credh risk exposures.

Foley

o Cresdtl eshancernents. of D47 4b previoualy reportied an collatersl hawe heen resnalysed o betier efect their rafure: 44300 has been anadfysed s rise iranaler pnd L1, Fbeyhas.
beeen esrhaden from the Al

b 200 | srwmunts hawe boen revlates 1o s D014 addteonal colatral ased rik tramider o mitsgate quanseiers asd beiten of frmdi phedord oy colafeal weturty, and b

Pciudie other Contingent Rabdites of 16 1bn, derfed 2y being exponed 1o credil ink,

410/587



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000O(E05982)
Oooooooa

1z | Bascleys Bank PLC Annusl Report 3012

mhﬂtﬁiﬁ:mﬂﬂuﬂkﬂll]

Risk review
Credit Risk

All giscloswres In this saction are awdited unless otherwise stated

Credit risk concertrations b graph

Afvica and
Wirsited Ehigddle
Kingdam Eutope  Asneibcas Easl
Az al 31 Dacembar 2012 Em
The Group
On-balance sheet:
Cash and balances at central banks 3547 70,159 6,566 2354 1,549 85175
IRems in the course of collecton from other banks TEE 96 - amn 1 1,456
Tradirsg plbrﬂ'nlnm 16, 408 21,386 62875 1985 135089 117163
Financial assets designated at fair value 24,100 3,546 5,644 1947 G 35841
Dierteative financial insiruments 147,651 157,609 127367 4264 32285 465146
Loans and acvances 1o banks 7915 14542 1LE78 FARL] 3,653 40,595
Loans amnd Acvances 1o Cusiomens 218,007 B1,442 63.252 46,093 6935 425719
Feverse repurchase bgreerments and othér simiar secured lending 29565 25,743 98313 4133 19,202 176,956
Avalabile for sale debt securilies 24004 29,803 1,128 7103 2,619 T46TT
Cther assels 987 332 e 250 G4 2,001
Totad an-balance sheet 482,992 405,258 347751 71650 B39 1430042
Off-balance sheet:
Securities kending arrangements - B - - . =
Caarantess and letters of credit pledped as coBateral secunty 6,135 1,560 4,772 FRE]] 57 15,855
Acceptances and endorsements 4208 Bz 73 mn 498 6,002
Documentary credits ard othes shart term irade relited rarmactions &29 103 - 295 1,027
Standtry Tac linies, credit lines and other commitments 100,260 32,736 91574 21637 1,608 247816
Todal aff-balance sheed 101,232 36,211 96,619 24274 2364 270,700
Total 594,224 441,469 484370 2 95934  BATSS 1,700,742

Crudit risx concenirations by geegraph

Linftegd

Kini i tlan

Asad 31 Decamier 2012 £

Gurape
Em

Ameihias

Ermn

Afvica and
i le
Eaut

Thie Bank
Or-balamce sheet:

Cash and balances at ceniral banks 3an 69,691 5481 185 3308 81,996
lems in the course of coliection from other banks TES 287 - 4 - 1076
Trading porticlo assets 15597 20081 22941 413 7838 67120
Fimancial assets designated o far value 15730 JA46 2353 o4 559 H2,192
Diertedtive finsncial instruments 158987 158220 124,265 2360 32,297 476128
Loans and acvances 1o banks 7030 1H083  I07ER 1041 4,153 51378
Lians and acvances 10 cusiomens M2 AN s a: 5,601 8358 474723
Feverse repurchase ageeements and other simiar secuted hending 19,251 2z 8513 3808 23,790 174284
Awailabile for sale debl securities 0,BEZ 27,103 10,378 572 2,619 61,554
Oither assets 776 157 43 . 32 1,008
Total an-balance sheet 650,571 400401 313,333 14,058 B2,954 1471357
Off-balance shest:

Securilies lernding arrangements . . - . . -
Casarantess and letters of creda pledges an colteral securty 8,193 1,457 4,753 b | 256 15730
Acoeptances, endorsernents and other contingent labilnies 4,147 EEL 2 | 186 457 5436
Docurmintary credits and other shart term trade related trarsactions 617 b - 1 - 744
Starudiry facilities, eredil lines and other commitments 93,633 28,690 653,141 2032 1,600 189,096
Tedal aff-balance shest 106,600 31488 6B1ES 2400 2353 211,006
Total FHTAT1 431,889 381498 16,4%8 B5,307 1,682363
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Adreril

A% 31 Decenvsher T0TT T Ere [

The Group
On-balance theet:

Cash and balances at centrad banks. 14631 53,779 27,065 2418 5,001 106594
Irems in the course of collet bon from ather banks 1957 Ba L 166 . Lz
Trading portiolo ssels 15,162 21381 6B,E35 3498 13862 124738
Firmncial assets designated 31 far value 19,405 3.287 6,724 1958 255 N6
Derteative financial instruments 1737052 1W7REE3 153629 4857 ILBI S3BT64
Loans and advances to banks E36T 14,704 13,637 1384 5,250 46,792
Loans and adwances 1o cusiomeni. 2815 D044 [EE LT 49,309 7900 431934
Riverse repurchase agreements and other similas secured lending PR3l 32926 B0V 24 1,795 16,119 153665
Avadabide for sale debt securilies 13055 1730 0,589 6922 R 63608
Other assets 15100 407 56 365 B2 L5620
Total an-balance sheet 501,505  A0250 423617 T4522 92672 ) SOLA56
Off-balance sheet:

Securities ending arrangements - . 35,995 . 35,996
Couasantess and letters of credn pladped as colseral secunty 3BES A6 5,457 2,100 i 14,181
Acceplances, endorsernenls and other contingent labilites 5861 1107 303 155 B40 B266
Documentary credits and other shart term trade related tramactions 655 FEL] 143 01 124 1358
Standbry facilties, credit lines and other commitments 94,7315 33,004 ES 381 HATE 1684 240282
Total aff-halance sheet 0136 36762 127,780 720934 7471 300,083
Toaal 611731 447.012 550897 97456 95643 1B0L7I9

5 ot 31 Dpcermiber 2011

The Bank
Or-balance sheet:
Cashs amd balances at central banks 14.550 52,596 26,711 ir. B.760 103,087
Isems in the course of collecton froem other banks 1,555 M - B . 1634
Trading portiolo sets 15018 22,336 32613 12 T.a01 BG40
Firncial assets designated a2 fair walue 19,853 2991 1158 187 326 44516
Denteative financial instruments 186,706 174077 150672 2399 32967 546921
Loans and advances 1o banks TR 16,780 20311 1,456 6019 51287
Loans and advances fo cusiomens ITEBAS 75.338 47,918 7,857 7822 519780
Reverie repurchase agreements and other simile seowted lending 27635 38,152 75,146 1,778 18725 161436
Avaidable for sale debt securities 17706 14,368 B8 EL 6,370 47805
Otner assels BEd 188 62 17 a5 117
Todal on-balance sheet GO0457 397297 361573 15,024 82935 1555276
Off-balance sheet:
Securities kending arrangements - . 35,596 . . 35596
Cuaraniess and letlers of credi pledged as collateral security 5846 2.550 5388 263 309 14,356
Acoeplances. endorsernents and other contingent lisbiliiess 4811 50 301 130 8B40 6583
Documentary credits and other shart term trade related transactions 655 EL 143 146 14 1106
Stanaftry facltios. crodit lines and other commitments 92512 20,033 65,045 1,764 2378 190735
Todal off-balance sheed 103824 32132 106877 2,303 3651 MMBTIT
Total THZE1 429,419 470450 17327 92576 1,E04053
HNote
a 2011 ampunts have Been reviated to include anabysh ol sther cortingent liabslities of £7.8bn in The Croup and EB.1bn in The Bank, identified a5 being
exposed bo credil ik
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Crwdlit rivk conceetratinrm by inbusizrial sector

whaolewte
rher Convgt- and retall Hesdnews
faancial uction Emergy dlstribi and
il - and  Cremrn- o  wlknn and othér  Hamie

Benks  Butiom facturing proparty el walkdc Eeiiure services laams
Ax it 3T December

Em Em Em Em Em Em Em im Em

at central baniks - - - - BBATS - - - - - - BBATS
et in the course

of eodlection from

oiber barvis 1456 . . - . - - - . = = 1456

Trading partioho
a55eis

Fimancial assets
cesignated a1 fa
wahse

9240 4472 2072 504 7848 3024 446 2257 . = 1,260 117,163

5555 3,524 175 10,062 11057 8BS Gop 3,581 - = 402 35841
Insstrumenis 344481 BLOBO 2401 44TH B5E9 10,011 2,103 B506 . = 2597 458,146
10 banks 38279 3 = - 1619 + + + £ * - 408
B CLIStOrmeErs - BT93) 11518 25253 4973 7622 14,603 24,152 174,614 53,647 21407 425729

lered 64616 106,665 4 1004 3684 261 58 610 - - 4 176956

ceht Seturlies 16933 10,273 91 46177 2

34 165 [

B4f . = 10l TaET?
1492 13 634 [ 2,001

s 1S
=

sheet 486809 314576 16264 41436 237237 22031  1R.000 38544 174637 54341 26,177 1430042

segurity 836 3310 1,549 B47 1680 1,856 959 2654 a9 289 1,156 15,855

533 a1 LLE] mn 10 88 485 1,565 . 44 382 6002

activities 559 51 55 3 - 1 Fil 75 - 4 3 1,027

comrETiments - 34464 24937 5 11,780 1 13727 17, 953 15297 247816

sheet 1928 39216 27514 98% 5519 4475 12127 18,221 17627 97330 16837 270,700

Total 488,737 353,792 43,788 51332 242,756 46,506 _ 30,127 56,765 192254 151,671 43,014 1,700,742
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Credit risk conceritrations by Indistnal sector
Cards,
unsecured
Char Coanst- Whalesale Business Raarts
FMsaneial riaeiian Epergy  ahed retail and anid alhes
Imatk Marid- angd  Govern. and destribution other  Home personsl

Banks  tulioms factisring property menf  waler and lebwre sendces loany lenifing  Diher

As at 31 December
Em £m Lm £m £m Em Em Em fm £m

at central bards . . N = B1,596 - - - - 2 - B1,99%

banks 14076 - - - - % = ¥ == = - 1,076
assets 3030 10446 1,032 371 45BEE 24563 280 1.BO5 - - 96 67220

il 3,505 SRIT2 95  SE7 5781 299 394 31384 - - M5 E9
inatruments J5087 91655 504 4476 9,583 5,930 2176 6B6T - - 2851 476129
fo banks 49,976 - - = 119 - - . - - = 51,178
A0 CUSSOTETs - 215814 SB00 20,157 4373 G641 TLB84  Z05TT 140741 3207 1764 474713

lerding 40,548 129364 - 82 3E58 257 EE] FL 1 - - = 174,284

debl secunities 13,768 8662 92 86 38535 2 £ 200 - - 54 61554
Other assets B 112 1 17 152 - - e 12 541 - lo0e

sheel 457,956 515825 13,524 35036 191,046 19712 15870 33,273 140754 32,612 15800 1471357

Security 633 5773 1,423 510 1,606 1702 716 2290 F 218 851 15730

liahilities = 1374 BM 2 1 796 461 1,358 - 8 335 5436
Diecumentary credits.

and ather short-benm

trade related

activithes - Al 35 2 - - 7 178 - a4 2 Tad
Standtry facilities,

cred lines and other

cameriments 409 31586 22910 7434 3663 20484 8809 14568 15439 53926 1
Total off-balance

sheet IIE 39,179 25169 8238 5&!! I;’!ﬂ 10063 18334 15441 54,857 11,056 211004

Totsl 459,004 555,004 39,693 43,274 196325 42694 25933 51617 156195 86769 16,856 1662363
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il el P

fudics  Fashs

banks 1810 - - - ] - - - - - - 1812
Trading portioio

asncls 4857 27092 1,585 480 EIEIT 31M 448 1,773 - - Tar 124,738
Financial awsets

cesignated at far

wihae BOSD 3320 75 10447 6354 1053 a3 3547 - 1 450 31,629
Derteative financial

InsEnmenls. 401,465 96781 4,044 4,853 8321 12960 3,309 kR - 19 3284 538964
Loans and advances

to hanks 44,053 - - = 373 - - - - &B792
Loans and acvances

D CLSREATIERS - BRESD 12504 TN 6129 744 Te.206 26300 TVLEFD 50062 23286 431934
Reverse repurchase

A resmisnts and

cither similar secuned

lerding 61,544 86930 195 m e 17 63 215 - = GIE 153665
Availabie for sale

debl securities 15955 7142 13 137 W5 136 50 B20 3700 - 240 63608
Other assets 506 374 - 54 492 - 730 i 818 57 1630
Todal an-balance

sheel 536496 3118937 19016 44E33 256515 24871 20455 36,913 871644 509060 2BE26 1 502656
Off-balance sheet:

Securities lending

arrangemaerits = 3599 - . . - = 35596
Cuarantess and

letters of credit

pledied as collateral

Security 1] 1047 1534 FET B30 1615 913 2213 - 3 1272 14,181
Acceplances.

endoriemenis and

olher comtingent

liabilibes® e 114 1,075 4553 T BES LF SIS - EE D B.26&
Decumentary oradits.

and ather short-term

Erade related

activities 428 128 0 J . . 215 ABL - G5 1 1358
Standiry facilities,

cradt lines and other

COTETHIMENS 785 31511 13429 G9.114 3573 074 124052 12012 15663 o062 15317 M08
Total off-badance

sheet ZB0Z 73796 F6O7E 10331 4210 25244 13707 22650 15663 00475 17127 300083
Tedal 530046 385,985 45094 55214 261,125 48115 34162 59,563 PE730T 141375 45753 1.802739
Faore

B 20T pmiaanis Pure D el 10 nclide analyii of ottes oo tingent kel of E7, 790
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k3 ot 31 Decomber

Loans and adwances
to banks
Loans and adwances
R CLSHOATIE S
Feverse repurchase
agresments and
clher similar secuned
lending
Available for sale
debt securnities
Other aisets

- 255041

43463 112987

1,146
100

5392
126

935 2628 146

154

#,251 4,851 12,857 3,367

2,280 - .
Wiz B G496 14311
127 63

3 133 30443 126 o]
- 2 [ Z 4

103,087

1634

1312 - FEE40

3,349 - 44 516

3,908 - 46,921

52,287

24,468 29348 11135 317780

229 = 161,436

47805
1,170

57 =

221 F G687 o

Todsl an-balance

sheet 510,960 571,306

16438 35440 214,386 T2455 18314

33,544 133518

30,035 15800 1555276

Off-balamte sheel:
Sexurities lending
arrangements
Camrantees and
letters of credit
pledged as collsteral

35956

513

695 35337

1.2 1,591 o

361 ELL ] 485

40 1 - . FAL

21618 BS0E

330 19545 1060

ELT

159 - 226 1,003 14,356

1542 - 15 6583

51 - 65 1 1106

14881 15656 SOEA) U544 190738

1251 78920

23923 0302 3993 21919 1209

13,315 15656 50,050 11438 24B77T

512212 600316

40351 47832 1MB379 44374 30.333

hcte

53,550 149174 B00ES 27738 1304053

a1 1 drngrety Furer been teitaied 40 e lude snabysn of ofter contingeni kabilities of D6, 1 J4m
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Risk review
Credit Risk

All disclosures in this section ane awdited unless othenaise stated

Baiance Sheet Credit Quakity
Thee fipllowing tables present the credit guality of Croup assets exposed to credit risk,

Basis af Preparation
For performirg loans that ace nefther past due nor impaired, which form she majority of loans in the portiolics, the following nbemal messiunes of
cred® quality have been used for the purposes of this analysis:

Financial statemend descriptions can be summarised as {oflows:
= Strong there is a very high likelihond of the asset Being recoened in fulk

= Salislactory —whilst there is & high ikebhood that the asset will be recovered and therelore, of no cause for concenn to the Group, the
aasel may not be collateraised, or may relate 1o retail facilities, such as eredit card balances and unsecured hoans, which have been
elassifisd B sababsciony, regardloss of the fact that the sutsut af islernal grsding radels rmuy have indiexted o hicher elassilication:

= Higher risk - there & concern geer the chiligos™s ability 1o make payments when due, However, these have not yet comeerted 1o actual
delnguency, There may also be doubts over value of collateral or security provided,

Dhverview
As 8l 31 December 2012, the propertion ol the Group™s sisets classified s strong fell marginally to B3% (2011: B4%) of total atsels exposed to
eredd risk.

Traded assets continued o remain mostly invesiment grade, with courterparties to S4%5 (20110; 35%) of sotal dervative financial instruments,
aril tsswers of S4%% (2011- 95%) of debt secwities held for trading and 54% (2001 91%) of debit securities held availabile for sale being
Ivvestiment grade. The credit guality of counterparties 1o reverse repurchase agreements held ar amaortised cost remained broadly stable a1 73%
{201 1: 779} The credit risk of these asssts s much reduced with balances being fully collsteralised.

In the loan porifolios, &1% of home loans (2011: 78%) to customers are measured % strorg, This increase in the perod reflects improvements in
the LK portfalia, The mapority of credit card, ursecured and other retail lending remaired satisfactory, reflecting the unsecured nature of a
significan proporiion of the balance, comprising 65% of the total (2011: P0%). The credit quality profile of the Group’s corporate lending improved
with eourterparties sated strang increasing 1o 66% (201 1; 619, primarily dise 1o the continued aciive management of corporate books in the
Irnssimient Bank and Comporste Banking.
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Balance Shaet Credit Ohiality

Strovig Higher Risk M anirnum Strong
{invendmant  Sazisfactory (A-ard  Exposow i (Investment  Satlsfeciory
Grade) (Bl 1o B) helow)  Creda Risk Grade) (B s l)

As 51 1151 December 2002 im Lm Em £m T %
The Group
Canh ardd balances at central banks BEATS - - BG6 7S 104 - -
Hems im the course of collection fram
alher banks 1,320 103 33 1,456 a1 7 1
Trading portiofio assets:
Dbt securities 107,784 5,604 1.an 114,759 a4 5 1
Traded ksre 454 1,617 333 2404 13 &7 14
Total trading portfoiio assets 108,238 7221 1704 117,163 Erd L] Fd
Financlal assets designated at fair
walue:
Loans and advances 19,608 1,684 Jo4 21,99 a3 ] 3
Dbt securities 5485 164 469 6,118 a0 3 T
Fisverse repurchase agresments 5010 963 &1 6,034 83 16 1
Dther fnancial assets 623 967 103 1,693 ar 57 L
Tedal financial assets
designated at fasr value 30,726 3,778 1337 35841 86 Al 4
Darivative financial instruments 443,102 23458 2546 469,146 94 5 1
Loans and advances to banks 37,104 2,868 a2 40,898 a1 7 2
Loans and advances to customers:
Home loans 142 B28 20,407 11,753 174,988 11 12 T
Credet cards, unsecuned and cther retail
leruding 15,169 45,852 5393 66,414 13 &% B
Covporata loans 121417 51.196 11714 184,327 Ll 18 &
Total oans and advances 10 Customers 219414 117 ASS 18850 425729 (1] 27 T
Reverse repurchase agreements and
other similar secured lending 129,687 47.078 191 176,956 73 17 -
Available for sale debl securities 69,877 13N 2469 74677 94 3 3
Other assets 1623 an 56 2,00 a1 16 3
Todad assels 1,187,266 204,654 368122 1430042 83 14 3
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Risk review
Credit Risk

All disclosures In this section are awdited unless othenwise stated

Ralance Shaet Credit Ouality

Strong Highar Rizsk  Maxirmum Strovig Higher Ridk
{Iveestment  Satisfactory [B=and Exponmeio (investmeat  Salldfactory L |
Grade) (Bl io 8) below] Credd Risk Grade) (B 1o below)
A ol 313t December 2092 £m im Em Em oy % e
The Bank
Cash ard balances al central banks 81,996 - - B1.996 100 - -
Frermes I the cowrse of collection from
cither banks G51 107 18 1,076 L] 10 2
Trading poctiolio assets:
Dt securithes 53,621 4,499 ToF 64,827 ar 7 1
Traded loars 454 1,606 333 2,393 19 &7 14
Todal irading portioiio assets 50,075 5,105 1040 57,220 k] 9 2
Financial assets designated at Tair
walue:
Loans ard adearces 19,290 1444 an 21,065 a 7 2
Dt sacuirties 56,354 53 93 56,500 99 - 1
Rverse repuncnase agreements 3088 ELL 16 3,602 89 n -
Other financial psets 67 56 o2 1,025 55 35 o
Total financlal assets.
designated at fair value 79393 2.251 542 82092 94 5 1
Derbvative financlal Imtruments 450,326 23,257 2,545 475,129 93 5 .
Loars and advances 1o banks 45,245 5,082 848 51,175 a8 10 Fd
Loans and advances 10 customers:
Home leans 127,644 7.592 B.448 143,584 89 5 13
Credit cards, unsecuned and other retail
lerading B,E81 20,251 2581 N5 8 b &
Corporate loans 250,361 38,768 10,3597 299,526 84 13 3
Todad boans and advances 10 customers 386,686 66.611 21426 474723 81 14 5
Rewerse repurchase agreements and
mmhs&urﬂuﬂiﬂ’ 145,794 28475 15 174,264 a4 16 +
Available for sale debt securities 58,586 713 2255 61,554 95 1 4
Ot hvier assals 842 105 il 1,008 L] 0 2
Total sisets 1,309,540 132,706 28711 1471357 a9 9 F
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Ralance Shaet Credit Guality

Strong Highar Risk  Maxirmuam Strovg
[Iveestment  Satisfactory (B=and Expouweio (investmeat  Sallsfactory

Grade) {Blk= fo 8) below)  Crodd Risk Girade) {18 R ]
A 313t December 20T Em Lim Em Lm "
The Group
Cash ard balances al central banks 106 B4 - - 106,594 109 - -
Frermes I the cowrse of collection from
cither banks 1,612 100 100 1812 L] ] ]
Trading poctiolio assets:
Dt securithes 16,743 4,922 1,699 123364 a5 4 1
Traded loars 74 124 479 1374 5 &0 15
Todal irading portioiio assets 116817 5743 2178 124,738 93 5 2
Financial assets designated at Tair
walue:
Loans ard adearces 19,484 1487 983 21,960 a3 7 4
Dt sacuirties 1163 184 748 2,095 55 9 36
Rverse repuncnase agreements 4018 1.554 Fr 579 &9 7 4
Other financial psets E55 1.07% &1 1,785 £ &0 4
Total financlal assets.
designated at fair value 25320 4304 2005 31,629 80 14 [
Derbvative financlal Imtruments 515,109 19,875 3980 538,964 a3 4 1
Loars and advances 1o banks 41,624 2594 2574 46,792 83 5 [
Loans and advances 10 customers:
Home leans 134,009 23,847 1416 171272 78 15 7
Credit cards, unsecuned and other retail
lerading 14,226 45,388 4878 64,482 iz o B
Corporate loans 119,856 58,370 16,944 196,170 61 30 i
Todad boans and advances 10 customers 268,091 130,605 33.238 431.934 62 0 8
Rewerse repurchase agreements and
Mhﬂﬂﬂtﬂ'st:urﬂl!ﬂdh’ 117,719 34,653 1.293 153,665 7T 2 1
Available for sale debt securities 57,793 3,253 2562 63,608 a 5 4
Ot hvier assals 2,130 417 73 2,620 a1 16 3
Total sisets 1,253,109 200,544 4B.003 1.502,656 a4 13 3
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All disclosures In this section are awdited unless othenwise stated

Ralance Shaet Credit Ouality

Strong Highar Rizsk  Maxirmum Strovig Higher Ridk
{Iveestment  Satisfactory [B=and Exponmeio (investmeat  Salldfactory L |
Grade) (Bl io 8) below] Credd Risk Grade) (B 1o below)
A ol 313t December 20T Em Lm Em Lm "
The Bank
Cash ard balances al central banks 103,087 - - 103,087 109 - -
Frermes I the cowrse of collection from
cither banks 1,399 163 72 1634 L 10 4
Trading poctiolio assets:
Dt securithes 73467 1,587 1225 Fr.2r a5 3 2
Traded loars 61 124 479 1361 5 &0 15
Todal irading portioiio assets 13,528 3,408 1704 78,640 94 4 2
Financial assets designated at Tair
walue:
Loans ard adearces 20,430 1,241 228 21,599 23 & 1
Dt sacuirties 18,574 2 222 18,198 99 - 1
Rverse repuncnase agreements 2483 FL 18 2492 a7 12 1
Other financial psets ] 260 58 237 L] I8 &
Total financlal assets.
designated at fair value 42195 1,794 537 44,516 95 1
Derbvative financlal Imtruments 323323 19,618 3980 546,921 96 E] 1
Loars and advances 1o banks 44,782 5215 2290 52,287 85 0 4
Loans and advances 10 customers:
Home leans 116,339 9,903 T.274 133,516 ar 7 13
Credit cards, unsecuned and other retail
lerading 9,654 20,614 2553 azEn i3 63 B
Comporate loans 90,529 A5,482 15432 351,443 K] 13 4
Totad koans and advances 10 Customers 416,522 75.999 25259 517,780 a0 15 5
Rewerse repurchase agreements and
ﬂhﬂiﬂ'ﬂtﬂ's&urﬁhﬂdh‘ 134,371 25,773 1.292 161,436 a3 16 1
Available for sale debt securities 44,129 1,304 2372 47 505 92 3 5
Ot hvier assls 1,028 112 30 1170 83 10 2
Total Assets 1,384,364 131,386 37,526 1555276 a9 9 F
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Age analyses of loans and advances that arg past due but not impaired and loars and advances that ane impaired are set out below;

Loans and advantes past due bt not impaited

Past due

Past due . Past doe 1-2° Paat due 2-3  Pasl doe 3-0  months aned

to | month manths manths manths avir
As ot 31 Decambier 2012 Lm Dm £m Lm Lm
The Greup
Loans and acwvances designated a1 fair values 108 50 39 19 e 332
Home loans 127 23 48 42 39 279
Crecit cards, unsecured lending and ather retal
lerding 133 & & E] 35 188
Corporate loans 4.261 ar 459 136 A7 5,854
Total 4620 550 552 305 677 713
The Bank
Lonans and acdvances designatied &1 15if values 108 30 - 8 56 0z
Horme loans 6 4 9 L 21 170
Crece cards, unsecuned lending snd other reisl
lerding 118 1 4 3 23 155
Corporate loans 4.223 3an 348 118 443 5,613
Total 4525 AZE 381 255 549 B, 140

Laans and advanoes past due A sot impaired

Past dier
Past dueup  Pastdus 17 - Pasl due 2-3 Pl dum 3-6  emamvibys arsd
ta 1 moath ik mamif et ETET
£em Em £im Em Em
The Growp
Loans and advances designated ol [ai values 56 4E - k| 1z 432
Horme losns 35 5 i2 n 21 14
Credit cards, unsecuned lending snd ather retsl
lerding nr 9 7 48 127 i
Cowporate loans H.343 315 248 315 136 9,507
Total 8,551 395 347 asy il 10,401
Thie Bank
Loans and advances designated a1 fair values 36 4 . . &7 LFE
Horme loans 17 5 13 n 13 68
Crecit cords, unsecured lending and ather retal
lerding EH ] 15 18 115 HE
Comporate loans 6,514 326 174 163 172 7,343
Totsl 5635 34 202 202 387 7,790
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Al disclosures in this section are audited unless otherwise stated

Loans and advances ssaessed an
Irnpalred

Cofectwely asurused

Past e Paxt dus Past dise Pait dhun Pakt dus

wpia 1 1-3 =3 i & montha Indivigualy

mon|f ot mon s i and gver Total  assevnd
an ot 11 December 2012 Em ! L L [m
Thie Group
Home loans 4,649 2.297 B50 - 1964 10448 T3 1231
Creci cards, unsecured lending and
other retail knding 1.539 LEH] 345 550 2864 6236 1,617 7853
Corporate loans 3 57 45 57 872 1376 7449 825
Total 6,532 3,282 1,041 1455 5,700 18,060 5,845 27,903
The Bank
Homee loans 4247 1.587 452 b4 6 1636 493 8128
Crecit cands, ursecuned lending snd
ether retail bending .08 582 1ar 305 1,886 39718 477 4455
Covporate loans 279 42 2 34 650 1031 5951 eo0s2
Todal 5.544 m &75 963 3252 12,645 6,921 19,566

Asall 31 Decernbes 2011
Tha Group

Heme loans 4034 1536 550 1,345 FALE] 10678 382 11,060
Credet cards, unsecured lending and

oither retail knding 1,350 [REF) 357 B85 3,585 T334 o2 8,036
Corporate loans 138 71 kil 1 455 216 9,507 10423
Total 5,562 3824 978 2311 6153 16H28 10,691 519
The Bank

Heme hosns 3,601 1.536 453 575 94 6859 343 2,202
Credit cords, unsecured lending and

oiher retail kending B35 6352 200 354 2,648 4,749 96 4845
Corporate loars 128 (228 (o] 75 150 FA0 1116 7 B4
Todal 4624 1257 pril 1,004 ENEFS 12338 1.555 19.6893
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Impaloment Alpwances
Thee arverrsnits on the impainment abowanoe duting the year were as lollows:

Mavements in allowance fof impalrment by 2uiet clais

Ay
Al Acguliithan Exchangs charged ts  Balasce o
tegirinang and Unwindof  and other Amounis Income
of yem diypioaaty  discowd sdfpmbmeids weilten off Heooweries  alalensem
fim Erm Erm Lin Lim Em Erm
Thee Growp
Home loans #34 . [45) 33) [ELFH 2 457 B5S
Creci cards, unsecured and cther retail
laraing 4,540 (59} (144) (248) (2,101) e 1674 3,780
Corporata lpars 5223 an (22) (5 41,635} &9 1432 5041
Total impairmient allowance 10,597 (B0} {211} (286) 4, 115) 212 3,563 9676
The Bank
Home loans 86 - (&) (18) (47) 2 78 295
Credit cards, unsecuted and other retail
lerlineg 2974 ) (5) (1.286) g1 1056 2717
Eorporale loarts 4,159 - - (112)  {1,308) 39 t0s2 38w
Todad impairment allowance 7419 - {111) {135) (2,641} 124 2,186 6,842
Mavyerterits n allirwddice Ior irdalerenl by &
Amniindt
charged
Al Acguhitions Exchange
beglnhing and Unwind af and Amminls
ol yaad diEpodals - dscounl Bdjusn wilthén ofl Eecoveries ataiement Decemiber
Em im Lm T Em
The Growp
Home loans ESd4 i2) [BO} rany [1E4) 4 113 i
Crecdt cards, unsecured and other retail
landing 5918 14y {154} 145y (3290 139 0m A540
Conporate loans 5,659 (1 Fi] {9} [194) {1,68% 112 1,356 5223
Torlal s allowance 12,432 I'IBJ {243} (440 {5,165) 265 3,766 10587
The Bank
Hirne losns 215 - {5) (3 {a1) 13 o7 28
Credit cards, unsecured and other retail
lerding 3450 - (1o 4 (1B 127 1113 1974
Comporate loans 4,459 = o {117 {1,353) 43 1127 4,159
Total impaiement allowance Bz - ans (116) (3004 183 1347 7419
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Loan loss rates

Loans and
Grow loams impairment  advances net Impairment

snd advarces aliveance  of iImpairmen charge Loan loss rate
As il 3 15t Decembeey Em [ Im Rign
02 476,303 D676 466,627 3,559 75
2011 183,323 10557 ATE, 726 3,790 7T
The Bank
012 532740 6,842 525,898 AL 41
011 577486 7419 570,067 2387 41
Barclays Credit Market Exposures®

Barchays credil markel gaxposures 1z
Fait vilue
[lodsed )  Imipalrmart

gains and net (charge}/
An ot 31 December 2011 Fail furmiing Ieisane
Em Lm

US Residential Martgages

ABS CDD Super Seror 2243 1EH 1387 1842 33) (232} {265)
W5 sub-prime and All-A% 1129 2134 638 1,381 B3 {22) 61
Cammercial Mortgages

Coeremencial real estate ans and properties 4411 8228 FEFi 5329 115 - 15
Commercial mongaged backed securities® 4m 1578 i54 1082 154 - 154
Monoine protection on GBS = 14 - L] + i =+
Other Credit Market

Leweraged Finance 5732 6278 3,544 4 D66 (54) 11 (43}
SHV4, SIV -Lites and CDPCs - k] - & mn - n
Manaine protection on CLO and ather 956 1729 591 1,120 {29) . (29)
CLO anwd oiber sssetst 176 596 108 386 52 - 52
Total 15,058 23410 5310 15,161 287 {243} 44

During 2012, credit market exposures decreased by £5,851m to £9,310m, reflecting net sales and paydowns and other movements of £5436m,
foroign exchange movements of £459m, offsot by net fak value gains and impacrment charges of E44m,

Mt sabes, paydorans and ol mevements of £5.436m nchided:
E2A4%7m of commencial real estale loars and properties including sale of BauBeCon for EB3Bm (E1,131m) in Augusy, 100% stake in
Archatane for EB5Tm (£1,338m) and sale of Cabaeit for E341m ($550m) in September;
« EBB%m commercial mortgage backed securites;
- EB93m US sub-prime and Alp-A;

- E470m beveragped linance pramasily relsting to three counterpanies:
- E44%m monoline prabection on CLO and other: and

= E317m CLD and other assets.

ABS CDO Super Senior and leveraged fnance exposures are accounted for at amortised cost less mmpairment. The fair values of these exposures 25
at 31 Decernber 2012 wene £922m and £3.055m respectively (31 December 2011 £317m and EL350m). Malerially, all other credi market
Expasures & accounted for on a fair value basis.

L

@ Ay B majarity of mgposure by beld 5/ US Bolary, the exponunm sbove are shown in bo US Bollany and Sisving,

b Collgiersl assets of £718m {31 December 1011 £2.372m) prevowly snderthing e Protum loan are now inciuded within the relevam asiei daees e e noen s row
ranaged aboewgsale simile credt earker eiposres. These st compiised. LS uheprions sval AT.A E150m (31 December HITE: DBESm). comeensiol rabgage- borked
arcuritien {258m (11 Decormber 1001 (32 1, CL0 sl Db aiacts 1000 (31 Dncenadue 1015 D86,

€ nthudes undeawn cometments of LH0Em (37 Decemnder 201 1 {1801
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Group exposures to Eurozone countries {audited )

Cheeryiew
Thee Group recogees he oredit snd maket rak esultng lrom the ongoing volatility in the Eunasane and comirues 1o monior events closely while
taking coordinated steps fo mdigate the risks associated with the challenging economic emironment. Risks ssociated with a poteritial partial
breaic-up of the Euro area include:
= Direct risk arising from sovereign default of an exdting country and the smpact on the economy of, and the Croup’s counteparties in, that
country:
Indirect risk arsing from the subsequent impact on the econormy of, ond the Croup's counberpartees in, other Eurozone countries;
= Indirect risk arising from oredit dervatives that reference Eurozone sovensign debt (see page 58); and

Dinect redenomination risk on the potential mismatch in the currency of the asets and Bablities o0 balance sheets of the Croup's local
oparations in countries in the Eurozone {see page 53},

Thee Group has performed and contirmes to perfonm stress bests 1o model the event of & break-up of the Eurozone area. Contingency planning has
also been wndertaken based on a senes of potential scenarios that might arise from an escalation in the crisis. Multiple 1esis have been run o
establish fhe impact on customens, syslems, processes and stafl in the event of the maost plausble soenarios, Where meues have been (dentfied,
appropriate remed al actions have either been completed or are underway,

Durirg 2012 the Group's net on-balance sheet exposures to Spain, Italy, Portugal, Iretand, Cypres and Greece reduced by 13% o £59.0bn.
Exposuse bo retail cusiomers and corporate chents reduced 12% to £48.1bn; largely reflecting reduced kending in Spain, Haby and Portugal as pan of
the sctive monagement 1o neduce redenaminstion risk. Sovereign exposure decreased 29% 1o £5.0bn principally due 1o 2 reduction in gavemment
bards held as available for sale.

Basls of Preparaiion
These disclosures are prepared on the same basis as the previous Annuall Report and present the dinect balance sheet axposure o credit and
market risk by country, with the totals reflecting allowance for emspaimment, netting and cash collateral held whesre appropriate.

Trading and derbeatives balarces relate 1o nvestiment Bank asctivities, principally as market-maker for government bond pesitiors. Pasitions are

held at fair value, with daily mowrments taken through profit and loss:

- Trading assets and labilities are prosented by lsswer fype. wherchy positions are netted to the edent alowable urder IFRS. Where liability
positions excesd assed positions by counterparty fype. exposures ane presemed as nik

- Dervative assets snd labilties se presented by countenparty type, whireby positions ire netted to the extent dllowable under IFRS, Cash
colateral held & then added 1o give 8 nel credd exposure. Whee labilty positons snd colatersl beld e eed 3981 positong by countapanty
typee, exposures are presenled as nil; and
Assety designated at fair value include debit and equity secusities, loans and reverse repurchase agreements that have been designated a1 Tair
walue

- Awlllblefnrs.lhisseu are principally investrents in gevemment bonds and other debt secunities. Balanoes are reported on a Tair value basis,
wilh Frsavements in ar value going though olhes comprehense income (OC1).

Loans and advances bekd at amortised costs compriser (i} retail lending portfolios, predaminantly martgages secuned an residentisl praperty; ard
{iiy corparate lending portfofios. Sestiement halances and cash collateral are eachsded from this anabgis.

Sovercgn expasures reflect diredt enposunes to central and lacal governments®, the majosity of which are wsed for hedging imberest rate risk ard
liquidity purpases. The remaining portion is actiely marsged rellecting our role a5 a leading primary dealer, market maker and bguidity provider to
ouf elients. Financial nstitution and comparale exposures. refiect the country of aperations of the counterparty of Ksuer depending on the asse
class. analysed {inchuding foreign subsidiaries and withoul reference to cross-border guarantees). Retall exposures reflect the country of residence
for retad custorness and country of cperations for business banking customens, OF-balance sheet exposune consists primadily of undraam
commaments and guarantees kssued i third parties on behalf of our comporate clents.

Hotei

a The Croop aha e oo reesnie ngunt fuis agres-neniis sl ather il sedunes bedng, wieh s matersally fully coll st sled.

b in addmion, the Groug held cash with B central Banks of thess courries iolaling [0, Tbn 5 1 11 Decesber 2012 (131 1) L08be), Dex rmabensl balances with cenira’ barks ore
rlassified within knans in dnancisl st rumor
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Summary of Group Exposures

Th fallowing table shows Barelays exposure to Eurarone coundries monilored mternally a4 being higher risk and thus being the subject of
particular 0 1 focws, Detailed analysis on these coundries is on pages 53 1057, Expasures on loans and adwances to geographic regions
inciuding Europe a3 a whole are 3t out on pages 32 to 33, The net exposure provides the most appropriate measure of the credit risk to which the
Croug is exposed. The gross exposun b5 also presented below, alongssde off-balance shewt contingent labilities and commitmants. Cross exposue
refiects tolal exposures befare the effects of economic hedging by way of trading portiodo habiites, derivative babilties. and cash collateral, but
after taking into accounl impairment alfowances and IFRS netting.

Mt ekposure by cowntry and counterparty (audied)

Total met o= Contingent

balarce int
Financlal Resldentlal  Ofhet retall sheet and oo . Tertal et
Soverelgn - Indbilulllons Corporal o jaged |rr||."-|ll-_1 ExpOSure -iglst ExXfanure
im m m Im im im
As at 31 December 2012
Spain 1,680 1,468 4,135 13,305 428 23,046 3am 26,347
[LET 2,669 528 1962 15,591 1,936 12 6BE 3082 15,768
Postugal 63T 48 1.958 3474 1,783 7.900 2,568 10,488
Ireland 1 3,768 @ 12 k] 5,10 1644 B745
Cypmus B - 106 L] 6 184 131 315
Creece 1 L &1 B 9 T4 5 B4
s ot 31 December 2011
Spain 2,530 987 5,345 14,654 3,031 26,547 3842 0,339
Raly 3493 BEA PR 15,934 1335 15,349 3,740 IBA4BT
Partugal 10 51 3,295 3651 2053 SHED 2536 12,396
Ireland 244 LELY Wy G4 B 512 1,582 ]
Cyprus 15 . 128 51 2 15946 127 323
Lreere 14 2 E_?' 5 18 1046 26 132

During 2012 the Croug's Soveren exposure 1o Spain, iy, Poriugal, Ireland, Cypeus and Creece reduced by Z0% 1o E5.00n. Spanish soversign
eiposure reduced 33% 10 £1.7bn due 1o the disposal of awailabie for sale govemment bonds, held for the purpose of intensst rate hedging and
liquidity. which have been replaced by interest rate swaps with alternative counferparties. Italan sovereign exposure deorcased 24% to E2.7bn
principally due to a reduction in government bonds. held as avaslable for sale.

Residential rmortgage exposuse reduced by 5% to £32.5bn, rellecting lewer niw ofginations acrass Spain. Maly and Portugal in line with Croup
strategy to reduce redenomination k. Other retal lending reduced by 17% o D6.3bn drven primanily by reduced lénding 1o business hanking
customers i Spain and Portugal as & resull of the challenging economic conditions, Corporate exposune reduced 27% 1o £9,3bn, largely reflecting
reduced lending in Spain, ialy and Portugal as part of the active management to reduce the aggregate net funding mismaich in local balance
sheets. Exposures to financial institutions fell marginally by 3% o £5.80n, with reduced exposisre in ireland of £0.5bn and in ialy of £0.10n
offsetting an increase in Spain of £0.50n
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asure by coumtry and count

Total gross  Contingent

Finnmcial R milad  Other reradl 0 Ci
Sovereign  imstlhuflans Cofpirale  morigages lending L=t el ExfaIre
im Emi Em Em Em Em Em
s at 31 December 2012
Spain 2,513 9,253 4447 13,305 2428 31,956 a3m 35257
faly 5428 7,687 2348 15,591 1,538 32,590 3082 36072
Fortugal 1,035 3a7 2,130 3474 1,783 8,769 2,588 11,357
Iredarsd L L] BE13 3w nz2 a3 10,251 1,644 11,835
Cypius & oz 120 44 26 EiLg 131 431
Eresce 3 1.181 &1 8 5 1262 5 1267
As 81 31 December 2011
Spain Efer] 8.593 5751 14,654 30 35307 3842 F47
faly 5530 G521 3465 15,534 2335 34,189 3,040 araee
Portugal 1.0z 400 3,541 31651 2053 10,747 2,536 13,283
Iredand 38 10,105 1,665 o4 86 12,298 1,582 13,880
Lypius 15 140 LF. ] 5 2 ElL {Fy 441
Greece 14 1111 &7 5 I8 1.215 16 1240

Barchays has exposures to other Eurozone countries as sef oul below, Total met on-balance sheet exposunes to individual countries that are less
than £ 1bn are reponted in aggregate under 'Other’,

Total met o= Contimgent
Flrancial | X e relsd] i 1~ Tetal rert
Sovereljn  indlilulllans Corpheate morjaoes | f EEfaTTE
m L im Em £m
Asat 31 December 2012
France 3746 5,345 3.905 2,607 21 15,724 1T 23436
Gormany 27 4454 4945 7 174 11437 6604 18041
MNetherlands. 3,503 4,437 2,002 16 a2 10,050 2.205 12,255
Lusembaurg 13 1,481 To4 151 49 2,358 a2 320
Beigium 1,548 284 133 9 ] 3,086 1.525 4611
Ausirin 1,047 rr ] 187 5 . 1467 127 1.594
Firland 1,044 09 140 3 - 1,356 461 1.857
Other 210 £l 24 6 41 3o 5 335
As at 31 December 2011
France 4,189 4,969 4,232 2,796 260 16,446 i 24 567
Gy 3444 2370 1,963 14 15510 10542 8,613 17,165
Retherdands 244 4 554 1,807 4 4 6, ERS 1,855 B.AA4
Lusembourg® . 1842 BOY 103 85 2,538 765 3,604
Beigiurm 2033 #42 182 o . 2,367 BE1 3,248
Ausiria 134 360 237 5 F 733 ng 857
Firdand 298 47 43 3 - 3 A47 838
Other 202 3 35 12 a3 315 45 54
hoste

# Exporure 1 fnancial eattitions has Been nestaled io moiude pxpomesen. 18 mpranutional miftie.
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During X2 the Croup's net on-balance sheet exposures to other Eurczono countries increased by 14% 1o £45.9bn. Sowereign exposure increased
17% to £12.40n principally due to an increase in government bonds held as avadable for sale in the Netherlands, Austria and Finland of £4.4bn,
partially offsel by & reduction in traded exposures 1o Cermany of £3.06n. Exposures 1o financial institutions and corporates increased 14% ard
175, to D16.4bn and £12.1b respeciieely, reflecting increases in securities Ssued by German courterparties.

Gross exposure by country and counterparty (audied)

Total gross  Contingomt

Halsdllikes
Fraamcial teurdarmiial  Other ratsll { and co - Total gross
Sovereign  iralEutaons Corpovate marbgages lendithg EAICrLITE erily SRS
£m Em im im Em £m
Az at 31 December 2012
France 6310 44,631 530 2,607 m 58970 ez 66,682
Cormany 7413 45,686 7,156 Fi 1,734 62006 6604 68,620
Retherlands 5,365 20,217 2856 16 52 28,546 205 30,751
Luxembourg 13 50052 1,061 151 49 6366 Biz 7078
Beigiurm 3,764 6,214 5&0 9 6 10,553 1.525 12,078
Aassiria 1332 200 i3 5 3930 127 4,067
Firland 1,624 1118 263 3 - kA 461 9,381
Oitier 535 8 29 26 a1 549 25 74
Az a1 31 December 2011
France 6636 44,879 5771 L1196 260 60,342 B2 GE 463
Coarmany 9.105 45,639 5.8 4 1.551 62017 623 bE.640
Retharlands 2115 14,359 1273 1L 4 23,806 1,895 25,705
Luxembourg 1,034 4221 1.056 103 BS 6,499 FL T.264
Byt 2883 9,760 653 1a . 13,312 =1 14,193
Austria 454 1911 IR 5 2 3671 1% 3,701
Firdand 1023 11,821 127 3 - 12,574 d4T 1344
Other 4839 a5 35 12 43 B34 4% G6R3
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Artpex Llablilibes

Acsers Lsbiilles  coflaberal

Asal 31 December fm Im fm Em
Firancial mstindions 577 {17 460 7.648  (7.560) {88) - m 751
Comorate 72 (106)  1e6 489 (208) . w3 35 81

Fanr wakun throwsgh enuiity
As ot 31 Decomber

Ciove®

Em

AFS renervn

£m

(26)

limpalrrment Fat) s
Hild at amo ed e Grma allowances Total
HAd @ 11 Decwmbier i Em (Tis
29
Firancial matitutions an (14) 257 276
Residenttial mortgages 13424 (119) 13305 14654
Corporate 437 {1,060) 33N 4714
Other retad lending 2,564 (1358) 2428 3031

Contingent llabilides and comiritments

Anat 31 Decombier

Firnncial nstintions 88 2
Residential mortgages 12 20
Conporate 1938 2510
Other retail lending 1,263 1,502
Pcin

0 "Coat’ ralers 1o 0w faer vl of The et o necogningn, less any impaemeent booked. "AFS reserve” B thes cumubmye fer value gan of ks on the asues dhan s hela m eguity. Towl
1 the T vakost o the dasens 5 the Sulance sheet daie.
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Sovereign

= E1.562m (2011: E2.468m} AF5 holdngs in government bords, No impairment and £26m (200 1: £51m} cumulative fair value loss beld in AFS
RSBV,

Financlal imstituiions

—  E7S1m {200 1: £221m) held 51 fair walue through profit and loss, predominantly debd securities held By the Imestment Bank 1o suppon trading
and market making activities; and

= E480m (200 1: E450m) AFS assets with £1 1m (2011 E17m) cumulative loss held in AFS reserve,

Eesldemiad martgeges

= E13.305m (201 1: £14,654m) fully secured on residential property with average balance weighted marked to market LTV of 64.5% (2011:
G013, The ncrease in LTV & refllected in Use CRL covevage of 36% (2011 28%) and

— 90 day Aroess rales have increxsed to 0075 (2011 0U5%) whde gross charge ofl rabes have ncreased bo 1.1% (20112 006%).

Corporate

= Met lending to corporates of £3,311m (207 1; £4,7 14 wath CALs of £1,887m (2001; £2,073), impairmen allowance of £1,060m (2011:
E1.187m) and CRL covevago of 56% (201 1: 57%). Balances on oarly waming ksts peaked in Mowernber 2010, The portfolo is kept under closo
review and imparment recogrised a5 appropnate;

~ Mt lending to the propety and construcbon industry of £1,188m (2001; £1,866m] largely secured on real estabe collateral, with CHLs of
£1.429m (201 1: £1,664m). impabrment alerwance of E520m (201 1: £810m) and CRL coverage of 57% (201 1:49%k

—  Comporstle impasment in Span was 5 its highest kel during the first hall of 20010 when eammercial property declines were rellected sarlier in
the cycle; and

—  E350m (201 1: E4E8m) lending to mullinabional and large national corporates, which continues 1o perfarm.

Other retall lending

= E1.052m (207118 £1,015m} credit cards and unsecured loans, 30 days and S0 days arrears rates and charge off rates in credit cands and
ursecisred ioans were broadly stable in 2012 and

= EN.045m (2011: £1,52%m) lendiryg to small and rediem enterprises (SMEs), largely secured against residential oe commencial propesty.
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]

Agieiy  Llaoilibes ¥ Asseds Labillties cofateral
Im !
Serveteign 2178 (2,178) - 1,702 (581) - 1,12 21,123 1,44
Firanclal institutions mn (85} 186 7074 (5340) (1733 - 166 352 456
Corporate /(18 166 477 (214) {58 207 33 899 ki

1 AFS reserve
L

Soversign 1,509 M 1537 23

Impairenent ma
mld &l sl ed conl allaveatien Total
a5 3 31 Decpmbier m

Cin ||'||4'r||'| lakilifey and conerdirmenis

As ot 31 Decomber

Firancial institutions 90
Residential mortgages 45 101
Corporete 2158 2034
Other retad lending 789 GER
Suverelgn

= Predominantly £1,537m (2011 £2,334m) AFS government bonds with no impairmient and £28m cumulatiee fair vaiue gain (20118: £123m
cumulative fair value loss) hekd inthe AFS reserve,
Eesidartial mortgages

= E15.531m (2011 £15,934m) secured on residential property with average vahation weighted marked 1o madoet LTWs of 46.7% [2011: 46.9%),
CRL coverage of 23% (2011: 75%) rernains stable; and

= 90 day arrears at 1.0% (2001 1.0%) were stabde; however gross chacge off rates increased 1o 8% (2011 0.5%),

Corparale

—  E1234m (2011: E2720m) focused on Large corporate clents with very Emited exposure to property secton and

— Balances in early warning lists were broadly stable nce December 2011,

Other retall lending

= ELXIPm (20118: £1,61%m) Halian salary advance kaans (repayment deducted at source by gualifying employers and Barckays s insuned in the
event of termination of employment ar death). Arears rates on salary loans improved dusing 2012 while change-off rates deteriorated; and

= Ed3dem (2011; £483m) credit cards and other unsecured loans, Arnears rates (both 30 and 90 days) and gross change-off rates in cards and
unsecured koans have mproved in 2012

oty
A 'Cost’ relevs to it far e of The E5set & recognition, less 2y impasrTrenTt booted. *AFS neserve” B the cumibeive far valle gan o loes on The asuets oo s held in equty. Toal
i the Tk vk o Thee aasets 3t [he Sakasce shal dnie.
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Fair walup through
profitor lows

Designated

Tragingportfalin  ~~~~  Oerbaatbess 0000 afw
LM
Agsets Liabilloes M Assris Lisbilities  coBateral ANEHE
Axat 31 Decemndiar £m fm i E: Em Em fm E
Saversign 144 (136} 8 262 (262) . - - B &%
Firancial nstintions 12 [4) 18 295 (1786} ALY - - 18 mn

62 16 151

012
Fair walise through sty Comt® AFS reserve Tobs

Az ol 311 December im im

Laans and advanies

Meld at amon eed oost
A% 3 31 Decermnbier

Camtingen labllited and comnimealy

Az at 31 Decemnibier

Financial institutions 1 3

Eesidential mortgages 15 52

Coporate E&8 1,101

Oeher retsil lending 1673 1377

SeetEin

—  E63Ter (2011: LB10m) largely AFS governmment bends. No impairment and £4m (20011 £159m) cumilative far value loss held in the AFS
FELErE

Eesiderdial maortgages

= Secured on residential property with average balance weighted marked to masiet LTV of 77.6% (201 1: 65.6%), The higher LTV i refllected
in a higher CRL coverage of 25% (2001: 14%); and

= 90dayarrears rabes remained stable at 0.7% [2011: 06%) while recovenies impairment coverage improved 1o 25.6% (2011 15.0%) dman
by an increase in loss ghven default rates.

o peir ate

= Metbending to comporates of £1.375m (201 1: £2.290m), with CRLs of £501m (2011: E443m), impairment allowance of £296m (20011
E194¢r1p and CRL coverage of 59% (201 1: 44%}; and

- Metlending to the property and construction mduwstry ol E354m (2011: £541m) secured, in part, against real estate collateral, with CELs of
E275en {201 1: £277m), impasirment allowance of £149m [2011: E807m) s CRL coverage of 54% {200 F: 39%].

Other retall lending

= E950m {2011 £1.052m] creds cards and unsecured loans. During 2012, arrears rates in cards portiolo detedorated whle change-off rates
impreved; and

= CRL coverage of T4% (201 1: TB%) driven by credit cards and unsecured I0ans exposiure,

Wete

a Coat' rﬂﬂ:hh'rmﬂhm‘mthnnwm “AFS reserve” B the curmilstve fair vale g or ks onithe ety Pl i Rl in equsty. Tolal
b the dak wakue of the suer at the Sabance theet drie
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breland {audited)
Fair walue through e
profitor loss E . Designated
Tratding portfalia Dleriwatlves at Fy

Aneers  Llabiilides 4 Ansars  Liaillzies I.|rri.'|I||-|'||| L Ay
st 31 Decomber fm Im ) E Lm Em [ fm
Sovereign s (38 - - > : = z y .
Firancial mstiutions 1,003 @3 an 4513 (38E)  (98S) - B2 1553 1561
Conporate o @ 3 W6 (35) (198 153 7 52

Axailable for sale mvestments

Fair walue through enuitty Comis AFS reserve
A at 31 Decambier Im £m

Laans and advances

Mile at amon ed cost
Azl 31 Decamber

(154) 2155 2

Firancial institutions 2,309 s01
Residential martgages 122 oy mz 24
Corporate BEG (38) B30 525
Oener retad lending 83 E 83 86

Contling

Asat 31 Decamiber

Firancial matifitinng B2E oz
Corporatle 1,007 B2
Other retad lending k] ]

Financlal Inetiutiors

= Exposure focused on financial instisutions with mvestment grade credt ratings;

= Exposure 10 kish banks amourted 1o E100m (2011: £58m); and

= Eldbn (2011: E1.3bn) of loars relate 1o issuers domiciled in keland whose principal business and exposures are outside of kreland.

Corporaie
~  EB30em (2011: [925m) MMMMHMJWnIMEMMWﬂmmmuM whose
principal businesses ard expasures are outside of keland: and

—  The porifialio continues to perlorm snd has not been impacted materially by the decline in the praperty sector.

ity

a ‘Coat’ refers tn e far vaie of the sviet o8 recognition, less amy impusrmend bonked. AP reserve” B the oumaibetive B vl e goen o L on fhe s B i belo inoequiky. “Total'
1 the Tawr wrkoe of the a33ers 81 The Balance sheel daie.

I T compuarmties figusns has besen sttt Soloming B s-Oesignation: of cOunterparties frevn year el
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Designated

Trnd ? rartialia Der kv b ai F

Loans and advantes

Impairment
Mald ot amortised cost g allowances

Ad a1 31 Decambier

8

4
Comorate T . a4 17
Other retsl lending 13

Comingent labilities and commtments

2012
Az ad 31 December Em
Corpore a4 1oy
Other rotai lending 37 0
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Deignated
Traditng portfolio ) Y

Cashy
Liabliiides Avneis cofateral

Em

2013
Col® AFS regery Tolsl

Em

Irmpairment
Held at amartbed con allrwances
As o 31 December r
Fedidential rmactgages B B B 5
Corporate L1 ] - 58 &4
Cithar retad lending 22 (13} k) 18

As sl 31 Decemiier

Financial institutions - 1
Corporate ‘3

Otner retal lending 2 22
Vot

2 Coat’ refers 1o Pw far vy of the sssel o recognifion, lesy ey impuermment Sooked, 'AFS reserve” B the curmubsiive far vaiue g or lots. o The v Bt s Pl in equsy, Total’
e the Tair value of the s at The salnee sheel i
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Anaiysis of indirect cuposures

Indirect evposiae 1o sovereigns can asdse through a number of defferent scurces, including credit devatives referending sovereign delit: quarantess.
I3 5avings and inesiment funds which hold soveresgn sisk; lending to financial instinutions who themmsebes ho'd exposure 1o sovereigns ard
guarantess, irplich or expleit, by the soveregn (o the Group’s counterparties.

Cred it detivatives releroncing saverzign debt

The Croup enters into credi mitigation arrargements (principally credit defauls swaps and total retun swaps) for which the reference asset s
governmant debt. For Spain, Haly and Poetugal these have the net effect of reducing the Group's exposure in the svent of scvereign default. An
analysis of the Group’s credit derhvatives reflerencing sovensign dedl is presemied below.

5 pain Italy Partugal bretamd Cyprus Creece
Em Em Em Lm m Ermn

As a1 31 December 2012
Fairvalue
- Bought 656 10582 337 B4 1 .
- Sald (640 {1.026) (327) (34} (1) *
Mt dersvative fair value 16 &b 10 (10) - -
Comrat notionsl amount
- Bowught (11,8400 (18,005} (3.535) (3.220) (7} *
= Sald 11,702 17,625 3,437 3374 7 =
Mt derivative national amount (138) {373) (98} 54 - -
Mt protection from credil desivatives in the event of
sovereign default {notianal less fair value) {122} {307} };ﬂj A4 - -
Az at 31 Decernber 2111
Met protection from credit derivalives in the event of
Sorvereign default (nalional less fair valie| (157 (374) 126} {49 - 19

Thee fair values and notional amounts of credit derivatioe aisets and Babdites would be lower than reported wndes IFRS i netting was permiftted for
asseds and Sabities with the same counterparty or {or which we hold cash collateral, An analysis of the effects of such nesting is presented below,

Sin Itaky Partugal tredand Cypms Crece
Em Em Em £m £m Ermi

Ax at 31 December 20712
Fair value
- Bought 165 89 1na 33 1 i
- Sold {149] {223} {109} {43) ) ¥
Fet derivalive lair valee 16 i 0 (10} - -
Contract notional amount
- Bought (2.550) (3.343) {1118} {1.006) )
- Sald 2412 3570 1.020 1,060 4
Met dersvalive nothonal amount (138) {373} (58]} 54 - -
et protection from credil derivatives in the event of
soverelgn default {notional less falr value) {122} {307} (E8) 4 = =
Az atl 31 Decernbes 2011
et protection from credit dethvalives m the even of
sarvereign default (notional less fair value) [157] (374) {26) {49) . k]
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Credet demvatives ane contracts whereby the dofault rsk of an asset {reference asset] & transferred from the buyer to the seller of the credd
detivative comrac Credil dervatives relferencing sovereign assets are bowghit and sold 1o support client trarsactions. and for 16k managemenl
purpases. The contract notomal amount represents the size of the credit derharibe contracts that have been Bought or sold, while the far value
represents the change in the value of the reference assel. The net protection or expasure rom credit defvatives in the event of smereign defaull
armount represents a net purchase or sale of insurance by the Group, This insurance reduces of increases the Growa's total exposure and should be
considered alongside the direct exposures disciosed in the preceding pages.

In ackfition, the Croup has inderect sovensign exposure through the guarantee of certain savings and invesiment funds, which hold a propomion of
theeir assets in sovereign debil. As al 31 Decerrlber 201 2, the net abiny in respect of these guarantess was E33m (31 Decermber 2011 E41m).

Exposure io Eusrorone Residengial Property Secior

Barciays risk puposure ard imgpairment in Spain and Portugal has been ard will be affected by the housing sector in those countries as a result of
changes to the bank’s risk appetite in a declning howsing sector, where the desined level of new business has been reduced, and with it, 1he total
EpOSUrE,

Falls in property prices have led to highe credit risk and higher mpaimment charges. The 201 2 impairment charge to our residential mertgage book
in Spain wars £72m (30111 £E38m) and in Portugal was E24m (2011: £9m). These increases wene principally driven by:

i) megative house prsce mavements: this has reduced market demand and also morigage supply with tho result that a customers” ability to
sell has reduced and the bkeliood of repossessions has increased. knpalrment Chaeges have risen, given a loss event as the loss on
defmult has increased due it lowes armounts realsed frem the saleof praperties in 3 distressed riavked; and

i} Customers’ behaviour and a reduced willngriess to pay & a resull of thi percepton of & lower equity stake.

Evyrozone Balance Sheet Redenominadlon Risk

Redenceminaton risk is the risk of financial lass 1o the Croup should one or mare couniries exdt the Euro, leading 10 a potentlally different valuation
of local halance sheet ascets and liahilties. The Group i dinectly exposed to redenmsminabon risk where there could be a different value for locally
denaminated assets and Babilties.

Within Barclays, retail banking, corporate banking and wealth mansgement acthaties n the Eurczone are generally booked lacally within each
country, Locally booked customer assets and habildies. primanly kans and advances to customans and customer deposits. are predominantly
denominated in Eures, The remaning funding need i met through local funding secuned againat customer loans and adwancoes, with any resiceal
need funded through the Group.

Durirg 2012, & series of mitigating actions was taken 1o reduce local net lunding mismatches primarly by ralsing kocal labities in Spain, Parlugal
and Italy. These actions incheded the drawdown of €8 2bn in the Ewropean Central Bank's three year Long Term Refinancing Operation (LTRO) in
Spain and Partugal. Az a result of these mitigating actions the Croup reduzed the aggregate et funding mismatch in local balance sheets from
£1.2.1bn to 2 £1,%0n surplus in Spain, from £6.50n o £3.3bn in Fortugal and from £12.060 to £9.50n in iady.

Barclxys eonbnises ta monitor the potentisl impact of the Eurarane volatilty en local balance theet funding and will comsider sctions a5 approprisie

to manage the rish. Direct exposure (o Creece i very wmall with negligible net furding required rom Crouge. Fac Ireland thene s mo local balance
wheet Tunding requirernent by the Group as jotal kabiiies in this country exceed 1olal assets,
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Risk review

Market risk

Al discloswres in this section are unaudited wnless othenwise stated

Market risk is the risk of the Growp's earnings or capital being reduced due to volatility of trading book positions
or an Inability to hedge the banking book balance sheet.

drialyuly of traded marked risk expoduires

Folireing a volatde beginning to the year, markets steadily impraved through the second half of the: year with mamentum gaining in (4, even as
some wider congerms persisted. investment Bank’s foous on market risk expesunes contred on limiting ilbquid risk axposunes when possible,
Pramary righ metrics showed a fall in market risk from 2001 levels,

The theee main conlribubors to tolal DVaR wene credit, spreosd and interest rate risk. From 2071 levels, average credil risk DVaR el by £3m (109%),
spread DVaR fell by E3m (B3] and inferest rate DVaR fell by £3m {18%). Total managerment DWaR fell by £19m (33%) reflecting the sham
reduction in the DVal measure,

Tail risk measures also indicate & similar deckne in risk profile. with a particulardy shaep fall in 3W, Honwever, some of thes decline can be attribuied
i thee reling of Ehe time period within the historical simulation.

Thie dalhy average, massmum and ménimum valuet of

DR, Expected Shoniall and IW (audited) Yenr enied 31 Decernber 20112
Average Hghe Lt TG Highe
) Em [m im i Lim
Creds risk 16 i 18 n L 17
Zproad risk 23 n 17 =1 *l 17
Intefest rale resk 4 23 7 17 48 B
B i risk m n 5 L & &
Equity risk B 1% e 18 34 9
Commaodity riskc & ] £ 12 18 7
Farsgn exchange risk & 10 2 5 B 2
Inflatior iisk 3 7 2 4 9 F
Diwersificaton effect =1 na na (543 na na
Tokal [¥vas iR 75 27 57 1] EE]
Expected Shortfalk 47 9 30 n 113 43
L T 138 44 121 02 67
Inlerest rade risk mestures the impact of changses in inerest (vwap) rates and volatilites on cash inst s and derhvalves:

Spread risk measunes the impact of changes to the swap spread, Le. the difference betwesn swap rates and governmeent bond yields:
Credit risk measisres the impact of changes to the credit spread of credit risky soveneign bonds, corporate bonds, secuiised products o credit
derivathees such as Cradit Delaull swaps:

—  Bass risk measures the smpact of changes in Imerest rate tenor basis {e.g. the basis between swaps vs. 30 LIBOR and swaps v, 60 LIBOR)
and erisa currency basis:

=  Foreign exchange risk measures the mpact of changes in foreign exchange rates and volatiities. Equity rink measures the impact of changes in
equity prices, volativties and dnadend yields:

~  Commaodity risk measures. the impact of changes in comemodity prices and volatilites, inchading the basts between related commadities; arnd

- Diverdification elfect refects the fact the risk of 8 déersfied portholio is smaller than the surm of the risks of ils constituent parts. Its measured
&5 the surm of the individusl ssset class DVaR estimates less the tatal DVag.

= nfation risk measures the impact of changes in inflation rabes and volatilities on cash mstruments and dervatives:

Thie Bank
Irvestment Bank's market risk exposure, as measuned by average total DVaR of 95%, decreased by 32% to £38m (2011: E56m), The high far the
year was £75m (201 1: £86m) and the low lor the year was £27m (2011 E34m),

hetes

i T high el e VAR Tigie s Seported Por radh Casegany did Aol FerOeRkaily GOCUT O S same chay &5 ths g ind low DVaR seported ot & whole, Couaguenlly 8 drenilaston
wiipct Balinan for the igh and kew DR Niguney wouid nol be rreaningfuland 5 therefons: prmitted fram e shows tabie.

by D e fow 307 8 Purs besen reyiated by incresne gramuliiy by reporieg DYeR, miset cless, prmarily relasng o oveds and inflsson, wierh wene apgiied for the shole peviod,
wnd Bt VR, which wirk intreduded in 2301 rewlting 0 iy partisl contiilaation 10 aenge deerfioation.

£ T et age of all o diy hypelbetieal kv brpord T 95 confidena e Dl

o The gerrage of the thres larget o diy Etmaed kowue
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Investment Bank manbgerment OV aR
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Managerment DVaR fel tharply early in 2002 fresm ke seen in 201 1. For tha remainder of the year, DVaR remained refatiedy SLable but a1 lower
levels than seen in recent years. VaR based tad measures such s Expected Shorifall and IW alio saw sharp fals from 2011,

Anatyses of trading revenue (audined)

The histogram below shows the destriibution of daily trading revenue for the Imvessment Bank in 201 2 and 2011, Trading revenue exchudes income
frgm Frivate Equily and Principal Irvestments.

Ths average daily revenue at the imeestment Bank in 2002 was T46m, up 11% frorm 2010 1. There were more posive trading revenue days in 2012

than in 3001, with EB%. of days generating positive trading rovenus compared to 800% in 2011, The second half of 2012 was much stronger than in
001,

Investiment Bank daily trading revenue

Irvesiment Bank dally trading rewnue
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Anadysis of stress fosting

Stress bests and scenano analysis also indicate a fa8 in market risk levels from 2011, in line with the trerd in DVaR. Combined stress scenarnios show
a1 & sharp and rapid slowdown in global econamic S0ty 15 thi langest theeat 1o the trading expersunes. The SOENARD AGsmes A exnsms and
inestant sell off acrass all risky assets coupled with a contraction in credt, and bmited gains in safe havens. The caleulation stsumes an instant
shock o pasitions, without any opportunity o hedge mmeediately, and assumes an appropriate bolding period where the frm mary be unable to
umaind its tradng posiions.
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Risk review
Market risk

All disclosures in this section are unawdited unless otherwise stated

HNen-traded market risk (audited)

Kon-traded irerest rate isk arises from the provision of retail and whalesale {non-traded) banking products and services, when the merest sate
repricing date for loans (assets) is different bo the repeicing date for deposits (labilities). This includes current accounts and equity balances which
dor ot hawe & defired maturity date snd an interest rate that does ot changs in lre with Base rate changes. The sisk resides maindy in Retail and
Business Banking, Coeporate Banking and Geoup Treasury. Barelays abjective is 10 minimise non-taded intersst rate risk and this is achieved by
trandlerring interest rate risk from the business 1o & local o Group Treasury, which i turn hedges the net exposune vis imvestment Bank with the
extemnal market, Limits exdst fo enssire mo material risk ks retained within any business or product area. Trading acSivity is not permitied outside
Imarstment Banke.

Risk measuremenl
Thet risk in eack business is measured and controllisd using both an incorne metric (Annus! Esnings. ot Risk) ard value retrics (Econemic Value of
Equity, Economic Capital, DVaR, risk facior siress lesting, scenario siress testing),

Annual Earnings. aft Risk (AEaR) measures the sersithity of net intenest income aver the newt 12-menth period. 1t s calculated as the difference
bertween the estimated income using the current yleld curve and the kowest estimated income following a paralld ingrease of decrezse in interest
rates, subiect bo-a minimum interest rate af 0%.

Thee mmain model assumplions are:

= The balance sheet is kept a4 the cumrent bevel Le. no growth i assumed: and
= Balances are adjusted for an assumed behavioural profile, This includes the treatrment of fed rabe koars including morgages.

Economic Value of Equity (EVE) calculates the change in the present value of the banking book for a paraliel upward and dewrmard rate shock,
Thes cabculation is a present vabie sensitivity while AEAR = an incoms sersitiity.

Economic Capital (EC) consistent models are used 1o measure: recrufiment risk, the risk from cusiomens not taking up their fined rate loan offer;
and prepayment risic. the rigk of a customer deciding nat 1o carry on with their fooed rate ioan. Behavioural profiles are also used when modefing
the balance sheet,

A gombenation of DVaR, stress kmits, net apen pasition and specific currency of temar Brmits are in place Tor o local Treasury activities,

Rlzk cantrol

Mon-traded market risk iz congrolled throwgh the use of imits on the above risk measures, Limits are set a1 the fotal business lewel and then
cascaded down. The total business level limits for AEaR, EVE, EC, DVaR and stress are agreed by the Group Market Risk Commitiee, Complance
with limits is manitored by the respective business market risk team with cversaght provided by Group Market Risk.

Thee interest rate risk For balances with no defined matusity date and an interest rate that is not linked 1o the base rabe is manasged by Group
Treasury, A series of continuous rofling hedges are used to mitigate the intenest rate risk in the banking book.

Risk reporiing

Each husiness area is responsibie for thesr respective market risk reports. A combination of dally and morthly risk reports are produced and used by
e business. These are also sant (o Group Marke Risk for review and inclusion in the Group Dadly Market Risk Reporl A risk summasy is abso
preserted at Market Risk Committes and respective Adset and Liabdity Committess

Amabyiss of net imlerest income semastivity

Thee: tabde: bk sharws senithity analbysts on the pre-tas net interest income for the non-trading financial assets and financial liabdlites held at 31
December 3012 and 31 December 2011, The sensithity has been measuned wing AEAR methedology as described above, The benchimark inberest
rate for each currency i Sot as 3t 31 Decernber 2012 The figures inchude the effect of hedging instruments but exclude banking book expasures
held o issvied by the invesime ] Sank as these are measured and managed using DR,
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Met biterest income sersithity [ALR) by curfency (oudited)

= 100 bisky
pains

Thes Ciru £m | KT

(71 a6 (173 &8 {321}
] 30 (2] 19 1L)]
ELW L (49) [41] 15}
2R L) (23) 31 (28
Dithers 5 i) 14 (5}
Total 182 (374) 53 {371}
As percentage of net intarest income 156%  (320%) 0.52% {3.04%)

Bon-traded imerest rate vk, as mersured by AEaR, was £374m as at 31 Decermber 2012, an merease of E3m compared 1o 31 December 2011, The
increase in risk reflects an increase in the Croup equity balances and asociated hedges, partly offset by reduction in the margin compression in the
retal bank AFaR is measured for a reduction in rates Tor the purposes of this analysis.

Ml \merest income Senidftiaty (AEaR) by currency {aldited) 31 December 2072

=100 haily =00 basky

pabmy polnds

£m Im f

GHP 60 (172} 41 (194}
usD 15 (14) (51 (7
EL® 13 (1) {25) (3
ZAR 7 [16) L] (18}
Others [3 {3) B {3}
Total 115 (235) 38 (225)
As percentage of nel interest income 1.57%: (3.22%) 0.52% (3.05%)
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Risk review
Market risk

Al giscloswres in this section are unaudited unless otherwise stated

Anatynis of equity sensithvity
Thee tabie bekw measienes the pverall impact of a 100bps movement in interest rates on avallable for sale and cash flow hedge reserves, This datais
capiLned Lsirg PYOT (present value of 1bp), which is an indicances of the shift in asset value Tor & 1bp shift in the yleld.

Ay iy ol equlry sensiliviy [audited) 11 Decambeer 2017

=104 basks

points

The Groisg t

Met interest income 182 (374 63 {371}
Taxation effects on the above {51} 105 {20 120
Effect on profit for the year 131 (269) 43 (251}
Az parcentage of net prafit aftor tax (34.11%) 70.05% 1065 (6.20%)
Effect on prafit for the year (per shove) 131 (269) 43 (251}
Avaidable for sale reserve 1674) 674 {1,108 1,102
Canh low hedge reserve {2473) 2,260 (2,248} 2. 280
Taxation effects on the shove 709 {B22) 1,083 (1,001}
[Effect on equity (1.923) 1,843 12,2300 1040
As percentage of equity (3.06%) 293% 342% 213%

Avmatysis ol equity pensithity {audibed) 11 Dpcombser 2012

+100 hasis 108 basis

points points

Em Em )

Fel imterest income 115 [FELY] L) (Z25)
Taxation effects an the above {32) 66 {10 &1
Effect on profit for the year 83 (170} - {164}
As percentage of net prafit after tax 305% (6.25%) 1403 {B.229%)
Effection profit fior the year (per above) 43 {170} 8 {164}
Available for sale reserve [566) 66 (983 977
Cash flpw hedge resarve {2,054) FRET] 209 2150
Tasation effects on the above 733 (755) 843 (850}
Effect on equity {1,804) 1,775 (2,231} 2114
As percentage of equity (3.78%) 172%  [440%) 416%
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Foreign exchange risk (audited)

The Group s exposed 10 two sources of forsign exchange rishk.

&) Tramsactional foreliph Curmency exposue
Trarsactsonal forekgn exchangs cupasures repiisent ex| & on banking assets and labilites, denorninated in curmencies ather than the
functional currency ol 1he Iransacting entity.

The Croup's risk management policies prevent the helding of significant open posithons in foreign currencies outside the trading portfolio managed
bry the Imwestrment Banic which i menitored theough DValkt.

Thete were no matenisd net ransactionsl foreign cufrency exposies oulside the trading portfolio at ether 31 Decerrber 2012 or 2011, Due 1o the

lovat leevel of ron-trading expesunes no rexsanably possible change in foreign exchange rates would have a material effect on either the Group's
prafit or mevesmsents in equity for efthier of the years ended 31 December 2012 0r 2011,

by Trambations! foreign exchange exposure

Thee Group’s imvestments in owerseas subsidiaries and branches oreate capital resources denominated in foreign curmencies princigally US Dollar,
Eurg and South African Rand Changes in the Stering value of the imeestmanis due to fomegn curnency mavements ane caplured in the oumency
translabon reseree, resulting in a movement in Cone Tier 1 capial,

Thee Croup's stratedy s o minimise the volabfity of the capital ratios caused by forsign exchange movernents, by uising the Cane Tier 1 capital
Fcvements to broadly match the revaluation of the Group's Tarsgn curmency RWA exposures.

During X012, total structural currency exposunes net of hedging instruments decreased from £ 16700 o £156.3bn, as a resut of hedging decisions
taken in accordance with the Croup's capitad ratio management strategy for foreign exchange rate movemenis,

Thee ecanamic hedges prisnanly repeesent the US Dollar and Euro prelerance shares and reserve cipital instrusments in issue that ane treated as.
equity under IFRS, and da rot quaify as hedges for accounting purposes.

Functional cumency of cpevations | sudibed)

Structural
Fehe g Dorroeings Derivallves CRFTERLY Eernagdnng
curranty  wivich hedge  which hedgs Exponel struchirsd
[ e nEl the net - pie econamic Ecomomic ClpfiEty
ivegatognts investmenis  Evvestments |nediges hedgey ERIRLINES

Ermn Lm Lm Ern Lm

Az ot 31 December 2012

U5 Dallar 35280 6,251 13,861 15,168 4822 10,346

Euro 5369 1494 1990 1,885 1351 (66)
Rand 4,048 - 13 317 - 1817

japanese Yen 597 175 07 15 - 15

Other 1084 - 1027 2,057 - 2057

Total 18378 7,820 17,416 73,042 (R 16,260
As a1 31 December 2011

U5 Drollar 30,335 7217 B 15024 5072 4952

Euro 6,568 4,006 280 62 2m7 175

Rard 458 - - 4 J58 - 4 158

Iapanese Yen 651 3 336 52 + 52

Citner 3,144 . 430 1014 a 2214

Todal 44 586 11,606 9640 23740 7.0Eg 16651
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The cap smipossition of Barclyys Bank PLC Croup s broadly og lenit fo Barclays PLE Croup shown in the table beiow:
Ly capital milc

Ay il 31 Decermber

Coste Tier 1 10.9% 11.0%
Tier 1 13.3% 129%
Total capital 17.1% 1645

Caplial Betoumcey (auciied)

As a1 3T Decemiier

Shanchalders’ equity (exclsding non-contralling interests) per balance shest 53,586 55,589
O credit cumtative loss/ gain)s B {2,6500
Unrealised {gairs)¢loxes on available for sale debt securitesss (417 803
Unrealised gains. on available fior sale equity {recogrised as Taor 2 capltal) = (110} (B28)
Cash flow hedging resere {2,005) (1.447)
Mon-contralling interests per balsnce sheet 23mM 9607
= Lok Oher Tier | capital - preference shares {6,203) {6,235)
= Lesx: Non-controling Tier 2 capital {547) [573)
Qther reguilatory adjustments 1o non-controlling inberests (171) (138)
Other regulatory adjustments and deductions:
Defined benelt persson adistment = (2.445) {1,241
Coodwll and intangible axiets, « {7.622) {7,560
5% excess of expecied bosses over impairment = (G2} (506)
0% of seouritisaton positons {1,2086) 1.577)
Other reguintory adjustments” (172) 1153
Core Tier 1 capital 4202 43066
Other Ther 1 capital:
Prelerence shares 6203 6,235
Tier 1 nobes ¢ 509 530
Resenve Capital Instruments. 2865 2,895
Regulalory adjusirnents and deduciions:
505 of materisl holdings {241) [2.383)
5% of the tax on excess of expected lonses over Impaiment 176 12
Todad Ties 1 capital 51,634 50473
Tier I capital:
Undated subordinated Sabdives 1625 1,657
Dated subordinated lisbildies 14,066 15,180
Man-contraling Tier 2 capital 547 573
Feseries arising on revaluation of property « 39 25
Unrealised gains on availsble for sale eguity * 110 BB
Collactively assessed impairmant allowances 2,002 2,385
Tier 2 deductions:
50% of material holdings (241} {2382}
509 encess of expecied krises aver impaliment (gross of Tax) (B24) [635)
50% of securitsation poaitons {1,206) 1.577)
Todal capital regulatory adjusiments and deductions:
Irvestments that are net matedial holdings of qualifying boldings {1,135) (1,991)
Other deductions from total capital (550) {597)
Tolal regulatory capita 66,063 B394k
Fnes

i That il irapasty af thess o are fet of L,
b Awwlably for nole roverve Foe ol socwriies hae boen reeand o inciude Be aduiront o e scope of mguilsiony conanidaton previmnaly deciosed n ather egulatony

tstments.
€ Teer | nones o inciuded i aubondraiied latiiies i ihe Conaokdned Dalanoe when,
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Risk review
Funding risk - Liquidity

Al disclosures in this section are unaudited and exclude Abss Group unless otherwise stated

Liguidity risk Is the fallure to meet obfigations leading to an inability 1o support narmal business actiay and 1o meat lguidity regulatory
requlremants

Earciays has a comprenersive Liguidity Risk Manasgement Framework {the Lquidity Framework) for managing the Crowp's quidity risk. The
Liguidity Framwork mests the FSA's standards and i designed 1o ensure that the Croup maintains sufficient financial resources of appropriate
quality for the Group's funding profile. The Liguidaty Framework is delivered via a combination of policy farmation, review and govermance, analyses,
stress testing, limit setting and montloning

Liguiditty risk i mamaged separately 31 Aosa Group due to local custenicy and funding requarements, Unfews stated otherwise, al disclosunes in this
st tion extlude Abni, For detals of Bguidety risk managerment al Absa, see page B8,

For further detad on lguidity risk governance and framework see page 77-73
Liguidity risk stress testing

Linder the Liquidity Frameworic, the Group has extablshed the Uguidity Eisk Appetite (LRA), which b the level of liquidity risk the Group chooses 1o
takir in pursuit of its business objectives and in meeting its regulaiony obligations. It s measuned with reference 1o anticipated stressed net
contractual and contingert outflews foe a variety of stress sconasios and is used to size the liquidity pool.

Liquidity Risk Appatile

A part of the LRA, the Croup nuns theee primary liguidity stress scenanos, allgned to the FSA prescribed stresses:
= athree maonth market-wide stress evenl:

~  aone month Barclays-specific stress event: and

= acombined one-month rmacket-wide snd Barclays-specific stress event

Under normal market conditions, the bquidity pool s managed to be at least 1maw:ﬂmw=¢:hdmwumm
Barclays is prirmarily focused upon the one month Banclays-specific stress scenario, which results in the greatest net outflows of cach of the
liquidity stress tests, The comibined one-month scenaro assames outflows consistent with a fiom-specific stress for the first two weeks of fhe
stress period. followed by relatively lpwer outflows consisient with 3 market-wide stress for the remainder of the stress period.

Liguidity Risk Management Overview (audited)

Liguidity risk is the failure to meet obligations leading to an inability to support nonmal business activity and 1o meet liquidity regulatory
requinemenss. Such outfiows would deplete available cash resources fior client kending, trading actvities and Insestments. These outflows could be
principally through customer wAthdrawals, wholesale counterparies eemaving financing, coliateral posting requirements. of loan draw-dovwns.

Thes sisk i inherent in ol banking operations and can be afected by a range af Croup-specific and market-wide svenis which can result in:
An inability bo suppor! normal business activity; and
= Afallure to meet bquedity requilatory requiremerts.
Dwrireg periods of market dislocation, the Group's abiity to manage Bguidiy requirerments may be impacied by a reduction in the avaisbility of

whiohesals term Furding s well 4 an intrease in he cosl of raisng whokesale funds. Assel sales, balince sheet reductions and the incressing costs
of raising funding will affect the eamings of the Croup.

Ir iliguid markoets, the Croup may decide to hald assets sather than securitising, syrdicabing or disposing of them, This could affect the Croup’s
abdity to ariginate new loans or suppon ofher customer transactsons as both capital and liguidity are consumed by existing of legacy assets.

In addition, the introduction of capital comtrods or new ourrencies by countries Bo mitigate curren siresses coukd have o consequential effect on
perfermance of the balance sheets of certain Group companies based on the asset quality, types of collateral and mix of labdities.

Thee eflicient managerment af liguidity is essential to the Crowp in retaining the confidence of the linancial markets and emsuring that the business &

sustainabile. Liguidity rak is managed through the Liquidity Risk Framowork, which is designed ta meet the follawing objectives:

= Tomaintsin liquidity resounces that are sufficent in amount and quality snd a funding profils that is sppropsiate to meet the Bguidity risk
framework as expressed by the Board:

= Tomantan market confidence in the Croup’s name;

= T set bmits fo contred bguidity risk within and acress bnes of business and legal entities:

~  Toacouranely price hguidity costs, benedits and risks and incorporate those info product pricing and performance measurement

- Tio st eatly warning indcatis ta identify immediabely the emergence of increased liquidity risk of vulneraifties ncldng sents that would
impaikr sccess 1o liquidity nesourcesc

= Toproject fully over an approprate et of Bme honzors cash Aaws ansing Trom asets, kabikties and off-balance sheet iema; and

To maintain a Conlingency Funding Plan that is compeehensive and propaortianate bo the nature, scale and complosty of the business and tha
s regqularty bested o ensure that it ts operationally robuse,
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Risk review
Funding risk - Liquidity

All discloswres In this section are unawdited and exclude Absa Group unless otherwise stated

Liquidity Poal (audited)

The Group liquidity pool is heid unencumbered against contractual and contingent siress outflows in the LEA stress bests and is not used to
support payment or cloaring requirements, As a1 31 Decernber 2012, the Croup liquidity pool was £150bn {201 1: £152bn), During 201 2 the
manth-end bquiddy pool ranged from £1500n to £173bn and the manth-end average balance was E162bn (2001: £156bn],

Earchays does not include ary own-narme securities in its liquidity pool.

Liguild ity pocd of
Liguldity pond whilch PSA sligibls  Linguidety pool of which Bagel 3 LR -aligihls
Leewrd 1 Lewel 2A#

Compasiiion of the Croup Ligisdity Pond asat 31
Dacember 2012 (sudited) 3 £hn fhn
Cash and deposits with cenlral banks® BS B2 B2 =
Covemmant bonds
AAA rated A0 EC £l =
Al pa AA- rated 5 d 5 =
At 1o A- rated 1 - - 1
Total government bonds 46 43 45 1
Other
Supranationsl bonds and multilsteral development
Banks. 4 4 4 -
Agendies and agency moctgage-backed securiics 7 - 5 3
Corvered bonds {rated Ah- and above) 5 - - 5
Otner El - - =
Total Onher L) 4 9 T
Tedal 150 129 136 B

Thee Group liquidity pool is vwell diversfied by rmsgor curmency and the Group moaitors LRA stress scenanios for major cumencies.

Liguldiny Pogl by Cummincy

Liguidity Paol 24 66 25 EE] 150

L

a The | CH shgible sarty presenied in By bable sepeamt only Shobe sty which see sha sbgibie fne e Crnup bquidity prol sod do mod inchude any Level 20 st moa el
hDlmm“mlqun.mn-MJm:mdmnMdnmusrmmmuﬁmuﬁdmnmmm

€ O whigh over BIPE (2071 oy BO9E) 0l secorthin arv comgeined of UK, LIS, japan, France, Gy, Denrmart and th Netheriends.
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Management of the Group Liquidity Fool {audited)

Thee compasition of the Group bguidiy pool is efficiently managed. The maintenance of the lquidity pool increxses the Group's costs as the interest
expense pakd an the labSties Lsed to furd e liguidity pool is greater thar the inferest incame receivad on liquidity poal assets. This cest can be
reduced by imesting a greater pontion of te Group liquidity pacd in highly liguid assets other than cash and deposits with central banes. These
assets primarly comarke gavernment bonds and their inchusion in the liquidity pool does not compromise the liguidity position of the Group.

Thee composition of the bquidity pool is subject 1o bmits set by the Board, Treasaury Commities and the independent credit risk and market risc
functions, in addition, the imestment of the liquidity poal is manitored for concentration risk by Issuer, cummency. asset type and country, Caen the
imcrermen tal returrs generated by these highly liquid assets. the risk and reward profile s cantinuously managed.

A3 a2 31 Decemnber 201 2, the partion of the Group liquidity pool comprsed af cash and deposits with central banks reduced to EBSba [2011:
£105bn]) as a resull of a realiocation 1o gorermment bonds and ather highly kiquad assets,

Barclays manages the lquidty pool on a certralised basis. As at 31 December 2012, 90% of the liquedity pool was located in Barclays Bank PLC
(2011:94%) and was avaidabile 1o meet liguidity needs across the Basclays Group. The residusad liguidin pool is held predeminantly within Barclays
Capital Inc. {BCI). The portion of the liquidity peol outside of Barclays Bank PLC i held aqairst entity-specific stressed outfioes and regquiiony
reguirements. To the exient the use of this portion of the liguidity pool ts restricted due to regulatony requirements, i B asumed 10 be navailable
fo thee rest of the Group.

For more nformation on the governance framework for imvesting the Group liguidity pool see page 72-73,

Coalirupen Liguidity

In addiion to the Croup liquidity pool, Barclays has atcess 1o other unencumbered assets which pronade a sowce of contngent bquidty, Whisst
thaese are not relied on in the Group’s LRA, a portion of these assets may be monetised in a stress 1o gencrate liquidity through use as collateral for
secured funding or thraugh owtright sale,

Ir either & Barclays-specific or market-wide bquidity stress, liquidity seailable via market sources could be severely disrupbed. In circumstances
where markel liguidity i unavailable or available only at heavily discounted prices, Barclays could generate Bquidity via central bank faciities, The
Croup maintairs a significant amount of collaberal pre-positioned af cendral banks and avalable to raise funding.

For mare detail on the Group’s odher unencumbered assets see page B4,
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Risk review

Funding risk - Liquidity

Al discloswres in this section are unaudited and exclude Absa Group unless othenwise stated

Funding Structure

Thee biarsis fer seuind liquadity risk management ts @ solid funding structure that reduces the probabilty of a liquadity stress leading to an inatility to
mmaet funding obligatians as they fall due. The Group's overall Tunding strategy is to develop a diversified funding base (both geagraphacally and by
depasitor fype) and maintain acCess 10 & variety of shernathe funding sources, 1o provide profection against urespected Auctuations, while
rinirrising the cost of funding.

Wiithin this. the Croup aims ta align the sources and uses of funding, As such, retad and commercial customaer loans and advances ane largely
funted by customer deposits, Other assets together with other lpans and advances and unenoumbered assets, are funded By long term wholesale
debt and equity.

Tradirg portiolo svets and reverse repurchase agreements ane largely funded in the wholesale markets by repurchase agreements and Erading

portfoko kabilties. while derivative assets ae largely matched by dervative kabdities. The liguidity pool i predomnantly furded through wholesale
mmarkets. These funding relationships are summarised below as of 31 Decernber 2012

Anusty I,.l!b_l_ll_mt

1 View wholeiale fundryg 1138bn
| i) i I _.l.m

Famwwrsn peparfume spesrrents avl mutthedd aveety oref babukliey I3 Hppuariae agpeermes s b asuety aed e e
Dematve fran sl mmenamenst il Dttvtier TRBNCL PRSI [4itn

Deposlt funding (inciuding Absa Groups sudited)

20z

Laans anl
Mvances to Cuitorer  Loan 1o Depoall  Loan

Custpmers Dhepasils Ratio
Funding of Loars and Advances 1o Cusiormen 11} b} .
Fetad and Business Banking 2318 1584 147 146
Corporate Banking® 629 971 65 B3
Weatth and Investrmsent Management 21.2 538 39 0
Total funding excluding secured 69 053 o2 m
Sacured funding - 458 = =
Sub-total including secured funding 3165 3581 LE] 101
Fotad and Business Banking, Conp Bankirg and Wealth and
Imyestment Managemant 3169 3093 o2 m
Irvestment Bank 462 2E.1 77 138
Head Dffice ard Other Dperatian 08 02 : H
Trading seitlerment balances and cash colisteral 61.8 50.1 123 142
Total 4257 3857 110 18
Faodey

& Exchafing cash (olatnal and tetthesw=s balsncrs.

b Abvis Croup halsndry other than customs e and sgviton of £17n snd usormer depaiiti of £330 e nciuded in other kit and lagie,

¢ Compraed of severse repusthuse that provide financng o oobemen: collzieraliesd by Righly Bqusd ssoontses on 3 short Berm Ba o sre used t0 st short ferm rmsenhany
poantions: repo frncing of tradng portioso aveets anc matched cash colateral ind semiement halances.

o sl withirs Retisl s Buasnes Bansking Corpenals Banking o T ineeiiment Saik s Abas Croog selated Balinded totalieg £37hn of ke o advasies B iuilemey
Furscioed by EX0bm of cumineme depoty,

€ In addvion Corporate Baniang hoids £17.800 G011 £17.00n) loam and advances 23 firanckal avsets heid of Far value.
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Thee Group loan bo deponsit ratio as at 31 December B2 was 110% (2001: 118%).

Retad and Business Ranking, Comporate Banking and Wealth and Invesiment Management acthvities are lirgely lunded with cusiomes depaosits. As
a1 31 December 2012, the loan to deposit ratio (o these businesses was. 102% (201 1: 1113} The funding gap for thess businesses is met using
asset backed securities |ALS) and covered bords secunsd primarily aver custamer kaars and advances such as residential mortgages and credit
card receivatles, resuRing in a loan to depesit and secuned funding ratio of 88% {201 1: ¥01%).

Thee eacess of the vestment Bank”s loars and advances over customer deposits s funded with long terrm dett and equity, The Irnestment Bank
does not rely on customer deposil fundirg from Retad and Business Banking, Corporate Banking and Wealth ard |reestment Manegemenl.

Az af 31 Decemnber 2012, £112bn of total customers dieposts were insured through the LE Financial Services Compensation Scheme (FSC5) and
other similar schemes. In addition to these cusiomer deposits, there were £3bn of other kabidics insured by gowernments.

Althowgh, contractually, Current accounts are repayvable on demand and savings accownts at shart notice, the Group's broad base of customer s -
rurnerically and by depositon typse — helps probect agairst unexpected Nuctustions in balances. Such sccounts farm a stable funding base for the
Croup's aperations and liquidity needs. Bareliys modeks the behaviour of both assets and labilities on a et cash Row besls uting our experience of
custormser behaviour 1o assess balance sheet behaaouralised Tunding gaps under business as usual condibons, These behavioural maturites are
used to determine funds transfer pricing interest rates at which businesses are rewarded and charged Tor sources and uses of funds.

Behavioural maiunity
profile cash oulflow
[Irilbaw)

Cuthirmas
Loans and Tunding
alwancey o Costomer s e thiany Grester tham
Behavicurad maturity profile {including Absa Group; audSted) CLIATTE deponity {doficit) one yaar o year
Az a1 31 December 2012 £ Ebn J £bn
Rt ardd Bussiness Barking 2328 1584 {74.4) {16.8) {57.6)
Corporatie Banking 619 870 4.2 1.3 22.3
Wealth and investrment Managemient 21.2 538 A6 6.9 257
Todal funding excluding secured 316.9 309.3 (7.6} 14 (9,00
Secured funding = 488 488 145 M3
Toitad Retall and Business Banking, Corporate Banking and Wealth and
bvestment Managernent funding 316.9 3581 41.2 159 253

Thee relatrvely low cash outfiow within one year demonsirates that customer funding remains beoadly matched from a behavioural perspective.

wWhalesale funding {audiled)

Wholesale funding relationships a3 a1 31 December 2012

psses o[l Lubities fho
Trading portiolo assets and other secunities 85 Repurchase agresments 27
Eeverse repurchase agreemenis 132

Feverie repurchade agreements a4 Trading pesthalio lisbilities 44
Derivative financial instruments ALG Derivatrae financial instruments 450
Liguidity pool 150 Lesss tham 1 yoar whalesale delit 101
Other asssts: 148 Graater than 1 yesr wholesale debt and equity 197

Trading porticlio assets are largely funded by repurchase agreements. The majority of reverso repurchase agreements (Le. socured lending ) ane
matched by repurchase agreements, The remainder of reverse repurchase agreements are wsed 1o settle trading portiolio labditics. Dertvative
assets and kabhties are largely matched, A substantial propestion of balance sheet dervatye positions qualify for counterparty netting and the
remaining portions are largely oflset once petied against cash collateral recenved ard paid, The liguidity pool & largely Tunded by wholesale debt,
the rrajarity of which matures in bess than one year. Other assets are largely matched by term wholssale debt and equity.

Kake
& Frodiormsnantly s adaie for sale . i icting pesrlfishn s1aets Triancial asess des graied &1 W vabie a0d ks and sdvineed 1 banks Ronded by greates thn soe prar
whicirale ekl and rquy.
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Risk review
Funding risk - Liquidity

All disclosures in this section are unaudited ard exclude Absa Group unless otherwise stated

Compasitan of Whodesale Funding {audited)

Thee Group mairiains access o @ varety of sources of wholesale funds in majar ourrencies. including those aealable from money markets, repo
rarkets and term wesions, seress a variety of distrisution channels and geographies, The Group is an sctive parlicipant in maney markets, has
diret becids o LS, Europear drd Adian capitsl rarkets through A glebal lveirrent Bankiog aperations and long lerm inestort through it
clients worldwade. As a result, wholesale funding is well diversified by product, maturity, geography and major currency,

Asat 31 December 2002, total wholesale funding eutstanding {excluding repurchase agreements) was E240bn (2071: £265bn), £101bn of
wholesale funding matures in less than one year (201 1: £130bn) of which £18bn relaies to term funding (2011: E27bn)e. 13800 of wholssale
funding had a residusl matunty of ower one year (3011: £135bn),

As af 11 December 201 2, cutstanding wholesale funding comprised E39bn of secured funding (3011: £39bn) and £201bn of unsecured funding
(2001: £22Tbn),

Over ang  Ower three Chver sl

mnih but  monihs Bl months Bt Civer one
Met more PRI MG netl mare hal more Sub-1otal year but mat

Maturity profile of whalesale thanong than threse than i 1 one letnthan  mopethan  Over ten
Huniding® {audibed ) manih rmanthy rmanihs yar oo yRar two ymars FESL

£l fhn (1] ibn ihn iln 1]
Depasits from Banks 1048 a7 1.5 0.7 T 1.6 7.2 305
Customts depeosits and
comemencial paper 58 234 .0 B3 451 20 13 454
Assrt Backed Commercial Faper 5 15 - - 54 - - 54
Senior unsecured (Public
benchmaik) i3 - - 0.6 g T8 144 6.1
Sonior unsotured (Privately
platad) o7 41 &0 51 141 108 RS 614
Cenerend bonds/ ABS - 04 1.3 04 FA| 4.7 0.8 FEL
Subardinated lahiltics - 0.6 - ol [k - 0 237
Other 38 14 ] L2 83 1.2 539 154
Tolad &s a1 31 December 2012 273 41.1 17.7 15.2 1013 8.1 LA} 239.5
Of which secured 4.5 4.0 24 13 123 52 FAR S ELE
Of which unsecured 227 ETA 153 13.9 B0 213 BE.B 2005
Total as at 310ecember 2071 1303 265.2
Of which secured 169 E=-W
Of which unsecured 1134 2265

Thee Group has E63bn of privately pleted senior unsecured notes in isue. These nobes are issued through a varety of distribution channets
irchuding inermedearies and arivate banks. A large proportion af end users of these products. are indhidust retail imnestors.

Thee liquidity risk of wholesale funding is carefully managed primarily theough the LRA stress tests, against which the liquidity pool is held, Although
rod a requagrment, the liquidsy pool excoeded wholesale furding maturing inless. than one year by £4%n a5 at 31 Decennber 2002 (2011: £226m),

Thee average maluiily of wholesale luidog net ol the quidiy pool was al least 61 rronibs (2001 58 monihis )

L

@ Wi P mratorTes COFgeTe publs benchma and prwately placed somer urierured nofes, cowened bondi/ABS sl suboniinated debd whess T onginal ke ty of Pa
AT WS P TNan Of v, I addition, a5 a1 3| Decemoer 1002, E3be ol s PAINMEnIs wii nol oursd 1vaands B AnEncing i thiy Fad an cngenal manurty of
[T P

b The comg: of Fureds comyp ihe balance vheet reporied depovia from banics, financial Esbifees of fir vabee. debiy secwrites innsue and whordingieg labilities.
cmh e Hh'unldonmrtkdﬂmlmmdﬂmmnﬂumﬂmfmhmmhhﬂdwﬂh
DiparmMM\HIE&&%&M&WWWMt]Mhﬂmnwhwuﬂm.

€ Primarily commpeied of Far value depasit (18, " b i wecured g ol phywcal &
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Currency compastion of wholesale debt
Az al 31 Decembser 2012, the propontion of wholesale funding by major currengies was as folloves:

usgo [uR cap Drthar
Currency composfion ol wholesafe funda L. y 5y LY
Depasits from Banks m 5 30 B
Custormes depasits and commiential paper 50 ElLi} Fiil -
Asget backed commencial paper = 13 L] -
Senior undecured Fr 37 16 0
Corvered bonds/ABS 22 58 19 1
Subordinated Lialsliles 28 24 47 1
Totad x5 31 31 December 20012 31 38 22 9
Total as at 31 December 2011 7 42 17 14

To manage cress-currendy refinancing risk Barclays manages 1o foreign exchange cash-flow bmigs, which limit risk at specific maturities.

Tarm financing [auil#ed)

Thez Group continues bo AiLac] dEposils in unsecuied money markels and bo raise sdditkonal secured and ursecured mfmh‘llmﬂ
rmarkets. During 2012 the Group msued approximately £28bn of term funding, comprising:

- E3dbn equivalent of public benchmark seniar unsecured debe;

= EBZbnequivaient of net privatety placed senlor unsacured debd:

- £16.8bn equivalent of secuned debt; and

—  E£1.9bn of subordinsted debt.

Inchided within secuned lunding issued durng 2012 s E65n of funding raised threugh panicipation in (he Bank of England's FLS,

Subordinated debt lssued during 3012 comprizes a Tior 2 issue of £1.9bn equivalent of contingent capatal notes which includes a write-off feature
should the Group’s CT1 or CET1 capital, as appropeiate, fall below P,

As previousty disclosed, in sddition to the abave issusnce, Eura funding gaps in Spain and Portugal were reduced through accessing B8 2bn of the
Eurcpean Central Bank's three year long-term refinancing cperation in Febrsany 2012 (see page 59 for more detail of local Eurazone balance shest
funding exposures).

Funiding Plan
Barcliys maintaing 4 long-term strategic funding plan, designed 1o reduce structural funding risk amd oplimise interest costs,

Todal 2012 bsuance was sufficient fo cover the Group’s needs for 201 2 and also 1o pre-fund a large portion of the Group™s needs for 2013, The
Croup's needs in 201 2 were significantly lower than the £27bn of term funding matuning in that year due to the improsemant in tha customer koan
& deposit ratio and a reduction in legacy assets.

Thee Group has E18bn of term debt maturing in 2013 and 2 further £E24bn maturing in 2014, Hovever, wilh expected deposit growith and reduction

in legacy assets, funding needs are ey fo be lower, The Groug conbnuees b recogniie the mportancs af a divessified funding base, and thenefone
rmonibors oppoetunites across a variety of furding markits,
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Risk review
Funding risk - Liquidity

All disciosures in this section are unaudited and exclude Absa Group unless otherwise stated

Liguidity Management al Absa Group [audited)
Liguiddty risk is managed separabely at Asa Group due to local currency, funding and regulatory requiserments,

In addition bo the Group liquidity peol, as ot 31 Decernber 2012, Absa Group held £4.6bn of quidity pool assets against Absa-specific onticipaied
siredsed ouitllows, The liquidity pool corsiats of South Alrican government boads and Tressury bills.

Thee Absa boan 1o deposit ratio as at 21 December 2012 was 112% (2011: 115%), The Improvernent in the loan to deposit ratio was driven by a
reduction in bars and advances as a result of excharge rate movements combined with lowser demand for credit across the South African
economy in general & well as 3 continued focus on ersuning that high oredit standards continee to be applied, Absa has also seen an increase in
thee tenm of Customern deposits over the pevicd,

At 11 December 2002, Absa had E12bn of whalesale funding cutstanding (2001: £15bn), of which £6bn matures in kess than 12 manths (2071
%), lduance of berm debt during 2012 included £0.5bn af semior ursecuned debit and £0.4bn of subordinated debl, further extending the térm
and diversity of the funding base,

Contractual maturity of financial assets and labilities {audited)

Dietails of confractual maturities for assets and Rabdites form an importand sowrce of information for the management of ligudity risk. Such
infoerration is used [among ather things) as the basis far modelling a behavioural balance sheot, for input mo the liquidity framework, as
discussed above,

The tabée below provides detail on the contractual matuity of al financial instruments and other assets and ahilities. Derhvatives {other than those
designated in a hedging relslionsnip) and fradng portiakio assets and labilites are included in the on dermand column a1 thedr far valee. Liguidey
risk an these itlerns s not managed on the bash of contraciual maturity since they are nat held for ssttlement according to such maturity and wil
frequently be settled before contractual maturity at fair value, Dervathees designated in a hedging refationship ane included according 1o their
contractual maturity,

Fimancial assets designated a1 fai value n respect of linked labidtles 1o customers under imestment conbracts have been included in other asets
and atbier kabilied a5 the Groun i nol exposed bo quidity riak sing reen ther; sy neguist Tor funds fam craditors would be mel by
simultaneously iquidating o transferring the nelated invesiment.
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Comractual maturity of fnanclal avsets and Tabifithes (including Absa Group; audied)

Cheer
three Dwer gin
months  mamths  Owerone  Owerbwn Oved (b
LT ] £ 1] yEar  years il years bl
Hed mare oL AWIE A0 mone Bl el Aol dte el e
On than thwee  thansiy thanone morethan thanfive thanlen  Owerien

Ay gt ¥ Decemnber 2012 demand mmorithey moehn WEAr D Wears yeary EArs yEars

The Growdh Em Em Ermi Em

ety

Cash and balances at central

banks 42419 43,756 - - - - - = 86,175
Irems in the course of collection

fronm othesr Banks 1225 m - - - - . - 1,456
Trading portiobo msets 145,030 - - . . - . - 145,030
Fimancial assets designated at fair

ke 1.268 15672 72 1,215 1054 3354 1.861 18592 44750
Darreative finsncial

imstruments 465,346 169 49 56 355 1.993 mnz 461 46,146
Loans and adwvances to banics 5,055 32,788 236 567 9313 88 172 459 40858
Loans and advances to cusiomers 37479 76,268 7AT1 17243 16789 74479 s44eT 111013 425719
Fioverse repurchase ageeements

ani other similar secured lending 36 166,029 B.135 2457 3171 199 12 2 176956
Avadable for sale imvestments 357 4,338 271 5,955 10,805 19,408 15,185 1231 75133
Other fnancial assets - 1,615 - = 386 = - - 2001
Todal linancial assels 698215 340886 19933 31903 41,388 99,721 82418 152858 1467322
Other asssts 23425
Total sasels 1490747
Lizbilities

Dieporsits from banks BG19 57,053 1.664 B4 1617 5925 239 1,013 71010
Isems in the course of collectian

O Lo other banks 1449 14 = # = | # - 1.573
Curdoemer accounts 255,836 0,490 810 12,954 11,148 2,790 1,981 T8 385,796
Repurchase agreements and

ciher similar secuned

barrowing EL-L R T 4538 3,742 47 1309 = - 217342
Trading portiobo kabilties 44,794 - - - - - - - 44,794
Fimancial kabilties designated &t

fair value 1434 7,882 6278 7.0 11,577 23,037 10,145 8,855 T6.786
Dierieative financial

Instrmenis. 459,334 63 iz 48 333 ga4 1074 740 462 468
Dt securities in ssue 1.523 38,850 10,796 9128 16,388 8,011 12,208 2677 119581
Subordinated lisbildties - &7 . 52 363 1,240 12,287 8,563 24422
Qther financial liabilites - 4,080 = - B4 = = = 4.7
Todad financial liabilities 773383 406777 33118 33986 42,514 64,156 37924 22635 1414453
Other lintlithes 13360
Todal Esbilities 1427853
Cumulative liguidity gag (75,168} (141,059) (V54,244) {156327) [157453) (121,888) (77354) 52829 62,804
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Risk review
Funding risk - Liquidity

All disclgswres in this section are wnaudited and exclude Absa Group unless otherwise stated

Com ratinal maturity of Gnancial maets and [laSilites (audited)

Owver eee  Oversds  Owverone  Overtwd  Dwer lve
months  months yeo bul  years bt years but
Mot mare bt nat buef et not more . oot more ok minme
On thanihrer morethan morethan  thantes  than five  than ten
At 31 Decembar 2017 dermand  monthe sl months  one year YEATE YO years
£m Em Em Em
Asiets
Cash and balances at central
Banks 38,5219 43 467 - - - - - - 81,996
Isems in the course of collectian
from other barks BE1 215 = = = = - = 1076
Trading portfolo myets. 74119 . g g - . - . 74,719
Firancial assats designated at fair
vahse 402 42414 1,350 2,767 4,557 B.O%0 3,205 13442 82,237
Derieative finsncial instruments 472,720 134 EFs 7 EFx 1.892 622 369 476,129
Loans and advances 1o banks 4,014 nsr2 3490 4,753 2483 5219 228 416 51,175
Loans and advances to customens 31,872 189,324 6,796 14,163 20,152 586595 49545 104176 474,723
Reverse repurchase agreements
and ather similar secured lending 13,244 152325 6,265 2,087 120 158 12 22 174,284
Available for sale imestments an 1419 1,555 9,045 1.586 16,567 13,358 1,192 61,753
Other financial aisets - 64 - - 44 - - = 1,008
Todal financial a4sets 636,392 461834 194358 32862 35.265 90662 66,970 135617 1479100
Cither asssts 36
Total assets 1,515,163
Liabilities.
Deposits fram banks 21316 55.570 1616 954 1.627 2367 355 35 23,740
e in the course of collec tan
dust bo cither bariks a9 232 E = = = = = .23
Custormer accounts 215867 19847 8,543 17322 14,227 19512 4328 2,496 481,126
Repurchade agreements and
otfer similar secuned bomawing 21,196 158521 2611 3,464 47 1309 - - 187,148
Trading portiolo Babilties 30,105 = = = = = = = 30,105
Firuncial kabilfties dedgnated s
Hair wtlue 1,191 B.0&0 7023 9,347 15,835 28783 11,388 9,743 9 ATE
Doreeative financial instruments 463,468 B2 1 22 303 725 585 T4l 466321
Dbt securities in issue 20 28011 8,204 6813 10,299 026 10,324 1,264 85,173
Subordinated llabiities - 636 - 96 - 1.789 12,191 8229 21,941
Other financial liakilites - 12578 - - 99 - - - 12677
Tedal financial liabilities 754,062 462.103 28408 38023 41,437 745601 39.571 22.533 1461838
Other liatilities
Total Kabiiities 1 A58
Cumidative liguidity gap (1170700 (118039) (126545) (1320100 (13%.282) {123.221) (95822) 17,262 47,705
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Contrastual maturity of fnanciel ssdets and labilies (inchuding Abss Grolp; audited)

Over three  Over six
mondbn  mwnbdn Overons Qe (wp Ower e

at bt YR yoars  ynars but
MNalmare  nal monee  pol mare bu nal A pet  rol more
thanthree thansic  than ofe morethan mone than thaditen Ower 10

At ot 31 Decesméber 2011 mangha micnthy year  twoyears e yedaa yRErs LE
Thit Diciug Ein Lim Erm Lif i Lif
Asseti
Cash and balances at central
banks CTETE I T T - : - . . - I06E
Izems in the course of collection
from other banks 1188 624 - - = - - - 1812
Trading portiolo msels 152,183 - - * - - * = 152183
Firancial assets designated a2 fair
withue a0z 4,257 1,046 1,715 1812 %355 1532 19,118 35,647
Derkaative financial
Instrumants 535304 122 0% 158 L] 1389 G0t LEH 530,964
Loans and achvances 1o banks B4 35238 2022 LAk 1084 748 322 413 46,791
Laans and advences 1o custormens 43,523 T4.024 B124 16583 26882 TEADY 61,784 122610 431,934
Riverse repurchase agreements
and other similar secuned lending M4 141,751 TET4 3413 ama 128 133 158 153,565
Avadabide for sale imvestments 363 10,504 4,833 4,079 3822 0506 12,489 12027 65,023
Other fnancial assets = 1878 = = 540 = = LE1E
Total financial assets T97.0M  3A005 d3B0E 26815 M8 106930 TEIG4 155208 1539532
Other assets 23ET0
Total assets 1563402
Liabilitles
Depasits from banks TAH68 Ta.507 B8O L 351 1.283 333 - aNale
Items in the course of collecton
e to other banks 965 4 = - - - - - 969
CLsioerses & counls 213935 119016 BE3IE 11568 374 5408 2,206 1.300 166,045
Fepurchase sgreemernls ared
other similar secuned
barrowing FERER L ] G356 1,554 r 183 ELY ! 07292
Trading portfobo Eabitles 45887 - - - - - B - 45,887
Firancial Eabiities designated st
faif vlue 1.525 11,743 4031 1077 B3M 1.8 11511 10318 BE316
Dertative linancial
Irstrurments 524439 345 146 44 LE] 1078 552 1091 52717498
Dbt securities in issue 75 52.08% 13,084 T.R03 BEAE Pk 13,735 5175 135736
Subordinabed latiities - 78 - 15 855 T4 13,403 9678 24870
Qther finanial liablities . gl - - 15m 2 - : 5235
Total financial liabilities 794715 463589 36337 33057 3304 6538 #1316 I5164 __|485d6e
Cther liabilities 12.968
Total Kabiliies — — aseaar
Cumdative liguidity gap 3039 (142475) (155004) (161,461 (1504160 (103634) {I2776) 54,268 65,170
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Risk review
Funding risk - Liquidity

Al disclosures in this section are unaudited and exclude Absa Group unless otherwise stated

Contraciusl maturity of finencisl svset and labilities (audited)

Cher ithiee Oreor six.  Oworone Chver two Ower five
manths mantis yoarbut  ynars bt years but

Mot more Bat ot b mst  natmare Aot more ot e

On  than thres more than  morethan  thantens than fve than len
AL 31 December 2001 demand ronbhd §la montha one yeur penii yeary el
Thaie Bank Em im fim L Em Em Em
Asels
Cash and balances at central
banks 54351  4B.536 - - - - - - 1D30ET
Items in the course of collection
from. pther Danks. 1,184 450 - - - - - - 1634
Trading portiolo assets B5,048 - - - - - - - B5 044
Fimancial assets designated at fair
withse 105 5,284 2517 3001 1,280 9,133 27 1E.504 44 557
Derteative financial instruments 543,570 &7 3 3 64 1389 o BE1 546,921
Loans and advances to banics. 5223 28,347 2675 5262 2,388 5672 2,033 GET 52,187
Loans and advances 1o customens 43576 221,733 6,120 16,001 42,304 64440 48,191 9415 517,780
FEverse repaunchase agreements
and ather similar secused lending T 150,572 BATH 3315 374 128 133 158 161,436
Awailabls for Lale ivestmints 1 zan 2443 2957 3,008 16,708 1,773 5,218 47879
Other fnancial adiusty - 1,030 - - 150 - - - 1170
Total financial adsets 733,535 458 384 257 30,559 31,558 97 470 65,358 124,863 1561894
Other avisis 40,70
Todal s1sets 1,602,603
Liabilities
Deposits from banks 3B 7a.243 1,153 133 1176 1.an 491 13 108 E16
Iiema in the course of collection
due to other banks S62 4 - - - - - . 966
Customer accounts 194865 210,769 6537 15.259 6636 11861 ER. 1] 3m60 454 522
Repurchase agreerments and olher
il secured borrowing 3 185,395 5210 1.554 72 183 36 - 153453
Trading partioha Eabilties 28532 i K, . - . : 2 78632
Financial ksbilnies desgnated ot
Enir valup 1,104 12782 5848 12902 1412 34107 12,581 10,333 101,069
Derivative financial instruments 531648 334 38 4+ 56 1053 510 1095 535837
Dt securities in issue 8 3&157 B.590 3871 5379 19,830 T1.E21 2603 LEREY S
Suibordinabed liabilties - - - - T4 166 13,386 12448 26,764
Other finanzial liabilites - 12973 - - 232 - - - 13,205
Todal financial liabilities TES5,552 537 657 2P 376 34,781 75, 787 8270 42 628 0152 1,547 203
Deher listilities £ b |
Todal Babilities 1551048
Cumulative liguidity gag (52017} (1262900 (1334091 (137.631) (131E50) (102650)  (SO.0200 14691 50.75%
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Expected maturity dates do nat differ significanthy from the contract dates, axcept Tor:

- Trading portfolo assets and labilities and devivative financial instruments, which may nat be held to maturity as part of the Group's trading
strategies. Fer these instruments. which are mostly held by the Investrent Banik, Squidity and repeicing risk is managed through the Daily Vaiue
a1 Risk (DVaR) methodolegy:

Retail deposits. which are inciuded within customser accounts, are repayable on demand or at short notice on a contractual basia. in practice,
these instrumenits form a stable base for the Group’s operations and liquidity needs because of the broad base of customaens - both numerically
and by depositor type (3ee Behavioural Malurity Profile on page B1); and

- Financial assets designated at fair value hild in respect of linked laaiities. which ane managed with the assoclated labisties.

Comractual maturity of Fnencial Babifies on an undiscounted badis (audiled|
Thee table bekw pretents the cash faws payable by the Group under financial lisbilities by remaining contractual maturities 21 the balence stheet
date. The amounts disclosed in the table ane the contraciual undiscounted cash flows of all inancial liabilites (Le. nominal wilues).

Thee bialances in the below table do not agree directly §o the balances in the consolicated balance sheet as the table incorporates all cash flows, on
an urdiscounted basis, related 1o both principal as well as those associabed with all Tubure coupon payments,

Derneatrve financial instruments held for trading and trading parifolio liabdlities are includied in the on demand colurmn at thes fair value,

Financial kabikties designated a1 Eair value in respect of linked liabilites under investmaent contracts have been exciuded from this anabysis as the
Croup Is not exposed to bquidity risk arksing from them.
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Risk review
Funding risk - Liquidity

All giscloswres in this section are unaudited and exclude Absa Group unless othenwise stated

Confractual maturity of finsnclal Babilties - ureflscoumbed (audited)

Crver one year

Withinone bt nol mois Crver five

O dermanid year than five years yEMY
AL at 31 December 20132 Em Em £m
The Growp {incleding Absa Group)
Deposits from banks 3615 59,675 7.629 1267 77,130
Items in the course of collecton dise to other banks 1445 124 - - 1.573
Cusiomer accounts 55 838 113518 14,452 3624 38T AR
Fepurchane agreerments and othes simitar secured borrowing 34 215599 1,357 = 217 350
Trading portioie kabities 44,794 - - - 44,794
Firancial kabinies designated af falr value 1434 21,380 35,753 4301 B2 A58
Derteative firancial instruments 455,334 144 1,153 2,079 AGZ 750
Dbt securiies in issus 1.523 60,396 46,742 16,566 125217
Subordinated labibties - 1,548 6,254 24,5670 32901
Cither financial liahilites - 4,080 Ed41 - 471
Totad financial liabilities 773383 476, B2 114,081 F2.507 1,436,843
Qff-batance sheet llems
Loan commitments 121,522 42,587 78,962 4958 T4B 06T
Other commitments 170 T4 110 30 1044
Total aff-balance sheet items 121,682 43,301 79,072 5046 245,111
Todal financial liabilities snd ofi-balance sheet tems B95,075 520,163 193,163 77,553 1,685,954
The Bank
Deposits from banks 21,316 58,159 393 415 83821
Iems in the course of collec Ban diss 1o ather banks 99 13z - - 1L
CLsiomes acounls 215867 115710 3451 7735 483333
Fepurchade agreements and other simiar secured borrowing 21,198 164,612 1,359 = 187,167
Trading portioio Eabities 30,105 - - - 30,105
Firancial Kebiiies designated af fair value 1. 24478 45471 26,858 98,036
Derteative financial instruments 463,468 o 1,044 1952 466,605
Dbt securities in iswue 0 44,433 32,382 12206 B9040
Subardinated habilties - 1,659 5,184 24,140 30,933
Oener fnancial liabilites - 12578 ] = 12677
Total financial liabilities 754,162 531472 123,981 73,386 1,483 001
Off-balance sheet items
Loan commitments 84,761 23,963 7884 4373 190281
Other commitments &4 589 B3 9 T45
Total off-balance sheet items 84,825 14,552 78,267 4382 192,026
Todal financial liabllities and off-balance sheet tems E3&,987 556,024 202,248 77,768 1.675.027
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Contractual maturity of finenciasl Babifities - undiscounted {sudited)

At 31 December 2011

The Growp (including Absa Group)

Deposits from banks 7.b&6 #1308 1651 405 51,234
Bems in the course of collec tion duss 1o other banks 955 4 = = a69
Cumioemer accounis 213,935 139,620 2417 5,650 368 631
Fiverse repurchase agreements and othe simila secured ending 23 207,000 57 41 207321
Trading portiolo kabilties 45 BEY - - - 45887
Financial kabilties designated 21 Fair value 1,525 18,147 39,458 30,744 S9.HT4
Derreaive finsncial indiruments 524,430 BZR 1.512 2333 519112
Db secvirithes i Ssue 75 T4852 40,983 21,754 137,964
Subordinated liabiktics - 1,003 445G 10583 32
Other financial liabilites - 341 1,594 - 5,235
Total financial liabiiities 794715 536,503 59,328 BESZY 1519069
Off-balance sheet ltems

Laan eafmmilrrenls 273522 2o 3,549 1,126 240,358
Other commitments ELL 93 198 [ 1,351
Total off-balance shest items 223,986 12,54 3,747 1.132 241,729
Total financial liabilites and ofi-balance sheat tems 1018,701 549367 103,075 B3.5655  1.760.738
The Bank

Deposits from bhanks 736 78,177 2,269 581 108,945
ems in the course of collection dise to other banks el 4 - - 66
Customr accounts 154,859 234,091 19,311 BaT9 456,750
Reverse repurchase agreements and other simiar secured lending 3 193,182 57 18 193,480
Trading portiobo Rabilties 28,632 - - - 28,632
Financial kabilities designated at fair value 1,104 32849 49,182 32453 115558
Derteative financial instruments 532,648 J05 1,462 2325 537,140
Dhsted e Lirithen, in e 18 45697 FEO3 15,550 E9.308
Subardinated iubilties - B75 4,163 19464 34,502
Other financial llabilities - 124573 132 - 13,205
Total financial llabilities 785,552 599,153 104,910 BE,901 1,578,516
Off-balance shiet llems

Loan commitrments 173,028 10,955 2867 iE4 153,238
Oehér commalments 219 L] 167 - 1,106
Todal off-balance sheat items 179,247 11,675 3,034 358 164,344
Totad financial liabilities and off-balance shest Rems 04,790 610,828 107,944 B9 250 1,772 860
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The Dvrectors am required by the Compankes Act 2006 to prepare
asccounts for each financial year and, with regands to Group sccounts. in
accordanc with Article 4 of the IAS Reguiation. The Drecioss have
prepired individual stcounts in actondande with IFRS a4 adopted by the
European Uinion, The accounts are requined by Ly and IFRS to present
Fairky the finarcial position of the Compamy and the Group and the
performance for 1hat peviod, The Companies Act 2006 provides. in
relation to such accounb, that references. bo aooounis giving a toe and
Falr vievs ane teferences 1o feir presentation

The Deectors consider tal. in preparng the socounts on pages 131 1o
135, and the addaional information contained on pages 137 1o 226, the
reascnable judgernents and exlimates, snd that all accounting sandands
whith they consider ta be applicable have been followed.

The Dwectors hiwe nesponsiblity for eruring that the Company and the
Group keep acoounting reconds which distiose with reasenable sccuracy
e finsncial pasition of the Company and the Group and which enabls

trem to ensure that the accounts comply with (e Companies Act 2006

Thie Dvrectors nave gonenl iesponsibdiny for icng such seps a5 are
reasaonably open o them o sfeguard the assets of the Groap and 1o
prevent ard detect fraid and other iregularses.

The Dwectars confinm to the best of their knowledge that:

[} The Bnancal statements, prepared inaccordance with the applicable
sl of sccourling standards, giee a troe and lair view of he assets,
Eabilties. Enancial position and profit o loss of Baclays Bank PUE and
e wndenakings inhedsd in e consolaation tiken as a whole: and

(&) The management nepor, which i intorporated info the Directors’
Report on pages 4 and 5, inchudes 3 fair review of the cevelopment and
performance of the business and the poaition of Banckays Bank PLC and
1 Lndemakings included in the consobdation taken as a whole,
together with 3 dest riation of the principal risks ard uncestsingies that
they face.
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EU
Il FRS

(a)
| FRS

20

(b)

Il FRS

I FRS

(c)
| ASL9

2012 5 17

2013
2013

10

26
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(f)
| FRS
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| A28

16
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(h)
| AS36

39

(i)
| AS39

(c)

(i)
| A3 9

(1)
(2) (

(a)
(b)

I AS 37

(b) 1 AS 18
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(1)
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2 4
2 4

1) 2 4

2) 2 4

3) 2015 30 2 4 12
4) 2015 2 4 12
5) 2 4 13
6) 2 4 16
7) 2 4 17
8) 2 4 18
9) 2 4 19
10) 2 4 20
11) 2 4 24
12) 2 4 24
13) 2 4 24
14) i Path® VI X 2 4 24
15) i Pa® h 2 4 24
16) i Pa® h 24 24
17) i Path® VI X 2 4 24
18) 2 4 27
19) 2 4 27
20) 2 4 29
21) 2 4 29
22) 24

23) 24
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24)
25)

26)

27)

28)
29)
30)
31)
32)
33)
34)

35)

36)

37)

38)
39)
40)
41)

42)

43)

44)

45)

46)

47)
48)
49)

50)

2013 10
2016 30

22

21

18
2012 10 18
2012 10 18
2012 10 18
2016 11
2015 11
2013 10
2019 10

1204
34
34
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2 4

2 4 12
2 4 14
2 4 14
2 4 15
2 4 16
2 4 23
2 4 26
2 4 27
2 4 27
2 4 30
2 4 30
2 4 30
2 4 30
2 4

2 4

2 4

2 4

2 4 10
2 4 10
2 4 11
2 4 12
2 4 12
2 4 13
2 4 13
2 4 16
2 4 18
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(51) 2 4 19
(52) 2 4 23
(53) 38 2 4 25
(54) 2 4 27
(55) 2015 29 2 4
(56) 2016 23 2 4
(57) 2013 31 2 4
(58) 2013 11 30 2 4
(59) 24
(60) 2014 2 4 11
(61) 2015 31 2 4 11
(62) 2 4 17
(63) 2 4 22
(64) 2 4 23
(65) 2 4 25
(66) 2 4 29
(67) 2 4
(68) 2022 2 4
1
/
(69) 2013 12 21 2 4
(70) i Path® VI X 2 4
(71) i Pat h® 2 4
(72) 2 4 12
(73) 2 4 15
(74) 2017 25 2 4 27
(75) 23 2 4 27
23 12 31
(76) 2 4 27
(77) 24 27
(78) 70 2 4 27

(79) 71 2 4 27
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(80) 2 4 28
(81) 70 2 4 28
(82) 71 24 28
(83) 24 28
(84) 2022 24 29
/
(85) 2013 17 24 29
(86) 2013 17 24 29
(87) 2017 25 24 29
(88) 24
(89) 19 24
(90) 24
(91) 24
(92) 24
(93) 70 24
(94) 71 24
(95) 24
(96) 83 24 12
(97) 24 12
(98) 83 24 17
(99) 24
(100) 54
(101) 70 24
(102) 71 24
(103) 2013 24 15
(
(104) 2018 14 24 15
(105) 24 27
(106) 19 24
(107) 24

(108) 2 4
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111)
112)

113)

115)
116)
117)
118)
119)
120)

121)

125)

130)

131)

132)
133)
134)
135)

136)

70

71

NN
TN

30

70

71

2015 11 30

2015 11 30

2013 11 28

2013 12

2013 12

2013 12

2018 12 18
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24

24

24 11

24 28

24 28

24 28

24 28

24 28

24 10

24 10 15

24 10 19

24 10 25

24 10 29

24 10 31

24 10 31

24 10 31

24 11

24 11

24 11 14

24 11 14

24 11 16

24 11 16

24 11 16

24 11 30

24 12

24 12 14

24 12 17

24 12 18
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(137) 25

(138) 25

(139) 25 11
(140) 25 15
(141) 25 16
(142) 25 17
(143) 138 25 21
(144) 25 22
(145) 137 25 24
(146) 25 25
(147) 25 31
(148) 25

(149) 2015 15 25 19
(150) 2021 19 25 19
(151) 25 19
(152) 25 19
(153) 70 25 19
(154) 71 25 19
(155) 147 25 19
(156) 25 20
(157) 25 22
(158) 25 22
(159) 25 25
(160) 25 26
(161) 147 25

(162) 25

(163) 25 11
(164) 25 12
(165) 25 15
(166) 2021 26 25 18
(167) 2016 25 18

(168) 25 22
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(169) 25 22
(170) 2019 25
(171) 2018 10 25
(172) 2014 2 4 25
(173) 25
(174) 25
(175) 2015 11 25
(176) 2014 10 17 25
(177) 25 12
(178) 25 19
(179) 2013 11 25 23
(180) 2013 11 25 23
(181) 2013 11 25 23
(182) 2013 11 25 23
(183) 2014 15 25 23
(184) 25 2 4
(185) 25 25
(186) 25 26
(187) 2019 29 25 30
(188) 2017 30 25 30
1305
(189) 25 30
(190) 25 30
(191) 70 25 30

(192) 71 25 30
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(193) 25
(194) 25
(195) 25
(196) 25
(197) 25 10
(198) 25 14
(199) 25 20
(200) 194 25 21
(201) 25 21
(202) 25
(203) 25
(204) Pat h® VI X 25 13

(205) Pat h® 25 13
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1. 2013 10 26

(1)
2010 10 25

(2)
600,000,000

(3)

(4)
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(5)

(6)

25 21

(1)
2011 28

(2)
198,000, 000

(3)

2011

2013

8 2
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(4)

(5)

(6)

T DK

25

25
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2012 10 10

2011 10 29

T DK

T DK

TDK

1,022,020, 076

1,000
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B
25
C TDK
25
3.
(1)
2012 25

(2)
567,000,000

(3)

(4)

20

27

531,664, 337

500

129,590, 659

100

2013 10 26

2012 10
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(5)

(6)

25 25

25 21

9,503,214, 022

1,000

1,653,505, 751

100
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C
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Barclays Bank PLC

We have audited the financial statements of Barclays Bank PLC for the year ended 31 December 2012 which comprise
the Consolidated income statement, the Consolidated statement of comprehensive income, Consolidate and Parent
balance sheets, Consolidated and Parent statements of changes in equity, Consolidated and Parent cash flow statements,
the related notes and the parts of the Risk review section that are referenced as audited. The financial reporting
framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union and, as regards the parent company financial statements, as applied in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation of
the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and
express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing
(UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for
Auditors. This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company’s members as a body in
accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these
opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or
into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error.
This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s and the parent company’s
circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we read all the
financial and non-financial information in the annual report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial
statements. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications
for our report.

Opinion on financial statements

In our opinion:
the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the parent company’s affairs as at
31 December 2012 and of the group’s loss and group’s and parent company’s cash flows for the year then ended;
the group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European
Union;
the parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the
European Union and as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006; and
the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as
regards the group financial statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation.

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion the information given in the Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are
prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following:

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:
adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not
been received from branches not visited by us; or
the parent company financial statements and the part of the Directors” Remuneration Report to be audited are not in
agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
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certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit

Andrew Ratcliffe (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London, United Kingdom

5th March 2013

a The maintenance and integrity of the Barclays PLC website is the responsibility of the directors; the work carried out by the auditors does
not involve consideration of these matters and, accordingly, the auditors accept no responsibility for any changes that may have occurred
to the financial statements since they were initially presented on the website.

b Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in
other jurisdiction
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